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IN THE PRIVY COUNCIL No. 9 of 1961 

ON APPEAL PROM THE SUPREME COURT OP 
THE FEDERATION OP MALAYA 

B E T W E E N 

B. SURINBER SINGH KANDA (Plaintiff) Appellant 
- and -

THE GOVERNMENT OP THE 
FEDERATION OP MALAYA (Defendant) Respondent 

RECORD OP PROCEEDINGS 

INDEX OP REFERENCE 

PARI I 

No. Description of Document Date Page 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OP 
THE FEDERATION OP MALAYA 
IN THE HIGH COURT AT' FENANG 

1 Writ of Simmons 1st October 1959 1 
2 Statement of Claim as 

amended 10th October 1959 3 
3 Further and Better Par-

ticulars of Plaintiff 27th November 1959 9 
4 Statement of Defence 

as amended 
27th November 1959 12 

5 Further and Better 
Particulars of 
Defendant 21st November 1959 16 



ii. 

PART II (continued) 

No. Description of Document Page 

Notes of Proceedings in 
Penang High Court Civil Suit 
No.232 of 1959:-

6 Submissions on behalf of 
Plaintiff. 9th December 1959 17 
PLAINTIFF'S EVIDENCE : 

7 B. Surinder Singh Kanda -
Examination 9th - 10th Decem-

ber 1959 
25 

Cro s s-Examinati on 10th December 1959 36 
Re-Examinat i on 10th December 1959 42 

DEFENDANT'S EVIDENCE : 
8 J.R.H.Chalmers - Examination 11th December 1959 45 

Cross-Examination 11th December 1959 46 
9 A.B. Jefferies - Examination 11th December 1959 48 

C r o s s-Ex aminat ion 11th December 1959 50 
10 J.B. Ratnam - Examination 11th December 1959 52 

Cross-Examination 11th December 1959 52 
11 H.W.Strathairn - Examination 11th December 1959 53 

Interpolations by Court 12th December 1959 62 
H.W.Strathairn - Cross-

Examination 12th December 1959 64 
12 Final Addresses of Counsel 12th January 1960 75 

- 13th January 1960 88 
• 16th January 1960 94 

13 
•r 

Judgment of Rigby, J. 24th March 1960 99 
14 Order for Judgment 24th March 1960 120 



iii. 
PART I (continued) 

No. Description of Document i 
Date Page 

IN THE COURT OP APPEAL 
AT PENANG 

15 Notice of Appeal 21st April 1960 122 
16 
17 

Memorandum of Appeal 
Notice of Cross-Appeal 
IN THE COURT OP APPEAL AT 

10th June 1960 
17th June 1960 

123 
125 

18 
KUALA LUMPUR 
Reasons for Judgment of Court 
of Appeal delivered by . 
... ... Neal J •, 14th November 1960 127 
... ... Thomson, C.J., 9th December 1960 153 
• • • • • • 111 11 y cJ »A* 9 9th December 1960 177 

19 Order of Court of Appeal 9th December 1960 189 
20 Order Granting Conditional 

Leave to Appeal 20th December 1960 191 
21 Order Granting Pinal Leave to 

Appeal to His Majesty, the 
Yang di-Pertuan Agong 7th February 1961 193 

PART II 
E X H I B I T S 

Exhibit 
Mark Description of Document Date Page 

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBITS: 
A2 Plaintiff's letter to C.P .0. 11th November 1957 195 
A3 Plaintiff's letter to C.P .0. 25th November 1957 196 
A4 Plaintiff's letter to C.P .0. 10th December 1957 197 



iv. 

PART II (continued) 

Exhibit 
Mark Description of Document Date Page 

Plaintiff's Exhibits : 
A9-
A10 

Letter from C.P.O. Penang to 
Plaintiff and enclosure 1st April 1958 198 

A45 Charge under Regulation 2(a) 
(8) Police Regulation 1952 200 

A70 Letter from Plaintiff to the 
Commissioner of Police 16th May 1958 201 

A77-
A78 

Letter of Dismissal from 
C.P.O. Perak to Plaintiff 7th July 1958 202 

A79 Letter from Plaintiff to 
Minister of Defence, and 
Police Service Commission 14th July 1958 204 

A80 Letter from Dato Rajasooria 
to Minister of Defence, and 
Police Service Commission 15th July 1958 205 

A83 Letter from Dato Rajasooria 
to Commissioner of Police 23rd July 1958 206 

A86-
A87 

Letter from Dato Rajasooria 
to the Minister of Defence, 
and Police Service 
Commission 14th August 1958 207 

Al-31-
A132 

Police Form 9A Defaulter 
Report Serial No.4/58 10th May 1958 210 

A135-
A136 

Police Form 9A Defaulter 
Report Serial No. 5/58. 10th May 1958 212 

A191-
A192 

Letter from Dato Rajasooria 
to Minister of Defence, and 
Police Service Commission. 3rd December 1958 213 

A201 Letter from the Secretary of 
Defence to Dato Rajasooria. 5th June 1959 216 



V. 

PART II (continued) 

Exhibit 
Mark Description of Document Date Page 

Plaintiff's Exhibits : 
A 2 20 Letter from Jag-Jit•Singh, 

Esq.., to L.A.Massie,Esq., 2nd November 1959 216 
A271 Letter from L.A.Massie,Esq., 

to Jag-Jit Singh,Esq., 19th November 1959 217 
A362-
A3S4 

Letter from C.P.O.Penang to 
Commissioner of Police 23rd May 1958 218 

A365-
A367 

Letter from Commissioner of 
Police to C.P.O. Penang and 
enclosure 5th June 1958 222 

A368 Letter from C.P.O.Penang to 
Commissioner of Police. 14th June 1958 225 

A 37 7 Summing-up by Adjudicating 
Officer. 
DEFENDANT * S EXHIBITS: 

10th May 1958 226 

P.18 Letter from Commissioner of 
Police to C.P.O. Penang and 
enclosure. 12th March 1958 227 
Letter from Jag-Jit Singh, 
Esq.,to L.A.Massie, Esq., 14th December 1959 230 
Extracts from the Board of 
Enquiry 
(a) Convening Order and Terms 

of Reference 
(b) Summary of Facts (Part 1) 

231 
232 

(c) Paragraphs 65 to 72 (in-
clusive) of Part 11 245 

(d) Findings of the Board 
(Part 111) 

247 



vi. 

LIST OP DOCUMENTS NOT TRANSMITTED 
TO PRIVY COUNCIL 

Description of Document 

1. 

A1 
A5-

6 

A7 

A8 

All 

A12. 
44 

A46-
65 

Prom the Agreed Bundle of 
Documents marked "A" the 
following documents:-
Copy of Certificate of Appointment 
Letter from CPO to Plaintiff 
18.1.58 with annexure 
Plaintiffs' letter to 0P0 Penang 
dated 22.1.58 
Letter from 0P0 Penang to Plaintiff 
dated 24th March 1958 
Letter from Plaintiff to GPO Penang 
3.4.58 
Statements of :-
Insp. Ng. Hong Puan - 23.12.57 
Insp. Teoh Eee San - 3.1*58 
Sgt. Loh Thean Guan - 6.1.58 
Sgt. Khoo Cheng Hoe 647- 3.1.58 
DSP. Tan Chin Teik - 3.1.58 
DSP; J.R. Sykes 4' 6.1.58 
ASP. A. Chin 6.1.58 

Koe Ah Huat - undated 
Ong Huan Eng - 24.12.57 

Extracts from George Town Investigation 
Paper 1025/57 handed to Plaintiff on 
8.5.58 
Copy of Headquarters Report 1421/57 -
29.5.57 
Statement of:-
Koe Ah Huat 
Ong Huan Eng - 13.6.57 
ASP. A. Chin - 25.7.57 
Khoo Cheng Hoe 26.7.57 
Yeoh Hock Leong - 25.7.57 
Loh Meow Kooi - 29.5.57 
Ang Keng Cheow - 3.6.57 



vii. 

Description of Document 

Investigation Diaries of :-
Insp. B.S.S. Kanda 
Insp. Mossianac 
Page 3 of Investigation Paper 
Cover 

A66-69 Hand written note from CPO Penang to OCOI. Penang dated 8.5.5o attached thereto i-Inyestigation diary of" I'-ll) Insp. Kg. Hong Puan 
(ii) Unnamed - purported to 

be Insp. Ng. Hoong Puan's 
second diary. 

A71-
76 

Hand written note from CPO Penang 
dated 9.6.58 to the~OCCI"Penang-
attaching copy of statement of Loh 
Meow Kooi extracted from G.T.I.P. 
1025/57 - 29.5.57 
(ii) Copy of Statement of Loh Meow 

Kooi - 6.1.58 Recorded by 
President Board of Enquiry 
dated 6.1.58 

(iii) Copy of Statement of Ang Keng 
Cheow extracted from G.T.I.P. 
1025/57 - 3.6.57 

A81 Letter from Secretary Police Service 
Commission to Plaintiff dated 19.7.58 

A82 Letter from Secretary Police Service 
Commission to the Plaintiff dated 
19.7.58 

CO -i Letter from Commissioner of Police to 
Dato Rajasooria dated 28.7.58 

A85 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to the 
Commissioner of Police dated 7.8.58 

A88-
116 

Letter of Appeal from Plaintiff to 
the Minister of Defence and the Police 
Service Commission dated 14.8.58. 

A117 Letter from Police Service Commission 
to Dato Rajasooria dated 16.8.58 



viii 

Description of Document 

All 8 letter from Commissions^"of. Police to 
Dato Rajasooria dated 16.8.58 

All 9 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to 
the Commissioner of Police dated 
20.8.58. 

A120 Letter from Commissioner of Police 
to Dato Rajasooria dated 22.8.58 

A121-
122 

Letter from Dato Rajasooria to the 
Minister and the Police Service 
Commission dated 6.9.58. 

A123 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to the 
Minister and the Police Service 
Commission dated 16.10.58 

A124 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to Dato 
Hamzah bin Abdullah dated 28.10.58. 

A125-
126 

Letter from Dato Rajasooria 
to Dato Abdul Razaic bin Dato 
Hussian dated 28.10.58. 

A127 Letter from Police Service Commission 
to Dato Rajasooria dated 4.11.58. 

A128 Letter from Secretary for Defence to 
Dato Rajasooria dated 8.11.58. 

A129 Letter from Police Service Commission 
to Dato Rajasooria dated 22.11.58. 

A130-
190 

Letter from Commissioner of Police 
to Plaintiff dated 1.12.58. 
Attached thereto a file containing 
the following documents:-
(i) Police Porm 9A Defaulter Rept. 

Serial No.4/58. 
(ii) Charges in the alternative undated, 
(iii) Police Form 9A Defaulter Rept. 

Serial No. 5/58. 
(iv) Statements of: Asp.A.Chin 26.4.58 
(v) Statements of: Ong Huan Eng 28.4.58 
(vi) Statements of: Koay Ah Huat 29.4.58 
(vii) Statements of: Khoo Cheng Ho. 29.4.58 
(viii) Statement of : Insp. Ng Hoong Fuan 

22.4.58 



ix. 

Description of Document 

(ix) Statement of : Teoh Ee San 1.5.58 
(x) Statement of : loh Thean Guan 25.4.58 
(xi) Statement of : DSP. Tan Chin Teik 

undated 
,(xii) Statement of : DSP J.R. Sykes 30.4.58 
[xiii) Statement of Loh Meow Kooi 11.6.58 
(xiv) Statement of Ang Keng Cheow undated 
(xvj Statement of Plaintiff 5.5.58 
(xvi) Investigation Diary of Sgt. 336 

Loh Thean Guan 
A193 Letter from Police Service Commission 

to Dato Rajasooria dated 24.12.58 
A194 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to the 

Minister and the Police Service Commission 
dated 31.1.59 

A195 letter from Dato Rajasooria to the 
Minister and the Police Service 
Commission dated 27.2.59 

A196 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to the 
Minister and the Police Service 
Commission dated 21.3.59 

A197 Letter from Secretary for Defence to 
Dato Rajasooria 24.3.59 

A198 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to Mr. 
Brewer dated 30.3.59 

A199 letter from Deputy Prime Minister to 
Dato Rajasooria dated 7.4.59 

A200 letter from Dato Rajasooria to Dato 
Abdul Razak dated 25.5.59 

A202 Letter from Dato Rajasooria to Secretary 
for Defence 4.7.59 

A203 Letter from Secretary for Defence to 
Dato Rajasooria dated 21.7.59 

A204 Letter from" Police Service Commission 
to Plaintiff dated 29.7.59 

A205 Letter from Jag-Jit Singh Solicitor for 
Plaintiff to the Attorney-General dated 
28.9.59. 



(x) 

Description of Document 

A206 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Attorney-General to the 
Solicitor dated 3.10.59 

A207 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to " 
Defendants dated 26.10.59 

A208 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants dated 26.10.59 

A209 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants dated 26.10.59 

A210 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor dated 26.10.59 

A 211 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor dated 26.10.59 

A 212 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendant Counsel to 
Solicitor dated 26.10.59 

A213 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants dated 27.10.59 

A214 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff Solicitor to 
Defendants dated 27.10.59 

A215 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants dated 27.10.59 

A216 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Senior Assistant Registrar dated 29.10.59 

A217 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel for Defendants to 
Solicitor dated 30.10.59 

A218-
219 

Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants dated 30.10.59 

A221 Letter from 
Counsel for Plaintiff's Solicitor to Defendants 2.11.59 

A222 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel for Defendants to 
Solicitor - 2.11.59 

A223 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel for Defendants to 
Solicitor - 2.11.59 



xi. 

Description of Document 

A224 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 3.11.59 

A225 letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 3.11.59 

A226 Letter from Counsel for Defendants 
to Plaintiff's Solicitor - 3.11.59 

A227 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 4.11.59 

A228 Letter from Counsel for Defendants 
to Plaintiff's Solicitor 5.11.59 

A229 Letter from Counsel for Defendants 
to Plaintiff's Solicitor - 5.11.59 

A230 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 6.11.59 

A231 Letter from Counsel for Defendants 
to Plaintiff's Solicitor 

A232 Letter from Plaintiff's"~Solicitor • 
to Counsel for Defendants - 7.11.59 

A233 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants - 7.11.59 

A234 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor ' 
to Counsel for Defendants - 7.11.59 

A235 Letter from Counsel for Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor ~ 7.11.59 

A236 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants. - 9.11.59 

A237 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants - 9.11.59 

A238 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 10.11.59 

A239 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 11.11.59 



xii. 

Description of Document 

A240 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor, 11.11.59 

A241 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants - 11.11.59 

A242 Letter from Counsel for Defendants 
to Plaintiff's Solicitor 11.11.59 

A243-
244 

Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants. 12.11.59 

A245 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants. 12.11.59. 

A246 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants - 13.11.59• 

A247 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
the Plaintiff's Solicitor 16.11.59. 

A248 Letter from Counsel"for"Defendants to 
the Plaintiff's Solicitor - 16.11.59 

A249 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
the Plaintiff's Solicitor - 16.11.59 

A250 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Counsel to the 
Defendants 16.11.59 

A251 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Counsel to 
Defendants 16.11.59 

A252 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Counsel to 
Defendants 16.11.59 

A253-
254 

Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
the Plaintiff's Solicitor 16.11.59 

A255-
256 

Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendant 18.11.59 

A257 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 18.11.59 

A258 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 18.11.59 

A259-
261 

Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 18.11.59 



xiii. 

Description of Document 

A262 letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel for Defendants to 
Solicitor 17.11.59 

A263 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel for Defendants to 
Solicitor 18.11.59 

A264 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel"for Defendants to 
Solicitor - 18.11.59 

A265 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants - 19.11.59 

A266 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 19.11.59 

A267 letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 19.11.59 

A268-
270 

Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 19.11.59 

A272 Letter from the Defendants' Counsel to 
the Plaintiff's Solicitor 19.11.59 

A273 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 20.11.59 

A274 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 20.11.59 

A275 Letter from the Counsel for Defendants 
to the Senior Asst. Registrar 20.11,59 

A276-
277 

Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 20.11.59 

A278 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Sdliditor to 
Defendants 20.11.59 

A279 letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 20.11.59 

A280 letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Counsel for Defendants to 
Solicitor 20.11.59 

A281 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 21.11.59 

A282 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 21.11.59 



xiv. 

Description of Document' 

A283 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 23.11.59 

A284 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 23.11.59 

A285 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 23.11.59 

A286 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 23.11.59 

A287 letter from Plaintiff's Counsel to L.A. 
Massie dated 23.11.59 

A288 Letter from Plaintiff's Counsel to L.A. 
Massie dated 23.11.59 

A289 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 23.11.59 

A290 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 23.11.59 

A291 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 24.11.59 

A292 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 24.11.59 

A293 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 24.11.59 

A294 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 25.11.59 

A295 Letter from the Defendants Counsel to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor - 24.11.59 

A296 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 25.11.59 

A297 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 25.11.59 

A298 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants - 27.11.59 

A299 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 27.11.59 



XV. 

Description of Document 

A300 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 26.11.59 

A301 Letter from the Plaintiffs' Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 27.11.59 

A302 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 27.11.59 

A303 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 28.11.59 

A304 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 30.11.59 

A305 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 30.11.59 

A306 Letter from Plaintiff's' Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 30.11.59 

A307 Letters from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 30.11.59 

A308 Letter from the Plaintiff'b Solicitor to 
The Senior Asst. Registrar 30.11.59 

A309 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 30.11.59 

A310 Letter from Plaintiff's' Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 30.11.59 

A311 Letter from the Defendants Counsel to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 30.11.59 

A312 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 1.12.59 

A313 Letter from Counsel for/Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 1.12.59 

A314 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 1.12.59 

A315- Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
316 Counsel for Defendants 1.12.59 

A317 Letters from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 1.12.59 



xvi. 

Description of Document 

A318 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 1,12.59 

A319 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 1.12.59 

A320 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 1.12.59 

A321 Letter from the.;Plaintiff' s Solicitor to 
CPO Penang 1.12.59 

A322 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor - 1.12.59 

A323 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 1.12.59 

A324 Letter from Counsel for Defendants' 
Solicitor 1.12.59 

A325 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Chairman Police Service Commission 
1.12.59 

A326 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 1.12.59 

A327 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 2.12.59 

ii328 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 2.12.59 

A329 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 2.12.59 

A330 Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 2.12.59 

A3'31- Letter from Plaint iff1" s.*. Solicit or to 
332 Defendants Counsel 2.12.59 

A333 Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 



xvii. 

Description of Document 

sic A334-

A335 

A336 

A337 

A338 

A339 

A340 

A 341 

A342 

A343 

A344 

A345 

A346 

A347 

A348 

A349 

letter from Counsel's Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 
Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Defendants Counsel 2.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendant Counsel 2.12.59 
Letter from Defendant's Counsel to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 
Letter from Counsel Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants Counsel - 2.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants Counsel 2.12.59 
letter from the Counsel for Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 
Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 2.12.59 
Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 2.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Commissioner of Police - 3.12.59 
Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 3.12.59 
Letter from the Counsel for Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 
Letter from the"Counsel'for" Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 
Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
the Counsel for Defendants 3.12.59 
Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to the Counsel for Defendants 3.12.59 



xviii. 

Description of Document 

A350 Letter from the Counsel for Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 3.12.59 

A351 Letter from the Counsel for Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 3.12.59 

A352 Letter from the Counsel for Defendants 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 3.12.59 

A353 Letter from 
the Counsel 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
for Defendants 3.12.59 

A354 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 3.12.59 

A355 Letter from 
Counsel for 

Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Defendants 3.12.59 

A356 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor 3.12.59 

A357 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor 3.12.59 

A358 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor 3.12.59 

A359 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to CPO Penang 4.12.59 

A360 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to the Counsel for Defendants 4.12.59 

A361 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to the Counsel for Defendants 4.12.59 

A369 Letter from the Defendants Counsel 
to the Plaintiff's Solicitor 4.12.59 

A370 Letter from the Defendants Counsel 
to Plaintiff's Solicitor 2.12.59 

A371 Letter from 
Plaintiff's 

the Defendants Counsel to 
Solicitor 4.12.59 

A372 Letter from the Plaintiff's Solicitor 
to Counsel for Defendants 4.12.59 



xix. 

Description of Document 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

A373 

A374 

A375 

A376 

A378 

A379 

A380 

A381 

A382 

A383 

A384 

A385 

PI. 

P2. 

D5. 

D6. 

Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 4.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 4.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 
Letter from Plaintiff to OCCI Penang 
20.6.57 
Further statement of Plaintiff -
7.5.58 
Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 5.12.59 
Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 5.12.59 
Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 5.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff's Solicitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 5.12.59 
Letter from Plaintiff'Ts""S31icitor to 
Counsel for Defendants 5.12.59 
Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor dated 5.12.59 
Letter from Counsel for Defendants to 
Plaintiff's Solicitor dated 5.12.59 
Medical Certificate of Plaintiff/Respondent 
hy Mr. A.S. Alhady. 
Official Diary for the yearn1 1958 of the 
Plaint iff/Re sp ondent 
Statement of Loh Meow Kooi extracted 
from IP 1025/57 dated 29.5.57 
Investigation Diary of Sgt. 356 Loh Thean 
Guan extracted from G.T.I.P. 1025/57. 



XX. 

Description of Document 

6. D7. Statement of Koe Ah Huat extracted 
from G.T.I.P. 1025/57 

7. D8. Statement of Ong Huan Eng extracted 
from G.T.I.P. 1025/57 

8. D9. I.D. of Insp. Ng Hoong Euan extracted 
from G.T.I.P. 1025/57 

9. D10. I.D. unnamed hut purported to he of Insp. 
Ng Hoong Euan 

10. Dll. Statement of Ang Keng Cheow extracted from 
G.T.I.P. 1025/57 

11. D12. George Town IP 1025/57 
12. D13 Federal Gazette Notification No.2270 

G of 3.7.58 
13. D14. File of Defaulter Report 4/58 and 5/58. 
14. D15 Record of the Board of Enquiry. 
15. D16 Covering letter dated 8.5.58 from Chief 

Police Officer, Penang to OCCI Penang. 
16. D17 Covering letter from CPO Penang to OCCI 

Penang dated 9.6.58. 
17. Notice in lieu of Service of Writ. 
18. Further and Better Particulars by 

Defendant (delivered on 3.12.59). 
19. Particulars filed by Defendant 

(delivered on 5.12.59). 



1. 

NO.1 - WRIT OF SUMMONS 
AMENDED 

WHIT OF SUMMONS 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 
IN THE HIGH COURT AT PE1ANG 
Givii Suit No.232 of 1959 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Malaya 
In the High Court 

Writ of Summons 
1st October, 
1959 

10 

BETWEEN B. Surinder Singh Kanda Plaintiff 
and 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya Defendant 

DATO SIR JAMES THOMSON P.M.N., P.J.K., CHIEF 
JUSTICE OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA IN THE NAME 
AND ON BEHALF OF HIS MAJESTY THE YANG DI-PERTUAN 
AGONG. 
To: The Government of the Federation of 

Malaya Kuala Lumpur. 

WE COMMAND,you, that within twelve (12) 
days after the service of this Writ on you in-

20 elusive of the day of such service, you do 
cause an Appearance to be entered for you in 
an action at the suit of B. Surinder Singh Kan-
da of No.170, Jalan Bunga Chempala, Bukit 
Glugor, Penang. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that in default of" your 
so doing the Plaintiff may proceed therein and 
judgment may be given in your absence. 

WITNESS SARWAN SINGH GILL, Registrar of 
the Supreme Court of the Federation of Malaya 

30 this 1st day of October, 1959. 
Sgd. Ajaib Singh. 

Sgd. Jag-Jit Singh Senior Assistant 
Solicitor for the Registrar, 

Plaintiff Supreme Court,Penang. 



2. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya Da the High Court 
No .1 

Writ of Summons 
1st October, 
1959 
continued 

N.B. - This Writ is to be served within twelve 
months from the date thereof, or, if renewed, 
within six months from the date of last renewal, 
including the day of such date, and not after-
wards . 

The Defendant (or Defendants) may appear 
hereto by entering an Appearance (or Appearances) 
either personally or by Solicitor at the Registry 
of the Supreme Court at Penang. 

A Defendant appearing personally may, if he 
desires, enter this Appearance by post, and the 
appropriate form may be obtained by sending a 
Postal Order for $3.00 with an addressed envelope 
to the Registrar of the Supreme Court, at Penang. 

10 

The Plaintiff's claim is for -
(1) A Declaration that his dismissal from 

the Federation of Malaya Police Force 
purported to be effected by one W.L.R. 
Carbonell, the Commissioner of Police 
of the Federation of Malaya, on the 20 
7th day of July 1958, was void, inoper-
ative and of no effect, and that he is 
still a member of the said Force; 

(2) An order that the Defendant do pay to 
the said Plaintiff all arrears of pay, 
allowances and other emoluments due and 
owing to him as an Inspector in the 
said Force from the date of the said 
purported dismissal; 

(2A) An Account of what is due to the Plain- 30 
tiff from the Defendant in respect of 
his salary and all other emoluments 
found to be due to him as an Inspector 
of the Federation Police Force and an 
Order for payment by the Defendant to 
the Plaintiff of any sum upon taking 
such Account. 

(3) Further or other relief; 
(4) Costs. 

Sgd. Jag-Jit Singh 40 
Plaintiff's Solicitor 

This Writ was issued by MR. JAG-JIT SINGH 
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10 

of No.25 Light Street Penang whose address for 
service is at No.25 Light Street Penang Solici-
tor for the said Plaintiff who resides-at No. 
170 Jalan Bunga Chempaka, Bukit Glugor, Penang. 

This Writ wa,s served "by me at 
on the Defendant 
on the 
at the hour of 

Indorsed this 
(Signed) 
(Address) 

day of 

day of 

1959 

1959 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Pederation of 
In the a Court 

No .1 
Writ of Summons 
1st October, 
1959 
continued 

AMENDED this 7th day of DECEMBER, 1959 
pursuant to Order of Court dated the 7th of 
December 1959 made in Summons in Chambers 
No.331/59. 

(L.S.) 

Sgd. Ajaib Singh 
Senior Assistant Registrar, 
Supreme Court, Penang. 

20 NO.2 - STATEMENT OF CLAIM 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OP THE FEDERATION OP MALAYA 
IN THE HIGH COURT AT PENANG 
Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 

(Writ issued on the 1st day of October, 1959) 

BETWEEN B. Surinder Singh Kanda Plaintiff 
and 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

No. 2 
Statement of 
Claim as 
Amended. 
10th October, 
1959 

Defendant 

30 l. 
STATEMENT OE OLAIM 

On the lot day of March, 1951, the 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
In th'eililla Court 

No .2 
Statement of 
Claim as 
Amended 
10th October, 
1959 
continued 

Plaintiff joined the Federation of Malaya Police 
Force as a Probationary Asian Inspector, and on 
or about the 31st day of August, 1951, by a 
Certificate of Appointment, was appointed a Su-
perior Police Officer in the rank of Probation-
ary Inspector in the said Force, being thereby 
duly vested with all the powers and privileges 
of a Peace Officer. 
2. On the 1st day of June, 1953, the Plain-
tiff was confirmed in the rank of Inspector and 
empl^ed on the Pensionable Establishment. 

The Plaintiff was subject to the Provi-
of the Police Ordinance, 1952, and the 3. 

sions 
Police Regulations, 1952, and to all Rules, 
Regulations and Orders made thereunder, in so 
far as the said Provisions, Rules, Regulations 
and Orders were not inconsistent with the Provi-
sions of the Constitution of the Federation of 
Malaya. 
4. In proceedings commencing on the 16th day 
of April, 1958, and terminating on the 10th day 
of May, 1958, and held at the Police Headquar-
ters, Penang, by one H.W. Strathairn, Chief 
Police Officer, Penang, sitting as Adjudicating 
Officer, the Plaintiff was charged and found 
guilty of an offence against discipline. 

10 

20 

PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL OFFENCES 
AGAINST DISCIPLINE WITH WHICH TEE 

PLAINTIFF WAS CHARGED 

"That you at Penang between the 29th of May 30 
and 10th July, 1957, whilst performing your 
duties as a Police Inspector engaged in px-epar-
ing George Town i/P 1025/57, did fail to dis-
close evidence of the facts of which particulars 
are set out below which, to your knowledge, 
could be given for (Bl) LOH MEOW K00I and (B2) 
ANG KENG CHEOW, charged with the offence ox 
possession of forged lottery tickets, an offence 
under Section 474 Penal Code, and thereby com-
mitted an offence against Regulation 2 (A) 44 of 40 
the Police Regulations, 1952 and punishable und-
er Section 45(1) of the Police Ordinance, 1952. 
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PARTICULARS 

(a) That ONG HUAN ENG and D/Sgt.647 KHOO 
CHENG HOE were present•at the meeting 
at Sepoy Lines, Penang, on 25 and 26th 
May, 1957 

(b) That Insx>. TEOH EE SAN introduced 
D/Sgt.356 LOH THEAN GUAN to KOE AH 
HUAT at Sepoy Lines, Penang, on 
25.5.1957. 

(c) That the bundle of forged lottery 
tickets was carried into the rdom at 
the White House Hotel, Penang, on 
29.5.57 by KOS AH HUAT. 

(d) That ANG KENG CHEOW was not present 
outside the H00I LAI Association on 
29.5.57 when first accused LOH MEOW 
K00I obtained the forged lottery 
tickets. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

-ra.Y,a In the Court 
No.2 

of Statement 
Claim as 
Amended 
10th October, 
1959 
continued 

Alternatively, that you at Penang on or about 
20 10 July 1957 did submit George Town i/P 1025/57 

to the 0.C.O.I. Penang, knowing the same to be 
false in the particulars set out below, and 
that you are thereby guilty of conduct to the 
prejudice of good order and discipline, an of-
fence against Regulation 2(A) 65 of the Police 
Regulations, 1952 and punishable under Section 
45(1) of the Police Ordinance, 1952. 

PARTICULARS 

(a) That no mention was made of the fact 
30 that ORG HUAN ENG and D/Sgt.647 were 

present at the meetings at Sepoy 
Lines on 25 and 26 May, 1957-

(b) That the Investigation Paper disclos-
ed that Insp. NG HOONG FUAN intro-
duced D/Sgt.356 LOH THEAN GUAN to 
KOE AH HUAT at the Sepoy Lines on "25 
May 1957 when this introduction was, 
in fact, made by Insp. TEOH EE SAN. 

(c) That the Investigation Paper disclosed 
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In the Supreme 
Oourt of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
No. 2 

of Statement 
Claim as 
Amended 
10th October, 
1959 
continued 

that the bundle of forged lottery 
tickets was carried into the room at 
the White House Hotel, on the 29th May 
1957 by first accused LOH MEOW KOOI 
when in fact this bundle was carried 
into the room by EOF AH HTJAT. 

(d) That the Investigation Paper disclosed 
that second accused ANG KENG CHSOW 
handed the bundle of forged lottery 
tickets to first accused LOH MEOW KOOI 10 
outside the White House Hotel on 29th 
May, 1957 when, in fact, second accus-
ed ANG KENG CHEOW was not present on 
that occasion." 

5. On the 10th day of May aforesaid or short-
ly thereafter the said Adjudicating Officer for-
warded -to one W.L.R. Carbonnell, Commissioner of 
Police, Federation of Malaya, Police Defaulter 
Report Serial Number 4/58, containing particulars 
of the place, witnesses, exhibits, finding and 20 
punishment recommended. Particulars of the said 
charges together with a record of the said pro-
ceedings were attached to or in the alternative 
forwarded together with the said Report. 
6. By virtue of Articles 140 and"144 of the 
Constitution of the Federation of Malaya power 
to appoint members of the said Police Force is 
vested in a Police Service Commission. 
7. On the 7th day of July, 1958, the said 
W.L.R. Carbonnell, Commissioner of Police was an 30 
authority subordinate to the said Commission. 
8. On the 27th day of June 1958 the said Com-
missioner purported to award as punishment for 
the said offence that the Plaintiff be dismissed 
from the said Police Force. 
9. The Plaintiff was orally notified of the 
said award of punishment by one J.R.H. Burns, • 
Chief Police Officer, Perak on 7th day of July, 
1958 and by letter signed by the said J.R.H. 
Burns and dated the 7th July as aforesaid. 40 
10. By letter dated the 16th May, 1958, the 
Plaintiff applied to the said Commissioner to 
hear an Appeal in person against the said Con-
viction and sentence in accordance with rule 15 
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(l) and (3) of the Police Regulations, 1958, or in 
the alternative, in the belief that the said rule 
applied to the said Appeal in accordance with the 
terms of the said letter. No reply to or acknow-
ledgement of the said letter, whether by the said 
Commissioner or at all, has ever been received by 
the Plaintiff. 
11. The Plaintiff appealed against the said 
conviction and sentence on the 14th day of July, 
1958 to the Honourable Minister for Defence and 
Internal Security, Federation of Malaya, Kuala 
Lumpur and/or in the alternative to the Police 
Service Commission, Federation of Malaya, Kuala 
Lumpur, which said Appeal was dismissed by the 
said Minister on or about the 29th day of July, 
1959. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High .Court 
To72" 

of Statement 
Claim as 
amended 
10th October 
1959 
continued 

12. Although the Plaintiff was notified"by the 
said Adjudicating Officer of a finding of guilt in 
general terms on the 10th day of May aforesaid,the 

20 Plaintiff was not informed as to which of the two 
said alternative charges it was in respect of 
which the said finding of guilt had been reached 
until he received a letter from the office of the 
said Commissioner dated the 22nd August, 1958 in 
which he was informed that he had been found guilty 
of an offence under rule 2(a)(44) of the Police 
Regulations, that is to say under the first of the 
two said alternative charges. 
•13. In the premises the said purported dis-

30 missal was void, inoperative and of no effect. 

PARTICULARS 

(a) The said purported dismissal was effect-
ed by an authority subordinate to that 
which at the time of the dismissal had 
power to appoint a member of the said 
Police Force of equal rank to the 
Plaintiff's contrary to Clause 1 of 
Article 135 of the Constitution of the 
Federation of Malaya. 

40 (b) The said purported dismissal was effect-
ed without the Plaintiff being given 
a reasonable opportunity of "being"" ' 
heard contrary to Clause 2 of Article 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the High Court 

No.2 
of Statement 

Claim as 
Amended 
10th October 
1959 
continued 

135 of the Constitution of the Federa-
tion of Malaya. 

14. In the further premises since the said 
7th day of July, 1958, the Plaintiff has been 
deprived of the pay, allowances and other emolu-
ments to which he was entitled as an Inspector 
in the said Police Force. 

And the Plaintiff claims -
(1) A Declaration that his dismissal 

from the Federation of Malaya Police Force pur- 10 
ported to be effected by one W.L.R. Carbonnsll, 
the Commissioner of Police of the Federation of 
Malaya, on 7th day of July, 1958, was void, in-
operative and of no effect, and that he is still 
a member of the said Force. 

(2) An Order that the Defendant do pay 
to the said Plaintiff all arrears of pay, allow-
ances, and other emoluments due and owing to him 
as an Inspector in the said Force from the date 
of the said purported dismissal; 20 

(2A) An Account of what is due to 
Plaintiff from the Defendant in respect of his 
salary and all other emoluments found'to be due 
to him as an Inspector of the Federation""Police 
Force and an Order for payment by the Defendant 
to the Plaintiff of any sum due upon taking such 
Account. 

(3) Such further and other relief as 
the Honourable Court may deem just; 

(4) Costs. 30 
Dated at Penang this 10th day of October 1959. 

Sgd. Jag-Jit Singh. 
Plaintiff's Solicitor. 

AMENDED this 7th day of DECEMBER 1959 pur-
suant to Order of Court dated the 7th day of 
December 1959 made in Summons in Chambers No.331/ 
59. 

(L.S) 

Sgd. Ajaib Singh 
Senior Assistant•Registrar, 

Supreme Court, Penang. 40 
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NO.3 - FURTHER AND BETTER PARTICULARS 
BY PLAINTIFF 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OP THE FEDERATION OP MALAYA 
IN THE HIGH COURT AT PENAUG 

Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 

BETWEEN 3. Surinder Singh Kanda Plaintiff 
and 

The Government of the 
Pederation of Malaya Defendant 

In the Supreme 
C ourt of the 
Pederation of 

Malaya In the-High -Court 
N0T3 

Purther and 
Better Parti-
culars of 
Plaintiff 
27th October 
1959 

10 PURTHER AND BETTER PARTICULARS 

20 

The following are the "further and better 
particulars" which the Defendants as per their-
Counsel's letter dated the 26th day of October, 
1959 to 'the Plaintiff's Solicitor require from 
the Plaintiff in connection with paragraph 4 of 
the Plaintiff's Statement of Claim and referred 
to in paragraph 7(b) of the Defence. 

Question 
In what respect was the opportunity to be 

heard, which was given to the Plaintiff in the 
Pro ceeaings si s stated in paragraph 4 of the 
Plaintiff's Statement of Claim, not reasonable 
and/or contrary to Clause (2) of Article 135 of 
the Pederal Constitution. 

30 

Answers-
(a) The Plaintiff was not given "reason-

able opportunity" to defend himself 
at the inquiry stage in that-
(i) He was not given a copy of George 

Town Investigation Paper 1025/57 
in toto as asked for by him in 
his letter to the Chief Police 
Officer, Penang, dated 3rd April 
1958. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 

Further and 
Better Parti-
culars of 
Plaintiff 
27th October 
1959 
continued 

(ii) The Notes of Evidence in Penang 
High Court 
11/57 were 
asked for 
letter. 

Criminal Trial No, 
not 
by 

given to""him as 
his abovementioned 

(b) 

(iii) The Investigation Diary of D/Sgt. 
356 Loh Thean Guar. was not given 
to Plaintiff till the 1st of 
December, 1958 i.e. many months 
after his dismissal. 10 

(iv) Extracts from George Town Investi-
gation Paper 1025/57 were given 
to him on the 8th and 9th May 
1958 and on the 9th of June 1958 
i.e. after his Statement of 
Defence had been recorded by the 
Adjudicating Officer on the 5th 
May 1958. 

(v) The Diary of Insp. Teoh Ee San -
(purported to have been handed 20 
to Insp. Ng Hoong Puan) was never 
given to the Plaintiff inspite of 
the fact that he asked for the 
said Diary in his letter to the 
Chief Police Officer, Penang, of 
the 3rd April 1958. 

(vi) The withholding of these documents 
contravened The Commissioners 
Standing Order Part A. 207 'para 8, 
and, therefore, amounted"'to a 30 
denial of Natural Justice. 

Although the Plaintiff was informed in 
General terms by the Adjudicating Of-
ficer on 10th May 1958 that he was 
found guilty of the Original Charge, 
he was at no time informed of his im-
pending dismissal. The first time 
Plaintiff knew that he was dismissed 
from the Police Force was on the 7th 
day of July 1958 when he was informed 40 
by letter from the Chief Police Offi-
cer, Perak, of the said date that he 
was being dismissed from the Police 
Force on being found guilty of an Of-
fence under Regulation of the 
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20 

30 

40 

Police Regulations 1952 and punishable 
under Section 45(1) of the Police Ord-
inance 1952 and alternativelv under 
Regulation 2(A)65 and punishable under 
Section 45(1) of the Police Ordinance 
1952. 

(c) The Plaintiff was not given "reason-
able opportunity" immediately after 
the inquiry to make a Statement in ex-
tenuation of his Offence as provided 
by Section 4(7) of the Police Regula-
tions, 1952. He was at no time invit-
ed to make such a Statement, and Sec-
tion 4(7) of the Police Regulations 
1952 was not complied with. 

(a) The Plaintiff was not given "reason-
able opportunity" of being heard be- . 
fore his dismissal, by the Commission-
er of Police, as required under Com-
missioners Standing Order Part A.207 
para 21. 

(e) The Plaintiff was not given "reason-
able opportunity" of making his Ap-
peal in person as required under the 
Police Regulations 1952 in spite of a 
request he made in his letter to the 
Commissioner of Police on the 16th May 
1958 and through his Solicitor- by 
letter dated the 14th August 1959. 

(f) The Plaintiff was not given "reason-
able opportunity" of making his Appeal 
in that he was at no time given a Com-
plete Record of The Orderly Room Pro-
ceedings to enable him to put up his 
Grounds of Appeal, and in particular 
the following documents: 

1. Summing up by the Adjudicating 
Officer 

2. Part of Statement of Plaintiff. 
3. Plaintiff's letter of the 20th • 

June, 1957 to the 0. C. C. I., Penang. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
No.3 

Further and 
Better Parti-
culars of 
Plaintiff 
27th October 
1959 
continued 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Malaya 
In the High Court 

No73 
Further and 
Better Parti-
culars of 
Plaintiff 
27th October 
1959 continued 

(g) The Plaintiff was not given" a "reason-
able opportunity" to be heard as to 
why he should not be dismissed as re-
quired under Article 135(2) of the 
Federal Constitution. 

Delivered at Penang this 27th day of 
November, 1959. 

Sgd. JAG-JIT SINGH 
SOLICITOR FOR THE ABOVI 
NAMED PLAINTIFF. 10 

No. 4 
Statement of 
Defence as 
Amended 
27th November 
1959. 

NO.4 - STATEMENT OF DEFENCE 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 
IN THE HIGH COURT AT PENANG 
Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 

BETWEEN B. Surinder Singh Kanda Plaintiff 
and 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya Defendant 

A M E N D E D 
STATEMENT OF DEFENCE 20 

1. Paragraphs 1 to 5 of the Plaintiff's State-
ment of Claim are admitted except that with re-
gard to paragraph 4 thereof, it is claimed that 
the proceedings terminated on 10th May, 1958. 
The said proceedings terminated on 11th June,1958 
except also that with regard to paragraph 5 there-
of the exact date upon which the Adjudicating 
Officer forwarded the said proceedings to the 
said Commissioner was in the first instance, 
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23rd May, 1958 and in the second instance 14th 
June, 1958 the said proceedings having been re-
ferred back to the said Adjudicating Officer by 
the Commissioner on 5th June 1958 for further 
evidence to be taken under Regulation 4(7A) of 
the said Police Regulations 1952. 

intiff's Statement of 
that power to appoint 

2. Paragraph 6 of Pi 
Claim is not admitted in 
a "superior police officer" as defined in sec-

10 tion 2 of the Police Ordinance 1952 is not by 
virtue of Articles 140 and 144 of the Federal 
Constitution vested in a Police Service Commis-
sion. 

The provisions of Article 144(1) of the 
Federal Constitution are therein stated to be 
subject to the provisions of "existing law". 

The Police Ordinance 1952 is "existing 
law" as defined in section 160 of the Federal 
Constitution. 

20 Plaintiff being a "superior police offi-
cer" as so defined may in accordance with sec-
tion 9 of the said Ordinance be appointed with-
in that grade by the Commissioner of Police and 
Plaintiff was so appointed. 
3. Paragraphs 7 to 9 of Plaintiff's Statement 
of Claim are admitted. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In -the High Court 

Statement of 
Defence as 
Amended 
27th November 
1959 
continued 

4. Paragraph 10 of Plaintiff's Statement of 
Claim. It is admitted that an application was 
made by Plaintiff in terms of his letter to the 

30 said Commissioner dated 16th May, 1958, and that 
no acknowledgement or reply was sent to Plain-
tiff for the reason that Regulation 15(1) of the 
Police Regulations 1952 at that time provided 
that an appeal shall be to the Chief Secretary 
and not to the Commissioner in respect of a 
superior police officer who has been awarded 
dismissal or reduction in rank. Upon Plaintiff 
appealing to the proper authority his appeal was 
heard by a Committee appointed by the Police 

40 Service Commission under paragraphs (l) and (3) 
of the said Regulations on 23rd April and 20th 
June, 1959. Following the hearing of the appeal, 
Plaintiff was informed by the said Commission on 
29th JUly,1959 that the Minister of Defence (the 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 

Statement of 
Defence as 
Amended 
27th November 
1959 
continued 

present legal appellate authority under Regula-
tion 15(l)(a) of the said Regulations) had decid-
ed to reject his appeal against conviction and to 
confirm the punishment of dismissal awarded "by 
the Commissioner of Police. 
5. Paragraph 11 of Plaintiff's Statement of 
Claim is admitted except that the date when Plain-
tiff appealed against the said conviction and sen-
tence was the 15th as well as the 14th day of 
July, 1958. 10 
6. Paragraph 12 of Plaintiff's Statement of 
Claim is denied. Plaintiff was informed verbally 
that he was found guilty of the alternative"charge 
under Regulation 2(a)(44) of the said Regulations 
and in a letter dated 16th May 1958 to the Com-
missioner of Police (referred to in paragraph 10 
of Plaintiff's Statement of Claim) Plaintiff dis-
closed that he was aware that judgment was reserv-
ed in respect of the said alternative charge. 
7. Paragraph 13 of Plaintiff's Statement of 20 
Claim is denied. 

Particulars. 
(a) The Plaintiff being a "superior police 

officer" as defined in section 2 of 
the said Ordinance having been appoint-
ed by the Commissioner of Police under 
section 9 of the said Ordinance and 
having been found guilty of an offence 
against discipline under Regulation 2 
(a)(44) of the said Police Regulations 30 
to which he was subject, became liable 
under section 45 of the said Ordinance 
to the punishment of dismissal by the 
Commissioner of Police as set out in 
the First Schedule to the said Ordin-
ance . In accordance with the provi-
sions of Article 144 of the Federal 
Constitution read along with the provi-
sions of sections 2 and 9 of "the said 
Ordinance, the Commissioner of "Police 40 
was empowered to appoint Plaintiff a 
"superior police officer" which he 
duly did. 
The said Commissioner being empowered 
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and being empowered also under Regu-
lation 4(2)(c) of the said Regula-
tions to award Plaintiff the punish-
ment of dismissal in respect of the 
offence for which he had been found 
guilty, the dismissal of Plaintiff 
by the said Commissioner was not ef-
fected by an authority subordinate 
to that which at the time of dis-
missal had power to appoint" him. In 
dismissing Plaintiff, the said Com-
missioner was therefore not acting 
contrary to clause 1 of Article 135 
of the Federal Constitution. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In tfaeKLgb Court _ _ _ 

Statement of 
Defence as 
Amended 
27th November 
1959 continued 

20 

(b) Plaintiff was given a reasonable op-
portunity of being heard in accord-
ance with Article 135(2) of the 
Federal Constitution, his case hav-
ing been heard by the Chief Police 
Officer, Penang, in proceedings com-
mencing and terminating as stated 
in paragraph 4 of the Plaintiff's 
S t at ernent of CI aim. 

Plaintiff is called upon to supply 
further and better particulars under 
this sub-head. 

7 A. (Added pursuant to Order of 
Court dated 23.11.1959 but sub-
sequently withdrawn by leave of 

30 Court vide Order dated 1.12.1959) 

8. Paragraph 14 of Plaintiff's Statement of 
Claim is denied. The Plaintiff having been 
lawfully dismissed with effect from 8th July 
1958 was not entitled to further pay or allow-
ance as from that date. 

And the Defendant prays -
(1) That no Declaration be made in the 

terms claimed by Plaintiff. 
(2) That no Order be made in the terms 

40 claimed by Plaintiff. 
(3) That Plaintiff's Claim be dismissed 

with costs. 
Delivered at Penang this 27th day of Novem-

ber, 1959. 
(Sgd.) I.A. MASSIE 

Senior Federal Counsel, 
Penang. 

Counsel for Defendant. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Malaya 
In the High Court 

NO.5 - FURTHER AND BETTER PARTICULARS 
BY DEFENDANT: 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION 01' MALAYA 
No.5 IN THE HIGH COURT AT PENANG 

Further and 
Better Parti-
culars of 
Defendant 
21st November 
1959 

Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 

BETWEEN B. Surinder Singh Kanda Plaintiff 
and 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya Defendant. 

P A R T I C U L A R S 

The following are the particulars delivered 
by the Defendant to the Plaintiff's Solicitor's 
Letter dated 11th November, 1959. 
His paragraph (a) The exact date when the .Adjudi-

cating Officer forwarded 
Police Defaulter Report Serial 
No.4/58 to the Commissioner of 
Police Federation of Malaya 
was in the first instance 23rd 
May 1958 and in the second 
instance 14th June 1958, the 
said proceedings having been 
referred back to the said Ad-
judicating Officer by the Com-
missioner on 5th June 1958 for 
further evidence to be "taken 
under Regulation 4(7A) of the 
Police Regulations 1952. 

His paragraph (b) The exact date of the Finding 
of Guilt by the Adjudicating 
Officer was 10th May 1958. 

His paragraph (c) The actual date 011 which pun-
ishment was recommended was 

His paragraph (d) The nature of the punishment 
recommended was dismissal. 

10th May 1953. 
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His paragraph 2(c) The actual date when the 
Plaintiff was informed ver-
bally that he was found 
guilty of the Alternative 
Charge under Regulation 2(a) 
(44) of the Police Regula-
tions 1952 was 10th May 1958. 

His paragraph 2(b) The name of the Officer who 
informed him of this fact 
was H.W. Strathairn. 

His paragraph 3(a) A reasonable opportunity was 
given to Plaintiff of being 
heard in accordance with 
Article 135(2) of the Feder-
al Constitution in that all 
relevant provisions of law 
relating to the Hearing 
were properly complied with. 

Delivered this 21st day of November,1959. 
Sgd. 

(L.A. Massie.) 
Senior Federal Counsel, 
Federation of Malaya. 
Counsel for Defendant. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
No. 5 

Further and 
Better Parti-
culars of 
Defendant 
21st November 
1959 
continued 

NO.6 - SUBMISSIONS ON BEHALF OF PLAINTIFF No.6 
NOTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE THE HON. 

• MR..JUSTICE RIGBY. 
9th December, 1959 
CIVIL SUIT N0A232__of 1959 

Plaintiff 
vs. 

B. Surinder Singh Kanda 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya Defendant 

Jag-Jit Singh for Plaintiff 
L.A. Massie, Senior Federal Counsel, for 

Defendant. 

Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959. 

Jag-Jit Singh: 
Broadly speaking, Plaintiff contends his 
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In the Supreme 
Court of tho 
Federation of 

Malaya Li the High Court 
No. 6 

Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

dismissal unlawful because not made by an 
authority authorised by lav/; and 
(b) Defendants have violated his constitu-

tional rights as provided by Article 
135(1) of the Federal Constitution; 
and 

(c) His dismissal effected without giving 
him a reasonable opportunity" of'being 
heard, thereby violating further -con-
stitutional right under Article 135(2). 

Point (a) s 

Was dismissal effected by the proper 
authority? 
Who was the appointing authority? 
Submit on date of his dismissal - 7.7.58 -
it was the Police Service Commission. 

Article 144(1). 
Plaintiff contends he was dismissed by the 
Commissioner of Police - an authority 

. sub ordinate to the Police Service Com-
mission . 

10 

20 

Statement of 
Statement of 
Constitution 

Claim - paragraph 7 and 
Defence - paragraph 3. 
of Malaya came into being on 

Merdeka Day - 31.8.57 
Plaintiff will prove that since that date 
all appointments of Superior Police Offi-
cers have been made by Police Service 
Commission. 

Massie: On behalf of the Commissioner of Police. 30 

Jag-J it Singh: 
Submit that what Police Services Commission 
have done - and continue to do - has become 
law by virtue of Article 162. 
Submit that if Police Service Commission has 
adapted any of the existing law then the 
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10 

20 

Police Ordinance in so far as it relates to 
those adaptations is impliedly repealed. 
Refer to Article 162(6) and (7). 
Section 9(1) of Police Ordinance empowers 
Commissioner of Police to appoint a superi-
or police officer. 
Section 45(1)» read in conjunction with the 
Pirst Schedule, empowers him to dismiss. 
We concede that if those statutory provi-
sions were still operative on 7.7.59 then 
this dismissal valid - hut submit not oper-
ative by virtue of the coming into force 
of the Constitution on 31.8.57. 
Article 162(1) provides for the continuance 
of the existing law unless repealed. 
Police Service Commission came into exist-
ence on 31.8.57 by virtue of Section 1 of 
Service Commissions Ordinance, No.74 of 
1957. 
Article 144(1) read in conjunction with 
Article 140 then powers of appointment of 
superior police officers vested in the 
Police Service Commission. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
No.6 

Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

Where the enscting part of a.statute clear-
ly confers powers upon one body it is im-
possible for another body to seek authority 
for the exercise of the same powers from 
the proviso. Guardians of the Poor of West 
Derby Union v. Metropolitan life Assurance 

30 Society & Ors . (,(1697; A.Q., 647 J. 
Summers v. Holborn District Board of Works. 
((1893) 1, Q.B., 612, at 615). 
We submit that Article 144(1) read in con-
junction with article 140 repeal by impli-
cation powers of the Commissioner of Police 
as to appointment and dismissal of superior 
police officers. 
Repeal by implication. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
In J'î Elgb. Cburt 

No.6 
Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

Churchwardens & Overseers of West Ham v. 
Fourth City Mutual Building Society & Anor., 
((1892) 1, Q.B., 654 at 65871 
Brown v. G.W.R., ((1881-2) 9, Q.B., 744 at 
753.) 
Daw v. Metropolitan Board of Works (142, 
E.R., 11041 
Paget v. Foley ((1836) 132, E.R., 261. 
Article 4(1)). 
This Constitution is the supreme law of the 
Federation. 
Therefore clear that the provisions of the 
Police Ordinance, 1952 and Police Regulations, 
1952 are not consistent with the provisions 
of the Constitution. 
Plaintiff has expressly pleaded in paragraph 
3 that he is only subject to provisions of 
Police Ordinance and Regulations in so far 
as they are not inconsistent with the provi-
sions of the Constitution. 
This the Defendants have expressly admitted 
in paragraph 1 of Statement of Defence. 
Since Merdeka Commissioner of Police has 
made no appointment of a superior police 
officer. 
North West Frontier Province v. Sura Narain, 
(1949, A.I.R., (P.C.) 112). 
Commentary on Constitution of India by D.D. 
Basu, page 469~T 
The High Commissioner for India v. I.M.Lail 
(1948, A.I.R.,' (P.C.), "Vol .35, page 121.) 
(B) Was Plaintiff's dismissal effective with-

out giving him a reasonable opportunity 
of being heard, as provided by Article 
135(2)? 

Defendants have "massacred" Plaintiff from 
beginning to end - even to extent of changing 
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documents and replacing them with other 
documents. 
"Reasonable opportunity of being heard" must 
be construed as being "reasonable opportun-
ity of being heard as to his dismissal". 
Submit Article 135(2) must be read in con-
junction with Article 135(1). 
The High Commissioner for India v. I.M.Lall, 
already cited. 
Opportunity of being heard should be afford-
ed before dismissal was finally decided by 
the Dismissing Authority - i.e. right up to 
the responsible Minister. 
Compare Section 240 of Government of India 
Act - "reasonable opportunity of showing 
cause". 
Submit Article 135(2) should be read in con-
junction with Section 38 of the Public Offi-
cers (Conduct and Discipline) Regulations, 
1956. 
Evidence will show that Plaintiff - at time 
of dismissal - was a Division II officer on 
a pensionable scheme. 
Police Ordinance and Police Regulations are 
silent as to procedure to be adopted after 
an officer has been found guilty and con-
victed and before he is finally dismissed. 
Police Regulations, 1952 - Regulation 4 
deals only with Orderly Room Proceedings. 

t — >. • -

Section 22 of Police Ordinance, 1952. 
Refer to Section 38 of Public Officers (Con-
duct and Discipline) Regulations, 1956. 
Therein lies the procedure affording offi-
cer an opportunity to be heard as to his 
dismissal. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the Hî fr Court 
Ho. 6 

Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

In fact - Plaintiff not given an opportimity 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Cburt 
No. 6 

Submissions 
on "behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

to be heard as to his dismissal. 
Two stages: 
(1) Reasonable opportunity of being heard to 

meet the facts charged. 
(2) If found guilty, reasonable opportunity 

to be heard as to the penalty to be 
imposed, 

Rajagopala v. Madras State (1935, A.I.R. 
"(Madras) 182 at 187.) 
Question of fact as to whether he was given 10 
such an opportunity - and Court has juris-
diction to decide whether such an opportun-
ity ever given. 
Police Ordinance - Section 47 - statutory 
right of appeal. 
Police Regulations - Regulation 15 - Proced-
ure on appeal. 
Upon such appeal punishment shall be either 
confirmed or reduced. 
Plaintiff not given all the necessary papers 20 
for purposes of conducting his appeal. 
Defendants originally stated proceedings 
terminated on 10.5.58 - but subsequently 
conceded they terminated on 11.6.58. 
Plaintiff appealed on 16,5.58 (see letter 
A.70). 
Plaintiff received neither reply nor acknow-
ledgement of that letter. 
See paragraph 10 of Statement of Claim -
admitted by paragraph 4 of Statement of 30 
Defence. 
On date of his actual trial another charge 
was added - see A.135. 
See letter at A.70. 
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Paragraph 2 - "On the first charge judgment 
is reserved". 
Form at A.131. 
Contend that Form re-written at some subse-
quent date and "backdated. 
The original form is now missing. 
Look at letter at A.362 - dated 23rd May. 
File sent to Commissioner of Police for Mr. 
Hindmarsh. 
Duty of Commissioner of Police to apply his 
mind to the conviction. Will submit he 
never even "smelt" the papers. 
A.365 - Letter from Mr.Yates dated 5.6.58. 
Note Appendix "A" (A.366) paragraph 2. 
Regulation 4(7A) of Police Regulations. 
As a matter of law submit it v/as only the 
Commissioner of Police - as Reviewing Offi-
cer - who had power under the Regulations 
to remit the case to the Adjudicating 
Officer. 
The Orderly Room Proceedingsi 
What opportunity was he denied? 
(1) Plaintiff informed on 1.4.58 there were 

disciplinary charges against him and 
they would commence on 9"th April (letter 
A.9.) 

(2) Plaintiff at once wrote for certain docu-
ments to be supplied - letter A,11. 

(3) As result proceedings did not commence 
till 16th April. 

(4) On commencement of proceedings on 16th 
April - a further charge preferred 
against him (A.135). 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In th e High Court 
No. 6 

Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
No. 6 

Submissions 
on behalf of 
Plaintiff 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

(5) At outset of proceedings Plaintiffs 
(i) asked for adjournment to meet the 

further charge, and 
(ii) because not in possession of all 

necessary documents required for 
his defence, and 

(iii) he objected to the charges as framed -
see A.362 - paragraph 3 - and A,366. 

Orderly Room proceedings lasted several days. 
Accused's defence called on 5 • 5. 58 (A.184). 10 
As to A.377. 
Plaintiff contends that this statement was 
made in reply to his conviction on the 2nd 
charge and could not have been made on 1st 
charge because not yet convicted on that 
charge. 
Plaintiff does not remember making any state-
ment . 
Refer to my letter at A.373 and the reply at 
A.380. 20 
letter of Dismissal at A.77. 
Does not say on which charge Plaintiff was 
"convicted. 
Numerous letters by Dato Rajasooria asking on 
which charge Plaintiff had been convicted. 
Letters unanswered, till A.120 - dated 
22.8 .58 . 
Appeal filed on 14.8.58. 
Up to their letter of 22nd.8.58 authorities 
still considering what documents they would 30 
or would not give. 
See- Commissioner of Police's further letter -
A.130 - dated 1.12.58. 
Appellate authority finally dismissed the 
appeal (A.204) - 1 year and 23 days after 
date of lodging of the appeal. 

12.55 p.m. Adjourned to 2.30 p.m. 
(Signed) I.C.C. Rigby 

JUDGE 9.12.59. 
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2.30 P.m. Resumed* 
Jag-Jit Singh' 

Inquiry started on 16th April. 
Documents given to Plaintiff on evening 
of 14th April. 
Asked for Agreed Bundle of Documents to 
be marked "A". 
Marke d acc ordingly. 

P.W.I. - BHAGAI SURINDSR SINGH KANDA, affirmed, 
10 States in English. 

Aged 28. Reside 170 Jalan Bunga Chempaka, 
Bukit Glugor, Penang. 

Joined Police Force on 1.3.51 as a Pro-
bationary Asian Inspector. 

On 31.8.51 appointed as a Superior Police 
Officer, in rank of Probationary Inspector. 

On 1.6.53 confirmed in rank of Police 
Inspector, 

In May, 1957 I was attached to Contingent 
20 Police Headquarters, Penang and was performing 

duties of s-
(1) Officer in charge of Criminal Records, 
(2) Officer in charge of Anti-Vice, 
(3) Officer in charge of Special Crime 

Branch. 
Same year - 1957 -I was recommended by 

Chief Police Officer, Penang, to rank of Assist-
ant Superintendent of Police. 

On 7.11.57 I appeared before a Promotions 
30 Board. 

At the interview one of the members of the 
Board - Mr. Jackson, the then Deputy Commission-
er of Police - told me "Are you not under a 
cloud regarding a certain investigation?" 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
m j l 1 ® ! Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
IS 59 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In-the Hr̂ x-Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
E. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

He then referred to the Penang forged 
lottery ticket ce.se - and I was asked to explain. 
Q. How did the Promotions Board get this inform-

ation? 
A. Mr. Jackson referred to my Personal File which 

was before him. 
Yes, I presumed that there was some adverse 

report in my Personal File. 
I was surprised - because I had never "been 

notified that there was some adverse report 
against me regarding this investigation. 

Under Commissioner of Police's Standing 
Orders - if there is an adverse report against an 
officer he is required to be notified of that 
fact - in writing - and the officer must acknow-
ledge receipt in writing. 

On 11.11.57 I wrote a letter to the Chief 
Police Officer, Penang - copy thereof at A.2. 

I received no reply thereto as result of 
which I send the two reminders at A.3 and A.4. 

I have never had an acknowledgement of my 
letter at A..2. 

On 18.1.58 I received a letter - A.5. -
from the Chief Police Officer. 

Re paragraph 3 of that letter. 
A Commissioner of Police's Board of Inquiry • 

under Commissioner's Standing Orders - Part A.122 
paragraph 4 - is only held in instances where 
there has been a major failure 011 the part of the 
Force - and not as against an individual officer. 

Re paragraph 4 of that letter - I had been 
in and out of hospital a number of times because 
I was genuinely si ck • 

I produce an original medical certificate -
dated 7.12.59 - from Mr. Alhardy - as to cause 
of my illness. 

Certificate put in as Ex.P.l. 
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On 22.1.58 I replied - A.7 - to that 
letter. 

Refer to paragraph 4 thereof. 
A Board of Inquiry was held. 
I was called as a witness at that Inquiry. 

Q. Were you allowed to sit through that'Inquiry? 
A. No. 

On 24.1.58 I was called up by Mr. Sykes, 
O.C.C.I., and told I was bordering on insolence 
by -writing my letter at A.7 and not only was my 
conduct the subject of one but of two Commis-
sioner of Police's Board of Inquiry. I was 
further told to stop writing letters like this. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Malaya In the High Court 
RLaintiff f,s Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

N.B. 
Letter shown by Legal Adviser to Court. 
It confirms in every respect witness's testi-
mony as stated above. 

(Signed) I.C.C. RIG-BY 
JUDGE. 

20 Witness continued; 
There was no other Inquiry held by any 

Board of Inquiry against me. 
On 24.3.58 I received the Chief Police 

Officer's letter at A.8. A letter of censure. 
I was given no opportunity to reply to 

allegations contained in that letter. 
On 3.4.59 I received letter at A.9 -

together with enclosure A.10. 
On same day I wrote to Chief Police Offi-

30 cer the letter at A.11, requesting him to sup-
ply me with the documents mentioned therein. 

I required those documents in order to 
prepare my defence. 



28. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
In ?E Coot 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

On 14.4.59 - about 6 p.m. - the O.C.C.I., 
Mr. Kay Kim Seng - called me to hir house -
and there handed me the letter dated 14.4.59 -
appearing at A.12. 

He also gave me copies of statements re-
corded by the Board of Inquiry - the statements 
I had asked for in my letter, A.11, at para-
graph 2(3) I to IK. 

I was not given Z and XI - nor the docu-
ments I had asked for in paragraph 2(1) and (2). 
Q. Were you at any time given the Findings of 

the Board of Inquiry? 
A. No. 

I was only given the statements - copies 
of which appear at A.13 to A.44 inclusive. 

I was instructed to appear in the Orderly 
P.oom next morning - 15 April. 

I did so - and was there told Inquiry would 
commence on 16th April. 

I appeared on 16th April - and was then 
handed the additional charge which appears at 
A.45. 

Mr. Strathairn was the Adjudicating Officer 
(A.O.). 

I objected - saying that I had had insuffi-
cient time to prepare my case and that the 
charges were contrary to Police Regulations 3(2). 

The Adjudicating Officer told me this was 
not a Court of Daw - and ordered me to carry on. 

The evidence of D.S.P. Tan Chin Teik was 
taken - he was the first witness. 

Witness referred to A.131. 
Not correct that A.S.P. Aloysius Chin was 

the first witness. 
Yes, I have documentary evidence to prove 

D.S.P. Tan and not A.S.P. Chin was the first 
witness. 
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I produce here my Official Police Diary for 
1958 - I am obliged to keep that Diary. 

It is checked and verified monthly by the 
0.C.C.I. 

Diari in and marked Ex. P.2. 
Refer to my entry therein for 16th April. 
D.S.P. Pan's statement appears at A . I67. 

There it is undated. 
The last witness was Ang Keng Cheow. 

10 His statement appears at A.181 - undated. 
The Inquiry started on 16.4.58. 
The order of witnesses as stated in A.131 
is incorrect. 
My defence called on 5th May and I conclud-
ed it on 7th May. 
I was then told to leave and told I would 

be informed of the result of the Inquiry. 
On 8th May I was again called up by the 

Adjudicating Officer and handed documents which 
20 had been extracted from George Town Investiga-

tion Paper 1025 of 1957. 
Those documents appear at A.46 to A.65 

inclusive. 
On 9th May the 0.C.G.I, gave me further 

documents - one of which was a further extract 
from the Investigation paper. 

Those documents appear at A.67 to A.69 
inclusive. 

On 10th May at the Orderly Room I was in-
30 formed by the Adjudicating Officer that the 

charges had been proved;- that he reserved judg-
ment on the first charge, but on the "second 
charge he awarded me a severe reprimand. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Pi themMTcourt 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

Page A.377. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
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Malaya In the High Court 
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No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 
continued 

I cannot remember whether or not I made the 
statement there recorded. 
Q. Did the Adjudicating Officer tell you on 10th 

May what punishment he proposed against you? 
A, He told me he reserved judgment on the first 

charge and awarded a severe reprimand on the 
second. 
On 16.5.58 - by my letter A.70 - I appealed 

to the Commissioner of Police. 
I never received a reply to that letter. 

Q. Was your appeal heard? 
A. No. 

Nothing further happened till on 9th June I 
was given further documents by the O.C.O.I., -
Mr. Kay Kim Seng. 

Those documents appear at A.72 - A.76 
inclusive. 

The 0.C.C.I, further told me that I was to 
appear before the Adjudicating Officer on 11th 
June. 

On 11th June I appeared before the Adjudicat-
ing Officer. 

Evidence was then recorded by the Adjudicat-
ing Officer from Loh Meow ICooi and Ang Keng Cheow 
(the two accused in the forged lottery ticket 
case.) 

O11 14-th June I was again called before the 
Adjudicating Officer who informed me that he was 
including the documents appearing at A.72-A.76 
inclusive as exhibits in the proceedings against 
me. 

On the same day I left on transfer from 
Penang to No.2, Police Field Force, Ipoh and from 
there I was sent to deep Jungle at Fort Brock by 
heliconter. 

As result of Board of Inquiry 1-
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A.S.P. Aloysius Chin, 
D.S.P. Tan Chin Teik, 
D.S.P. Sykes, 
Detective Sergeant Lo Thean Guan, and 
Detective Sergeant Khoo Cheng Hoe 

all received letters of censure over their con-
duct in the forged lottery ticket case. 

Criminal proceedings for perjury were taken 
in Sessions Court against Police Inspector Ng. 
Eoong Puan. He pleaded guilty to the charge and 
was hound over for two years to he of good be-
haviour. He is still in the Police Force. 

Sergeant Lo Thean Guan was also charged 
with perjury but the charge of perjury was with-
drawn . 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the ligh Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No ,7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 
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On 6.7.58 I was flown by helicopter from 
Fort Brook to Ipoh. 

On 7.7.58 - in Orderly Room - I was handed 
by Chief Police Officer, Perak - the letter of 
dismissal, copy of which appears at A.77-78. 

The subject matter of the charge against 
me arose out of George Town I.P.1025 of 1957. 

It was for that reason I had asked for a 
complete copy of contents of that I.P. 

I have never received one at any time prior 
to my dismissal and appeal. 

I have only been permitted to inspect that 
file after the institution of these proceedings. 

30 A.79. 
On 14.7.58 I lodged my Notice of Appeal 

As I was uncertain as to who was the Ap-
pellate Authority I sent copies of my appeal to 
both the Minister for Defence and the Police 
Service Commission. 

On 15.7.58 - at A.80 - I repeated my 
appeal, through Dato Rajasooria. 
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No .7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
9th December 
1959 continued 

On 23.7.58 - Dato Rajasooria sent further 
letter - A.83. 

I refer to paragraphs 3 and 5 of that letter. 
Further correspondence. I did not get the 

further documents for which I had asked. 
On 14.8.58 - A.86-87, written by Dato Raja-

sooria attaching my Grounds of Appeal - A.88 -
117. 

Those Grounds of Appeal submitted without 
having yet been informed on which of the alter-
native charges I had been convicted - and without 
having yet received a copy of the Orderly Room 
proceedings. 

On 22.8.58 - by letter at A.120 - my Solici-
tor Dato Rajasooria was informed that I had been 
found guilty on the first charge. 

I still did not receive the documents for 
which I had asked. 

•r 
Further correspondence ensued - as at A.121-

129. 
(N.B.: A.128) 

On 1.12.58 - I received the letter at A.130 
attaching an incomplete copy of the Orderly Room 
proceedings and copy of the Investigation Diary 
of Detective Sergeant lo Thean Guan. 

Those documents are reproduced at A.131-190 
inclusive. 

Court: Q. Why do you say it is incomplete? 
A. Because if one looks at A.131 there is 

a reference to exhibits. 
I did not receive copies of any of 
those exhibits. 
I was particularly interested in the 
"summing-up by the Adjudicating Of-
ficer" - because it would have shown 
the grounds on which I was convicted. 
I did not receive it. 
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Witness continued: 
On 3.12.58 ny Solicitor Dato Rajasooria 

wrote letter - A.191 - complaining inter alia 
of the incomplete record sent to me. 

Further correspondence ensued - A.193-203. 
I have not yet received the complete re-

cords for which I asked. 
On 29.7.58 - by letter A.204- - I was in-

formed that my appeal was dismissed. 
On 1.10.58 I instituted these proceedings. 
The Inquiry terminated on 5.10.58 - and 

further evidence was recorded. 
I was never told of the reasons for the 

further proceedings. 
Jag-Jit Singh: 

This is admitted by the letter at A.271. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
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No.7 
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4.30 p.m. Adjourned to 10 a.m. tomorrow, 
10.12.59. 

(Signed) I.C.O. Rigby 
JUDGE. 

9th December, 1959-

10th December, 1959 
CIVIL SUIT NO.232 of 1959 
B. Surinder Singh Kanda 

v. 
The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya, 

Plaintiff. 

Defendant. 

10th December, 
1959 

10 a.m. Resumed. 
Counsel as before. 
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Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
10th December 
1959 
continued 

P.W.I. - Bhagat Surinder Singh Kanda (ELaintiff) -
recalled - reminded on former affirmation -
states 
Examination-in-chief oontinued; 
Q. In what matter were you denied opportunity to 

put forward your defence? 
A. I was informed by the Chief Police Officer 

that my conduct was the subject of a Commis-
sioner of Police's Board of Inquiry and that 
the charges arose as result of Findings of 
that Board of Inquiry. 
At no stage was I given a copy of the Find-

ings of that Board. 
President of that Board of Inquiry was Mr. 

D.W. Yates, Senior Assistant Commissioner 
(C.I.D.). 

Had I been given these Findings I would have 
based my defence in answering those points that 
condemned me. 

Secondly, I was not given sufficient time -
after I had obtained the documents - to prepare 
my case since documents were given to me at 6p.m. 
on 14th April and Orderly Room proceedings com-
menced on morning of 16th April. 

"When I was originally given the documents on 
evening of 14th April I was told proceedings 
would commence following morning. 

I went there on following morning - 15th 
April - and then told proceedings would commence 
on 16th April. 

Thirdly, the charges were not framed in ac-
cordance with Section 3(2) of Police Regulations -
providing that each charge should be a distinct 
charge. 

I protested - but was overruled. 
Fourthly, I v/as not given George Town I.P. 

1025 of 1957 at all - but only parts of it after 
my defence had been recorded and closed. 

George Town I.P. formed the main element of 
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the charge against me. 
These papers not given to me - despite the 

fact I had asked for them. 
Fifthly, I was never given a copy of the 

notes of evidence in Criminal Trial Penang High 
Court No.11 of 1957. I required these notes 
since the first letter that accompanied the 
charges against me - the letter at A.9 - clear-
ly said that the charges arose out of proceed-

10 ings at that trial. I have never received these 
notes of evidence. 

Sixthly, I was never given a copy of George 
Town I.P. - Diary of Sergeant Do. 

Only received this on 1.12.58 - after I had 
filed my grounds of appeal. 

The diary appears at A.188-190. 
Seventhly, I was never given the summing-

up of the Adjudicating Officer until after the 
institution of this Suit. (Summing-up at 

20 A.377.) 
Privilege was first claimed in respect of 

that I.P. and then withdrawn - and I was then 
allowed to inspect the Diary. 

It was a most -vital document for purpose of 
enabling me to prepare my grounds of appeal. 

Eighthly, I was never allowed an opportun-
ity by the Commissioner of Police to present my 
appeal to him in the first instance. 

As to the summing-up (A.377) I cannot re-
30 member the Adjudicating Officer stating the 

"certain facts which stand out clearly" upon 
which he relied in finding me guilty. 

On 7.7.58 - date of my dismissal - my basic 
salary was $433 plus $94 (I think) C.O.L.A. I 
was also entitled to $45 jungle operation allow-
ance . 

Also entitled to free partly furnished 
quarters or a variable house rent of $80-/350 in 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 3h the Hi^i Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
IDth December 
1959 
continued 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the Hî i Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
Examination 
10th December 
1959 
continued 

Gross-
examination 

lieu thereof - depending on pi a ce where stationed. 
Also entitled to free medical services for 

self and family. On admission to hospital I 
would have had to pay l>t of salary. 

Since my dismissal my wife has given birth 
to a child - at Maternity Hospital - and" also 
been in hospital for an abdominal complaint. 

On day of my dismissal I was not paid any 
salary that was due to me. 

CROSS EXAMINED; 10 
No, I was never a Gazetted Officer. 
It was the Chief Police Officer - Mr.P.H. 

O'Flynn - who recommended me for promotion. 
Q, You have no evidence of that? 
A. I appeared at a Contingent Police Selection 

Board before the Chief Police Officer. 
About 25 - candidates - of whom 13 later went 

before the Police Service Commission Board - for 
further selection. 
Q. I am handing you the re-written copy of Pol.9A 20 

Do you say that the order of the witnesses, as 
there shown, has prejudiced you in any way? 

Jag-Jit Singh: 
That is not my point. 
My point is that this is not the original 
document, and the original document has not 
been produced. 

A.131) 

A. The order of the witnesses - as there stated -
is not in itself prejudicial. 30 
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30 

Ivlassie - in reply to Court; 
The original of A.131 has "been destroy-

ed - by the Adjudicating Officer - at time 
he re-wrote it. 

Witness continued; 
say that this not a true copy of the orig-

inal record and cannot be a true copy of the 
original record because the evidence of the wit-
nesses A. 10. and A. 11 was not taken till the 11th 
June whereas this copy purports to be dated the 
10th May. 

Further, 
not have been 
hibits column 
ness A.10, I). 
June - and I 
stated in the 
the copy made 
original. 

the exhibits from D.5 onwards could 
there - on 10th May - because Ex-
states "Original statement of Wit-

which was not taken till 11th 
therefore suggest that the additions 
Exhibits column have been added in 
(A.131) and would not appear in the 

5" 

Yes, I do suggest a sinister motive. 
To anyone looking at that document as it 

stands it would appear that the Inquiry conclud-
ed on 10th May and that the statements of wit-
nesses A.10 and A.11 had been recorded before 
10th May - and further, that the Exhibits from 
D.5 onwards had been produced before the 10th 
May. 

This could not possibly be true. 
Yes, I do say this has prejudiced my case. 
These documents were forwarded to the Com-

missioner of Police to award punishment - dis-
missal from the Force. 

The Commissioner of Police's decision is 
endorsed on that document. My contention is that 
he was clearly deceived by that document - into 
believing that the Inquiry terminated on the 10th 
May. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the Hî d Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 
Cross-
examination 
continued 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya . 3h the High Cant 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 
Cross-
examination 
continued 

To Courts 
Yes, I say that the decision to refer the 

case back to the Adjudicating Officer for further 
evidence to be taken was not made by the Commiss-
ioner of Police but by some other officer. 

I say that had the Commissioner of Police 
seen this document in its original state there is 
every possibility that he would never have award-
ed dismissal. 

My complaint of the letter at A.362 is that 
it"was addressed for the attention of Mr. Hind-
marsh and not of the Commissioner of Police per-
sonally . 
Q. You say this despite the powers of the Commis-sioner of Police to delegate to a Deputy Com-

missioner or Senior Assistant Commissioner? 
A. I say that such powers in so far as they relate 

to punishment involving dismissal have to be 
specifically delegated in accordance with the 
Commissioner's Standing Orders - A.207 - para-
graph 9 (1) • 
Yes, I agree that the recorded statement of 

the witness A.10 does show at its "commencement 
that his evidence was recorded on 11th June -
(page A.178). 

But the recorded statement of the witness 
A.11 is undated (page A.l8l). 
Q. Do you attach anything sinister to the fact 

that the statement of A.11 is undated? 
A. Yes, the first and last recorded statements of 

the witnesses who gave evidence in the proceed-
ings against me are undated - it is open to 
the presumption that they were both taken -
as shown on the Form at A.131 - before the 
10th May. 

Q. Would your Grounds of Appeal have been differ-
ent if you had received a copy of the Summing-
Up? 

A. Yes. 
Q. In what respect? 
A. On those grounds as they appear in the Summing-

Hp (A.377) there are no grounds at all for my 
conviction. 

10 

20 

30 

40 
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Q. Looking at A.116 - which summarise your 
Grounds of Appeal - what additional grounds 
would you have had if you had at that time 
been in possession of the Summing-Up? 

Jag-Jit Singhi 
Witness not a lawyer. 
Matter then in hands of his lawyer, 

A. I would have had to have had the advice of 
the Solicitor. 

10 This letter - (put in as Ex.D.3 - copy at 
A.376) was produced by me to the Adjudicating 
Officer when I was making my defence to the 
charges against me. 

11.40 a.m. adjourned to 3.30 p.m. 

(Signed) I.C.C. RIGBY 
JUDGE. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Intlie^iSi Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 Cross-
examination 
continued 

3.40 p.m. Resumed: 
P.W.I. Bhagat Surinder,Singh Kanda (Plaintiff) -
reminded on former affirmation: 

20 Cross-examination resumed: 
I see the document now shown. 
Put in and marked Ex.D.4. 
I cannot remember making it - but may have 

done so. But if I made it, I made it as extenu-
ating circumstances in respect of the charge up-
on which I was found guilty i.e. the charge, a 
copy of which appears at A.377. 

The Adjudicating Officer told me that the 
first charge was proved and that he reserved 

30 judgment. 
I said that in my letter to the Commiss-

ioner of Police at A.70. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya in the High Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 
Cross-
Examination 
continued 

I don't agree the document at A.377 tends to 
show he found me guilty on the original charge 
and asked me if I had anything to say. 

I see the document now shown to me. 
Put in and marke d Ex. D.5• 
Yes, I agree the endorsement thereon is 

correct. 
(N.B.: This is the statement arc A.72-73 but 

without the endorsement). 
I see the document now shown to me. 10 
Put in and marked Ex. D.6. 
The endorsement thereon is not a true en-

dorsement . 
It may be that the document was shown to me 

on that date stated thereon (15.4.58), hut I did 
not have a copy of it as there stated. 

I first received a cony of that document on 
1,12.58. 

I see the document now shown to me. 
Put in and marked Ex.D,7. 20 
The endorsement thereon - if the date is 

14.5.58 - is not correct because there was n£ 
Orderly Room on that day. 

If the date thereon is the 10.5.58 I would 
have had a copy in my possession - because it 
was given to me on 8.5.58 after my defence was 
concluded - but it was certainly not shown to 
me because this witness was not called at all"" ' 
that day. His statement was recorded on 29.4.58. 

I see the statement now shown to me. i 30 
Document put in and marked Ex, D.8. 
I see the endorsement thereon. 
If the date thereon is 14.5.58 I would have 
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had a copy in my possession, hut I would not 
have "been shown it that day because there were 
no Orderly Room proceedings on that date. 

I see the document now shown to me. 
Pat in and marked Ex. D.9. 
The endorsement thereon is not correct. 
I did not have a copy of that document on 

that date (27.4.58), I was only given a copy 
thereof on 9.5.58. 

I see the document now shown to me. 
Put in and marked Ex. D.10. 
The endorsement thereon is not correct -

nor could it possibly be true since I was only 
given a copy of that document on 9.5.58. 

I see the document now shown to me. 
Put in and marked as Ex. D.ll. 
The second part of that endorsement there-

on is absolutely untrue since there was no Ord-
erly Room on 11th May, 1958. 

May. 
The Orderly Room Proceedings ended on 10th 

Q. Was the document ever produced to you during 
the hearing? 

A. It might have been - I cannot remember. 
I agree that same applies to all these 

documents that have been shown to me now. 
They may have been shown to me during the 

proceedings but not on the dates shown on the 
endorsements - with the exception of D.5 which 
is correct as to date of endorsement as to when 
shown t o me. 

Yes, throughout the whole of the Orderly 
Room proceedings against me I was present - and 
I had an opportunity to cross-examine all the 
witnesses. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Eederation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No .7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th Becembe] 
1959 
Cross-
examination 
continued 
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No, I had no objection to Mr. Yates as Pre-
sident of the Board of Inquiry. 
Q. Do you attach anything sinister to the fact 

that Mr. Yates wrote the letter at A.365 with 
the Appendix A.366? 

A. It is possible that he was biased:; - and my 
contention is fortified by the sentence ap-
pearing at line 6 of the Appendix " -"' "The 
Commissioner's Board of Inquiry formed the 
same opinion." 10 
My I.P. in respect of the lottery case was 

compiled in May 1957; these proceedings were 
brought against me a year later. 

I applied for - and obtained a oopy of -
the High Court proceedings after my dismissal. 

I was not allowed to have a Solicitor be-
fore my dismissal - that is the procedure. 
RE-EXAMINED; 

Re-examination With regard to some of these documents -
Exs. D.5 to D.ll - I was supplied with cover- 20 
ing letters; others were- just handed to me. 

A.66 is a covering letter in respect of two 
of those documents - Exs.D.3 and D.10 - the 
contents of which appear at pages A.67-69 in-
clusive . 

Yes> the endorsements on those two original 
documents Exs.D.9 and D.10 state "Shown to In-
spector Kanda who has a copy. Initialled by 
Chief Police Officer. Dated 27.4.58". 

I had no such copies on 27.4.58 -"they"were 30 
only sent to me under cover of the Adjudicating 
Officer's letter dated 8th May - copy of which 
appears at A.66. 

The Adjudicating Officer's note at A.66 
supports what he says in his written report at 
A.364 that he handed some of the statements to 
me "towards the end of the case". 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 
Cross-
examination 
continued 

Other documents were handed to me personally 
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on 8.5.58 "by Adjudicating Officer - namely Exs. 
33.7 and D.8 copies of which appear at pages 
A.47-49 and 50 respectively. 

At A.71 is a further note from Adjudicat-
ing Officer dated 9th June to cover delivery to 
me of further documents - namely D.5 and D.ll 
(copies of which appear at A.72-73 and A.75-76 
respectively). 

D.6 is endorsed by Adjudicating Officer 
10 with statement: 

"Shown by me to Inspector Kanda who also 
has a copy. 

Strathairn. 25.4.58." 
That is incorrect because the letter at 

A.130 from Commissioner of Police dated 1.12.58 
forwarded to me a copy of that document in answ-
er to a request from my Solicitor dated 23.7.58 
(page A.83). 

The document itself - D.6 - is shown at 
20 A.188-190. 

The copies of the statements supplied to 
me by the Defendants were not true copies in 
that they did not bear the endorsements in red 
which appear on the originals in the handwriting 
of the Adjudicating Officer. 

Personal enmity between Adjudicating Offic-
er and self. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 
Re-
examination 
continued 

On one instance I was required to attend a 
meeting of the Inspectors Association, Kuala 

30 Lumpur. It was official duty. I applied for 
permission - which Mr. Strathairn refused. As 
a result I had to write to the Commissioner of 
Police which resulted in a Police Signal from 
the Commissioner of Police to the Chief Police 
Officer directing that I be released. 

Whenever there was a Civics Course I used 
to give a talk on behalf of the 0.G.C.I. - that 
had been the practice for some time. 

Whilst I was speaking Mr. Strathaim said 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya hi the High Court 
Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No.7 
B. Surinder 
Singh Kanda 
10th December 
1959 
Re-examination 
continued 

it was the O.C.C.I.'s duty and not mine to give 
such talks. After that I gave no further talks. 

Recommendation for promotions 
Procedure is for the Chief Police Officer 

to make recommendations which he submits to Head-
quarters . 

First step is to be called before the Chief 
Police Officer and staff. 

Then required to appear before the Police 
Service Selection Board. I appeared before the 
Chief Police Officer - and thereafter before the 
Police Selections Board. 

N.B.. I point out that these allegations re per-
sonal enmity between Plaintiff ahd Mr! 
Strathairn - for what they are worth -
were never put in examination-in-chief. 

Deputy Public Prosecutors 
Don't wish to cross-examine thereon. 

5.15 p.m. Adjourned to tomorrow at 11 a.m. 

(Signed) I.O.C. RIG-BY 
JUDGE 
10.12.59. 

11th December, 1959 
Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 
B. Surinder .Singh Kanda ... Plaintiff 

v. 
The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya Defendant. 

11 a.m. Hearing resumed. 
Counsel as before. 

Jag-Jit Singhs 
Plaintiff's Case concluded. 
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D.W.I. - JAMBS RICHARD HAMPSON CHALMERS, 
affirmed, states : 

Assistant Secretary, Secretariat, Police 
Service Commission. 

A recommendation was made "by the Police 
Service Commission to the Minister for Defence 
on the Plaintiff's appeal. 

I was present throughout the meeting of the 
Police Service Commission which considered the 

10 Plaintiff's appeal - as Secretary of the Commitee. 
As far as I know the complete record of the 

Defaulter Report proceedings No,4 of 1958 were 
before the Police Service Commission at that 
meeting. 

Documents D.4 - D.ll were in that file at 
that time. 
Q. How often has the Police Service Commission 

met since Merdeka Day to consider the ap-
pointment of superior police officers? 

20 A. I understand that -

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 3n the High Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence -

No.8 
J.R.H. Chalmers 
Examination 
11th December 
1959. 

Jag-Jit Singh; Object - hearsay 
To CourT; 

I was appointed as Assistant Secretary to 
the Joint Public Services/Police/Service/ and 
Judicial and Legal Services Commission in April, 
1958. 

(N.B.: Merdeka Day - 31.8.57.) 
Q. In what capacity did the Police Service Com-

mission act with regard to the appointment 
30 of superior police officers after Merdeka? 

A. The Commission was advised that under the 
Constitution as it stood the power of appoint-
ment remained with the Commissioner of Police 
as it was part of the existing law - but by 
administrative arrangement the Commission 
selected and appointed probationary Police 
Inspectors. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
Malaya 
In the High Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

Ho.8 
J .R.H.Chalmers 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

I understand all Police Inspectors are ap-
pointed on probation in the first instance. • 

Documents supplied to Plaintiff for 
purposes of his appeals 

Yes, he did apply for certain documents. 
Upon advice I authorised the Commissioner of 
Police to supply him with certain documents. 

He was supplied with all trie statements 
marked A.l and B.l (as shown on A.131). 

Before the Committee hearing the appeal 
there was also the George Town I.P. 

This I.P. 
Put in as Ex. D.12. 
The Committee had also a copy of the Court 

of Inquiry proceedings and the Defaulter pro-
ceedings . 

10 

CROSS-EXAMINED: 
Cross- No, I am not a member of the Commission. 
Examination 

I attended the Appeals Committee" meeting" 
for the purpose of supplying the documents put 20 
before the Committee and to record the minutes 
and recommendations. 

The Minister for Defence was the Appellate 
Authority. 

All the papers that were before the Appeal 
Committee were forwarded to the Minister for 
Defence for his consideration - together with 
the recommendation of the Committee. 

At the time of the hearing of the appeal 
the Committee itself did not go through the 30 
George Town P. File - paper by paper. 

The advice the Commission received as to 
its powers of appointment came from the Legal 
Department. 
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10 

Q. Are you aware that since Merdeka Day no ap-
pointment of a superior Police Officer has 
been made by the Commissioner of Police? 

A. I am so aware. 
Yes, Superior Police Officers have been 

appointed since Merdeka Day - by the Com-
mission. 

The Commission has selected these offic-
ers - but by administrative arrangement with 
the Commissioner of Police. 

Court: 
Q. Who do you say is the Appointing or Dismiss-

ing Authority in the case of Superior Police 
Officers? 

A. The Commissioner of Police. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
lathe Court 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.8 
J.R.H.Chalmers 
Cross-
examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

Q. What, then, do you say is the function of 
the Police Service Commission? 

A. As laid down in the Constitution. 

Witness continued: 
20 Q. Who calls for the applications for appoint-

ments of Superior Police Officers? 
A. I don't know. 

Witness shown copy of Federal Government 
Gazette dated 3.7.58 - inviting appli-
cations for appointment of Police Inspec-
tors . 
Applications to be returned to Secretary, 
Police Service Commission. 
Copy put inasEx. P.13. 

30 Witness continued: 
All the documents that we were advised to 

supply to the Appellant - for purposes of his 
appeal - were in fact supplied to him. 

We acted on the advice of the Legal 
Department. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 

NO EE-EXAMINATION. 

Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.8 
J .R.H.Chalmers 
Cross-
examination 
11th December 
1959 continued 

To Court: 
Delay as to hearing of this appeal. 
There was first the question for decision as 

to who was the correct Appellate Authority and 
then to decide the manner in which the appeal 
should be heard. 
Q. And that took rather over a year to decide? 
A. There was also the question as to what docu-

ments would and should be supplied to him. 
Also the intricacies of the case itself. 
The Committee itself sat on two days for the 

hearing of the appeal. 

No.9 D.W.2. - ARTHUR BURT JEFFERIES - sworn, states: 
A.B.Jefferies 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 

Acting Assistant Commissioner, Personnel 
Branch, Federal Police Headquarters 

Yes, I was responsible for forwarding to the 
Plaintiff the documents that were sent to him. 

I instructed my typist to type out all the 
documents in the Orderly Room proceedings file -
the charges, the statements of witnesses, the 
Investigation Diary of Detective Sergeant Do Thean 
(Juan. 

Court 5 
Q. What about the two diaries of the witness A.5 

(see page A.131)? 
A. I supplied such documents as I was advised to 

supply in the letter I received from the 
Police Service Commission. 

Question repeated; 
A. I cannot remember whether I supplied these 

two diaries. 
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Jag-J it Singh: 
May witness refresh his memory "by 
looking at his letter - a copy of 
which appears at A.130? 

Witness after looking at the letter: 
Witness continued: 

No, I did not supply those two diaries. 
I checked the typed copies before sending 

them. 
10 In the Defaulter proceedings some of the 

statements were in manuscript and some were 
typed. 
Q. It transpires that one complete page - in 

manuscript - of Plaintiff's statement was 
not supplied, can you explain why? 

A. An oversight in checking on part of the 
typist and myself. 
Section 6(2) of Police Ordinance. 
I do not know of any written delegation. 

20 It is normal practice in Police Headquart-
ers for the Deputy Commissioner and Senior As-
sistant Commissioner to use powers of delega-
tion. 

I have no direct knowledge in respect of 
any specific delegation in this particular case. 

Normal procedure in disciplinary appeals 
to the Commissioner of Police for the papers to 
be examined by a Senior Assistant Commissioner 
and the Deputy Commissioner before being put 

30 before the Commissioner for decision. 
This is what happened in this case. 
The Commissioner of Police, Deputy Commis-

sioner of Police and Senior Assistant Commiss-
ioner at this time were Mr. Carbonell, Mr.Hind-
marsh and Mr. Yates. All these officers have 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
In tlê lqgli Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.9 
A.B.Jefferies 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
IhtbeHi$i Court 
DeTend"ant1's 
Evidence 

No.9 
A.B.Jefferies 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

Cross-
examination 

now left on Malayan!sation. There has been no 
relinquishment by the Commissioner of His"powers 
under the Police Ordinance, 1952, of his powers 
of appointment and dismissal of superior police 
officers. 

CROSS-EXAMINED s 
Q. So that if the Commissioner of Police so de-

sires, he can appoint a superior police of-
ficer today? 

A. Yes. 10 
Q. Has the Commissioner of Police ever made any 

such appointment after 31.8.57? 
A. No. 
Q. And all such appointments have in fact been 

made by the Police Service Commission? 
A. Yes. 
Q. If, for example, 20 inspectors are to be ap-

pointed, who decides the final figure? 
A. Number of appointments depends on number of 

vacancies. The Commissioner of Police de- 20 
cides this. 
He writes to the Police Service Commission 

and asks them to advertise for applications -
and to arrange the selection of sixitable appli-
cants . 

A Board convened by the Police Service 
Commission - with Police Officers on the Board -
then interviews the applicants - and selects 
them - and appoints them. 

In 1958 there was no police representative 30 
sitting as a member of the Police Service Com-
mission . 

I have never myself sat as an adviser.when 
the Police Service Commission appoints Police 
Inspectors. 

The advertised applicationsfor vacancies 
for filling appointments as Police Inspectors 
contain certain requirements - as to height, 
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age and other matters - including requirement 
they must be Federal Citizens. 

Police Ordinance - Section 6(2) - provides 
for delegation by the Commissioner of Police of 
his powers. 
Q. Can he delegate his power of dismissal? 
A. He can. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In. the High C ourt 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.9 

10 

Witness referred to Commissioner's Stand-
ing Orders - Part A.207 - Rule 9. 

I still say the Commissioner of Police has 
power to delegate his powers of dismissal - but 
he has not done so. He could do so by repeal-
ing this Order. 

A.B.Jefferies 
Cross-
examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

Witness referred to Police Ordinance, 
1952, Section 4-5(1) read in conjunction 
with the First Schedule. 

I agree that only the Commissioner of 
Police has power to dismiss a superior police 
officer. 

20 I agree that Commissioner's Standing Ord-
ers are made under the powers conferred on him 
by Section 82 of the Ordinance. 

Looking at page A.131, I agree that none 
of the documents under the Exhibits column 
were supplied to the Plaintiff with the excep-
tion of the "Original I.D. of Witness A.7". 

I agree that Plaintiff did ask for the 
documents in that Exhibits column. 

I was instructed that he could have a copy 
30 of the charges - copies of the statements of 

witnesses - and copy of the Investigation 
Diary of witness A.7. 

No, I did not check the typed copies from 
the originals. The Plaintiff did appear be-
fore the Police Service Commission for consid-
eration for promotion. He was not promoted. 
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In the Supreme NO HE-EXAMINATION: 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the-High Court 
Defendant's 1.10 p.m. Adjourned to 2.30 p.m. 
Evidence 

(Signed) I.C.C. RIGBY 
JUDGE 
11.12.59. 

2.30 p.m. Hearing resumed. 

No.10 D.W.3. JOHN PAUL RATNAM - affirmed, states in 
English : 

J.B.Ratnam 
Examination Confidential typist, Federal Police Head-
11th'December Quarters, Kuala Lumpur. 
1959 I see this file Defaulter Report No.4 of 

1958. 
Mr. Jefferies passed the file to me and told 

me to make copies of the whole file. I did so. 
Some statements in that file were both in 

manuscript and typed. I used the typewritten 
copies. 

No, I did not know that as a result of copy-
ing from one of the typewritten copies I omitted 
a full page from the manuscript original of the 
Plaintiff's statement in that file. 

CROSS-EXAMINED: 
Cross- I was told to make copies of the -whole con-
examination tents of the file. 

Yes, I typed out copies of the whole file 
as far as I remember. 

I have been a Confidential Typist since 
1948. 
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10 

It has never been suggested to me till now 
in Court - that I omitted typing a page from 
the Plaintiff's statement in that file. 

I did not make copies of any of the Exhib-
its in that file. 

No, I did not check the statements with 
D.W.2. at any time. 

I still say I made copies of all the docu-
ments in the file. Defaulter PLeport File No.4 
(and No.5) of 1958 now put in and marked Ex. 
D.14. 

It was last Tuesday - at 12 noon - that 
I was first told I would be required to give 
evidence here. D.W.2. told me. 

In the Supreme• 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In--the-High Court 
Def bxxdan'C' s 
Evidence 

No.10 
J .B .Ratnam 
Cross-
examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

NO RE-EXAMINATION. 

20 

D.W.4. - ROBERT WILLIAM STRATHAIRN - sworn, 
states 

Chief Police Officer, Kedah and Perlis. 
I was the Adjudicating Officer in Default-

er Report Proceedings Nos.4 and 5 of 1958 con-
cerning the Plaintiff. 

As far as I remember proceedings commenced 
on 16.4.58. 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 

Witness permitted to refresh memory by 
looking at Diary made at the time. 

States: 
I recorded the evidence of two witnesses 

on 22.4.58 - a further three witnesses on 
25.4.58 - one witness on 30.4.58 - one wit-

30 ness on 2.5.58 - one witness on 5.5.58. 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.11 

These entries are not made in the 
proper - hut in the Reminder column at 

Diary 
the side 

To Court; 
Yes, a 

necessarily 
diary of intended event 
have occurred on those 

.) a -"may not 
dates. 

H.V/.Strathairn Witness continueds 
Examination 
11th December D.14 is the original file of Defaulter Re-
1959 port Proceedings Nos.4 and 5 of 1958. 
continued 

Further evidence was recorded from the 
Plaintiff on 7.5.58 at 1700 hours. 

Ex.D.4 - this was recorded by me on 10.5.58 
It is a form of my summing-up and the state 

ment made by Plaintiff in extenuation after I 
had informed him that I found him guilty of the 
offence charge d. 

After finding him guilty I asked him if he 
wished to say anything and I recorded thereon 
what he said. 

As far as I am aware this file - with D.4. 
thereon - was sent by me to Federal Police Head-
quarters on, I think, 14.6.58 - and I did not 
see it again until it was shown to me 4-6 weeks 
ago by the Deputy Public Prosecutor. 

I deny any suggestion that it was put into 
the file by me at any later stage. 

Exs. D.5 - D.10; 
D.5 - (A.72-73) is the statement recorded 

by the Plaintiff on 29.5.57 from Loh Meow Kooi. 
It is shown on A.131 amongst Exhibits as 

"Original statement of witness A.10, D.5". 
It was shown to the Plaintiff at the trial 

before me - on 11.6.58. 
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D.6 - This is the Investigation Diary of 
Detective Sergeant 356 Lo Thean Guan. 

This is endorsed "by me: 
"Shown by me to Police Inspector Kanda who 
also has a copy. 25.4.58." 
That was the date I produced it to him. 
He was supplied with a copy of this - as 

far as I remember - about 7-10 days before the 
hearing on 16.4.58. I cannot recollect who 
supplied it - possibly Mr. Kay Kim Seng, the 
0.G.C.I. 

(Cony of this Investigation Diary appears 
at A.188). 

D.7 - This is the statement of Koe Ah Huat 
which was recorded by the Plaintiff on 4.6.57. 

It is shown in the List of Exhibits (A.131) 
as s-
"Original statement of Witness A.3 - D.7". 

(Oopy of this statement appears at A.47.) 
This original statement is also endorsed 

by me:-
"Shown by me to Police Inspector Kanda who al-
ready has a copy. 1.5.58". (I think). 
Q. 1.5.58 not a day on which Orderly Room pro-

ceedings continued. Can you explain how it 
was shown to him on that day? 

A. On looking further at the date it appears 
to me it was 14.5.58. 

Q. On that date you were functus officio. Can 
you explain how or why it was shown to him 
on that day? 

A. I know it was shown to him at the proceed-
ings against him because I can remember 
cross-examination on the statement. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H .W.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

It may be that I omitted to date.it at the 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
In ̂ fieaSxgh Ooirt 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H.Y/.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

time and prior to sending it with other documents 
to the Commissioner of Police, I did so on that 
date. 

This all happened 20 months ago - my memory 
vague on this point. 

D.9 is the original Investigation Diary of 
Police Inspector Ng Hoon Fuan. 

It is shown on the List of Exhibits (A.131) 
under 

"First I.D. of witness A.5 - D.9", 10 
(N.B. Copy of this document anpears at 
1767-68). 
This is also endorsed hy me:-
"Shown to Police Inspector Kanda who has a 
copy. 27.4.58". 

I have not an exact record of the sittings. 
Looking at the date again, it could be 

22.4.58 - which is the same date as endorsed hy 
me on Ex. D.10. 

Ex.D.10 - Looking at this document I cannot 20 
say whose diary it is. 

Looking at A.131 I see now that it was the 
second Investigation Diary of Police Inspector 
Ng Hoong Fuan. 

(N.B. Copy of Ex.D.10 is shown at A.69). 
It is also endorsed by me t-

"Shown by me to Police Inspector Kanda who al-
ready has a copy. 22.4.58". 

I think it must be that this original docu-
ment was produced to me at the Defaulter Report 30 
Proceedings on that date and I then endorsed it 
as shown. 

Plaintiff had been supplied with a copy of 
that document some time before the hearing. 
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Ex.D.ll - This is the original statement 
of Ang Keng Cheow which was recorded by the 
Plaintiff on 3.6.57. 

It is shown on list of Exhibits (A.131) 
under:-

"Statement of witness A.11 - D.ll". 
(N.B. Copy of this original statement 
is at A.56). 

This document endorsed by mes-
"Removed by me from George Town I.P. 
1946/57 and produced to Inspector 
Kanda. 

11.6.58" 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
In l^e^fgh Cour 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

There were a bundle of I.P.s 
10-12. 

about 

I am afraid I did not even see them. 

Jag-Jit Singhs Ask Court to look at the en-
dorsement . 

Court looks at endorsement and passes it 
back to witness. 

Witness continued; 
Yes, I agree it looks like 11.5.58. 
I think this date must be incorrect - I 

had no occasion to give Plaintiff this state-
ment on 11.5.58, because at that time I had 
no intention ofcalling this witness. 

A.362 is the covering letter under which 
I forwarded the File Defaulter Report Nos.4 
and 5 of 1958 to the Commissioner of Police 
with my findings and recommendations, and with 
the synopsis required under Commissioner's 
Standing Orders. 

Page A.364 - This case, as far as my memory 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
T Malaya „ In the High Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

Ho.11 
H .W. Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

serves, was based on the findings of a Court of 
Inquiry which was held by Senior Assistant Com-
missioner Mr. Yates - C.I.D. - towards the end 
of 1957. I was not present in Penang at that 
t ime. 

As a result of the findings of that Court 
I was instructed - when I took over as Acting 
Chief Police Officer - to charge the Plaintiff 
under Orderly Room Proceedings. 

The evidence on which this charge was based 
arose out of certain facts established in the 
Inquiry. 

The Plaintiff was given copies of all those 
statements on which the charge was based. This 
was in accordance with Commissioner's Standing 
Orders. 

I recollect that Plaintiff asked for the 
complete Investigation Papers, and as these are 
classified documents I obtained the advice of 
Federal Police Headquarters and was told to 
give only such documents as were necessary for 
the charge. 

I note that from my letter - at A.364 
I gave Plaintiff certain statements from I.P. 
1025/57, and l can recollect discussing this 
point with Federal Police Headquarters and be-
ing advised to do as I thought fit in the in-
terests of justice. 

The words at A.364 - "towards the end of 
the case". 

As appears from that'letter itself - later, 
in the course of the case, "I realised that 
certain evidence had to be proved" and that was 
why I gave the Plaintiff certain copies of 
statements towards the end of the case. 

In that letter itself - at A.363(n) - I 
refer to "my brief summing-up and Inspector 
Kanda's final statement". 

In answer to A.362 I received the letter 
A.365 - from the Commissioner signed by Mr. 
Yates - enclosing the Appendix at A.366. 
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I"took the action as directed in paragraph 
4 of A.365. 
Q. Was this the regular procedure in such cases? 
A, I understood so. It was the first case I 

had ever experienced. 
Yes, I then wrote the letter at A.368. 
I agree this Form Pol. D.9A (Ex.D.14) -

(copy at A.131) was re-written "by me. 
As I recollect, I had been instructed to 

10 record the statements of the two witnesses A"ilO 
and A.11 and I think I was told to include '"in 
the List of Exhibits the Investigation Diaries 
of certain witnesses. I can remember that the 
space provided for the witnesses and exhibits 
was already full up on the Defaulter Report that 
I was using at that time and instead of scoring 
out the original entries and trying to squeeze 
in the last two witnesses, I decided to make a 
neater job and therefore instructed that the 

20 Pol.9A should be re-typed on my draft. 
Q. What was the date on the original copy of the 

Pol.9A? • 
A. 10th May, 1958. 

As far as I remember, I signed the new copy 
on 11th June, 1958. 

All I can say is that in preparing the new 
form Pol.9A I took down the list of witnesses 
as they appeared on the original List, adding 
thereto A.10 ana A.11. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 3h the High Court 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

30 I think that in copying it down I must have 
inadvertently written 10th May, 1958 instead of 
11th June, 1958. 
Q. Did you make any re-arrangement of the order 

of'the witnesses? 
A. No, as far as I remember the List was as it 

was on the original P0I.9A. 
D.S.P. Tan's evidence v/as recorded by me on 

16.4.58. He was the first witness. 
Q. Can you then explain why he is shown as A.8 

40 instead of A.l? 
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In the Supreme A. In preparing the P0I.9A I remember I placed 
Court of the the witnesses and save them a number in Court of the 
Federation of 
In Court 

Defenaant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H,W.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 
continued 

the witnesses and gave them a number in 
chronological order. This I did for the con-
venience of the Commissioner of Police who 
would have to examine these rather lengthy;/ 
proceedings. 

To Court0. 
I mean I tried to follow the sequence of 

events and put the witnesses in that order - not 
in the order in which they gave evidence before 
me. 

Witness continued: 
Q. The exhibits D.5 to D.10 - were they enumer-

ated 011 the original Pol.9A? 
A. I think they were - with the exception of the 

fact that initially copies of the documents 
which were used for submission to "He act. quarters 
i.e. copies of the Board of Inquiry exhibits 
were sent and included in the original Pol.9A. 

Answer read back to witness. 

I mean that copies of those documents were 
included in the original P0I.9A sent to Kuala 
Lumpur; the originals were retained by me. 

I think that I was instructed to include the 
originals in the P0I.9A when returning it to 
Kuala Lumpur the second time. 

I think the original statement of A.10 must 
not have been sent to Kuala Lumpur after the 
hearing of 10th May. 

Looking again at the List of Exhibits as 
shown at A.131. 

Exs. D.l-4 inclusive were forwarded to Kuala 
Lumpur with my original P0I.9A. 

I don't think that D.5 v/as submitted. 
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D.6-10 inclusive - I think that not the 
originals hut only copies thereof were submitt-
ed to Kuala Lumpur then. 

D.ll at that time had not been considered. 
I would like to say that at this late 

stage I cannot be sure about D.5 - it may well 
have been forwarded, in original, at that time. 
Q. On 10.5.58 you told accused you found him 

guilty; can you say whether you told him 
10 what recommendation you proposed to make? 

A. Very difficult to remember at this date. 
I think I told him that I would forward 

the case to be dealt with by the Commissioner 
for his decision, as any action I might be em-
powered to take would not be fitting in such a 
serious case. 

I told him that in respect of the origin-
al charge in Defaulter Report No.4 of 1958. 

The statement he then made was quite de-
20 finitely made in extenuation of the original 

charge. 
File D.14 (Defaulter Report Nos.4 and 5 

of 1958) contains both original manuscript and 
type-written copies - that was for the benefit 
of the Commissioner. 

A page of the original statement made by 
the Plaintiff which I recorded in manuscript 
was apparently not typed out. 

I assume it was overlooked by the typist. 
30 As regards the exhibit D.4 - my summing-up 

again I cannot explain why a typewritten copy 
was not made of this. 

As I finished the statements, sC I pass'ed 
them to the typist for typing. It is possible 
that either I did not pass this document, or 
the typist overlooked it. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In.the High Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.11 
H .W. Strathairn 
Examination 
11th December 
1959 continued 

The witnesses A.10 and A.11 as shown on 
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In the Supreme page A.131. The evidence of those two witnesses 
Court of the was taken on 11.6.58. 
Federation of 

Malaya Solicitors are not permitted right of audi-
In-the High Cart ence in Orderly Room proceedings. 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Examination 
11th. December 
1959 
continued 

5.10 p.m. Adjourned to 9.30 a.m. tomorrow. 

(Signed) I.C.G. RIGBY 
JUDGE 

11th December, 1959 

Interpolations 
by Court. 
12th December 
1959. 

12th December, 1959. 
CIVIL SUIT NO.232 of 1959 

B. Surinder Singh Kanda 
vs. 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

Plaintiff 

Defendant 

10 

9.30 a.m. Hearing resumed. 
Counsel as before. 

Court to Jag-Jit Singh: 
Plaintiff's case based on two grounds:-

(1) By virtue of the Constitution Commissioner 
of Police no longer has the powers of ap- 20. 
pointment and dismissal of superior police 
officers which he formerly had under the 
Police Ordinance, 1952; and 

(2) Plaintiff not given any proper opportunity 
to defend himself against the proceedings 
(proceedings to include adequate opportun-
ity of presenting his appeal). 

Query whether ground (2) not a matter 
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for High Court proceedings by way of 
certiorari rather than a civil action? 

Jag-Jit Singhs 
Will satisfy Court - by reference to Indian 
authorities - that Plaintiff has a right of 
action as well as, if necessary, a remedy 
by way of certiorari. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Pederation of 

Malaya In. the High Court 
Int e rp olat i on s 
by Court 
12th December 
1959 continued 

Court to legel Adviser; 
Am of the opinion that in the interests of 
justice the Findings of the Board of Inquiry 
ought to be made available to the Court -
and to the Plaintiff - and privilege waiv-
ed thereon. Suggest claim to privilege 
thereon should be waived. 
(a) Board of Inquiry presided over by Mr. 

Yates. 
(b) Board of Inquiry made certain Findings 

in direct consequence of which the 
specific disciplinary charges against 
the accused were brought. 

(c) Disciplinary charges brought and ac-
cused convicted thereon. 

(d) The conviction, record, and recommen-
dation forwarded by Adjudicating Of-
ficer to Commissioner of Police (atten-
tion Mr. Hindmarsh). 

(e) The papers then "vetted" by Mr.Yates -
the former President of Board of In-
quiry - as result of which these 
charges had been brought - and sent 
back to the Adjudicating Officer for 
further evidence to be taken. 

In ray view, the Findings of the Board of 
Inquiry - which gave rise to the discipli-
nary proceedings - should be available. 

Legal Adviser? 
Must be some misunderstanding - they have 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 
fn1!!. High Cburt 
Interpolations 
"by Court 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

always "been available - and no privilege 
claimed thereon. 

Court: 
That is certainly not correct. They were 
referred to yesterday by the witnSss Mr. 
Chalmers and the legal Adviser, then ex-
pressly said that that was one of the docu-
ments on which privilege was claimed. It 
was for that reason alone that the file 
was not then put in as an exhibit. It is 
my clear impression that both in Court -
and throughout earlier proceedings in 
Chambers - privilege has consistently 
been claimed in respect of the Board of 
Inquiry File and the Findings thereon. 

10 

(Signed) I.C. RIG3Y 
JUDGE 

12.12.59. 

Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No.11 
H .\7. Strathaim 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959. 

D.W.4 - H.W. STRATHAIRN - recalled - re-
minded on former affirmations 20 
CROSS-EXAMINED; 

I took over as Acting Chief Police Officer, 
Penang, on 25.1.58. 

Before that I was in charge of Criminal Re-
cords Office and Police Photographic Branch, 
Kuala Lumpur. 

I was not aware - prior to the hearing of 
the Defaulter Report proceedings - that other 
officers were jealous of him. 

Allegations of jealousy from other officers 30 
were made by him during the proceedings - and 
also by Mr.Sykes during the Board of Inquiry. 

Yes, I had read the statements and findings 
of the Board of Inquiry before I held the disci-
plinary proceedings. 
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Yes, I agree D.S.P. Tan Chin Teik was one 
of the principal witnesses against Plaintiff. 
Q. Are you aware that at that time there was an 

inquiry concerning D.S.P. Tan in connection 
with charges of corruption? 

A. I cannot remember. 
I recorded D.S.P. Tan's statement on 

16.4.58 - I say that because I have in my 
diary a note of another matter and I recall 

10 that I took D.S.P. Tan's statement on that same 
day. 

Looking at D.S.P. Tan's statement in the 
Defaulter Report Proceedings it does appear 
that, unfortunately, I made no record on that 
statement - either at the beginning or the 
end - as to date on which I recorded the state-
ment . 
Q. Would it surprise you to hear that D.S.P.Tan 

left Penang for Kelantan on 16th April? 
20 A. Would not surprise me at all. He gave his 

statement in the morning and he left for Ke-
1antan on the afternoon plane. 

Q. You stated you recorded the evidence of"one 
prosecution witness on 5.5.58, who"was that? 

A. I recorded the Plaintiff's evidence on that 
day. D.14 (Defaulter Report Proceedings 
Nos.4 and 5 of 1958.) 
Yes, I said yesterday I recorded further 

evidence from the Plaintiff on 7.5.58 at 17.00 
30 hours. 

Further evidence I recorded is shown at 
A.378. 

The rest of the proceedings as recorded on 
A.377 was made on 5.5.58. 
(N.B. It is quite clear - looking at the orig-

inal document - that the first part of 
A.377'appearing in the bundle of documents 
ments, has been taken out of its context 
and should form part of the Plaintiff's 

40 statement in the Orderly Room Proceed-
ings .) 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 
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In the Supreme 
Court of .the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the High Court 
Defendant1s 
Evidence 

No .11 
H. W. Strathaim 
Cross 
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

I do not know why this page of the original 
document was not typed out by my typist. 
Q. It was your duty to read the statement"back 

to the accused in the Orderly Room Proceed-
ings? 

A. Yes, it is the normal procedure. 
Q. Could you say whether the cross-examination 

of the witnesses was read over to the 
accused? 

A. There is only a record of the actual state-
ments in chief being read over to the accused, 
but I am perfectly certain that I read over 
everything and I so certified it on Form 
Pol.9A. 
No, I agree I did not so certify at the 

bottom of the Statement. 
Yes, I found accused guilty of the offence 

charged. 
Q, Did you award any punishment on 10.5.58? 
A. As far as I remember, I awarded a severe re-

primand in Defaulter Report No.5 of 1958. 
Q. And did you then ask the Plaintiff to make any 

statement in extenuation of that offence? 
A. I cannot recollect. 

I agree that accused objected to being tried 
on the two joint charges. 

Yes, I agree I over-ruled his objection. 
Yes, I agree Mr. Yates by his letter (A.366) 

was inclined to agree that accused's objection 
was well founded. 
Q. Despite that fact your award of a severe re-

primand was confirmed by the Commissioner? 
A. It was not necessary for my award of a severe 

reprimand to he confirmed by the Commissioner, 

Witness referred to A.136. 
(Confirmation of punishment of severe 
reprimand confirmed by Commissioner 
on 27.6.58.) 
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10 

Witness continued.; 
First I have heard of that - I was out of 

the country on 27.6.58. 

•To Court; 
Yes, as fan as I was aware, it was not 

necessary for my award to be confirmed by the 
Commissioner. 

Witne ss c ont inue d; 
Q. Put it to you that you expressly forwarded 

yoixr award of severe reprimand to the Com-
missioner for confirmation? 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the high Court 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

Witness referred to his letter at A.362. 
A. It would now appear that I did do so. 

In my view the Deputy Commissioner has 
powers of dismissal by virtue of Section 6(2) 
of the Police Ordinance. 

As I recollect the accused made his state-
ment in extenuation in answer to the major 
charge. (A.377). Looking at the statement 

20 again, it is quite definite that it was made in 
answer to the second charge since he is asked 
if he wishes to cross-examine Police Inspector 
Ng on his two diaries. 

As far as I am aware the two diaries were 
not referred to in the second charge against 
the accused. 
Q. But both charges had been heard and dealt 

with before that date - the 10th May? 
A. That is so. 

30 I agree my summing-up is short. 
Not required by law or regulation to make 

a detailed summing-up. 
In arriving at that conclusion I bore in 
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examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

mind the fact that several of the prosecution 
officers had earlier given false evidence. 
Q. Did you tell him what punishment you proposed? 
A. As far as I recollect I told him that I was 

forwarding the case to the Commissioner since 
the punishment 'was too serious for me to deal 
with. 
Yes, the letter of accused at A.7C. 
I must have read it before forwarding it to 

the Commissioner. 
The words "on the first charge judgment is 

reserved" must mean that judgment had not yet 
been given. 

I cannot say what view I then took of those 
words. 

It is possible that I myself took the De-
faulter Report Proceedings to Kuala Lumpur. 

Yes, I agree that after the ICth May I took 
further evidence. 

I cannot say whether - before the papers 
were sent back to me - they had yet been submitt-
ed to and seen by the Commissioner. 

I agree - judging by contents of A.366, 
paragraph 2 - they had not then been seen by the 
Commissioner. 

10 

20 

I agree I had addressed the papers to the 
Commissioner - for attention of Mr.Hindmarsh. 

To Courti 
Q. Why did you send the Defaulter Report proceed-

to the Commissioner of Police - attention Mr. 30 
Hindmarsh? 

A. Mr.Hindmarsh was the Deputy Commissioner. 
As far as I remember the instructions to 
charge the Plaintiff were given to me by Mr. 
Hindmarsh. 

Q. In writing? 
A. I think so. 
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I replied to him because it is the normal 
practice in the Force to deal with the officer 
who has originated the correspondence - all 
coming under the general heading "Commissioner 
of Police". 

Witness continued: 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya In the High Court 
Defendant's 
Evidence 

Q. You were asked by Mr.Yates, in his letter and 
enclosure at A.365, to tie up the loose ends 
of the case, and then send it back to him? 

A. Something like that. 
Q. Having re-opened the Proceedings, before fin-

ally terminating it, was the accused given a 
further opportunity to make a statement in 
extenuation? 

No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

A. I have given the matter very 
thought and I recollect that 
pleted on 10th May and after 
turned to me Mr.Yates agreed 

considerable 
the case was corn-
the case was re-
that there was 

ample evi 
guilty. 

dence on which to find the accused 
I think I am correct in saying "-" 

see A.366(2)(f) - that the two persons who 
had in fact been arrested by the accused in 
the original forged notes case should be call-
ed in the proceedings - otherwise there might 
be a presumption that I had deliberately 
omitted evidence which was unfavourable to 
the accused. 
I mean this to mean that the Plaintiff might 

submit an appeal suggesting that I had deliber-
ately omitted evidence that was favourable to 
him. 

Court: 
Q. How could it be suggested that the evidence 

of the two persons, whom the accused had him-
self arrested and charged, be favourable to 
the accused? 

A. I cannot understand. 
I was most surprised when I received the 

instruction. 
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H .7/. St rathairn 
Gross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

In considering which witnesses should be 
called at the Defaulter Report Proceedings I had 
deliberately omitted calling these two witnesses 
since I realised that their evidence might be 
very prejudicial to the accused. 

Witness continued: 
After recording their evidence I remember 

saying words to the effect that this evidence 
could in no way alter my previous decision - and 
with this the Plaintiff agreed. 

I did not record any further statement from 
the Plaintiff. 
Q. My instructions are that that is absolutely 

untrue, and I shall prove it by documentary 
evidence? 

A. My recollection is that that is what actually 
happened. 

10 

Court: 
Is this relevant? 
The Adjudicating Officer was then functus 20 
officio - he had already convicted. 
He was simply directed to take further 
evidence. 
He could not alter his decision finding 
accused guilty? 

Jag-Jit Singh: 
My submission is that on the additional 
evidence the Commissioner of Police could 
have come to a decision as regards a less-
er punishment and therefore the Adjudicat- 30 
ing Officer should have asked the 'accused, 
after recording the additional"'evidence7' 
whether he wished to make a further state-
ment in mitigation. 
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Witness continued; 
Q. Did you satisfy yourself that the accused 

knew the nature and effect of the further 
proceedings? 

A. Yes. In fact I recollect that accused'was 
considerably surprised at having the addi-
tional evidence of these two obviously ad-
verse witnesses recorded. 

Jag-Jit Singh; 
10 Refer to correspondence - A.220, 223, and 

271. 

Q. Letter at A.271. Oan you explain paragraph 
5? 

A. No - except that I did tell the Legal Advis-
er that I had not recorded any statement 
about this. Paragraph 5 must be a mis-
understanding . 
Yes, Mr. Massie did question me before 

that letter was written. 
20 Witness referred to his evidence yesterday;-

"The evidence on which this charge was 
based arose out of certain facts estab-
lished in the Inquiry". 
and also referred to the words in his' 

summing-up as Adjudicating Officer (see A, 377.);-
"I rely upon certain facts which stand out 

clearly". 
Q. Were those "certain facts" upon which you 

relied for conviction the "certain facts 
30 established in the Inquiry"? 

A. Obviously not. The evidence upon which I 
relied is indicated in my letter A.362. 
I agree that the documents D.5 to D.ll as 

shown on Pol.9A (copy at A.131) were added 
after the accused had made his statement in ex-
tenuation (which appears at A.377). 

In the Supreme 
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No.11 
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Gross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 
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Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

Q. Was there anything to prevent you writing a 
further Pol.9A as an addition to the original 
sheet? 

A. Nothing at all. 
Q. Was the original the same as appears at A.131? 
A. Oh, no - there was the inclusion of the. orig-

inal statements and Investigation Diaries as 
shown under the:list of exhibits and also the 
statements of A.10 and A.11 as shown under the 
heading "Prosecution". Otherwise, as far as I 
remembe: :he rest was the same. 
Witness referred to his letter at A.363, 
paragraph (k). 

Q. In the original there was a DE2, which is not 
shown in the second P0I.9A? 

A. I think DE.2 was something to do with the 
original Court of Inquiry. 
DE.2 is shown in the new Pol.9A under D.6. 
It is also Ex.D.6 in this case. 
I think that in the original Court of In-

quiry this statement was marked " D E . 2 " and was 
signed by the President of the Court. 

It was extracted from that Court of Inquiry 
file and produced as an exhibit before me. 

I left it as "DE.2n and also re-marked it 
"D.6" in my new P0I.9A for the purpose of keeping 
the exhibits - as I'had kept the witnesses - in 
chronological order, for the benefit of the Com-
missioner . 
Q. What was D.6 in the original P0I.9A? 
A. The two diaries - as shown as D.9 and D.10 in 

the new P0I.9A at A.131. 
The charges as framed - (see A.133). 
I agree, that the complete C-eorge Town 

I/P .1025/57 was not produced as an exhibit in the 
Defaulter Report Proceedings No.4 of 1958 against 
the accused, but certain documents therefrom were. 
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A. 
Q. 

The complete I.P. was at no time made an 
exhibit in this case and at no time given 
to the accused? 
I think that is correct. 
And whatever documents that we re"' given" 16" 
the accused, were given towards the end of 
the case? 

A. Oh, no. 

Witness referred to part of his letter at 
A.364. 

In the Oourt of Inquiry file were certain 
documents from the I.P. which, as far as I re-
collect, were extracted and used in the Default-
er Report Proceedings. 

Yes, I agree that towards the end of the 
case against the accused I realised that for 
purposes of his defence the accused should he 
given further copies of certain statements. 

After I had recorded his statement on 5th 
May, in reading through the whole case, I real-
ised that he ought to be furnished with further 
copies of statements and I therefore recalled 
him on 7th May, gave him the further statements 
and took an additional statement from him. 
Those additional statements I think I gave to 
him before racording his further statements, 
hut I cannot remember how long before. 
Q. Suggest your memory failing because'you"" 

sent copias of the diary of Police Inspector 
Ng and an un-named diary - Ex.D.9 and D.10 -
to the accused on 8th May, 1958 through 
0.C.C.I. - under cover of the letter I now 
•produce to you? 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the High Court 
Defendant's 
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No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

Covering letter put in as Ex.D.16. 

A. I agree - I see now that is correct. 
But that covering letter states if the ac-

cused wished to recall the witnesses he was at 
liberty to do so. 
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H.W.Strathaira 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 
continued 

Q. 

A. 
Q. 

A. 

Did you then supply him with further docu-
ments after that? 
I have no recollection. 
Would this covering letter and these docu-
ments refresh your memory? 

Witness shown a covering letter dated 9th 
June and two statements (Exs.D.5 and D.ll -
copies of which appear at pages A.72-76). 

Yes, that is correct - I did supply him with 
copies of these two statements - in respect 
of witnesses I had not yet taken. 10 

Covering letter put in as Ex.D.17. 

A.9 - my letter to accused informing him 
Defaulter Report Proceedings would be taken 
against him. 

A.11 - is his request to me for documents. 
According to the record I supplied him with 

documents on 14th April. 
Inquiry started on 16th April. 

Q. So that the statement you made yesterday that 20 
the accused was supplied with certain state-
ments about 7-10 days before the hearing on 
16.4.58 cannot possibly be correct? 

A. I agree - my statement cannot be correct. 
I agree that some of the endorsements I 

have put on certain statements were not made on 
the days I in fact showed those statements to 
the accused. 
Q. Can you give any reason why George Town I.P. 

1025/57 was not before you in toto - and/or 30 
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why a copy of it was not supplied to the 
accused? 

A. Yes. I was concerned only with the docu-
ments relating to the charge. These were 
the documents produced before the Board of 
Inquiry. Therefore, I gave the accused 
only copies of the documents produced be-
fore the I.P. 

NO EE-EXAMINATION 

10 l.lQ p.m. 
Massie: Celled no further witnesses 

Defence concluded. 
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No.11 
H.W.Strathairn 
Cross-
examination 
12th December 
1959 continued 

Adjourned to 12.1.60 for Einal Addresses, at 
10 a.m. 

(Signed) I.C.C. RIGBY 
JUDGE. 

12th December, 1959. 

12th January, 1960 
CIVIL SUIT NO .232 of 1959 

20 B , Surinfer Singh Kanda 
v. 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

Plaintiff 

Defendant 

No.12 
Final Addresses 
of Counsel. 
12th January 
1960. 

10 a.m. He tiring resumed. 
Counsel as before. 
Jag-Jit Singh; 

Refer to page 35 of typewritten record -
evidence of Mr.Strathairn as to letter 
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of instructions to him to hold the disci-
plinary proceedings. 
That letter has now "been disclosed. 
Ask for original to go in as an exhibit. 

Massie: No objection. 

Original letter dated 12.3.58 - signed by 
Mr. Yates - to Mr. H.W. Strathairn - put in 
as Exhibit P.18. 

Jag-Jit Singh; 
In opening case I stated Plaintiff was a 
Division II officer. 
Did not prove it. 

10 

Massie: 
Admit Plaintiff a Division ll officer. 

Massie: 
Plaintiff's contention not given a reasonable 
opportunity of being heard. 
Submit Plaintiff has failed to establish a 
right of action - and Writ of Certiorari the 
proper and only remedy. 20 
Cooper v. Yfilson ((1937) 2 K.B., 309 at 359). 
Issue affecting authority's right to dismiss -
as distinct from contractual rights. 
If, in law, a right of action, then submit in 
fact Plaintiff has failed to establish he had 
no reasonable opportunity of being heard -
both during original proceedings and for pur-
pose of his appeal. 



77. 

10 

No prejudice "by reason of fact Mr. Yates the 
Chairman at the Inquiry and also the medium 
through which instructions given to Mr. 
Strathairn to hold the Inquiry and the lett-
er written after the Inquiry to Mr! Strhf-' 
hairn for purpose of tidying up the proceed-
ings . 
Submit evidence of Adjudicating Officer con-
firms that the statement in extenuation was 
properly made and duly included in the pro-
ceedings when despatched by the Adjudicating 
Officer to the Commissioner of Police. 

In the Supreme 
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No.12 
Final Addresses 
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Fact that Plaintiff given an opportunity of 
being heard puts beyond doubt fact that he 
was given a reasonable opportunity to be 
heard as to his dismissal as the punishment 
proposed to be recommended. 

20 

Therefore High Commissioner for India v. 
I.M.Lall's case distinguishable. 
Supplying of documentary evidence to Plain-
tiff for purpose of defaulter proceedings 
and for purpose of his appeal. 
As to argument he was not given an opportun-
ity to be heard by Commissioner of Police in 
breach of Commissioner's Standing Orders, 
Part A.207. This an administrative order as 
distinct from a rule made under an Ordinance. 
Since he was the order making authority he 
was entitled to disregard his own order. 

30 In any event, Plaintiff not prejudiced -
since he had told Adjudicating Officer he 
had nothing more to say. Submit an officer 
such as Plaintiff can be dismissed notwith-
standing failure of dismissing authority to 
observe the procedure prescribed by rules. 
Venkata Puao v. Secretary of State for India 
TSBTrTrC. , (P.O.) 243). 
As to supplying of documents for purposes 
of his appeal. Submit he was supplied with 

40 these as a concession and not as of right. 
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Submit supplied with sufficient documents to 
enable him to be fully heard on appeal by his 
Counsel. 
Plaintiff himself not heard on appeal - in 
accordance with discretion vested in appellate 
authority under Police Regulations 1952 -
Regulation 15(3). In any event submit plain-
tiff's pleadings limit him to argument that 
not given a reasonable opportunity to be heard 
at the defaulter proceedings. 
As to method of dismissal. 
Submit Police Ordinance and Regulations 
cover the method of dismissal. 

do 

10 

Refer to Regulations 4, 15 and 16 of Police Re-
gulations, 1952 and Section 45 of Police Ord-
inance . 
Specific provision therein. 
Submit Public Officers (Conduct of Discipline) 
Regulations inapplicable. 
Police Ordinance, Section 22. Rely on that. 20 
As to power of Commissioner of Police to dis-
miss under present Constitution. 
Article 135 (l) of Constitution. 
Submit this must obviously refer to the legal 
and constitutional powers to appoint and not 
to any de facto powers. 
Article 162(4). 
Article 140(1). 
Article 144(1) - "subject to the provisions of 
any existing law". 30 
Submit that no modification of existing law can 
be necessary or expedient for purpose of bring-
ing it into accord with the Provisions of 
Article 144(1). Therefore submit Article 162 
(4) does not apply to existing laws affecting 
appointment, etc. of public officers. 
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Therefore no question of applying any such 
existing law "by modification under article 
162(6) can arise. 
Submit, further, that even if it is a fact 
that Section 9 of the Police Ordinance re-
quired to be modified to bring it into ac-
cordance with Article 144(1) - that would 
make no difference to the legal position of 
the Commissioner of Police as an appointing 
authority under Section 9 - which section 
is expressly ssived by opening words of Arti-
cle 144(1). 

Submit that Court has no jurisdiction to grant 
prayers as asked for in paragraph 14 of his 
Statement of Claim on grounds 
(1) that terms end conditions of civil ser-

vants cannot be enforced in the Courts. 
Constitution-Law by Wade & Phillips, 
5th edition, pages 70, 177 and 334. 

Rodwell v. Thomas & ors. ((1944) 1, 
"K.B. , 5 W F -

Leamar, v. The King ((1920) 3, K.B.,663) 
Kynaston v. Attorney-General ((1932-33) 
49, T.L.R.300") 

Robertson's Civil Proceedings by and 
against the Crown 1908 page 355. 
Shenton v. Smith (1895, A.C. 229) 
Above rule applied to Colonial Govern-
ments . 

(2) Court has no jurisdiction because Police 
Service Commission derives its func-
tions from the Royal Prerogative and is 
independent of control. 

Wade & Phillips, page 179. 
(3) Mandamus will not lie against the Crown 

or its agents. 
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Halsbury's Law of England, 3rd edition, Volume 
II, page 98. 

Reg, v. Secretary of State for War ((1891) 2, 
Q.B., 326, at 334). 

Reg, v. Lords Commissioners of the Treasury, 
(1872, L.R., 2, Q.B., 387). 

Rev. v. Treasury Lords Commissioners, ((1909) 2, 
qVD., 183 at 191). 

Prayer 2A of Statement of Claim. 
Submit Mandamus does not lie against the Crown 
and its Agent, Government. 

Pensions Ordinance, 1951, Section 5(l). 
Claim should be dismissed with costs. 

Jag-Jit Singh: 
This is not a case of wrongful dismissal 
but for a declaration that the purported 
order of dismissal was void and inopera-
tive and Plaintiff still a member of 
Police force. 

(1) Was dismissal effected by proper authority? 
(2) If so, was he given a reasonable opportun-

ity of being heard? 
Has Court jurisdiction on Plaintiff's allegation 
that he was denied opportunity of being heard -
or is his right remedy by certiorari? 

Basu's Commentary on Constitution of India, 
page 478. 

What reasonable opportunity implies. 
Secretary of State v. Lai (A.I.R. 1945 (P.C.) 
47 at 57. 

Reasonable opportunity at both stages:-
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(1) as to the Inquiry 
(2) as to the punishment. 

Malayan Constitutional Document, page 28 
(footnote). 

Article 135(2) affords Plaintiff a constitu-
tional right to he given a reasonable oppor-
tunity of "being heard "before dismissal. 
Submit Court has power to decide whether Plain-
tiff was afforded that right. 

10 As to Cooper v. Wilson's case. 
Deputy Public Prosecutor cited a dissenting 
judgment. 

Refer to judgment of Greer, L.J. - at page 320. 
Barnard & Ors. v. National Dock Labour Board & 
Anor. ((1953) 1,A11 E.R., 1113 at 1119). 
Healey v. Minister of Health (1955) 1, Q.B., 
221 at 257) 

Halsbur.y's Laws of England, 3rd edition, 
Volume 22.7 pages 74-6 and 749. 

20 Declaratory judgments and judgments against the 
Crown. 

We are seeking relief under the Constitutional 
law of the country. 
Gravamen of Plaintiff's claim is not that hear-
ing of the charge was irregular hut that he-
fore , during, and after the dismissal he was 
never apprised of the proposal to dismiss him 
and never afforded the opportunity of showing 
cause - either by the Adjudicating Officer or 

30 by the Commissioner of Police or by the Police 
Service Commission or by the Appellate ".Author-
ity - why he should not be dismissed. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya ]n the High Court 
No.12 

Final Addresses 
of Counsel 
12th January 
1960 
continued 

As to right of Crown to dismiss. 
Submit intention of Article to write into the 
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constitutional law right of public servants as 
to security of tenure. 
Concede that apart fromthis guarantee, no limit-
ation on common lav; right of Crown to dismiss 
its servants at will. 

Draw attention to fact that in Privy"Council 
case, - Suraj Narain's - he asked for his 
salary and got it. 

Draw attention to fact that Defence have never 
pleaded lack of jurisdiction. 
(A) Was his dismissal effected by the proper 

authority? 
Article 135(1) of the Constitution. 
Plaintiff dismissed by the Commissioner of 
Police. 
For dismissal to be valid:-

(1) Commissioner of Police must be the ap-
pointing authority, or 

(2) Senior thereto, or 
(3) if junior thereto, can dismiss under 

Article 144(6) if such powers delegated 
to him by a superior authority. 

Defendants have not attempted to show that the 
Police Service Commission ever delegated any 
of its powers to the Commissioner of Police. 
On the contrary, have argued that the Police 
Service Commission was acting on behalf of the 
Commissioner of Police. 

Yet by paragraph 3 of their Defence Defendants 
have expressly admitted paragraph 7 of the 
Statement of Claim that Commissioner of Police 
was an authority subordinate to the Police Ser-
vice Commission. 
Who is the appointing authority? 
Police Ordinance, Section 9(l). 
Commissioner of Police's power to appoint a 
superior police officer. 
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Section 45 - Power to dismiss. 
Concede that if those provisions of statutory-
effect on 7.7.53 then dismissal valid. 

But submit not operative by virtue of the com-
mencement of the Constitution on 31.8.57. 
Article 162(1) provides for continuance of ex-
isting laws unless repealed. 
Stress the words "with such modification". 
Then see Article 162(7). 
Article 162(1) - stress words "until repealed 
by the authority having power to do so". 
Submit such repeal can be express or implied. 
Submit Police Service Commission came into 
effect by virtue of Article 140(1) of the 
Constitution. 
Service Commissions Ordinance No.74 of 1957. 
Submit Article 144(1) should be read in con-
junction with Article 140 - and that there-
fore powers of appointment and dismissal vest-
ed in the Police Service Commission and not 
the Commissioner of Police. 
Article 140(2) - constitution of the Police 
Service Commission. 
Article 142(2) - Restrictions as to make-up of 
the Commission. 
Article 144(1) 
"Subject to the provisions of any existing law". 
Defence seek to stop there. 
But Article continues "and to the provisions 
of this Constitution". 

Article continues "it shall be the duty" etc. 
That is the enacting part of the Article. 
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Refer again to 1897 A.C., 647 at 652 end 651 
and 655 and 61T. 1%9?, 1, Q.B. 
Suggest that words "subject to the provisions of 
any existing laws" are applicable to such laws 
as to number of appointees and conditions and 
requirements of service - or, e.g., the minor-
ity rights of Malaya. 
Ask Court, in words of Lord Watson, to "laj'- out 
of sight" the words of the proviso and see if 
one oan discover any substantive language in 
Article 144(1) of the Constitution which, 
either expressly or by reasonable implication, 
confers any powers of appointment to the rank 
of a superior police officer in a Commissioner 
of Police. 

10 

Submit answer no. 

12.50 p.m. Adjourned to 2.30 p.m. 
(Signed) I.C.C. RIGBY 

JUDGE, 12,1.60. 

2.30 p.m. Hearing resumed. 20 
Massie: 

At request of Court have here•the Manual 
of Military Law. Section 46, Army Act. 

As to Rules of Procedure refer to Regula-
tion 124. 

Jag-Jit Singh (continues); 
Board of Inquiry not convened to look into 
conduct of a particular officer. 

Commissioner's Standing Orders, Part A.122. 
"Forms of official inquiry" (Five forms). 30 
Reverting to my argument immediately be-
fore lunoh. 
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10 

20 

30 

Submit provisions of Police Ordinance, 1952, 
in so far as they deal with appointment and 
dismissal of superior police officers - and 
Articles 135 and 144- of Constitution are so 
repugnant that they cannot stand together. 
Article 135(1) expressly negatives the power 
of subordinate bodies to dismiss public ser-
vants from office. 
Submit it makes no sense to read the proviso 
to Article 144 as meaning "subject to exist-
ing powers of the Commissioner of Police to 
appoint and dismiss superior police officers, 
it shall be the duty of the Police Service 
Commission to appoint and exercise disciplin-
ary control over police officers." 

The two provisions are irreconcilable. 
Refer again to Summers v. Holborn District 
Board of Works"~C(1893) I, Q.B. 612 at 617 
and 618, and Churchwardens and Overseers of 
V/est Ham v. Fourth City Mutual .;Buirlding 
Society &Anor. ((1892) 1, Q.B., 654 at 658.) 
Submit that Sections 9 and 45 of the Police 
Ordinance are impliedly repealed by Articles 
140 and 144 of the Constitution. 
Submit that where two statutes give authority 
to two public bodies to exercise powers which 
cannot, with the object of the legislator, 
co-exist, the earlier must necessarily be re-
pealed by the later statute. 
Daw v. Metropolitan Board of Works ((1862) 
142, E.R. 1104) and 
Paget v. Foley ((1836) 132 E.R., 261) 
"Repugnant" - meaning of: 
See Clyde v. Cowburn (37, O.L.R. 466). 
1949, Dom. L.R., 1. 
Minerva Mills ltd. & Anor. v. Arbitration 
Tribunal. ((1949) 4, Dom. L.R., (Mysore) 
37 at 44.) 
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Where the language of a statute in its ordinary 
meaning and grammatical construction leads to-
a manifest contradiction or to some absurdity, 
the words should be interpreted in a way rather 
of promoting, and not defeating, the purpose of 
the Act. 
Maxwell on Interpretation of Statutes, 8th 
edition, 202. 

Rup Devi v. Matwal Chand ((1949 4, Don. L.R. 
^Lahore) 9, at 10). 

As to provisos 
Bajrang & 12 orsv. The Or own ((1950) 5, Dom. 
L.R., (Nagpurj 98 at 101). 
"When there is an irreconcilable) repugnance,... 
the latter must give way." 

4 4 

River Wear Commissioners v. Adams on {?., A.C., 
' 743 at 778). 
Commissioner of Income Tax, Bombay v. Murlidhar 
Mathurawalla Mahajan Association ((1950) 5, 
Dom L.R. (Bombay) 5 at 6) 
"Where the language of the main enactment is 
clear and Unambiguous " 

George Oaks Ltd. v. Chief Judge, Small Pauses' 
' Oourt ((1950) 5, Dom. L.R."XSladras) 333 at 335) 
"If there is an ambiguity or doubt " 
Governor-General-in-Qouncil v. Municipal Council 
"((1949) 4, Dom. L.R. (P.O.) 9 at 12). 
Puranmal Fatte chand•Agerwal & Ors. v. Jagannath 
Hansra.j, U1949) 4, Pom., L.R. (Nag-pur) 18 at . 

"No rule can override the provisions of a statute 
unless some statute authorises them." 
Mr. Chalmers1 evidence as to administrative 
arrangement is unsupported by evidence. 
Submit that only the Commissioner of Police can 
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act under Section 4(7A) of Police Regulations -
in so far as it concerns dismissal. 
Submit that if Adjudicating Officer acts not on 
instructions of Commissioner of Police but on 
someone's instructions then Adjudicating Offic-
er's actions are ultra vires and of no effect. 
(Submit Adjudicating Officer became clearly 
functus officio on 10,5.58. Having found the 
Plaintiff guilty he sent the papers to the De-
puty Commissioner of Police and not to the Com-
missioner of Police.) 
No evidence at all that Commissioner of 
ever looked at the papers. 

Police 

Refer to Statement of Claim - paragraph 3. 
Admitted by paragraph 1 of Statement of Defence 
By that admission submit Defendants must be 
deemed to Lave admitted the principle "leges 
posteriores priores contrarias abrogant." 

Repugnancy. 
Brown v. G.F.R. ((1881-82) 9,Q.B.D.,741 at 752-3) 
Commission Las been functioning and exercising 
the powers of appointment since its inception 
to the exclusion of the Commissioner of Police 
who has never made any such appointment. 
Defendants rely on Article 162(1) of the Con-
stitution. Refer to Article 162(6). 
Submit Commissioner of Police's powers of ap-
pointment and dismissal taken away from him 
under the Constitution and given to the Police 
Service Commission. 

Police Service Commission have never delegated 
their powers to the Commissioner of Police. 

My submissions supported by Mr.Chalmers' evid-
ence - pages 19-21 of typewritten record. 
Since MerdeLa powers of appointment of superior 
police officers carried out by the Police Ser-
vice Commitsion. Under Article 144(1) Police 
Service Commission has a duty to appoint, etc. 
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As to the administrative arrangements; 
Mr. Chalmers' evidence - page 20 of type-
written record. 
Submit this merely provided tho internal 
machinery whereby the Commission was enabled 
to perform its constitutional functions. 

Mr. Chalmers' evidence confirmed by Mr.Jeffer-
ies' at page 23. 
Submit no doubt that Plaintiff dismissed by an 
officer subordinate to the authority that has 
in fact been exercising powers of appointment 
since Merdeka Day. 

Refer again to Article 135(l) and again to 
North West Frontier Province v. Suraj Narain 
(1949, A.I.R. (P.C.) 112: 

Plaintiff's Statement of Claim copied from that 
case. 

High Commissioner for India v. I.M.lull 
(already cited). 

Article 135(1) - Article 311 Indian Constitu-
tion Explained in Basu's book, at page 469• 
(b) Was Plaintiff given a reasonable opportun-

ity of being heard? 

10 

20 

4.20 p.m. Adjourned to 2.30 p.m. on 13.1.60. 
(Signed) I.C.C.RIGBY 

JUDGE. 12.1.60. 
13th January 13th January,1960 
1 9 6 0 Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 

B. Surinder Singh Kanda 
v. 

The Government of the 30 
Federation of Malaya 

2.30 p.m. Hearing resumed. 
Counsel as before. 

Jag-Jit Singh? 
As to the alleged analogy to Court-Martial 
Proceedings. 
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Submit a complete misrepresentation. 
Manual of Military Law, page 687. 
Section 124(f). See also Section 124(m). 
Stress the words "throughout the inquiry". 
Commissioner's Standing Orders, Part A.122 -
Part 4. 
Such inquiries held when there is "a major 
failure on the part of the Force." 
Refer to evidence that Plaintiff informed 
that "there v/ere two Boards of Inquiry 
against him". 
Submit that under Commissioner's Standing 
Orders, Part A.207, paragraph 8 :-

Plaintiff. complains that he was not given 
a copy of the Findings of the Board of 
Inquiry. 
Senior Assistant Commissioner of Police Mr. 
Yates in his Findings of the Board of In-
quiry described Plaintiff as "the villain 
of the piece". 

How could Mr. Strathairn - a junior officer -
be expected to arrive at a different con-
clusion in the fact of Mr.Yates' express 
findings? 
Refer to Mr. Yates' letter of 12.3.58. 
The Adjudicating Officer had before him the 
detailed Report of the Board of Inquiry. 
The Plaintiff never had an opportunity to 
refer to and rebut the findings there made, 
which were before the Adjudicating Officer 
both before and throughout the hearing of 
the Disciplinary Proceedings. 
Plaintiff condemned by the findings of the 
Board of Inquiry before he ever made his 
defence in the disciplinary proceedings. 

He was convicted on the evidence of inform-
ers and perjurers. 
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(B) Was he given a reasonable opportunity of 
being heard? 

Have submitted that these words - found in 
Article 135(2) must mean being heard as to 
both conviction and sentence (i.e. dismissal) 
Opportunity of being heard as to his dismissal 
Submit this must include opportunity of being 
heard by the dismissing authority itself. 
I.M. Ball's case (already cited). 
Refer to our Article 135(2) and Section 240 of 
Government of India Act. 

No person shall be dismissed until 
he has been given a reasonable opportunity of 
showing cause against the action proposed to 
be taken in regard to him. 
Refer to Article 162(4) of the Constitution -
page 112. 
Submit that the Public Officers (Conduct & 
Discipline) Regulations Order, 1957, applied 
for the following reasons 
(l) Plaintiff a Division II officer. 

Dismissal not a small matter - affects 
the livelihood of the employee and the 
general efficiency of the staff - from 
view of employer. 

Under disciplinary proceedings an Adjudicating 
Officer may award punishment. 
Police Ordinance, Section 22. 
In view of that Section submit Section 38 of 
Public Officers (Conduct & Discipline) Regu-
lations Order, applies. 
Even if it does not apply, fact remains that 
at no time was Plaintiff given a reasonable 
opportunity of being heard as to his dis-
missal . 
Not sufficient after conviction by the 
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10 

Adjudicating Officer for Adjudicating Officer 
simply to ask convict if he wishes to say any-
thing unless Adjudicating Officer has express-
ly told convict of the recommendation (e.g. 
dismissal) he proposes to make. 

Mr. Strathairn's evidence - page 29. 
Refer to Plaintiff's own letter at A.70. 
Refer also to Mr. Hindmarsh's letter at A.366 
(c). 

The corrected Porm P0I.9A is to he found at 
A. 131. 
True that contains statement :-
"Finding: Guilty on Original Charge", 
"but submit clear from Mr. Hindmarsh's own 
letter at A.366(c) that that cannot have ap-
peared on the original Form Pol.9A and must 
have been subsequently inserted. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
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Malaya In the JHigh Court 
No.12 

Final Addresses 
of Counsel 
13th January 
1960 
continued 

Court: But see A.377. 

Jag-Jit Singh: 
20 That only refers to the conviction on the 

2nd Charge. 
A.377 neve.r given to my client. 
Only produced at the last moment. 
See A.83 - paragraph 5. 
If Plaintiff had known on which of the alter-
native charges he had been convicted, would 
he have sent the last paragraph of that 
letter? 
Answer to A.83 is to be found at A.120, para-

30 graph (d)(ii). 
What vmas in the original Form P0I.9A? 
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Why was it destroyed? 
Examine Form P0I.9A in its present Form. 
Refer to Lall's case. 
Plaintiff has a right to opportunity of show-
ing cause twice:-
(1) when charges inquired into; and 
(2) before sentence - or recommendation as 

to sentence. 
See Mr. Strathairn's "summing-up" at A.377. 
At the Inquiry stage submit he had ah oppor- 10 
tunity of being heard as to the" punishment 
recommended and after the Inquiry as to the 
unishment proposed - and again on appeal. 
Police Ordinance, Section 4-7 and Regulation 
15 of Police Regulations). 
As to the Inquiry stage - Plaintiff asked for 
an adjournment for further time to prepare 
his defence and asked for copies of docu-
ments. Denied to him. 
Denials of opportunity to be heard:-- 20 
(l) When he asked for an adjournment of 

Orderly Room proceedings on grounds 
not only that he had not been supplied 
with all the documents asked for, but 
also that such documents as he had re-
ceived had only been furnished to him 
at the last moment. Evidence - pages 
7-8. 

(2) He objected to the charges 011 legal 
grounds. Police Regulations, Regula- 30 
tion 3(2). Two charges framed arising 
out of the same transaction. 
See also Mr. Yates1 letter at A.366. 

To be given only an opportunity to argue the 
matter almost immediately after a person ' 
has perused the charges, does not constitute 
a reasonable opportunity to make a repre-
sentation . 
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Gicharay v. State of Madhya Pradesh, ((1952) 
7, Dom. L.R. (Nagpur) 58 at 59). 
Defence called on 5th May and concluded 7th 
May - and Plaintiff told he would he noti-
fied of result. 
On 8th May recalled and given further docu-
ments from George Town Investigation Paper. 
Had asked for this file "by his letter dated 
3rd April, (A.11). 
On 9th May, given further documents. 
Not given these vital documents during the 
Inquiry - only furnished with them after 
the Inquiry. 

Why? Submit because Adjudicating Officer 
then realised he should have been given 
them during the Inquiry for purposes of 
his defence. 
Mr. Strathairn at first said these documents 
had been given to Plaintiff 7 - 1 0 days be-
fore the Inquiry. 
But when confronted with his own signed 
notes sent by him to cover handing over of 
these documents to Plaintiff, he then had 
to admit he was wrong as to the dates. 
See his evidence - at page A,39. 
See also his letter at A.364. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
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1960 
continued 

Court: What was the relevance of those"state-
ments which were not supplied to him 
till 8th and 9th lay? 

4.45 p.m. Adjourned to 10 a.m. on 16.1.60, 
(Signed) I.C.C. RIGBY 

JUDGE. 
13.1.60. 
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16th January, 1960 
CIVIL SUIT NO.232 of 1959 

B. Surinder Singh Kanda 
v. 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

Plaintiff 

Defendants 

10 a.m. Hearing resumed. 
Counsel as "before. 

Jag-J it Singh; 
Relevance of the statements not supplied 
to Plaintiff till 8th and 9th May. 10 
Not asking the Court to re-open the case. 
Don't propose to deal with those state-
ments in detail. 
Will deal generally with failure of Defence 
to make available to Plaintiff all docu-
ments he asked for in his letter of 
3.4.58 (A.11). 

Defence have submitted that such documents 
furnished by them were as a concession 
and not a right. 20 
Submit erroneous and contrary to authority. 
Refer to Commissioner's Standing Orders 
A.207 - paragraph 8. 
Commissioner of Police cannot flout his 
own rules. These Rules are made by Com-
missioner of Police under Section 82 of 
Police Ordinance and they have statutory 
effect. 
Refer to Adjudicating Officer's letter to 
Plaintiff at A.9. 30 
Stress the words therein "following upon 
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10 

20 

30 

the Report of the Board of Inquiry". 
Surely Plaintiff was entitled to see that 
Report. 
Por purposes of preparing his defence vital-
ly important that he should have before him 
all the relevant documents to enable him to 
do so. 
Submit relevant documents were :-
(1) Complete Notes and Findings of the 

Board of Inquiry; 
(2) Notes of Evidence of Criminal Trial 

No.11 of 1957; 
(3) Georgetown Investigation Paper No.1025 

of 1957. 
Refer to copy of the charges themselves -
at A.10. 
Stress words "whilst performing ....duties 
as a Police Inspector engaged in preparing 
Georgetown I.P. 1025/57, etc. etc." 

Main charge was the failure to disclose cer-
tain facts in relation to that Investigation 
Paper. 
Surely he was entitled to have before him a 
copy of all the I.P. papers. 

Defendants simply say: he was not entitled 
to them - no other reason given. 
Gravamen of Plaintiff's case not the irreg-
ularities in the Orderly Room proceedings, 
but the failure to afford him a full op-
portunity of presenting his defence. 
Stress failure of Defence to supply the I.P. 
1025 of 1957. 
A vital omission. 
Seven opportunities denied to him:-
(1) Insufficient time to prepare his case. 
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Court of the 
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No.12 
Final Addresses 
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Evidence - page A.8 
Charges not in accordance with Regulation 
3(2) of Police Regulations. 

Plaintiff's objection over-ruled -
Evidence - A.8. 
Not given a copy of Georgetown I.P.1025/57 -
although he had asked for it; 

Not given a copy of Notes of Evidence in 
High Court Criminal Trial No.11/57. 
Not supplied with a copy of the Board of 10 
Inquiry v/hich described him as "the 
villain of the piece". Refer again to 
Ball's case. 
Person charged should get a copy of the 
findings against him. 
At no time given a complete copy of the 
Orderly Room proceedings to enable him 
to put up his grounds of appeal. 
Evidence - A.12 - 13. 
At no time given a copy of the Summing-up 20 
of the Adjudicating Officer until after 
the institution of this Suit. 

Yet the Appeals Committee had before it:-
(1) The Georgetown I.P. file. 
(2) The Board of Inquiry Proceedings. 
(3) The Orderly Room Proceedings. 
(l) and (2) above not supplied to the Plaintiff. 
Por convenience of Court have prepared a written 
summary - which I produce to Court (copy to 
Legal Adviser) showing consequences of with- 30 
holding the I.P. papers and the inconsistencies 
and contradictions between statements of wit-
nesses to the Board of Inquiry and the evidence 
which they gave at Orderly Room proceedings. 
If Plaintiff had been furnished with full re-
cord of Board of Inquiry proceedings at time 

In the Supreme 
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(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 
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Orderly Room proceedings taking place against 
him, he would have had an opportunity to 
cross-examine these witnesses as to these in-
consistencies, etc. 

Document marked "X". 
Submit Defendants have infringed the concept 
of natural justice. 

Refer to S.A. de Smith's "Judicial Review of 
Administrative Action", page 101, line 9. 
Submit Defendants not entitled to judgment in 
any event. 

The Pleadings disclose no defence at all. 
Refer to paragraph 10 of Statement of Claim. 
Defendants have tied themselves down to con-
struing "reasonable opportunity of being 
heard" as meaning being heard at the Orderly 
Room proceedings. 
Submit quite insufficient - particularly hav-
ing regard to my Further and Better Particu-
lars - to satisfy Article 135(2) of the 
Constitution. 
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Submit Plaintiff entitled to succeed 
Pleadings alone. 

on the 

Defence has led no evidence to show that 
Plaintiff knew that punishment proposed was 
dismissal - never given an opportunity to 
show cause why he should not be dismissed. 

Venkata Rao's oase cited by Legal Adviser, 
deals with procedure. 

We are not attacking any mere irregularities 
of procedure, as such. 

Common law right of Crown to dismiss at pleas-
ure is itself curtailed by the entrenched 
provisions of the Constitution safeguarding 
the rights of public officers. 
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Salary: 

Submit if Plaintiff obtains the declaration 
that he is still a member of the Police 
Force on grounds his dismissal a nullity, 
then submit he is entitled to an Order 
for arrears of salary due to him since 
date of his dismissal. 

Massie: 

For convenience of Court produce Army Act, 
1955 - dealing with Court Martial pro- 10 
ceedings and Trial and Punishment for 
Military Offences - The Rules of pro-
cedure (Army) 1956. 

Submit there is a clear distinction between 
Orderly Room proceedings and Court Martial 
proceedings. 

In the latter, by Rule 124 (M) there is 
specific provision for furnishing to an 
accused a copy of previous Board of In-
quiry proceedings giving rise to the 20 
charge, but no such right in Orderly Room 
proceedings. 

Both Acts have been applied to Malaya -
up to Merdeka. 

12 noon -
O.A.V. 

(Signed) I.C.C.RIGBY, 
JUDGE. • 

16th January, 1960. 
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No. 12 - JUDGMENT 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OP THE FEDERATION 
OF MALAYA 
IN THE HIGH COURT AT PENANG 
OIVIL SUIT NO. 232 OF 1959. 

B. Surinder Singh Kanda 
v. 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya. 

Plaintiff 

Defendants 

In the Supreme 
Court of the-
Federation of 

Malava In the High Court 
No .13 

Judgment of 
Rigby J. 
24th March 1960. 

JUDGMENT OF RIGBY, J. 

10 In this action the Plaintiff claims a de-
claration that his dismissal from the Federa-
tion of Malaya Police Force purported to be ef-
fected by one, Mr. W.L.R. Carbonell, the then 
Commissioner of Police of the Federation" Of" ' 
Malaya, on the 7th day of July, 1958, was void, 
inoperative and of no effect and that he is 
still a member of the said Police Force. He 
further asks for orders directing that an 
account be taken of the salary and emoluments 

20 due to him as from the date of his allegedly 
invalid dismissal and the payment to him of the 
amounts found to be due. 

2. The Plaintiff bases his claim on two 
grounds, one a matter of lav/, and the other of 
mixed law and fact. First, he contended, that, 
as a matter of law, by virtue of the Federal 
Constitution which became the supreme law of 
the Federation of Malaya as from the 31st day 
of August, 1957, the powers of appointment and 

30 dismissal of Superior Police Officers were no 
longer vested in the Commissioner of Police 
but had become vested-in the Police Service 
Commission. Secondly, he contended that even 
if the power of dismissal was still vested in 
the Commissioner of Police his dismissal was 
invalid in that he was deprived of the funda-
mental right of being given a reasonable 
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opportunity of being heard before the order of 
dismissal was made against him. It will be con-
venient to deal with these two submissions in 
the order in which they have been raised. 

3. The Plaintiff joined the Federation 'of 
Malaya Police Force on the 1st day of March,1951 
as a Probationary Asian Inspector. On the 31st 
day of August, 1951, by a Certificate of Appoint-
ment, he was appointed a Superior Police Officer 
in the rank of Probationary Inspector. On the 
1st day of June, 1953, he was confirmed in the 
substantive rank of Police Inspector and placed 
on the pensionable establishment. On the 7th 
day of July, 1958, for reasons to which I will 
later have to refer, the then Commissioner of 
Police ordered his dismissal from the Police 
Force. 

4. Section 9 of the Police Ordinance, 1952, 
empowered the Commissioner of Police to appoint 
a Superior Police Officer, and Section 45(1) of 
the Ordinance, read in-conjunction with the 
First Schedule thereto, empowered him, subject 
to Police Regulations, to dismiss a Superior 
Police Officer. It was conceded on behalf of 
the Plaintiff that if in fact those statutory 
provisions'were still operative on the 7th day 
of July, 1958, then the order of dismissal was 
valid. But it was contended that those provi-
sions had been impliedly repealed by Articles 
contained in the Federal Constitution and in the 
following manner. 

Part X of the Constitution deals compre-
hensively with the Public Services and provides 
for the appointment and constitution of various 
Service Commissions to deal respectively with-
the different branches of the Public Services, 
including the Police Service. 

Article 144(1) enacts that 
"144.(1) Subject to the provisions of any 
existing law and to the provisions of 
this Constitution, it shall be the duty 
of a Commission to which this Part applies 
to appoint, confirm, emplace on the'per-
manent or pensionable establishmont, pro-
mote, transfer and exercise disciplinary 
control over members of the service or 
services to which its jurisdiction extends. 
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Article 144(7) makes it clear that "transfer" 
within the moaning of Article 144(1) does not 
include "transfer without change of rank with-
in a department of government." 

The argument put forward on behalf of 
the Plaintiff is that by virtue of the provi-
sions of Article 144(1) the powers previously 
vested in the Commissioner of Police "to ap-
point, confirm, emplace on the permanent or 

10 pensionable establishment, promote, transfer 
and exercise disciplinary control" have been 
transferred to the Police Service Commission. 
Reference is then made to Article 135(1) which 
provides that s -

"No member of any of the Services 
shall be dismissed or reduced in rank by 
an authority subordinate to that which, 
at the time of the dismissal or reduc-
tion, has power to appoint a member of 

20 that Service of equal rank". 
It is contended that by virtue of Arti-

cle 144(l), at the time of the Plaintiff's dis-
missal the only authority empowered to appoint 
an officer of his rank was the Police Service 
Commission and, therefore, having regard to 
the provi si ons of Article 144(1), read in con-
junction with Article 135(1), such dismissal 
could only be ordered by the Police Service 
Commission. 

30 It is indisputable that the Police Ord-
inance, 1952, which gave the Commissioner of 
Police full powers of appointment and dismiss-
al of Superior Police Officers, was "existing 
law" at the time the Constitution came into 
force. But it is argued that the words "sub-
ject to the provisions of any existing law and 
to the provisions of this Constitution" (the 
underlining is mine) must be read as a whole, 
and that the whole purpose and effect of Part X 

40 of the Constitution was to entrench within its 
provisions the security of tenure of persons in 
the Public Services and to place the control 
thereof, in-so far as it related to powers of 
appointment, promotion and dismissal, in the 
various Commissions specifically appointed and 
entrusted with such functions. I find myself 
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exist-

in complete agreement with that argument. 
Article 162(1) provides that s-

" Subject to the following provisions of 
this Article and Article 163, the 
ing laws shall, until repealed by the 
authority having power to do so under 
this Constitution, continue in force on 
and after Merdeka Day, with such modifi-
cations as may be made therein under 

(the underlining is mine) this Article (the underlining 
and subject to any amendments 
federal or State law". 

made by 

"Modification" is defined in Article 162(7) as 
including"amendment, adaptation and repeal". 

It is true that the relevant Sections of 
the Police Ordinance vesting powers of appoint-
ment and dismissal of Superior Police Officers 
in the Commissioner of Police have not been 
specifically amended by Legislation. But Arti-
cle 152(6) provides that :-

" Any court or tribunal applying the provi-
sion of any existing law which has "not 
been modified on or after Merdeka Day 
under this .article or otherwise may ap-
ply it with such modifications as may be 

with 
Ti 

necessary to bring it into accord 
the provisions of this Constitution 
(the underlining is mine). 
In my view, bearing in mind what I con-

ceive to be the purport and intent of•the pro-
visions of Part X of the Constitution,- the - pre-
viously existing statutory powers of the Commis-
sioner of Police to appoint, confirm, promote, 
and dismiss Superior Police Officers were im-
pliedly revoked by Article 144, which places 
such powers in the hands of the Police Service 
Commission and, to that extent, the relevant 
Sections of the Police Ordinance conferring 
these powers upon the Commissioner of Police 
must be regarded as "modified", that is to say, 
repealed. 

A number of authorities were cited to me 
by Mr. Jag-Jit Singh, who argued the case most 
ably on behalf of the Plaintiff, on the subject 
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10 

of repeal by implication'by subsequent legisla-
tion. I do not, however, think it necessary to 
refer to any of those authorities. 

Having arrived at this conclusion on the 
law, it is not without interest to observe that 
the evidence adduced by the Defendants them-
selves establishes that all appointments of 
Superior Police Officers since Merdeka Day have, 
in fact, been made by the Police Service Commis-
sion. The explanation put forward for this fact 
was the somewhat remarkable one, that the Police 
Service Commission was acting on behalf of the 
Commissioner of Police. I find such an explan-
ation wholly -untenable. 
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Whilst it might well seem inconvenient 
that administrative powers involving the ap-
pointment , promotion and dismissal of~Stiperior 
Police Officers should vest in the Police Ser-
vice Commission rather than in the Commissioner 

20 of Police, the remedy for this situation would 
seem to lie in the application of Article 144(6) 
of the Constitution which enables a Commission 
to delegate any of its functions to any officer 
or board of officers appointed by it. But it 
was at no time suggested that the Police Service 
Commission had ever delegated any of its powers 
to the Commissioner of Police. On the contrary, 
as I have said, the argument advanced was the 
somewhat curious one, that by way of some un-

30 explained administrative arrangement the Police 
Service Commission acted on behalf of the Com-
missioner of Police. 

In my view, on construction of Article 
144(1), read in conjunction with Article 135(1) 
of the Federal Constitution, at the time of his 
dismissal, the power to appoint and consequent-
ly the power to dismiss - the Plaintiff- was 
vested in the Police Service Commission,and the 
Commissi one:.- of Police, as an authority subord-

40 inate to the Police Service Commission, had no 
power to dismiss him. I should, perhaps, add 
that the fact that the Commissioner of Police 
is an authority subordinate to the Police Ser-
vice Commission is expressly admitted by the 
Defendants•in their pleadings. It follows that, 
in my view, the Plaintiff's purported dismissal 
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by the then-Commissioner of Police on the 7th 
day of July, 1958, was void and inoperative, and 
he is accordingly entitled to the declaration 
and consequential orders which he seeks in his 
Statement of Claim. 

5. Since this case may well go to another 
Court I think it both desirable and necessary 
that I should consider and deal with the alter-
native ground on which the Plaintiff bases his 
claim, namely, that even assuming the Commiss-r 
ioner of Police had the power to dismiss'"Mm, 
such dismissal was contrary to natural, justice 
and in breach of the Constitution in that he 
was not afforded a reasonable opportunity of be-
ing heard before the order of dismissal against 
him was made. Article 135(2) of the Constitu-
tion specifically provides that no me.mber of 
the Public Services shall be dismissed or reduc-
ed in rank "without being given a reasonable op-
portunity of being heard". The argument on 
this .ground of the Plaintiff's claim involves 
some consideration of the facts leading up to 
the Plaintiff's dismissal. 

6. In September, 1957, two persons were-
tried before me in the Supreme Court, Penang,on 
charges•involving possession of forged lottery 
tickets, contrary to Section 474 of the Penal 
Code. The 1st accused was charged with the 
substantive offence, and the 2na accused with 
abetting the commission of that offence. The 
case for the prosecution rested substantially 
upon the testimony of two Police informers of a 
thoroughly dubious character, one of whom was a 
rogue and confidence trickster with a number 
of previous convictions, and both of whom un-
doubtedly committed perjury in the proceedings 
before the Court. 

The allegation was that the 1st accused 
had given forged lottery tickets to' ore of the" 
informers and offered to supply more if he could 
find a suitable purchaser. The matter was re-
ported to the Police and a trap was arranged, 
with a Police Detective Sergeant posing as the 
willing purchaser. Both the Police informers 
conducted the 1st accused to a hotel. In a room 
at the hotel the 1st accused was introduced to 
the intending purchaser. Forged lottery tickets 
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were produced and the trap duly sprung. The 
question for consideration virtually turned up-
on whether this was a genuine trap or, as alleg-
ed "by the defence, a deliberate frame-up on the 
part of the two Police informers"who had "given 
false information to the Police for some nefari-
ous purpose to suit their own ends. The case 
against the 2nd accused was considerably weaker. 
It consisted of two pieces of evidence. Pirst, 

10 the evidence of one of the informers that when 
he met the 1st accused by arrangement in the 
street before proceeding to the hotel he saw a 
man, whoia he identified as the 2nd accused, 
come up to the 1st accused and hand over to him 
a parcel subsequently found to contain the forg-
ed lottery tickets. The second piece of evid-
ence was, perhaps, of even more dubious value. 
After the 1st accused had been arrested in the 
hotel after allegedly handing over the forged 

20 lottery tickets, he allegedly made a statement. 
As a result of that statement he was taken the 
following morning to a particular cafe. The 
purpose of tiking him to the cafe was that he 
could there hand over the proceeds of the money, 
which he was supposed to have received for the 
sale of the forged lottery tickets,to the actual 
supplier of those tickets. While sitting in the 
cafe the 2nd accused was seen to pass by on a 
bicycle. Thr 1st accused called to him by name 

30 and the 2nd accused then came and sat down at 
the same table. He was then immediately arrest-
ed. The evidence went no further than that. 
The jury returned a unanimous verdict of not 
guilty against the 2nd accused and a majority 
verdict (5 to 2) of not guilty against the 1st 
accused. 
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During the course of the trial both in-
formers swore positively that they were acting 
entirely independently of one another and that 

40 neither of them knew that the other was working 
in conjunction with the Police. One of them 
went so far as tc say that when he conducted 
the 1st accused to the hotel to meet the pro-
spective buyer of the forged lottery tickets he 
had no idea that a trap had been arranged. Yet 
both of them had given information to the Police 
and both of them were actively assisting the 
Police. It was clear that their evidence in 
this respect was palpably and deliberately -untrue. 
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Unfortunately, it was equally clear during the 
trial that at least two other Police Officers 
had deliberately given false evidence. One of 
them, when recalled and examined hy the Court, 
finally admitted that he had given false evid-
ence . This Police Officer was subsequently 
prosecuted and pleaded guilty to that charge. 
On this extremely serious charge of perjury com-
mitted by a Senior Police Officer in the High 
Court the then President of the Sessions Court, 
Mr. B.J. Jennings, made what I can only describe 
as the wholly remarkable order of conditionally 
discharging the accused, without any conviction 
being recorded, on a bond of good behaviour Tor 
a period of two years. He still remains a mem-
ber of the Police Force. Called as a witness 
to give evidence as to the good character of 
this perjured Police Officer was an Assistant 
Superintendent of Police (since promoted to act 
as Deputy Superintendent of Police) - a witness 
who had himself committed perjury in the course 
of the same proceedings, but against whom no 
criminal proceedings were instituted. (See the 
letter marked "DE.ll" included in the Report of 
the Board of Inquiry marked Ex. D.15, and para-
graph 56 of the Findings of that Board). A 
further prosecution for perjury was brought 
against another Police witness, a detective ser-
geant, but this prosecution was for some reason 
withdrawn. 

7• As a result of the failure of the prose-
cution to secure a conviction in the forged lot-
tery tickets case a Board of Inquiry was conven-
ed by order of the then Commissioner of Police. 
The Board of Inquiry was presided over by Mr. 
D.W. Yates, who was then Acting Senior Assis-
tant Commissioner, C.I.D. Headquarters, Kuala 
Lumpur. The Board sat for a number of days 
during December, 1957, and January, 1958, and 
recorded the•unsworn statements of 18 witnesses, 
including the Plaintiff, the two Police inform-
ers, and the Police witnesses who had given 
evidence for the prosecution in the High'Cohrt" 
Criminal Trial. The Board produced a most care-
ful and exhaustive Report of its findings in 
which it dealt with the part played by each 
Police Officer who had had anything to do with 
the case. 
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At the time of the prosecution of the 
case the Plaintiff was, among other things, of-
ficer i/c Special Crime Branch. In that cap-
acity, it is apparent that he played an active 
part in the initial stages of the case leading 
up to, and including, the laying of the trap 
whereby the 1st accused was to offer the forged 
lottery tickets to the prospective purchaser, 
who was, in reality, a Police Officer. Subse-

10 quently he became Officer in charge of the in-
vestigation of the case. He appeared on the 
scene immediately after the trap was sprung and 
it was he who arrested the 1st accused" and sub-
sequently spont a considerable time into the 
early hours of the morning interrogating him 
and taking a statement from him. He was con-
cerned in the trap laid to catch the•2nd accus-
ed in the cafe the following morning, and it 
was to him the 2nd accused was brought for in-

20 terrogation after his arrest. Subsequently he 
accompanied the 2nd accused to Kuala Lumpur on 
a visit to find out the source of the forged 
lottery•tickets. The visit proved fruitless 
because, so it is said, the 2nd accused turned 
"hostile" and refused to give any further in-
formation. 
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40 

In its Findings the Board of Inquiry 
stated that they were "unanimously of the opin-
ion that Police Inspector Kanda is the 'villain 
of the piece'". The board found not only that 
Inspector Kanda had suborned the Police wit-
nesses with the object of simplifying and short-
circuiting certain evidence, but also that he 
had suborned the two Police informers with the 
very much more sinister motive "dishonestly to 
strengthen the case against both accused in ord-
er to ensure a conviction in Court". In para-
graph 72 of its Report the Board stated that 
they were "forced to the conclusion that Inspec-
tor Kanda is a very ambitious and a thoroughly 
unscrupulous Officer who is prepared to go to 
any lengths, including the fabri cat ion" "of "false 
evidence, to add to his reputation as a success-
ful investigator. The Board could not help won-
ering how many of his previous successful cases 
had been achieved by similar methods". 

8. Now, the Board was composed of three 
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Senior Police Officers all of considerable ex-
perience. Their Findings werebased upon the 
testimony of witnesses who gave evidence before 
them. They had the fullest opportunity to form 
their impressions as to the credibility of these 
witnesses, whether or not they were lying, and 
the weight to be attached to their statements. 
I have already said, and I repeat it, that it 
was a most careful and exhaustive Report. It 
would be entirely presumptuous for me to oriti- 10 
cise or disagree in any way with its Findings; 
nor have I the slightest intention to do so"." 
Assuming the Findings of the Board to be cor-
rect, not only was the Plaintiff a thoroughly 
unscrupulous scoundrel wholly unfit to be a 
Police Officer, but he was also guilty of the 
serious criminal charges of subornation of per-
jury and fabricating evidence with intent to 
secure a conviction of an offence punishable 
7/ith imprisonment. The difficulty, of course, 20 
that the prosecution would have had to face if 
criminal charges had been brought against the 
Plaintiff was that it would have had to rely 
for its success upon the evidence of witnesses -
Police witnesses and informers - who had them-
selves admittedly committed perjury even though-
as alleged - such perjury was committed at the 
instance of the Plaintiff himself. The success 
of a prosecution on such evidence is necessar-
ily open to doubt. 30 

9. As a result of the Findings of the Board 
disciplinary charges were preferred against the 
Plaintiff. Upon the instructions of the Deputy 
Commissioner of Police, Mr. H.W. Strathaim was 
appointed an Adjudicating Officer to hear those 
charges. A letter dated the 12th day of March, 
1958, (Exhibit P.18) written and signed by Mr. 
D.W. Yates was sent to Mr. Strathairn enclosing 
the specimen charges drafted by Mr. Yates which, 
it was suggested, should be preferred against 40 
the Plaintiff, and indicating briefly the wit-
nesses that should be called in siipp'ort" of 
those charges. Enclosed with the letter was a 
copy of the Findings of the Board of Inquiry. 

The nature and particulars of the charges 
actually preferred against the Plaintiff are set 
out in paragraph 4 of the Statement of Claim and 
I do not propose to re-state them here. Looking 
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at those disciplinary charges as they stand I 
think it not unfair to say that they seem to 
"bear little relation to the extremely serious 
Findings of the Board, that the Plaintiff had 
deliberately suborned witnesses to commit per-
jury and to fabricate false evidence in support 
of serious criminal charges against two members 
of the public. The seriousness of the allega-
tions against the Plaintiff is fully emphasised 

10 in the draft charges prepared by Mr. Yates and 
it seems to me unfortunate that those charges 
as drafted were not persisted in against the 
Plaintiff rather than the preferment of the dis-
ciplinary chsm-ges, relatively trivial on the 
face of them, upon which he was, in fact, tried. 
It may well be that the explanation lies in the 
fact that it may have been considered that the 
specimen charges as framed by Mr. Yates were 
bad for multiplicity within the meaning of Re-

20 gulation 3(2)of the Police Regulations, whereas 
it was considered, rightly or wrongly, that the 
various allegations made against him as set out 
in the particulars of the new charges might 
properly be said to arise out of the same tran-
saction, namely, a failure to disclose certain 
items of evidence when performing his duties as 
a Police Inspector in preparing his investiga-
tion paper in relation to the charges of poss-
ession of forged lottery tickets against "the' 

30 two accused. The fact remains, however, that, 
on the face of them, the disciplinary charges 
actually preferred against the Plaintiff bore 
little relation to the extremely serious Find-
ings of the Board of Inquiry. 
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10. Disciplinary proceedings against the • 
Plaintiff commenced on the 16th day of April, 
1958, and concluded on the 10th day of May, 
1958. They consisted of the original charge 
and an alternative charge arising out of the 

40 same facts. Immediately before the hearing, a 
further disciplinary charge of a somewhat minor 
nature was handed to the Plaintiff. The Plain-
tiff objected to the original and alternative 
charges on the' ground that the charges were bad 
for multiplicity in the sense that, contrary 
to Regulation 3(2) of the Police Regulations, 
they alleged the commission of more than one 
offence and that they should, therefore, be the 
subject of separate and distinct charges. He 
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further objected to the additional" chSirge"hhd' 
asked for an adjournment to prepare his defence 
to this charge. His objection was summarily 
overruled by the Adjudicating Officer. The 
trial proceeded and concluded on the 10th day 
of May, 1958. 

11. On the 10th day of May, 1958, the Plain-
tiff was brought before Mr. Strathairn, who in-
formed him that he had found the charge against 
him proved. He was asked if he had anything to 
say and he made a short plea in mitigation. 
There has been some conflict of evidence, and 
considerable argument, as to which charge -
whether the original or the additional charge -
it was upon which Mr. Strathairn convicted the 
Plaintiff, and to which charge he accordingly 
made his plea in mitigation. The Plaintiff 
said that at the proceedings on the 10th May 
Mr. Strathairn informed him that he reserved 
judgment on the 1st charge, hut convicted him • 
on the additional (and relatively minor) charge, 
and that it was in respect of his conviction 
upon 
nlea 

the additional 
in mitigation 

charge that he made his 

The importance to he attached to this 
ijarticular piece of evidence lies in the argu-
ment put forward by Mr.Jag-Jit Singh. It was 
upon the 1st charge that the Adjudicating Offi-
cer purported to convict the Plaintiff"and"made 
his recommendation for dismissal, a'recommenda-
tion which the Commissioner of Police subse-
quently confirmed. Mr. Jag-Jit Singh's argu-
ment was that by virtue of Article 135(2) of 
the Constitution the Plaintiff could not he 
dismissed without being given a reasonable op-
portunity of being heard. He contended on the 
authority of Indian cases that he cited that 
the words "a reasonable opportunity of being 
heard" include an opportunity of being heard 
both before conviction and again before sen-
tence. He contended, therefore, that if in 
fact the Plaintiff was not notified on the 10th 
I.Iay of his conviction on the 1st charge, but 
only on the additional charge, then he had been 
given no opportunity of being heard before the 
sentence of dismissal was made against him and 
such sentence was, therefore, invalid. I accept 
that argument as correct. But having heard 
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the evidence of Mr .Strathairn and considered the 
document, Exhibit D.4, (copy at A.377), which 
purports to be part of the record of the pro-
ceedings at the time, - and which I accept as 
such - I am quite satisfied that the Adjudica-
ting Officer informed the Plaintiff that he con-
victed him on the 1st charge, and that the plea 
in mitigation - recorded on Exhibit D.4 -
was made by the Plaintiff in answer to that 

10 charge. I-also accept the evidence of Mr.Strat-
hairn that, although he did not expressly inform 
the Plaintiff that he proposed to recommend his 
dismissal, he made•it abundantly clear to him 
that that, in fact, was what he intended to do, 
by informing him that he proposed to forward the 
case to be dealt with by the Commissioner of 
Police, since he did not consider that any act-
ion he might be empowered to take would be fitt-
ing in such a serious case. The Plaintiff is an 

20 extremely shrewd, intelligent person. I have 
no doubt whatsoever that he knew perfectly well 
at that time that under the First Schedule to 
the Police Ordinance the only punishment which 
Mr. Strathaim, as Adjudicating Officer, was not 
empowered to award was dismissal. That punish-
ment could only be awarded by the Commissioner" ' 
of Police. The only possible reason, therefore, 
that Mr. Strathaim could have in forwarding the 
case to be dealt with by the Commissioner of 

30 Police was because he intended to recommend that 
the appropriate punishment was dismissal. 

12. On the 16th day of May, 1958, the Plain-
tiff wrote to the Commissioner of Police (letter 
at A.70) , appealing against the conviction and 
sentence. In the course of that letter he re-
ferred to tha fact that on the 1st charge judg-
ment against him had been reserved and on the 
2nd charge ho had been awarded a severe repri-
mand. He received no reply to, or acknowledg-

40 ment of, that letter. In paragraph 4 of the 
Statement of Defence the remarkable explanation 
is put forward that "no acknowledgment or reply 
was sent to the Plaintiff for the reason that • 
Regulation 15(1) of the Police Regulations,1952, 
at that time provided that an appeal shall be 
sent to the Chief Secretary and not to the Com-
missioner in respect of a Superior Police Offi-
cer who has been awarded dismissal or reduction 
in rank". One might, perhaps, have thought that 
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In the Supreme a Police Officer, dismissed from service, might 
Court of the have "been afforded the elementary courtesy of a 
Federation of reply to his letter and a brief statement as to 

Malaya the correct procedure to be followed by him if 
In the High Court Wished to lodge an appeal. 

13. On the 23rd day of May, 1958, Mr. Strat-
hairn forwarded the records of the two charges 
to the Commissioner of Police, together with his 
recommendation for dismissal on the original 
charge and his award of a severe reprimand on 10 
the additional charge. The letter also contains 
his detailed comments on the credibility of the 
witnesses he had heard. (See A.362-364;. 

On the 5th day of June, 1958, Mr. Yates, 
acting- on behalf of the Deputy Commissioner of 
Police, replied to Mr. Strathairn's letter, en-
closing his own written comments - approved by 
the Deputy Commissioner of Police - on the dis-
ciplinary proceedings held by Mr. Strathairn. 
As a direct consequence of Mr. Yates's comments - 20 
and upon the instructions of the Deputy Commis-
sioner of Police - Mr. Strathairn, as Adjudicat-
ing Officer, reopened the i/roceedings for the 
purpose of hearing and recording the evidence of 
the two accused persons in the forged lottery 
tickets case and for the production and inclu-
sion cf their original statements to 'the"Board 
of Inquiry. Copies of those original""statements 
were furnished to the Plaintiff before the hear-
ing. He was present at the resumed hearing when 30 
the evidence of the two witnesses was taken and 
had ample opportunits?- to cross-examine, and did, 
in fact, cross-examine, them. The additional 
evidence was returned to the Commissioner of 
Police. 
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On the 27th day of June, 1958, the Com-
missioner of Police formally approved the recom-
mendation for dismissal of the Plaintiff made by 
the Adjudicating Officer, (see A.132) following 
upon his conviction upon the•original charge. 40 
On the 7th day of July, 1958, that order of dis-
missal was formally notified to the Plaintiff by 
the Chief Police Officer, Perak. (See A.77-78). 

14. On the 14th day of July, 1958, the Plain-
tiff lodged his appeal. Since he was uncertain 
who was at that time the appellate authority he 
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10 

20 

sent copies of his appeal both to the Minister 
for Defence and the Police Service Commission. 
On the 29th day of July, 1959, - which was over 
a year after he had lodged his appeal - he re-
ceived a letter (see A,204), emanating from the 
Secretary of the Police Service Commission, in-
forming him that his appeal had been dismissed. 

15. Mr. Jag-Jit Singh's argument on this 
aspect of the case is that the Plaintiff, in 
breach of th.3 provisions of Article 135(2) of 
the Constitution, had been dismissed without be-
ing given a reasonable opportunity of being 
heard both (a) before conviction and (b) After 
conviction and before sentence. 

The argument put forward on ground (a) 
is that copies of various statements made by 

es and copies of Police documents for 
lad asked before his trial as being 

witnesses and copies of Police docu 
which he had asked before his trial a.» 
relevant to his defence were either not suppli-
ed to him at all, or supplied too late to'give' 
him an adequate opportunity to prepare his de-
fence. Subject to one vitally important quali-
fication, to which I shall later refer, I am 
satisfied that copies of all documents relevant 
to his defence vie re supplied to him, — J T 

no substance in this contention. 
and I find 
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As to ground (b), Mr. Jag-Jit Singh sub-
mitted on the authority of the decision of the 
Privy Council in the case of the High Commis-

30 sioner for India v. I.M. Lall (1) that the 
Plaintiff had a right to be heard both at the 
time when the charges against him were being 
inquired into by the Adjudicating Officer and 
after conviction when the question arose as to 
the proper punishment to be awarded. I accept 
that as correct. I have already said that I am 
satisfied that the Adjudicating Officer, after 
notifying the Plaintiff that the case against 
him on the original charge had been proved, in-

40 timated to him sufficiently clearly that in 
view of the serious nature of the charge he pro-
posed to recommend his dismissal. The Plain-
tiff was then asked if he had anything to say 
and what he did say was duly recorded bj'- the 

(1) (1948) A.I.R. (P.C.) Vol.35, p.121). 
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Adjudicating Officer and forwarded to the Com-
missioner of Police, in due course, together 
with the record of the case, for his considera-
tion as to whether or not he should confirm the 
recommendation for dismissal. In my view that 
v/as a sufficient compliance with the require-
ments of Article 135(2). Mr. Jag-Jit Singh sub-
mitted that before the Commissioner of Police 
confirmed the recommendation for dismissal he 
should have given the Plaintiff a further oppor-
tunity to show cause why it should not be con-
firmed. No doubt the Commissioner of Police 
could have done so if he was left in any doubt 
on the facts of the case as to the appropriate 
/punishment to be awarded. But it seems to me 
that that was a matter entirely for his discre-
tion, and that it was not incumbent upon him 
to go beyond the plea in mitigation of sentence 
made by the Plaintiff and already on the record 
before him. 

16. But, to my mind, the most serious""" as-
pect in the case lies in the fact that ' the 
Plaintiff, although furnished with copies of 
the statements made by the witnesses before the 
Board of Inquiry, was not furnished with a copy 
of the Findings of that Board. On the other 
hand, a copy of those Findings was supplied to 
the Adjudicating Officer before the hearing of 
the disciplinary charges, and was before him 
throughout those proceedings. These Findings, 
careful and exhaustive as they were, dealt in 
detail with the evidence of each witness heard 
by the Board and expressed views as tc the cred-
ibility of each witness, and the weight to be 
attached to his statement. In the result they 
presented a most damning indictment against the 
Plaintiff as an unscrupulous scroundel who had 
suborned witnesses, both Police and civilian, 
to commit perjury and who was "prepared to go 
to any lengths to add to his reputation as a 
sucessful investigator". That was the picture 
presented to the Adjudicating Officer, Mr.Strat-
hairn, by the Findings of the Board of Inquiry 
before he commenced to hear the charges against 
the Plaintiff. The charges, although relative-
ly trivial at first sight, involved a repetition 
by these witnesses of the statements they had 
given before the Board of Inquiry, including the 
very serious allegations against the Plaintiff. 
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It is an elementary principle of law in 
criminal cases that, subject to certain excep-
tions, the bad character or previous convictions 
of an accused person standing trial on a charge 
or charges preferred against him shall not be 
disclosed to the tribunal during the course of 
his trial on those charges, and an appellate 
Court will generally interfere and quash a con-
viction, or order a retrial, in cases "where 

10 that strict principle has been infringed"; "" The 
reason for the rule is, of course, that the in-
troduction and inclusion of such evidence may 
tend to prejudice the tribunal against the ac-
cused in the charge or charges then under con-
sideration. In the present case the Adjudicat-
ing Officer had before him the unanimous Find-
ings of the Board of Inquiry. Those Findings 
dealt in detail with precisely the same evid-
ence as would be, and was, called before the 

20 Adjudicating Officer on the disciplinary charges 
to be preferred against the Plaintiff,and dealt 
with the credit and credibility of eaoh witness. 
It seems to me quite impossible to say that 
those Findings must not inevitably have preju-
diced the mind of the Adjudicating officer a-
gainst the Plaintiff in relation to the disci-
plinary charges preferred against him. I do 
not for a moment suggest that on the evidence 
that he heard he would not have come to precise-

30 ly the same finding on the disciplinary charge. 
But the very fact that he was furnished -with, 
and read, the Findings of the Board must, in my 
view, to put it at its lowest, have created a 
very real likelihood that he would have a pre-
determined bias or - to use the words of Lord 
O'Brien, C.J., in the case of R. v. Queen's 
County, JJ.,(2) "an operative prejudice, -whether 
conscious or unconscious" against the Plaintiff 
in respect of the disciplinary charges upon 

40 which he was to adjudicate. 
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It is, I think, important to consider 
for a moment Mr. Strathairn's own position at 
the time he was informed in writing by Mr.Yates 
on the 12th March, 1958, that he was personally 
required to act as Adjudicating Officer in the 
disciplinary charges to be heard against the 
Plaintiff. He had just been appointed to act as 
Chief Police Officer, Penang, during the absence 

(2) ((1908) 2, I.R., 285, at p.294). 
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on leave of the substantive holder of that ap-
pointment. Prior to that he had be eft-"Officer 
i/c Criminal Records Office and Police Photo-
graphs Branch, Kuala lumpur. Subsequent to 
this acting appointment as Chief Police Officer, 
Penang, he was to take over as Chief Police Of-
ficer, Kedah. It was, as I understood him to 
say, the first disciplinary charge against a 
Superior Police Officer that he had experienced. 
The Board of Inquiry consisted of three Senior 10 
Police Officers presided over by Mr. Yates, 
Senior Assistant Commissioner. The letter ap-
pointing Mr. Strathairn as Adjudicating Officer 
and containing certain instructions, and enclos-
ing the Findings of the Board of Inquiry, had 
been signed by Mr. Yates. I do not for a moment 
suggest that the proceedings were not conducted 
by the Adjudicating Officer with the maximum 
fairness and impartiality nor, I repeat, do I 
suggest that on the evidence called before him 20 
he was not perfectly entitled to find the 
charges against the Plaintiff fully proved and 
to recommend his dismissal. But the inference 
appears to me irresistible that his mind must 
have been seriously prejudiced, whether con-
sciously or unconsciously, against the Plaintiff 
by the most damning Findings that he had before 
him contained in the unanimous Report of the 
Board of Inquiry presided over by Mr. Yates. In 
my view, it was contrary to the fundamental prin- 30 
ciples of justice which govern a fair trial that 
the • Adjudicating Officer should have had "bef'ofte 
him, both before and during those disciplinary 
proceedings, the wholly adverse Report of the 
Eoard of Inquiry against the accused person whom 
he was then trying on these charges. 

But the matter does not end there. 
Whilst the Adjudicating Officer had before him a 
copy of these Findings no such copy had been sup-
plied to the Plaintiff even though they most 40 
materially and injuriously affected him not only 
in relation to the disciplinary charges v/hich he 
was then facing, but also as to the matter of 
sentence upon his conviction on those charges. 
He had no opportunity to deal with the Findings 
contained in that Report or to refute or chal-
lenge them in any way. 

In my view, the furnishing of a copy of the 
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Findings of the Board of Inquiry to the Adjudi-
cating Officer appointed to hear the disciplin-
ary charges, coupled with the fact that no such 
copy was furnished to the Plaintiff, amounted 
to such a denial of natural justice as to en-
title this Oourt to set aside those proceedings 
on this ground. It amounted, in my view, to a 
failure to afford the Plaintiff a reasonable 
opportunity of being heard in answer to the 

10 charge preferred against him which resulted in 
his•dismissal. I think it'right that I should 
say, and I stress the fact, that I am entirely 
satisfied that, in sending a copy of the Find-
ings of the-Board of Inquiry to the Adjudicat-
ing Officer, there was no intention whatsoever 
on the part of those responsible to prejudice 
the mind of the Adjudicating Officer in rela-
tion to the charges he was to try. I am fully 
satisfied that the Findings, together with the 

20 copies of the statements of the witnesses heard 
"by the Board of Inquiry, were sent to the Ad-
judicating Officer in what was considered to he 
the normal course of procedure. I would only 
add that, in view of the very serious Findings 
by the Board of Inquiry and its clear conclu-
sions that the Plaintiff was a thoroughly-un-
scrupulous Police Officer and, by necessary im-
plication, wholly unfit to remain a member of 
the Federation of Malaya Police Force, it is 

30 with the greatest possible regret that I have 
arrived at my conclusions in this case. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the High Court 

No7l3 
Judgment of 
Rigby J. 
24th March 1960 
continued 

17. There remains one last matter which I 
should more logically have dealt with at the 
commencement of this judgment, namely whether 
this Court has any jurisdiction to entertain 
these proceedings in the form in which they are 
before it, or whether the Plaintiff's remedy,if 
any, is not by way of certiorari proceedings. 

As Mr. Jag-Jit Singh has pointed out, 
40 the Plaintiff's Statement of Claim in this case 

closely approximates the claim of the plaintiff 
in the case of the High Commissioner for India 
v. I.M. Ball already cited. In that case 
Their Lordships of the Privy Council, by their 
decision, approved the order of the High Court 
granting a declaration that the purported dis-
missal of the plaintiff was wrongful, void, il-
legal and inoperative and that the plaintiff 
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In the Supreme was still a member of the Indian Civil Service. 
Court of the 
Federation of In the later case of N.W.F. Province v. 

Malaya Suraj Narain, (3) the Privy Council again upheld 
In the High Court the decision of the Federal Court of India grant-

No.13 ing & declaration that the dismissal of the 
Plaintiff, a Sub-Inspector of Police, was void 

Judgment of and inoperative. 
Rigby J. (4) 
24th March 1960 In the case of Cooper v. Wilson, ' the 
continued plaintiff, a Sergeant in the Liverpool Police 

Force, claimed a declaration that he had not been 10 
validly dismissed from the Force, but that he had 
duly resigned and was in consequence entitled to 
be repaid certain moneys that had been deducted 
from his pay. In considering the argunent that, 
even assuming his dismissal was unauthorised, 
which was denied, the plaintiff's remedy was'to 
appeal:to the Secretary of State, or"alterfta-" 
tivelj'-, to apply by way of certiorari to quash 
the order of dismissal, Greer, L.J. stated in the 
course of his judgment, at page 321:- 20 

"It would be idle for a plaintiff who is 
alleging that he has never been dis-
missed to appeal to the Secretary of 
State, nor do I think that the fact 
that that is a remedy which he could 
take prohibits his access to the Court 
for a declaration that his dismissal 
was invalid, nor do I think that the 
power which he undoubtedly possessed 
of obtaining a writ of certiorari to 30 
quash the order for his dismissal pre-
vents his application to the Court for 
a declaration as to the invalidity of 
the order of dismissal". 

Ee then went on to say that the powers of the 
Court to grant declarations had been greatly 
extended in recent years. 

Again, in the case of Barnard 1 Ors. v• 
National Dock Labour Board & An or., (5J the Court 
of Appeal held that the High Court had the power 40 
to make a declaration relating to the validity 
of the decision of a statutory .tribunal. In the 
course of his judgment Denning, L.J. said, at 
page 1119 

(3) ((1949) Ail,R.,(P.C.) Vol.36, 113). 
(4) (1937 2, K.B., 309). 
(5) ((1953) 1, All E.R., 1113); 
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"This is not a case of a tribunal 
which has a lawful jurisdiction and 
exercises it; it is a case of a man 
acting as a tribunal when he has no 
right to do so. These Courts have 
always had jurisdiction to deal with 
such a case". 
Lastly, I would refer to the case of 

Healey v. Minister of Health,(6) where Denn-
ing, L.J., referring to Barnard's case cited 
above, went on to say, at page 227:-

"I take it to be clear that the Queen's 
Courts can grant declarations hy which 
they pronounce on the validity or in-
validity of the proceedings of statu-
tory tribunals". 
For these reasons I am of the opinion 

that the Plaintiff is entitled to succeed in 
this action. There must accordingly he a 
declaration for the Plaintiff in the terms 
as prayed in paragraph'(l) of the Prayer in 
his Statemsnt of Claim, together with an 
order as prayed that an account be taken of 
the moneys due to the Plaintiff in respect 
of his salary and all other emoluments found 
to be due to him as an Inspector of the Fed-
eration of Malaya Police Force as from the • 
7th day of July, 1958, to the date of payment, 
and an order for such payment to be made of 
such sum due after the taking of such account. 
The matter will be remitted to the learned 
Senior Assistant Registrar for such account 
to be taken. The Defendants must pay 
the Plaintiff's costs of this action.-.. . 
Dated at Penang this 24th day of March,1960. 

(Signed) I.C.C. Rigby, 
JUDGE. 

TRUE COPY 
SD: CHEE TIN POH 
Secretary to Judge, 

Supreme Court, 
Penang. 

24th March, 1960. 
Mr. Jag-Jit Singh for Plaintiff. 
Mr. E.A. Massie, Senior Federal Council, for 

Defendants. 
Solicitor for Plaintiff: Jag-Jit Singh Esq. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 
In the High Court 

No.13 
Judgment of 
Rigby J. 
24th March 1960 
continued 

(5) ((1955) 1, Q.B., 221). 
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In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 

IT a , 1 4 

Order for 
Judgment 
24th March 1960 

NO.14- ORDER 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF 
MALAYA 

IN THE HIGH COURT AT PENANG 
CIVIL SUIT NO: 232 OF 1959 

Between B, Surinder Singh Kanda 
And 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

Plaintiff 

Defendant 

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE,MR. JUSTICE RIGBY 
THE 24TH DAY OF MARCH, 1960. 

IN OPEN COURT 

•This action coming on for hearing on 
the 9th, 10th, 11th and 12th day of December, 
1959, and the 12th, 13th and 16th day of Janu-
ary, 1960 in the presence of Counsel for the 
Plaintiff and for the Defendants, upon reading 
the Pleadings filed and upon hearing the evid-
ence adduced on behalf of the Plaintiff and the 
Defendants and what was alleged by Counsel 
aforesaid THIS COURT DID ORDER that this act-
ion should stand for Judgment and the same com-
ing on for Judgment accordingly this day THIS 
COURT DOTH ORDER AND DECLARE that the disEOsU" 
sal of the Plaintiff from the Federat'ibn"""6f . ~ 
Ilalaya Police Force purported to be affected by 
one W.L.R. Carbonell, the Commissioner of Police 
of the Federation of Malaya, on the 7th day of 
July, 1958 is void, inoperative and of no ef-
fect, and that he is still a member of the said 
Force AND THIS COURT DOTH FURTHER ORDER that 
the Defendants:do pay to DEe said Plaintiff all 
arrears of pay, allowances and other emoluments 
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due and owing to him as an Inspector in the said 
Force from the date of the said purported dis-
missal AND THIS COURT DOTH FURTHER ORDER that 
the Senior Assistant Registrar do take an ac-
count of what is due to the Plaintiff in respect 
of his salary and all other emoluments found to 
be due to him as an Inspector of the Federation 
of Malaya Police Force as from the 7th day of 
July, 1958, to the date of payment and upon such 

10 accounts being taken THIS COURT DOTH FURTHER 
ORDER that the Defendants do pay to the Plain-
tiff the sum found due to the Plaintiff by the 
Senior Assistant Registrar AND THE COURT DOTH 
FURTHER ORDER that the costs he taxed and paid 
by the Defendants to the Plaintiff on the Higher 
Scale of the Rules of the Supreme Court 1957 
AND THE COURT DOTH LASTLY ORDER that the exe-
cution on "fhc declaratory Order and consequen-
tial Orders be stayed pending the filing of Ap-

20 peal and until the decision of the Court of Ap-
peal provided the Defendants do pay the Plain-
tiff costs when taxed on the undertaking of the 
Plaintiff's Solicitor to refund same in the 
event of the Appeal being allowed. 

In the Supreme 
Court of the 
Federation of 

Malaya 

No .14 
Order for 
Judgment 
24th March 1960 
continued 

L.S, 

By the Court, 

sgd. Ajaib Singh 

Senior Assistant Registrar 

Entered at Ponang this 24th day of March, 1960, 
30 No. 35/60 
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In the Court NO.15- NOTICE OF APPEAL 
of Appeal at 

Penang in the SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

No .15 
Notice of 
Appeal 
21st April 1960 

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT PENANG 
F.M. CIVIL APPEAL NO.30 OF 1960. 

BETWEEN 
The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

AND 
B. Surinder Singh Kanda 

Appellant 

Respondent 
(In the Matter of Penang Civil Suit No.232 

of 1959 . 
BETWEEN 

B. Surinder Singh Kanda 
•AND 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

Plaintiff 

Defendant ) 
NOTICE OF APPEAL 

Take Notice that the Government of the 
Federation of Malaya being dissatisfied with the 
decision of the Honourable Mr. Justice Rigby • 
given at Penang on the 24th day of March, 1960, 
appeals to the Court of Appeal against the whole 
of the said decision. 

Dated this 21st day of April 1960. 
Sgd: L.A. Massie. 

Senior Federal Counsel 
Federation of Malaya. 
Counsel for Appellant. 

To: 
The Senior Assistant Registrar, 
Supreme Court, Penang. 

Mr. B. Surinder Singh Kanda, 
c/o Mr. Jag. Jit Singh, 
Advocate & Solicitor, 

Penang. 
The address for service of Mr. Massie, Senior 
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10 

Federal Counsel, Federation of Malaya, Counsel 
for Appellant, is c/o Legal Adviser's Chambers, 
Supreme Court, Penang. 
Received this 21st April, 1960. 
Deposit of 0r>OO/- lodged in Court this 
21st day of April, 1960. 
Entered in the List of Civil Appeal this 21st 
day of April, 1960. 

Sgd: Ajaib Singh 
Senior Assistant Registrar. 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 

Penang 

No.15 
Notice of 
Appeal 
21st April 1960 
continued 

NO .16- MEMORANDUM OF APPEAL No.16 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 
IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT PENANG 
F.M. Civil Appeal No. 30 of 1960 

Memorandum of 
Appeal 
10th June 1960 

20 

30 

Between 
The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

And 
3. Surinder Singh Kanda 

Appellant 

Respondent 

MEMORANDUM OF APPEAL 
The Government of the Federation, the Ap-

pellant abovenacted, appeals to the Court of Ap-
peal against the whole of the decision of the 
Honourable Mr. Justice Rigby given at Penang on 
the 24th day of March, 1960, on the following 
grounds s 
1. The learned Judge erred in lav/ in holding 
that the dismissal of the Respondent by the Com-
missioner of Police v/as void and inoperative on 
the ground that, by reason of the provisions of 
Articles 135, 144 and 162 of the Federal Consti-
tution, the Commissioner had no power to dismiss 
the Respondent at the relevant time. 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 

Penang 
2. 

No.16 
Memorandum of 
Appe al 
10th June 1960 
continued 

The learned Judge was wrong in law in hold-
ing that the furnishing to the Adjudicating Of-
ficer appointed to hear the disciplinary charges 
of a copy of the Findings of the Board of In-
quiry containing conclusions prejudicial to the 
Respondent, coupled with the fact that no such 
oopy was furnished to the Respondent, constitut-
ed a failure to afford to the Respondent a reas-
onable opportunity of being heard in compliance 
with the provisions of Article 135(2) of the 
Federal Constitution. 
3. The learned Judge erred in law in making a 
declaration that the Respondent remained a mem-
ber of the Police Force after the institution 
of the suit. 
4. The learned Judge erred in law In ordering 
an account and payment to the Respondent of 
salary and emoluments due to him as an Inspect-
or of the Federation Police Force. 

Dated this 10th day of June, 1960. 
Sd. C.M. Sheridan 
Att omey-General 

Solicitor for the Appellant. 

Do 
The Senior Assistant Registrar, 
Court of Appeal, 
Supreme Court, 
PENANG. 

And to 
Jag Jit Singh Esq., 
Solicitor for B. Surinder Singh Kanda. 

The address for the service of the appellant 
is -

c/o The Legal Adviser's Chambers, 
Penang. 

Filed this day of June, 1960. 
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No,]7 - NOTICE OF CROSS APPEAL 
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT PENANG 
F.M. CIVIL APPEAL NO.30 OE 1960 

Between 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 

Penang 

No .17 
Not 100 of 
Cross-Appeal 
17th June 1960 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya- Appellant 

And 
B. Surinder Singh Kanda Respondent 

10 (In the matter of Penang High' 
Court Civil Suit No.232 of 1959 

Between 
B. Surinder Singh Kanda Plaintiff 

And 
The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya Defendant) 

NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL 
Take Notice that, on the hearing of the 

above appeal, B. Surinder Singh Kanda, the Re-
20 spondent above-named will contend that the de-

cision of the Honourable Mr. Justice Rigby 
given at Penang on the 24-th day of March, 1960 
should be upheld not only on the grounds re-
lied on by the learned Judge but also on the 
following grounds herein set out;-

1. The learned Judge erred in fact in 
finding that•the Adjudicating Officer on 
the 10th May, 1958 sufficiently indicated 
to the Respondent on which of the first 

30 two alternative charges he had been found 
guilty or that the Respondent knew that 
it was proposed to award the punishment 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 

Penang. 

No.17 
Notice of 
Cross-Appeal 
17th June 1960 
continued 

of dismissal before he was informed on 
the 7th day of July 1958 by the Chief 
Police Officer Perak,;that this Punish-
ment had been awarded. 

2. The learned Judge erred in lav; s~ 
(a) in omitting to find that the fail-
ure to produce the original of George 
Town I.P. 1025/1957 at the Orderly Room 
proceedings so vitiated the said pro-
ceedings as to deny to the Respondent a 
reasonable opportunity of being heard 
within the meaning of Article 135 (2) of 
the Constitution, and 
(b) in holding that the bare recording 
of a statement in mitigation made at the 
Orderly Room proceedings sufficiently 
complied with the provisions 0:? Article 
135(2) of the Con stitution so as to af-
ford a reasonable opportunity of being 
heard. 

3. The learned Judge erred in law in omitt-
ing to find that the Respondent was entitled to 
Judgment on the state of the Pleadings alone. 

Sgds 
•Solicitor for the Respondent, 

10 

20 

Dated at Penang this 17th day of June,1960, 

To: 
The Appellant abovenamed or his Solicitor, 
c/o legal Adviser's Chambers, 

Penang. 

The address for service of the Respondent 
is at'the Office of his Solicitor, Mr. Jag-Jit 
Singh,•Advocate and Solicitor of No. 25, Light 
Street, Penang. 
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Noil8 - REASONS FOR JUDGEMENT OF COURT OF APPEAL 
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OE MALAYA 

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT KUALA LUMPUR 
F.M. Civil Appeal No.30 of 1960. 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

No. 18 

The Government of the 
Federation of Malaya 

vs. 
B. Surinder Singh Kanda 

Coram: Thompson, C.J. 
Hill, J.A. 
Neal, J. 

Appellant. 

Respondent 

Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered by 
Neal, J.) 
14th November 
1960. 

JUDGMENT OF NEAL, J. 

The Respondent in his statement of Claim 
claimed that he was entitled to a declaration 
together with ancillary relief to the effect 
that his dismissal alleged to have been effected 
by the then Commissioner of Police on the 7th 
July, 1958, was void, inoperative and of no ef-
fect, and that he is still (as at the date of 
his statement of claim on 10th October, 1959) a 
member of the said force. His claim that it was 
void - I think without any injustice to him -
may be adequately summarised as being based upon 
the following grounds :-

(i) that the Constitution of the Federa-
tion of Malaya in giving jurisdiction 
to a Police Service Commission had 
impliedly repealed that part of the 
Police Ordinance which gave jurisdic-
tion to the Commissioner of Police; 

(ii) that the Respondent had not been giv-
en his rights under the Constitution, 
that is to say, he was not given a 
reasonable opportunity of being heard. 
This ground he sub-divided into two 
distinct allegations -
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala-"'- Lumpur 

No.18 
Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered "by 
Neal, J.) 
14th November 
1960 
continued 

(a) that he had not "been supplied" with 
a copy of the findings of an earli-
er Board of Enquiry not in respect 
of the actions of any particular 
officer hut in respect of the actu-
al investigation which formed the 
basis of the charges upon which he 
was found by a separate tribunal 
to be guilty; 
and 

(b) that he had not been informed be-
fore his plea in mitigation of the 
intended punishment - to put it 
another way, that he was entitled 
to he informed of the intended pun-
ishment and thereafter to be heard 
on that particular question. 

The Appellant in his statement of defence 
denied the lack of jurisdiction in the Commiss-
ioner of Police and contended that by virttie of 
the provisions of the Constitution the. right or 
power of the Commissioner of Police to dismiss 
as it existed prior to Merdeka Day was continued 
in force by the operation of Article 144(1) of 
the Constitution, and that there had been no 
failure to comply with the provisions of Arti-
cle 135(1). (A point was made before us that 
the Appellant having admitted paragraph 7 of the 
statement of claim which reads ,n0n the"7th~July 
1958f the said W.L.R. Carbonell, Commissioner of Police, was an authority subordinate to the said 
Commission" had admitted all that was necessary 
to justify or to support the decision in favour 
of the Respondent. It is true in paragraph 3 of 
the amended statement of defence the Appellant/ 
Defendant does in terms state, inter alia, 
paragraph 7 of the Plaintiff's statement of 
claim is admitted. However, in my opinion,this 
point has no merit when one considers paragraph 
6 of the statement of claim and the terms in 
which in paragraph 2 of the amended statement of 
defence the Appellant/Defendant does not admit 
the said paragraph'6. Read as a whole the state 
nent of defence is, in my opinion, clear that 
the Appellant/Defendant is not admitting that 
the Police Service Commission is or was at the 
date of the dismissal the body entitled to ap-
point an officer of the rank of the Respondent.) 
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At the conclusion of the evidence, Rigby, 
J., reserved his decision and in a writfen judg-
ment subsequently delivered made the following 
orders: 

(i) the declaration as asked for but not 
limited in effect to the date of the 
statement of claim. (In fairness to 
his Lordship it ought to be made clear 
that in his judgment he merely makes 

10 the declaration as prayed in the state-
ment of claim. The difficulty that 
arises in this case only arises be-
cause the Senior Assistant Registrar 
in issuing the formal order of the 
Court pursuant to that•judgment uses 
the same words, namely, "and that he• 
is still a member of the said force", 
which must of course be construed with 
reference to the actual date of Rigby, 

20 J's. judgment. In my opinion the crit-
icism of the judgment of Rigby, J. on 
this account must be read in conjunc-
tion with the grave doubt that I have 
whether Rigby, J. did say or intended 
tc say in the declaration that he made 
as opposed to the declaration which 
the Senior Assistant Registrar says he 
made that the Respondent was as at the 
24th March, 1960, still a member of 

30 the force). 
(ii) an account to be taken of the moneys 

due to the Respondent from the 7th 
July, 1958, to the date of payment and 
the payment of such sum due after the 
tsking of such account. 

(iii) remitting the proceedings to the Sen-
ior Assistant Registrar to take such 
an account. 

(iv) costs to the Plaintiff. 
40 In the course of his judgment dealing with 

the question of whether or not Respondent was en-
titled to the declaration he asked for the learn-
ed judge reached the following conclusions:-

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala-"'- Lumpur 

No.18 
Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered by 
Neal, J.) 
14th November 
1960 
continued 

(i) that on a proper construction of the 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala-"'- Lumpur 

No.18 
Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered by 
Neal, J.) 
14-th November 
1960 
continued 

Constitution without exercising the 
special power given to the Court by 
Article 162(6) the body having the 
power to appoint a police officer of 
the grading of the Respondent was the 
Police Service Commission and not the 
Commissioner of Police. 

(ii) that if that conclusion were incorrect 
the Court should exercise its powers 
under Article 162(6) and modify the 10 
Police Ordinance to the extent of re-
pealing the powers of the Commissioner 
of Police. 

(iii) that there was no substance in the ar-
gument on behalf of the Respondent 
based upon Article 135(l), that the 
failure to inform him of the punish-
ment and to give him the right to be 
further heard had constituted a breach 
of Article 135(1). 20 

(iv) that the adjudicating officer who pre-
sided at the disciplinary proceedings 
against the Respondent as opposed to 
the previous Board of Enquiry must be 
held to have been biased because he 
had received from one his senior of-
ficers the findings of the Boarcl""of 
Enquiry in which that senior officer 
had expressed a view that we.s condem-
natory of the Respondent; that this 30 
document had not been given to the Re-
spondent and that he had had no oppor-
tunity of being heard upon it and the 
inference to be drawn from it. 

The Appellant appeals against the deci-
sion on the following broad grounds 

(i) that by virtue of Article 144(1) that 
the Commissioner of Police was at the 
relevant date a person entitled to 
dismiss and that no jurisdiction to 40 
dismiss or even to appoint was given 
to the Police Service Commission by 
virtue of the Constitution. 

(ii) that the Court below was wrong in 
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exercising its alleged powers under 
Clause 6 of Article 162 since it was 
not necessary for bringing the Police 
Ordinance into accord with the Const-
tut ion. 

(iii) that the Respondent having been given 
an opportunity after he had been found 
by the adjudicating officer guilty of 
one charge to plead in mitigation he 

10 was not entitled having made that plea 
in mitigation to a further opportunity 
of being heard after the adjudicating 
officer had reached a conclusion as to 
the appropriate punishment he should 
recommend. 

(iv) that the possession of the findings of 
the Board of Enquiry and the knowledge 
of their contents before commencing 
the hearing did not in itself, and 

20 standing alone, constitute bias to the 
extent required in accordance with the 
principles of natural justice to de-
clare the proceedings void. 

(v) that the learned judge in the Court 
below was wrong in law in extending 
his declaration beyond the date in the 
statement of claim (I am not clear 
whether the Attorney-General on behalf 
of the Appellant did not during the 

30 course of argument accept the position 
that that date might be capable of ex-
tension to the date on which the hear-
ing of evidence was concluded). 

(vi) that the learned judge in the Court 
below was wrong in law making in any 
orders as regards payment of salary or 
the remitting of the case to the Sen-
ior Assistant Registrar for enquiry 
as to quantum and naturally an entry 

40 of the judgment for the amount found, 
if not disputed. 

In respect of this particular part of his 
appeal he me.de it clear and, on at least two oc-
casions, informed the Court that if the Respon-
dent accepted his view in this respect he would 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala-"'- Lumpur 

No.18 
Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered by 
Neal, J.) 
14th November 
1960 
continued 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala-"'- Lumpur 

No.18 
Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered by 
Neal, J.) 
14th November 
1960 
continued 

undertake that if the constitutional and bias 
questions were decided against the Appellant to 
see that payment of salary up to the date of the 
Court of Appeal judgment was made and thus short-
en the proceedings before the Court of Appeal 
by rendering it unnecessary to determine these 
questions. Unfortunately mainly because the 
terms and the ramifications that would follow 
from their acceptance were not clearly under-
stood by the Respondent and his counsel this of- 10 
fer or undertaking was not accepted. 

In dealing with the questions which 
arise for determination in his appeal, I propose 
to deal in the first place with the question of 
whether or not the admitted failure of the ad-
judicating officer, Mr. Strathairn, to inform 
the Respondent of the punishment he proposed to 
recommend and give him the right to make a fur-
ther statement in respect of that constituted a 
breach of the provisions of Article 135(1) of 20 
the Constitution. Secondly, whether the posses-
sion of and the knowledge of the contents of the 
findings of the Board of Enquiry must be assumed 
to have produced a bias in the mind of the ad-
judicating officer, Mr. Strathairn. 

As to the first point the Respondent re-
lies upon, as did the judge in the Court below, 
the Indian decisions. For myself, I derive no 
assistance from the Indian decisions having re-
gard to the differences between the provisions 30 
of the Constitution in India and the Constitu-
tion here. It is not in dispute that the Re-
spondent had the opportunity to make and did 
make before the adjudicating officer lifter h.'e had 
reached a finding of guilt a plea in mitigation. 
Put in other words, he had received ana exer-
cised the same rights as is accorded to an ac-
cused person in the Courts and I see no reason 
to so widely construe Article 135(1) as to give 
him the additional right which is sought. 40 

As to the question of bias arising out 
of the possession and knowledge of the contents 
of the findings of at least one superior offi-
cer condemning the Respondent, I was at first 
inclined to the view that there might be" "some 
substance in this as a ground for declaring 
the proceedings before the adjudicating officer 
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void. This initial impression was due to a 
consideration of the words of Lord Thankerton 
in Franklin and Others v. Minister of Town and 
Country Planning!1) when he said: "My Lords, 
I could wish that the use of the word 'bias' 
should be confined to its proper sphere. Its 
proper significance, in my opinion, is to de-
note a departure from the standard of even-
handed justice which the lav; requires from those 

10 who occupy judicial office, or those who are 
commonly regarded as holding a quasi-judicial 
office, such as an arbitrator. The reason for 
this clearly is that, having to adjudicate as 
between two or more parties, he must come- to 
his adjudication with an independent mind,with-
out any inclination or bias towards one side or 
other in the dispute." On the basis of that 
quotation and in particular the reference to 
'coming to his adjudication with an independent 

20 mind' inclined me to support the view on this 
question taken by the judge in the Court below. 
However that quotation must read in the light 
of his Lordship's subsequent words, "I am there-
fore of the opinion that the first contention of 
the appellants fails, in that they have not 
established either that in the respondent's 
speech he had forejudged any genuine considera-
tion of the objections or that he had not genu-
inely considered the objections at the later 

30 stage when they were submitted to him." In 
considering these latter words it is to be re-
membered that the complaint in Franklin's case 
(supra) was that the officer appointed to con-
sider objections against a town planning plan 
had prior to his commencing any such hearing 
publicly made a statement in strong terms of his 
intention to ensure by legislation the carrying 
out of the new planning despite the objections. 
His speech was in such strong words that Lord 

40 Thankerton in his judgment quoted from 
speech and the remark of 'gestapo' by a member 
of the audience. It follows, in my opinion, 
from the whole of the judgment of Lord Thanker-
ton that there must be an allegation of bias by 
the Plaintiff/Respondent supported by either 
evidence of bias or evidence from which an in-
ference in the terms of section 3 of the Evid-
ence Ordinance can be inferred. This, I think, 
is supported by the earlier judgment in The 
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(2) Colonial Bank of Australasia v. Willanv ' . 
Bearing in mind what 1 have said earlier con-
cerning the pleadings and the evidence and the 
fact that so far as the record is concerned this 
question appears to have been raised by the 
learned judge in the•Court below for the first 
time in his judgment, I have come to the conclu-
sion that there is no evidence upon which there 
could be based a finding that the-'adjudicating 
officer actually had been, or could be assumed 10 
to be, biased to the extent of causing a breach 
of the rules of natural justice. 

In respect of these findings it is to my 
mind important to remember firstly that at no 
stage of the proceedings either in the Court be-
low or before us was it denied and, in fact, was 
admitted that the Respondent had not received a 
copy of these findings. Secondly, that nowhere 
on the record of the proceedings in the Court 
below and in particular in the evidence does the 20 
Respondent allege that Mr. Strathairn, the adju-
dicating officer, had by virtue of his having in 
his possession and having read these findings a 
bias towards the Respondent. To the contrary 
the Respondent's evidence to my mind makes it 
clear that he was not alleging anything against 
Mr. Strathairn and his adjudication beyond the 
two facts that he did not give him an opportun-
ity after a decision had been come toby him to 
be heard on the question of dismissal, and that 30 
the Respondent was deprived by the non-supplying 
of a copy of these findings of being heard in 
answer to the allegations in the findings. 

An important fact on the record of this 
case going to establish bias or lack of bias is 
that it is clear that the adjudicating officer 
declined to call - although he' had'beeh ex-
pressly directed by his senior officer to 
call at the disciplinary proceedings - two wit-
nesses whose evidence he described as being too 40 
prejudicial to the Respondent. 

Finalljr in dealing with the question of 
bias I bore in mind the words of Viscount Cave 
L.C. in Frome United Breweries Company Limited 
v. Keepers of the Peace and Justices for County 
Borough of Bath (3) : 

(2) (1873-74) L.R.P.C. Vol. V. 417. 
(3) (1926) A.C. 586, 590, 591. 
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" My Lords, if there is one principle 
which forms an integral part of the Eng-
lish law, it is that every member of a 
body engaged in a judicial proceeding 
must be able to act judicially; and it 
has been held over and over again that, 
if a member of such a body is subject to 
a bias (whether financial or other) in 
favour of or against either party to the 
dispute or is in such a position that a 
bias must be assumed, he ought not to 
take part in the decision or even to sit 
upon the tribunal. This rule has been 
asserted, not only in the case of Courts 
of justice and other judicial tribunals, 
but in the case of authorities which, 
though in no sense to be called Courts, 
have to act as judges of the rights of 
others. Thus in Reg. v. London County 
Council Ex parte Akkersdyk, where a com-
mittee of the London County Council had 
reco.nmended that a certain music and dan-
cing licence should not be"grantsd7"'and 
some members of the committee had in-
structed counsel to represent them be-
fore the county council and to oppose 
the application for the licence, it was 
held that the presence at the hearing of 
those members of the Committee who had 
instructed counsel to oppose the appli-
cation vitiated the proceedings, and a 
rule for a mandamus to hear and deter-
mine the application according to law 
was made absolute. In an Irish case,Reg. 
(Monaghan County Council) v. Local Gov-
ernment, where the authority concerned 
was the Local Government Board of Ire-
land^ similar decision was reached. 
Instances of the application of the like 
rule to licensing justices in England 
are Rex v. Sunderland Justices and Col-
chester Brewing Co. v. Tendring Licens-
ing Justices. 
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From the above rule it necessarily 
follows that a member of such a body as 
I have described cannot be both a party 
and a judge in the same dispute, and 
that if he has made himself a party he 
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cannot sit or act as a Judge, and if he 
does so the decision of the whole body 
will be vitiated." 
In considering that dicta I bore in mind 

the facts of that particular case, namely, that 
before hearing three members of the compensation 
tribunal had made themselves a party to the pro-
ceedings by having instructed in their capacity 
of justices a solicitor to oppose the renewal of 
the licence upon which the right or claimed com-
pensation was based. Viscount Cave if that part 
of his judgment which I have quoted referred to 
the fact that in such a position a bias must be 
assumed. Having regard to all the facts that 
appear on the record of this case so far from 
being satisfied that a bias as against Mr.Strat-
hairn must he assumed on this particular ground, 
I am satisfied from the fact that the Respondent 
did not allege such a personal bias and from the 
fact that notwithstanding his superior's direc-
tions Mr. Strathairn declined to call the two 
witnesses whose evidence was unduly prejudicial 
to the Respondent that there was in fact and in 
law no sufficient bias either proved or to be 
assumed that Mr. Strathairn did not decide the 
question of guilt or otherwise strictly imparti-
ally . 

10 

20 

As regards the constitutional questions 
that arise out of this appeal, namely, as at the 
relevant date who had the right to appoint" as 30 
well as dismiss an officer of the"grading of the 
Respondent; and whether the learned "judge In 
the Court below properly exercised the powers 
given to him by Clause 6 of Article 162, I ap-
proach these questions with considerable diffid-
ence . My Diffidence is caused not only by my 
endeavours to construe the Constitution as a 
whole hut also by the knowledge of the fact that 
the view I hold is not shared by the other mem-
bers of the Court of Appeal. I might "at' "this 40 
stage state that the Court did not receive from 
counsel appearing before it on the constitutional 
questions the help that it was entitled to have 
received. Our attention was not drawn to Article 
4 of the Constitution (which would become rele-
vant if one accepted the submission on behalf of 
the Appellant) nor to Article 176 (which is most 
important when one remembers that both Inspector 
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Kanda (page 33 of the Record) and the Commiss-
ioner of Police Mr. Carhonell were pre-Mordeka 
officers). Also attention was drawn m the 
written submissions of the Attorney-General to 
the distinction between existing law on the one 
hand and Federal or State law on the other hand, 
but no attempt was made to develop this argument. 
As regards Article 4 the attention of the At-
torney-General's junior - after the Attorney-

10 General had left the Court - was directed; to 
this Article and it was dealt with by him. But 
at no time did any of the counsel draw our at-
tention to the existence of Article 176 so that 
I find myself in the position of having to con-
sider it without the assistance of counsel's 
argument. 

In coming to my conclusions as to the in-
terpretation to be placed upon Article 144 of 
the Constitution I have borne in mind the dicta 

20 that have fallen from the lips of many judges 
in the United Kingdom that one should not in in-
terpreting a statute take the words out of their 
context and endeavour to assign to them what has 
been described as the ordinary everyday meaning. 
As has been said, it is extremely doubtful wheth-
er any set of words has anything such as an ord-
inary everyday meaning but that the entire pro-
visions have to be considered and the meaning 
obtained therefrom. In this connection I will 

30 quote the words of Lord Greene in In re-Bidie (4). 
"The first thing to be done, I think, in constru-
ing particular words in a section of an Act of 
Parliament is not to take those words in vacuo, 
so to speak, and attribute to them what is some-
times called their natural or ordinary meaning 
in the sense that their meaning is entirely in-
dependent of their context. The method of con-
struing statutes that I myself prefer is not to 
take out particular words and attribute to them 

40 a sort of prima facie meaning which may have to 
be displaced or modified, it is to read the 
statute, as a. whole and ask myself the "question 
In this statute in this context relating to this 
subject-matter, what is the t^ue meaning of that 
word?'". This, with respect, appears to me to ha-ve 
been the fallacy into which, as is apparent from 
his written submissions, the Attorney-General has 
fallen because he seeks amongst other 

U ) (1949) 1 Ch. 121, 129. 
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things to interpret Article 144 as it stands 
alone although he does add to that interpreta-
tion the statement based upon Article 162 that 
the existing laws continue in force and in ef-
fect. This is made, I think, extremely clear 
when he relies upon Article 162(1) standing 
alone and without any reference to Clauses"'4 and 
5. Again his method of approach to the problem 
has led to an overlooking of the point with 
which I shall deal later in detail that the jur- 10 
isdiction of the Police Service Commission being 
given by Article 140 (and we are concerned with 
the original Article and not with its recent 
amendment) was granted to the Commission extend-
ing to all members of the Police service and not 
to gazetted police officers only. In Article 
144(1) it is the duty which is made subject to 
the provisions of any existing law and the pro-
visions of the Constitution. In my opinion 
there is a distinction between the terms, "jur- 20 
isdiction," and "duty" - a jurisdiction may be 
given with limits placed upon the manner in 
which the duties are to be performed. It would, 
in my opinion, be correct to say that an unlimit-
ed jurisdiction is given but in the exercise of 
that jurisdiction, that is to say, in the per-
formance of the duties limitations are either 
placed on the duty or the manner in which that 
duty is to be performed. This distinction is I 
think made clear especially in dea.ling with con- 30 
stitutions by Griffith, C.J. in D'Emden v. 
Pedderl5J when he said, "It is only necessary 
to mention the maxim 'quando lex aliquid concedit, 
concedere videtur et illud sine quo res ipsa 
valere non potest'. In other words, where any 
power or control is expressly granted, there is 
included in the grant, to the full extent"of the 
capacity of the grantor, and without"special men-
tion, every power and every control the denial of 
which would render the grant itself ineffective. 40 
This is, in truth, not a doctrine of any special 
system of law, but a statement of a necessary 
rule of construction of all grants of powers, 
whether by unwritten constitution formal written 
instrument, or other delegation of authority, 
end applies from the necessity of the case, to 
all to whom is committed the exercise of powers 
of Government." The same distinction is, in my 

(5) (1904) 1. C.L.R. 91 
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opinion, made clear by the distinction which 
At kin, L»J.. draws in Rex v. Electricity Commis-
sioners (6) between the legal authority to de-
termine something and the duty to act pursuant 
to that authority. I have mentioned this at 
this stage solely with reference to my valuation 
of the Attorney-General's submissions. For my-
self, I consider that one is forced in constru-
ing Article 14-4 to construe it in conjunction 

10 with Articles 4, 140, 162 and 176. The interpre-
tation that one reaches considering all of those 
Articles should then be tested as against the 
other and not the immediately relevant Articles 
in v,'hich the words, "subject to," appear in ord-
er to see how much damage one is forced, if at 
all, to do to rhe maxim that one ought to give 
in the one document or statute the same meaning 
to the same phrase throughout. Before one can 
come to any conclusion one has, to my mind, to 

20 consider what it is that is being done in the 
promulgating of a constitution. Before dealing 
with this, the Attorney-General in his submiss-
ion suggested to the Court that some assistance 
in appreciating the historical approach to the 
problem could be obtained from paragraph 158 of 
the Report of the Reid Commission wherein the 
necessity for the continuance of the powers of 
the Commissioner of Police is referred to. For 
myself I prefer to leave the Reid Commission Re-

30 port out of my considerations because whilst the 
Report does contain the quotation referred to by 
the Attorney-General it is equally true that 
when the Commission came to recommend a draft 
constitution it agreed on a form providing for 
a Police Commission of which the Commissioner 
was only one member out of three. This, in my 
opinion, completely negatives any value the quot-
ation in the Report may have had. It cannot be 
overlooked as well that what has been described 

40 during the hsaring as the body of founding fath-
ers of the Constitution has by providing in the 
actual as opposed to the draft Constitution for 
a tribunal on which the Commissioner of Police 
has no voice whatsoever made clear their inten-
tion of acting contrary to the Report in this 
respect. To turn to my appreciation of the•posi-
tion before promulgation, it must, I think, be 
accepted that any state, sovereign or otherwise, 
has a constitution of sorts and if it is intended 
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to produce a fresh and new constitution, it must 
be accepted that the promulgation of a new con-
stitution means the end of any laws existing on 
the date of promulgation of the new constitution 
and the cessation in office of and the loss of 
sill powers or functions of officers and tribun-
als In service prior to the promulgation unless, 
and to the extent only, those powers are by the 
new constitution permitted to continue in ex-
istence . If the problem is approached from this 
angle, to my mind, it is clear the Constitution 
provides for a Police Service Commission whose 
jurisdiction (unlimited and unqualified) shall 
extend to all members of the police service, and 
the performance of its duties is subject to Art-
icle 144, and as I have pointed out"Article 144 
deals with the duty and the manner in which the 
jurisdiction is to be exercised but does not de-
tract from the jurisdiction granted. It must 
also I think be borne in mind that having regard 
to the fact that on promulgation all existing 

and 
the 

laws -unless saved cease to have any effect, 
that all officers and tribunals necessary to 
operation and normal functioning of a State 
oease to exist or to have any powers or functions, 
it is necessary to have provisions of a tempor-
ary and transitory nature in order to prevent 
the whole business of the State coming to a 
standstill. To take an.illustration pertinent 
to our problem the Yang di-Pertuan Agong cannot 
function until he has been installed and taken 
the oath of office. Secondly, it is only there-
after he can appoint members of a Police Commis-
sion and there must of necessity be some time 
lag as well while the consent of the persons con-
cerned is obtained. It is therefore not only in 
connection with the police force but in every 
sphere necessary to have some provisions in the 
Constitution enabling someone else during that 
"interregnum" to carry out the functions of Gov-
ernment and in particular to exercise the neces-
sary control over members of the police force. 
That this is appreciated is shewn by the fact 
that the persons responsible for the Constitu-
tion have in Part XIII commencing with Article 
162 provided, to quote the headnote, "Temporary 
and Transitional Provisions". When one reads 
Article 162 in its entirety and Article 176 one 
is forced to the 
ject to existing 

conclusion 
lay/" , mean 

that the v\ords, "sub-
no more than Denman, 
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C.J. said they meant - in a case to which I 
shall refer later - namely, within the limits 
or limitations of practice. It was the At-
torney-General 1 s submission that no jurisdic-
tion had been given to the Policb Service-Com-
mission because its duty was subject to the 
existing law under Article 144 and that if the 
existing law/ provided for the exercise of pow-
er to appoint and dismiss by the Commissioner 

10 of Police he had the powers to appoint and the 
• Commission had none. If that had been the in-
tention of the persons responsible for the Con-
stitution then I personally fail to see why 
there was any necessity for the•inclusion of 
Article 176. On the other hand, if his submis-
sions be not correct, both 176 and 162 become 
vitally necessary to cover the interim period. 
In my opinion the persons responsible for the 
Constitution intended to make that abundantly 

20 clear when they headed Part XIII, "Temporary • 
and Transitional Provisions", that is to say, 
to enable the smooth transition from one con-
stitution with its subordinate bodies to the 
new constitution with its fresh set of subord-
inate tribunals. It is made even clearer by 
Clauses 4 and 6 of Article 162. That, of 
course, brings us to the problem of when does 
a temporary and transitional provision under 
the Constitution cease to be effective. Before 

30 dealing with that it is pertinent I think to 
refer to the submission made in Court by the 
Attorney-General that the Police Service Com-
mission had not come into existence or did not 
exist. This submission, in my opinion, was in-
correct because Article 148(1) refers t'o' the 
Commissions established under Articles"139 '"to 
141 not I would point out to be established. 
Again it is to be noted that by gazette notifi-
cation 733 - admittedly not published until 

40 1960 - notification was given of the appoint-
ment by the Yang di-Pertuan Agong (the authori-
ty for appointment of members of the Police 
Service Commission) as from the date on which 
the Constitution came into force and effect. 
To return to the question of the length of time 
the temporary and transitional provisions con-
tinue in operation, I would say that, having 
regard to what one may describe as the facts of 
life affecting the Constitution and which X 
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have referred, it was until the body or tribunal 
to whom under the Constitution the powers and 
functions are being transferred can operate. 
Luring the course of argument Article 4(1) came 
up for consideration and it was suggested" that" 
the words, "and any law passed after Ferdeka Day 
which is inconsistent with this Constitution 
shall to the extent of the inconsistency be void,11 
led to the inference by applying the maxim ex-
pressio unius exclusio alterius that as against 10 
existing law the Constitution was not supreme. 
I am-unable to agree with this suggestion as in 
my opinion the Constitution "kills" existing law 
and that existing law can only survive by virtue 
cf the•provisions of the Constitution, that is 
to say, the validity in continuance of the ex-
isting law depends upon the Constitution itself. 
One can almost say it creates it or at least 
that it re-creates it. Again, to draw the in-
ference that was suggested to my mind overlooks 20 
the elementary principle of constitutional lav/ 
that a constitution especially a constitution in 
writing is fundamental. In my opinion after a 
consideration of the Constitution in its entire-
ty the combined effect of Articles 140 and 144 
is to create a Police Service Commission with 
jurisdiction over all members of the police ser-
vice which Commission shall perform its duties 
in accordance with the principles of and the pro-
cedure created hy existing law as at Merdeka Day. 30 

To test the conclusion to which I have 
come by following the method of approach adopted 
by the Attorney-General in his argument and en-
deavouring to give to the words, "subject to," 
their ordinary meaning, I have searched"- and I 
hope diligently - the various authorities in 
which the words, "subject to," have been the sub-
ject of construction by the Courts. The Attor-
ney-General was content to rely upon one small 
quotation from an American work in which words 40 
and phrases j/xdicially interpreted in America 
have been brought together under the appropriate 
headings. He relied upon one quotation only. 
Apart altogether from the inadvisability of re-
lying upon an American work, a checking of the 
actual pages dealing with the phrase, "subject 
to", shews that the Courts in America (without 
checking in detail) have given many and varied 
interpretations to the phrase: one might almost 
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say as many if not more has "been giv"en"~to ;them 
in the Courts of the British Commonwealth. My 
research in the law reports and text books of 
the British Commonwealth has shewn that the 
Courts have given to the words, "subject to," 
not one meaning but varied meanings. They 
range from the words, "subject to," having the 
effect of the words following it negativing the 
statement preceding it as is particularly to be 

10 noticed in the long line of authorities dealing 
with the phrase, "subject to contract," "sub-
ject to lease," etc. This:particular meaning 
of the phras3, "subject to," was referred to by 
Stout, C.J. in the New Zealand case of Benge & 
Pratt v. Guardian Assurance Company(7") when 
he said, "'subject to' must mean from that 
point of view 'swallowed up' or 'negatived by'." 
The meanings in the various authorities in the 
British Commonwealth go to the other extreme in 

20 limiting their effect as did Denman, C.J., in 
Rex v. Churchwardens of St. James, Westminster!8) 
when he said, "The language is not entirely 
free from doubt; but, considering that a cer-
tain custom had long prevailed without question, 
the phrase, 'subject to the laws and statutes 
now in force,' must be taken as a description of 
the existing practice." This diversity of mean-
ing and the need to consider the entire document 
are emphasised when we note in two decisions of 

30 the Privy Council one year apart the judgment of: 
the same Lav; Lord, Lord Simonds, where "the" words, 
"subject to," are given the contradictory mean-
ings of "without prejudice to" that is to say 
with no restriction on what is being qualified 
and "the woris subject to are naturally 
words of restriction". The two cases I refer 
to are Smith v. London Transport Executive(9) 
and Akistan Apena of Iporo v. Akinwande 
Thomas (10). Remembering the words of Maug-

40 ham, J., in In re Lunkley v. Sullivan (H) 
where he held that the words, "subject to the 
provisions contained in the will," must mean 
"subject to all the provision of the will which 

(7) (1915) 34 N.Z.L.R. 81, 86. 
(8) 111 E.R. 1213, 1217. 
(9 (1951) A.C. 555 10) (1950) A.C. 227, 234. 11) (1930) 1 Ch. 84, 87. 
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remain operative and effective," I have come to 
the conclusion that the meaning which reading 
the Constitution as an entirety and having regard 
to the consideration of what is happening on the 
granting of a fresh Constitution, I ou;ght to give to the words, "subject to," is following Denman, 
C.J. "subject to the procedural limitations of," 
or alternatively to follow the wording of Lord 
Simonds in Smith's case and to 
tion is given to be exercised" 

say the jurisdic-
within the re-ii given to 

strictions or limitations imposed by," and this 
meaning is well within the limits of the range 
of meanings given to the words, "subject to," by 
the Courts throughout the British Commonwealth; 
and although I depre cate - as has been' done by 
others before me - extracting a word from its 
context to ascertain its meaning, having extract-
ed it I see no reason for altering or doubting 
the correctness of the interpretation I have giv-
en it as a whole. My conclusion I think can be 
tested in another way. The Attorney-General in 
his submission limited the words, "existing law," 
as opposed to Federal and/or State lav/ to the 
body of law as it existed prior to Merdeka Day 
unaltered. To- use the words contained in para-
graph 9} page 3j of his written submissions: "It 
is important to observe that it does not refer 
to a law which was in operation oft Merdeka Day 
but to one in operation immediately before that 
day. That excludes any question that "existing 
law" in Article 144(1) means a law modified in 
accordance with Article 162 because of course 
Article 162 was not itself in operation immedi-
ately before Merdeka Day". Whilst I am not in 
agreement with his reasoning the wording and the 
definition "existing law" taken in conjunction 
with the use of the terms Federal and/or State 
law to cover or rather to describe existing law 
at the point of time after Merdeka would have 
forced me to the conclusion in accordance with 
the submission that the term existing lav/ does 
not cover existing law amended or modified on or 
after Merdeka Day had it not been for the wording 
of Article 162 and in particular Clause (3) 
thereof which inclines me to the view that it v/as 
intended to take advantage of the reservation of 
"unless the context so requires" in Clause (2) of 
Article 160, In my opinion, hov/ever, that con-
struction so far from assisting the arguments of 
the Attorney-General shews that the Attorney-

10 

20 

30 

40 

General's suggested 
50 

meaning should not be given 
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to the words, "subject to". Accepting, for the 
sake of argument, his interpretation of exist-
ing law-then if one gives to the words, "sub-
ject to," the negativing effect to the remaind-
er of Article 144 that he suggests then there 
never can be a Police Service Commission oper-
ating as provided by the Constitution because on 
his submission the Commissioner of Police would 
he entitled to say at all times that he had the 

10 power under the law as it existed prior to Mer-
deka and that the Commission whose duties were 
subject to existing law could never obtain the 
right to exercise any of its duties. I am 
forced to decline to accept his interpretation 
of the words, "subject to," as it would mean 
there could never be an effective Police Service 
Commission with jurisdiction extending to all 
members of the Police Service. On the other 
hand we note that if the words, "subject to," 

20 are given in the light of the whole Constitution 
the meaning that I have put forward then"without 
interfering with the definition of existing law 
as opposed to Federal or State law one can still 
in my opinion include amendments, variations and 
modifications to existing law after Merdeka and 
still constitutionally reach the•impossible sit-
uation if ono gives to the words, "subject to," 
the interpretation claimed by the Attorney-Gen-
eral.in this connection one should consider the 

30 fact that it 3s not under the Constitution every piece cf 
legislation oi Parliament which can amend the 
Constitution. And, again, it is not, with re-
spect, His Majesty the Yang di-Pertuan Agong or 
the Courts of this country that can amend the 
Constitution. When one considers that then I 
think one is placed in the position of saying-
that if the meaning for the words, "subject to," 
claimed by the Attorney-General is the correct 
one the action or rather the lack of action by 

40 His Majesty or by a bare majority of Parliament 
could continue the powers of the Commissioner of 
Police to the exclusion of the body which the 
Constitution has said shall have jurisdiction 
over all members of the service. I have not 
overlooked that part of the Attorney-General's 
submission in which he endeavours to deal with 
this aspect when at page 4, paragraph 14,he says 
that the Police Service Commission would be left 
with the powers of appointment and discipline in 

50 respect of gazetted police officers. For myself 
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I am unable to accept this submission. Sec-
tion 8(1) of the Police Ordinance No. 14 of 
1952 provides that gazetted police officers 
shall be appointed in the same manner as oth-
er public officers of corresponding status 
in the service of the Government of the Fed-
eration and shall be subject to the same dis-
ciplinary provisions. The Attorney-General 
suggests that the application of the Consti-
tution to that section will mean that they 10 
come directly under the power of the Police 
Service Commission. With that submission I 
am unable to agree. If his interpretation 
of the words, "subject to," be correct then 
gazetted police officers are appointed by 
the pre-Merdeka tribunal of the Civil Service 
Appointments and Promotions Board; or if 
the wider meaning be given to the t e r m . , "ex-
isting law," then they will come under the 
jurisdiction of the Public Services Commis- 20 
sion under Article 139. There is nothing'" 
in the Constitution which applied to Section 
8(l) as would make necessary any modifica-
tion of section 8(1) although it would be 
open to the Yang di-Pertuan Asong under his 
powers of expediency to have modified Section 
8(1) to provide for the Police Service Com-
mission having the power as at the relevant 
dates. As far as we are concerned there was 
no modification of Section 8(1) of the Pol- 30 
ice Ordinance. I doubt myself whether this 
method of interpretation is permissible but 
even if it is permissible then it is clear 
that given the interpretation put forward by 
the Attorney-General the Police Service Com-
mission will not by virtue of the Constitu-
tion have any powers to deal with gazetted 
officers because the existing law hes given 
the jurisdiction to another constitutional 
body. But in any case the words of Article 40 
140(1) are clear, the jurisdiction extends 
to all (not some) of the members of the 
police service as it was then called. Al-
though I would not carry it to any great 
extent some support for the interpretation I 
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have given is provided by, the existence of 
Clauses 3, 4 and 6 of Article 144 of the Con-
stitution. They certainly establish the 
fallacy in the statement by the Attorney-
General that the Police Service Commission 
end other Commissions were not in exist-
ence legally on Merdeka Day and also the 
necessity for their insertion does support 
the statement that the bodies or tribunals 
given a jurisdiction by the Constitution are 
not limited in their jurisdiction by exist-
ing law. Being of the opinion that the 
method of interpretation I referred to earl-
ier is the correct one to apply to a consti-
tution I have asked myself the same quest-
ions and find myself forced to the conclusion 
that the words, "subject to existing law," 
mean no more than that the jurisdiction is 
given to the Police Service Commission as and 
when appointed but that it has to exercise 
that jurisdiction or perform its dutietTwifh-
in inter alia the limits of the laws existing 
at Merdeka Day. To put it another way to 
emphasize the conclusion to which I have eome 
as to what was meant by Lord Simonds in Smith 

London Traneporl Exe cut ive (supra) - the 
duty is to act within the limitations or re-
strictions imposed by existing law or the Con-
stitution - I find nothing in the words of 
Lord Simonds in Smith1s case especially when 
considered in the light of his interpretation 
of similar words one year earlier in Akisatan 
Apena's case which forces one to state that 
the restriction on the duty is of necessity 
one of jurisdiction but may be only one of 
procedure as in the case decided by Denman, 
C.J. earlier. The correctness of this in-
terpretation is in my opinion emphasized when 
one considers the application of Article 176 
to the facts of this particular case and what 
had to be decided, namely, - did Carbonell 
as Commissioner of Police have power to dis-
miss Inspector Kanda? To decide this 
involves the answering of two questions -
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1. What were the rights of Inspector 
Kanda? and 

2. What were the powers of the Commis 
sioner of Police Carbonell over 
him? 

To deal with the first question. The unchal-
lenged and undenied statement of the Respond-
ent that on 1.6.1953 he was confirmed in the 
rank of Police Inspector establishes him as a 
pre-j£ordeka officer. His powers functions 
and most important his rights must be founded 
on Article 176. I pause here to dray; atten-
tion to the difference•in wording between Art-
icles 174, 175 and 176, and to point out that 
although no restriction on the existing law 
by virtue of the Constitution is imposed by 
Article 162 a restriction in the operation of 
that existing law is imported by Article 176 
as regards the powers, functions (and most 
important) the rights of Inspector Kanda. I 
should perhaps add that a diligent search of 
the Government Gazettes has not disclosed the 
fresh appointment after Merdeka Pay of Respon-
dent or Carbonell. Even applying the inter-
pretation submitted by the Attorney-General 
cannot the Respondent justifiably say, "by 
virtue of Articles 176 and 141 I am under the 
sole jurisdiction of the Commission since con-
current jurisdictions are-not possible?". 
I think he can. I would, however; "point 
out that if the Attorney-General's construc-
tion is applied to Article 176 the words "and 
subject to existing lav;" are meaningless be-
cause they already exist in the last lines of 
Article 176. 

To come nov; to the question of the pow-
ers of Carbonell, the record gives me no assis 
tance as in the case of Kanda. If I am per-
mitted, which I doubt, to have reference to 
the Government Gazettes, then he is in the 
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same position as Kanda in which case if you 
use the interpretation of the Attorney-Gen-
eral he has by virtue of Article 140 lost 
his power unless you can have concurrent 
jurisdictions because his power under Arti-
cle 176 is subject to the restriction impos-
ed by Article 140. In any case, it is un-
answerable that Carbonell's powers must be 
dependent on whether his appointment is pre-

post-lerdeka by His Majesty. If kprdeka oi 
it be the 
pretation 
would leav 
m g 

latter, it seems to me the inter-
of the learned Attorney-General 
e the Court in the dilemna of hav-

to decide the answer to the question of 
priority as between chicken and the egg, or 
as between the clear constitutional rights 
of Kanda and according to the learned Attor-
ney-General the clear power of the Commiss-
ioner of Police Garbone11. I cannot con-
ceive that the learned draftsmen of the Con-
stitution intended this and it seems to me 
I am forced to reject the interpretation put 
forward by the learned Attorney-General and 
to seek another interpretation. The inter-
pretation I have given of the relevant phrase 
besides giving effect to all the words used 
in Article 176 solves this dilemma. I have 
not overlooked the fact that if my interpre-
tation, be correct then it would mean that 
constitutionally the Police Service Commis-
sion in this particular case would have to 
deal with every minor disciplinary offence 
committed by any member of the police force. 
That, of course, must be admitted but in my 
opinion it is not (as submitted by Attorney-
General) a factor which affects the other-
wise clear meaning of the Constitution read 
in toto. This is made even clearer when 
one notes the power of delegation given to 
all commissions in the Constitution. It 
clearly establishes, to my mind, that the 
persons responsible for the Constitution 
fore-saw this particular difficulty and in-
serted the powers to delegate to cover the 
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position. In fact, one could go further since 
it is the Constitution which is being interpret-
ed and say that the Constitution clearly intends 
that there should be a delegation. For those 
reasons, in my opinion, Rigby. J., was right 
when he held that the Constitution had given 
the power to appoint and to dismiss police of-
ficers to the Police Service Commission to the 
exclusion of the prior existing powers of the 
Commissioner of Police. It cannot, in 
ion, be overlooked that the submission 
learned Attorney-General gives no meaning 

my 
of 

the words, "and of this Constitution." 

opm-
the 
to 
The 

point was not dealt with by him but it seems 
to me that the only argument open to I.im would 
be to submit that in the event of conflict 
when interpreting Article 144 the existing law 
prevailed because of the actual wording but 
this argument would be answered by pointing out 
that the converse must be the case in interpret-
ing Article 176 and the dilec&s., I have mention-
ed would then arise. If to avoid the dilemma 
one gives to the word "and" the meaning of "or" 
then in my opinion you are forced back to the 
basic principle that a written constitution is 
fundamental. 

10 

20 

In case I am wrong in this I lave to 
consider whether as is relied upon by Rigby, J., 
Clause 6 Article 162 had to be applied. The 
answer to this question depends upon the mean- 30 
ing to be given to the word, "necessary," bear-
ing in mind the distinction to which the Attorn-
ey-General drew attention between the powers 
of the Yang di-Pertuan Agong to modify and the 
;?owers of the Court, namely, that His Majesty 
was entitled to modify for reasons of expedien-
cy. I have reached the conclusion "that""'the 
words, "necessary", (although I do not attempt 
to provide a full definition of the wcrd) must 
include what is essentially required to give 40 
effect to the Constitution. In my opinion even 
if I be wrong in my interpretation of the Con-
stituion as set out above, the use of Clause 6 
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Article 162 by the Courts has he come neces-
sary to give effect to the permanent provi-
sions of the Constitution and, in particu-
lar, Article 140, unless I read for the • 
words, "all members of the police service," 
the words, "gazetted police officers only," 
and this with respect to the other members 
of the Court I find myself unable to do. 
In my opinion it is the duty of the Courts 
to make the necessary modification. I would 
therefore agree with Rigby, J., that if the 
construction previously given is at fault, 
the Court is under a duty to bring into op-
eration Clause 6 of Article 162. It was 
mentioned by the Attorney-General in the 
course of his argument that the modification 
under Clause 4 of Article 162 by His Majesty 
in respect of any other provisions of an ex-
isting law would preclude the exercise by 
the Court of its power under Clause 6. The 
Attorney-General beyond making this submiss-
ion did not develop the argument, and I am 
not certain how far he wished that submiss-
ion to he taken. In my opinion, however, 
having regard to the wideness of His Majes-
ty's' power and the definition of the term, 
"law," this argument is fallacious. In any 
case it is purely academic because the time 
for modification by His Majesty has now ex-
pired at the most it could only be taken as 
far as a statement that the Courts would" 
have to consider the Constitution"as'modifi-
ed by His Majesty at the time of considera-
tion. The Attorney-General then proceeded 
to deal with the remitting by the trial judge 
of the proceedings to the Registrar to take 
an account and for necessary consequential 
orders following on that account. It was 
the submission of the Attorney-General that 
on the lew of the Federation as set out in 
the Enactments and cases to which he makes 
reference in his written submissions a judg-
ment cannot be entered against the Government 
of the Federation. How far those pre-Merde-
ka judgments are affected by the new Consti-
tution is not clear to me but I find it 
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unnecessary in the light of the undertaking 
twice repeated by the Attorney General to make 
a decision thereon. The reason for this will 
be clear when reference is made to the; actual 
order which I would make on this appeal. 

For myself I would grant the appeal to 
the extent of deleting from the declaration the 
words, "and still is a member of the force," 
and substituting the words, "and was at the 
date of filing of the suit a member of the 10 
force •" 

As regards the remitting to the Regis-
trar, I would order a stay of that part of the 
order pending a further order of this Court. 

In view of the judgments of the major-
ity of the Court I would content myself on the 
question of costs with saying I see no" reason 
why the successful party should not get his or 
its costs. 

I note that I have not dealt with the 20 
so-called cross-appeal. I have not done so be-
cause when the question was raised during the 
hearing by the learned Chief Justice - I am not 
certain whether counsel for the Respondent with-
drew or abandoned it - but if it still remains 
extent, in my opinion, it is not a cross-appeal 
in that it is not sought on behalf of the Re-
spondent to set aside the order or the judgment 
in the Court below or any part thereof. It is 
therefore not a proper cross-appeal. It is no 30 
more, in my opinion, than Respondent's reasons 
additional to the judgment of~Rigby, J., to 
support the actual judgment in the Court below. 

Sgd: M.G.Neal . 
Judge 

Federation of Malaya 
14th November, 1960. 
TRUE COPY 

Sd/-
Secretary to Judge 

Ipoh. 
15/12/60. 

40 
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1960 

JUDGMENT OF THOMSON, O.J. 

This appeal from a decision of Rigby, J., 
raises a question of some importance as to the 
interpretation of certain provisions of the Con-
stitution. 

The Respondent was at all material times, 
and indeed claims stj.ll to be, an Inspector in 
what is now the Royal Federation of Malaya 

20 Police. He was first appointed on probation in 
1951 and permanently appointed to the rank of 
Inspector on 1st June, 1953. On 7th July, 1958, 
he was dismissed from the Force by the Commiss-
ioner of Police and it is from that dismissal 
that the present proceedings arise. 

Up to a point the circumstances leading 
up to Inspector Kanda's dismissal are not very 
seriously in dispute. 

Some time in April, 1957, the Police in 
30 Penang obtained information, which clearly had 

some truth in it, to the effect that forged 
tickets in the Social and Y/elfare Lottery were 
in circulation. This was investigated and from 
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a very early stage the Respondent, Inspector 
Kanda, was either in charge of or otherwise per-
sonally engaged in the investigation. Event-
ually two men, Loh and Ang, were arrested and 
were committed for trial at the Penang Assize 
for possession of forged lottery tickets in con-
travention of Section 474 of the Penal Code and 
abetment of that offence. 

The two accused were tried before Rigby, 
J., and a jury and were found not gui'.ty and in 
the course of the trial it became probable that 
two police informers and at least two police 
officers had committed perjury. One of these 
police officers indeed admitted in Court that 
he had given false evidence ana when subsequent-
ly prosecuted in the Magistrate's Court pleaded 
guilty to a charge of perjury for which he re-
ceived a discharge without a conviction being 
recorded, in spite of which he is still a mem-
ber of the Police Force. Another police wit-
ness was prosecuted for perjury but the prose-
cution was withdrawn apparently because"if was 
thought it must fail on technical grounds. No 
proceedings were taken against the two police 
informers. 

10 

20 

As a result of these events the Commis-
sioner of Police set up a Board of Inquiry to 
enquire into the circumstances of the case. 
This Board consisted of three senior Police 
Officers and on a number of days during the 30 
months of December, 1957 and January, 1958, 
took unsworn statements from a number of police 
witnesses including the present Respondent and 
the two police informers who had given evidence 
at the forgery trial. 

This Board produced a lengthy report deal-
ing in detail with the affairs as a whole and 
the parts played in it by a number of individu-
al police officers. It was accepted, and in-
deed at that stage the point was beyond contro- 40 
versy, that perjury had been committed at the 
forgery trial, but it was thought that the 
Police officers who had conducted the prosecu-
tion case at the preliminary enquiry and sup-
plied the evidence to prosecuting counsel at 
the Assizes had done so in good faith and be-
lieving the evidence to be true. As regards 



155. 

Inspector Kanda, however, there was evidence 
which, if it was true, showed that he knew cer-
tain portions of the evidence proposed to "be 
given at the forgery trial to be untrue, that 
he had encouraged the making of untrue state-
ments and that he had kept to himself the know-
ledge that seme of these statements were untrue. 
The Board described him as the "villian of the 
piece". They expressed the view that he had en-

10 couraged certain witnesses to give false evid-
ence so as to "simplify the case and to cut 
short the evidence". As regards certain other 
evidence they expressed the view that his motive 
was "dishonestly to strengthen the case against 
both accused in order to ensure a conviction in 
Court". They concluded :-

"The Board were forced to the conclu-
sion that Inspt. KANDA is a very ambitious 
and a thoroughly unscrupulous officer who • 

20 is prepared to go to any lengths, includ-
ing the fabrication offalse evidence, to 
add to his reputation as a successful in-
vestigator. The Board could not help won-
dering how many of his previous successful 
cases had been achieved by similar methods." 

In consequence of this report it was de-
cided to take disciplinary proceedings against 
Inspector Kanda and on 12th March, 1958, Mr. 
Strathairn, who had just been transferred to 

30 Penang as Chief Police Officer and who was jun-
ior to one of the members of the Board of Inquiry 
but senior to the other two members, was instruc-
ed to act as the Adjudicating Officer in such 
proceedings. He was furnished with a copy of 
the report of the Board of Inquiry and with the 
statements made by witnesses before that Board. 
He was also furnished with charges which after 
some variation were the charges which Inspector 
Kanda was later called upon to answer. 

4-0 Although they gave rise to much argument 
at one stage of the proceedings, I do not think 
it is necessary to discuss these charges in de-
tail here, .apart from a minor charge of disobed-
ience to a lawful command by failing to subpoena 
a witness, they were to the effect that it was 
the duty of Inspector Kanda to prepare the Police 
Inestigation Papers on which the prosecution case 
at the forgery trial would be based and that in 
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doing so on each of four specified material 
points he dealt with the evidence in a way that 
could be regarded as either failing to disclose 
evidence in his possession, which is an offence 
against discipline by reason of regulation 2(a) 
(44) of the Police Regulations, or as submitt-
ing evidence which he knew to be false which 
amounted to conduct to the prejudice of good 
order and discipline in contravention of regu-
lation 2(a) (65) of the Police Regulations. 

These charges were communicated to In-
spector Kanda and at a later stage the state-
ments made by the witnesses before the Board of 
Inquiry were also communicated to him but the 
report of that Board which had been communicat-
ed to Mr. Strathairn was never at any material 
time communicated to him. 

10 

In duo course Inspector Kanda appeared be-
fore Mr. Strathairn at a Police Orderly Room 
and in the event after taking evidence Mr.Strat- 20 
hairn found that the charges made against him 
were proved. In respect of the minor charge of 
disobedience Mr. Strathairn reprimanded him but 
in respect of the other charges he recommended 
that he be dismissed from the Police. There 
has never been any suggestion that these"pr6-
ceedings were not substantially in accordance 
with the provisions of the Police Regulations. 

I do not think that what subsequently 
happened calls for very detailed examination. 30 
In the event Inspector Kanda was dismissed by a 
letter dated 7th July, 1958, and after he had 
unsuccessfully exhausted his departmental rights of 
appeal he commenced the present proceedings on 
1st October, 1959. 

In these proceedings he asked for a de-
claration that his purported dismissal on 7th 
July, 1958, "was void, inoperative and of no 
effect, and that he is still a member of the 
said Force" and for various consequential re- 40 
liefs. 

The grounds on which Inspector Kanc.a 
claimed his purported dismissal was "void, in-
operative and of no effect" were, first, that 
it had been effected by an authority subordinate 
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to that which at the time of the dismissal had 
power to appoint a member of the Police Force 
of equal rank and that this was contrary to 
Article 135(l) of the Constitution, and second, 
that it was effected without his being given a 
reasonable opportunity of being heard and that 
this was contrary to Article 135(2) of the Con-
stitution and to natural justice. 

The case was tried by Rigby, J., who 
10 dealt with it in a lengthy and wholly admirable 

judgment. He took the view that on a proper 
construction of Article 144(1) as read with 
Article 135(1) of the Constitution at the mat-
erial time, which-was the time of Inspector 
Kanda's dismissal, the power to appoint, and 
consequently the power to dismiss, officers of 
his rank was vested in the Police Service Com-
mission and that the Commissioner of Police 
was an authority subordinate to the Police Ser-

20 vice Commission and so by reason of Article 135 
(l) of the Constitution had no power to dismiss 
him. 
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That was enough to conclude the case in 
favour of Inspector Kanda, but His Lordship al-
so dealt with the other ground on which Inspec-
tor Kanda's claim was based. That was that 
even if the Commissioner of Police had the pow-
er to dismiss him, his dismissal as actually 
effected was contrary to natural justice and in 

30 breach of the Constitution in that he was not 
afforded a reasonable opportunity of being 
heard before an order of dismissal against him 
had been made. Cn this point His Lordship, af-
ter a very detailed examination of the facts, 
came to the conclusion that there had been a 
failure to efforc. Inspector Kanda a reasonable 
opportunity of being heard before he was dis-
missed. It is important, however, to observe 
that His Lordship based, this conclusion on two 

40 things and two things only. One was that at 
the original disciplinary proceedings Mr. Stat-
hairn was in possession of a copy of the find-
ings of the Board of Inquiry into the circum-
stances of the abortive forgery trial. The 
other was that Inspector Kanda had not been sup-
plied with a copy of these findings. His 
Lordship concluded :-
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" In my view, the furnishing of a 
copy of the Findings of the Board of In-
quiry to the Adjudicating Officer ap-
pointed to hear the disciplinary charges, 
coupled with the fact that no such copy 
was furnished to the Plaintiff, amounted 
to such a denial of natural justice as to 
entitle this Court to set aside those pro-
ceedings on this ground. It amounted, in 
my view, to a failure to afford the Plain- 10 
tiff a reasonable opportunity of being 
heard in answer to the charge preferred 
against him which resulted in his dis-
missal." 

Having arrived at these results His Lord-
ship gave judgment in favour of Inspector Kanda 
for a declaration that his purported dismissal 
from the Police was void, inoperative and of no 
effect and that he was still a member of the 
Police, for payment to him of his emoluments 20 
from the date of his dismissal on 7th July,1958, 
the amount•of these emoluments to be found on 
an inquiry, and for costs. 

' Against that decision the Government has 
now appealed, and of course such an appeal in-
volves an attack on both of-the groups of con-
clusions which led Rigby J., to his ultimate 
result. There is also what is called a "Cross-
appeal" by Inspector Ivanda but I propose to dis-
regard it beyond saying it should be formally 30 
dismissed because it does not ask that the deci-
sion of the High Court should be varied in any 
way but merely controverts a number of observa-
tions made by the trial Judge in the course of 
his judgment. 

In the first place I propose to deal 
with the constitutional question of whether or 
not the Commissioner of Police had power to dis-
miss Inspector Kanda. Before doing so, however, 
it should be made clear that the constitution 40 
which came into force on Merdeka Day, that is 
31st August, 1957, was- amended hy Act NoslO of 
1960 with effect from 31st May, 1960. The mat-
erial date in the present case is 7th July,1958, 
the date of the purported dismissal of Inspect-
or Kanda, and what we are concerned with, there-
fore, is the provisions of the Constitution as 
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they stood subsequent to its coming" intG exist-
ence but prior to its amendment in 1960. 

The lav/ relating to what is now known as 
the Royal Federation of Malaya Police is to be 
found in the Police Ordinance,.1952 (No: 14 of 
1952). Putting aside such functionaries as 
women police, extra constables and watch con-
stables, the Ordinance divides members of the 
Force into four classes: gazetted police offic-

io ers, superior police officers (which includes 
inspectors), subordinate police officers and 
constables. 

As regards gazetted police officers, 
section 3 provides that such officers shall be 
appointed "in the same manner as other public 
officers of corresponding status in the service 
of the Government of the Federation, and shall 
be subject to the same disciplinary provisions". 
The Ordinance is silent as regards the discharge 

20 of such offioers so the question of their dis-
charge is governed by Section 29 of the Inter- • 
pretation and General Glauses Ordinance by which, 
in brief, a power to appoint is to be construed 
as including a power to dismiss. 

As regards superior police officers, 
subordinate police officers and constables, sec-
tion 9 provides that such officers may be ap-
pointed by the Commissioner and section"10 pro-
vides that their appointments shall be for""such 

30 period as may be prescribed by Police Regula-
tions . 
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A general power of discharge is contained 
in section 19 which provides that a superior 
police officer or subordinate police officer may 
be discharged by the Commissioner, and a con-
stable may be discharged by the Commissioner or 
a Commanding Officer, at any time if unlikely 
to become an efficient police officer or physic-
ally or mentally unfit or on reorganisation or 

40 reduction of establishment. That general power, 
hov/ever, is subject to the proviso that except 
in certain specified cases no police officer is 
to be discharged under the section without the 
prior approval by an authority who prior to 31st 
August, 1957, was the High Commissioner in the 
case of superior police officers and the Chief 
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Secretary in the case of subordinate police 
officers or constables and v/ho since that date 
has been His Majesty in the case of superior 
police officers and in the case cf subordinate 
police officers first the Minister of Defence 
and then, since 24th August, 1959, the Police 
Service Commission (see L.N.(N.S.) l/57 > L.N. 
(N.S.) 30/57; L.N. 294/59). 

Apart from the provisions of section 19, 
section-45 provides that any superior police 
officer, subordinate police officer"o:?--'con-
stable who is found guilty by an officer auth-
orised in that behalf of any offence against 
discipline shall be liable to such punishment 
in accordance with the provisions of the First 
Schedule to the Ordinance. That Schedule sets 
out a range of punishments from dismissal to 
punishment drill and provides inter alia that 
dismissal can only be.imposed as a punishment 
on a superior police officer by the Commission-
er of Police himself. 

By section 47 any conviction and pun-
ishment imposed under section 45 is subject to 
appeal as prescribed by the Police Regulations. 
Originally in the case of a superior police of-
ficer who was dismissed that appeal was to the 
Chief Secretary, then from 31st August* 1957, 
until 23rd August, 1959, it was to the Minister 
charged with the responsibility for the Police, 
who was at that time the Minister for Defence, 
and since 24th August, 1959, it has been to the 
Police Service Commission (see L.N. (U.S.) l/57 
L.N. (N.S.) 30/57 and L.N. 294/59). 

It was under the provisions of section 45 
that the Commissioner purported to dismiss In-
spector Kanda and what is in question here is 
whether on 7th July, 1953, the date of the dis-
missal, the Commissioner still possessed 'the 
power to dismiss under that section. 

That question has to be considered in 
the light 'of the relevant provisions of the Con 
stitution relating to the Public Services. 

Article 132 sets out what are the publi 
services and these include the "general public 
service of the Federation" and what, crier to 
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the 1960 amendments, was called the "police 
service" and is now called the "police force". 
The Article goes on to provide that the quali-
fications for appointment ana the conditions of 
service of parsons in these services may "be reg-
ulated by federal law and, subject to the pro-
visions of any such law, by the Yang di-Pertuan 
Agong. Since the 1960 amendments the Article" 
has provided (though it did not do so original-

10 ly) that, except as expressly provided by the 
Constitution, every person in any of the ser-
vices, except; State services, holds office dur-
ing the pleasure of His Majesty. 

Then comes Article 135 which is of vit-
al importance in the present case. The rele-
vant portions read as follows s-

" 135. (l) No member of any of the ser-
vices mentioned in paragraphs (b) to (g) 
of Clause (1) of Article 132 shall be dis-

20 missed or reduced in rank by an authority 
subordinate to that which,'at the time of 
the dismissal or reduction, has power to 
appoint a member of that service of equal 
rank. 

(2) No member of such a service 
as aforesaid shall be dismissed or reduc-
ed in rank without being given a reason-
able opportunity of being heard. " 

That Article applies in terms to the 
30 "police service" which is the service mentioned 

in paragraph (d) of Article 132, and in the ab-
sence of any specific limiting words I think it 
clearly applies to all members of the police 
service, particularly when regard is had to the 
history of the corresponding Article of the In-
dian Constitution to which it corresponds,which 
is Article 311. 

Similar provisions to those of sub-
article 135(1) were to be found in-section 34 

40 (1) of the Government of India Act, 1919 (sec-
tion 96B of the 1929 Reprint) but when that 
section was in effect re-enacted by section 240 
(2) of the Government of India Act, 1935, .it 
was provided by section 243 of that Act that 
notwithstanding the provisions of section 240 
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the conditions of service of the subordinate 
ranks of the various police forces in India, 
should be such as might be determined by the var-
ious Indian Acts relating to these forces and 
this was held in the case of North-West Frontier 
Province v. Sura.j Narain Anand(^) to exclude the 
subordinate ranks of the Police from the provi-
sions of section 240(2) on the ground that lia-
bility to dismissal was a condition of service. 
When the Constitution of India came tc be enact- 10 
ed section 240(2) of the 1935 Act was in effect 
re-enacted in Article 31l(l) but section 243 was 
not re-enacted with the result that, as has been 
recognised by the Courts in India, subordinate 
members of the Police Forces are now entitled to 
the protection of Article 311(1) (see Suresh v. 
Himangshu). (2) Again provisions similar to those 
of the second sub-article of our Article 135 are 
to be found in section 240(3) of the Government 
of India Act, 1935, but no class of persons were 20 
excluded from the operation of that section "and 
it became Article 311(2) of the Indian Constitu-
tion. 

To return to our own Constitution, Arti-
cles 138 (now repealed), 139? 140 (nov\ amended) 
and 141 set up Commissions to have "jurisdic-
tion" over the members of each particular Ser-
vice. In particular, Article 140 provides for 
a Police Service Commission whose "jurisdiction" 
was prior to 1960 to extend to "all persons who 30 
.are members of the Police service". 

The functions of these Commissions (includ-
ing the Police Commission) are set out in Arti-
cle 144(1) which reads as follows:-

"Subject to the provisions of sny exist-
ing law and to the provisions of this Con-
stitution, it shall be the duty of a Com-
mission to which this Part applies to ap-
point, confirm,emplace on'the permanent or 
pensionable establishment, promote, trans- 40 
fer and exercise disciplinary control over 
members of the service or services to 
which its jurisdiction extends." 
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(1) L.R, LXXV I.A. 343. 
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Although, the word "power" does not occur 
in that Article it is clear from the use of the 
words "duty" and "jurisdiction" that, read with 
Articles 138, 139, 140 and 141 it would in the 
absence of any limiting words give the various 
•Commissions set up by these Articles power to 
appoint members of the services over which they 
have jurisdiction. But there are limiting words 
The Article commences with the words "subject 

10 to the provisions of any existing law and to 
the provisions of this Constitution". In my 
view, as a matter of construction these words 
limit the powers of the Commission and do not 
merely mean that these powers are to be exer-
cised in accordance with any procedural require-
ments of the existing laws or of the Constitu-
tion. As was said by Lord Simonds in the case 
of Smith v. London Transport Executive (3) 
the words "are apt to enact that the powers 

20 thereafter given are subject to restrictions or 
limitations to be found elsewhere". Later (at 
p. 569) His Lordship said :-

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala-"'- Lumpur 

No.18 
Reasons for 
Judgment of 
Court of Appeal 
(delivered by 
Thomson, G.J.) 
9th December 
1960 
continued 

" The words 'subject to the provisions 
of this Act' are natur-
ally words cf restriction. They assume 
an authority immediately given and give a 
warning that elsewhere a limitation upon 
that authority will be found. " 

Here, then, the limitations upon the 
30 powers of the Commissions in general and of the 

Police Service Commission in particular are to 
be looked for in two places, in the Constitu-
tion itself and in the "existing laws". 

As far as the Constitution is concerned 
there is no difficulty. Though it is no doubt 
true, at any rate in a popular sense, that the 
services enumerated in Article 132 include all 
the functionaries of Government who could reas-
onably be regarded as public servants, it is 

40 clear, from the provisions of the Constitution 
itself, that all those functionaries are not to 
be appointed by one or other of the Commissions. 
In addition to the special provisions as to the 
appointment of Judges and the Auditor-General 

(3) (1951) A.C. 555, 565. 
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and certain other functionaries, there is Arti-
cle 144(3) which provides that Kis Majesty may 
designate certain senior posts as special posts 
and that when he does so appointments to such 
posts are not to be made by the appropriate Com-
mission but are to be made by His Majesty him-
self on the recommendation of that Commission 
and Article 144(4) which contains similar pro-
visions as to similar posts in the services of 
the States. 

As regards the "existing laws",""these 
are defined by Article 160 as any laws-in force 
in the Federation, or any part thereof, immedi-
ately before 31st August, 1957? and they are 
continued in force after that date by Article 
162. 

Here two things must be clearly borne 
in mind in 

The first is that the Constitution is a 
Constitution; that is to say, it does not pur-
port to be a complete and exhaustive code of 
law dealing with every activity of the State and 
with every right and duty of the citizen. What 
it is, and what it purports to be, is an instru-
ment setting out the organisation of the State, 
setting out the powers and relationships to each 
other of the various organs of the State and 
distributing among them the executive, the judi-
cial and, what we are concerned with here, the 
legislative power. 

The second point to be observed is that 
immediately before the coming into existence of 
the Constitution on Merdeka Day, 1957, the geo-
graphical territory to which that Constitution 
was to be applied was not a hitherto unoccupied 
territory on the moon, nor was it as the Garden 
of Eden before the Fall. It was a territory 
which was in existence and had a political iden-
tity under a different Constitution end which 
possessed a great body of law enacted by a vari-
ety of legislatures governing every aspect of 
the activities of the citizens. There was a 
body of criminal law, there was a body of civil 
law, there was a body of lav; affecting status 
and so forth and so forth. 

The new Constitution made no attempt to 
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deal in detail with the subject matter of that 
pre-existing body of law. As regards the future 
it vested the legislative power of the new State 
in Parliament as regards certain matters and in 
the legislative bodies of the constituent States 
as regards other matters. Clearly, however, 
these newly created legislative organs could not 
within any reasonable period of time provide the 
new State with the complete apparatus of law 

10 which is considered necessary in a modern State. 
If chaos were to be avoided the only practical 
step was to continue in existence the body of 
law that already existed and to make it clear 
that it spoke with the voice of authority as 
clearly as did the laws to he enacted by the 
newly legislative bodies. 

This was sought to he done by Article 
162 which is to be read in the light of Article 
4(1) which reads as follows:-
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20 " This Constitution is the supreme law 
of the Federation and any law passed after 
Merdeka Day which is inconsistent with this 
Constitution shall, to the extent of the 
inconsistency, be void, " 

Article 162 provides that the "existing 
laws", that is the laws in operation immediate-
ly before 31st August, 1957, shall continue in 
force after that date subject to any modifica-
tions made to them under the Article itself and 

30 subject to any amendments made to them by feder-
al of State law, that is to say, Acts of Parlia-
ment or laws made by the legislature of any 
State. From that it follows that any reference 
to the existing laws in any other Article of the 
Constitution must he held to he a reference to 
such existing law as it reads at whatever time 
may be material to the purpose for which such 
reference is made, that is to say, as modified 
or amended, if at add., as at the time of refer-

40 ence. That is. I think, clear from section 14 
of the Interpretation and General Clauses Ord-
inance, 1948, which is in terms applied to the 
interpretation of the Constitution hy Article 
160. 

Apart from amendment by legislatures 
constituted and recognised by the Constitution, 
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The f i r s t i s t h a t H i s M a j e s t y may w i t h i n 
t w o y e a r s a f t e r 3 1 s t A u g u s t , 1 9 5 7 , b y o r d e r make 
s u c h m o d i f i c a t i o n s i n a n y e x i s t i n g l a w a s a p p e a r 
t o h i m n e c e s s a r y o r e x p e d i e n t t o b r i n g t h e p r o -
v i s i o n s o f t h a t lav/ " i n t o a c c o r d w i t h t h e p r o -
v i s i o n s o f t h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n " . 

The s e c o n d i s t h a t w h e r e no m o d i f i c a t i o n 
o r d e r h a s b e e n made b y H i s M a j e s t y a n y C o u r t a p -
p l y i n g t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f a n e x i s t i n g l a w a t a n y 
t i m e "may" do s o " w i t h s u c h m o d i f i c a t i o n s a s may 
b e n e c e s s a r y t o b r i n g i t i n t o a c c o r d w i t h t h e 
p r o v i s i o n s o f t h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n " . • I n b o t h c a s e s 
" m o d i f i c a t i o n " i n c l u d e s amendment , a d a p t a t i o n 
and r e p e a l . 

The P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e , 1 9 5 2 , was i n f o r c e on 
3 0 t h A u g u s t , 1 9 5 7 , and t h u s i s one o f t h e " e x i s t -
i n g l a w s " w i t h i n t h e m e a n i n g o f A r t i c l e 1 6 2 . 
S i n c e M e r d e k a Day i t s p r o v i s i o n s f o r t h e a p p o i n t -
m e n t 
h a v e 
h a v e 
i c l e 
t i m e 

162, 
t h e y 

and d i s m i s s a l o f s u p e r i o r p o l i c e o f f i c e r s 
n o t b e e n amended b y P a r l i a m e n t . N e i t h e r 
t h e y b e e n m o d i f i e d b y H i s M a j e s t y u n d e r A r t -

and i n d e e d b y r e a s o n o f e f f l u x i o n of 
c a n n o t now be s o m o d i f i e d . The o n l y 

q u e s t i o n , t h e n , and t o my mind i t g o e s t o " t h e 
r o o t o f t h e p r e s e n t a p p e a l , i s w h e t h e r t h i s 
C o u r t i s r e q u i r e d t o m o d i f y t h e m i n a n y way i n 
a c c o r d a n c e w i t h i t s pov/er u n d e r A r t i c l e 3 . 6 2 , 

One o b j e c t o f A r t i c l e 1 6 2 ( 6 ) , t h e s u b -
a r t i c l e w h i c h g i v e s t h e C o u r t pov/er t o m o d i f y , 
i s c l e a r l y t o a v o i d q u e s t i o n s o f i m p l i e d r e p e a l 
a r i s i n g . I f n o s u c h p r o v i s i o n e x i s t e d i t m i g h t 
w e l l b e , i n s p i t e o f A r t i c l e 4 , t h a t some p a r t i -
c u l a r p r o v i s i o n o f a n e x i s t i n g l a w i n c o n s i s t e n t 
w i t h some g e n e r a l p r o v i s i o n o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n 
w o u l d be t r e a t e d a s h a v i n g b e e n p r o t a n t £ r e p e a l -
e d and t h e r e w o u l d t h u s be l e f t a T e g i s l a t i v e 
l a c u n a . I n s u c h a c a s e t h e C o u r t h a s t h e pov/er 
t o m o d i f y t h e p r o v i s i o n i n q u e s t i o n r a t h e r t h a n 
t r e a t i t a s r e p e a l e d b y i m p l i c a t i o n and i n my 
v i e w , i n s p i t e o f t h e u s e o f t h e word " m a y " , t h e 
C o u r t i s u n d e r a d u t y t o e x e r c i s e t h a t power i n 
r e l a t i o n t o a n y p r o v i s i o n o f t h e e x i s t i n g l a w s 
w h i c h w o u l d o t h e r w i s e be t r e a t e d a s r e p e a l e d b y 
i m p l i c a t i o n and t o m o d i f y , t h a t i s t o s a y amend, 
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i t s o a s t o " b r i n g i t i n t o a c c o r d w i t h t h e p r o v i -
s i o n s o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n . 

B u t , i s t h e p r e s e n t c a s e a c a s e 
t h a t p o w e r s h o u l d be e x e r c i s e d ? 

w h e r e 

The C o n s t i t u t i o n i t s e l f i f we w e r § t o 
e x c l u d e a l l r e f e r e n c e s t o e x i s t i n g ' l a w w o u l d " 
p r o v i d e t h a t s u p e r i o r p o l i c e o f f i c e r s ( a n d i n -
d e e d a l l p o l i c e o f f i c e r s ) s h o u l d be a p p o i n t e d b y 
t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n . A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( 1 ) 

1 0 s a y s t h a t no P o l i c e O f f i c e r c a n b e d i s m i s s e d b y 
a n y a u t h o r i t y s u b o r d i n a t e t o t h e a u t h o r i t y w h i c h 
a p p o i n t e d h i m and i n t h e p r e s e n t c a s e t h e c u r i -
o u s a d m i s s i o n h a s b e e n made on t h e p l e a d i n g s 
t h a t t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e i s a n a u t h o r i t y 
s u b o r d i n a t e t o t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n . 
S t r a n g e a s i t may a p p e a r t o b e I t h i n k we m u s t 
a c c e p t t h a t a d m i s s i o n ( w h i c h t o me a p p e a r s c o n -
t r a r y t o a l l r e a l i t y ) f o r t h e p u r p o s e o f t h e p r e -
s e n t c a s e and on i t , c o n s i d e r e d i n r e l a t i o n t o 

2 0 A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( 1 ) , t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e w o u l d 
a f t e r 3 1 s t A u g u s t , 1 9 5 7 , h a v e n o power t o d i s -
m i s s a s u p e r i o r p o l i c e o f f i c e r ( o r i n d e e d a n y 
p o l i c e o f f i c e r ) and t h e r e l e v a n t p r o v i s i o n s o f 
t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e w h i c h g i v e him t h a t power 
w o u l d t h e r e f o r e e x f a c i e b e i n c o n s i s t e n t w i t h 
t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f " the C o n s t i t u t i o n and c a l l f o r 
m o d i f i c a t i o n b y t h e C o u r t i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h A r t -
i c l e 1 6 2 ( 6 ) . 

T h a t a r g u m e n t , h o w e v e r / o v e r l o o k s t h e 
3 0 o p e n i n g w o r d s o f A r t i c l e 1 4 4 ( 1 ) , " s u b j e c t t o t h e 

p r o v i s i o n s o f a n y e x i s t i n g l a v ; and t o t h e p r o v i -
s i o n s o f t h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n " . T h e s e w o r d s c l e a r -
l y e n v i s a g e t h a t t h e C o m m i s s i o n ' s p o w e r s a r e t o 
b e l i m i t e d b y p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e e x i s t i n g l a w 
w h i c h a r e n o t t h e same a s a n y p r o v i s i o n s " o f t h e 
C o n s t i t u t i o n , f o r o t h e r w i s e t h e r e w o u l d b e n o 
n e e d t o r e f e r t o t h e e x i s t i n g l a w s . M o r e o v e r , 
i f t h e r e l e v a n t p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e e x i s t i n g l a w s 
a r e t o b e m o d i f i e d b y t h e C o u r t u n d e r A r t i c l e 

4 0 1 6 2 ( 6 ) t h e m o d i f i c a t i o n s t h u s made c o u l d o n l y b e 
s u c h a s t o make t h e e x i s t i n g l a w i d e n t i c a l w i t h 
t h e c o r r e s p o n d i n g p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n . 
The e f f e c t o f t h i s , h o w e v e r , w o u l d a g a i n b e t o 
make t h e r e f e r e n c e t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e e x -
i s t i n g l a w m e a n i n g l e s s and a p i e c e o f s u r p l u s a g e . 
I t i s a x i o m a t i c t h a t a l l t h e w o r d s o f a s t a t u t e 
a r e t o be g i v e n some m e a n i n g , i f p o s s i b l e . H e r e 
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t h a t p r i n c i p l e r e q u i r e s t h a t t h e r e f e r e n c e t o 
t h e e x i s t i n g l a w s i n A r t i c l e 14 4 be r e a d a s a 
r e f e r e n c e t o t h e s e l a w s s u b j e c t t o a n y amendment 
made t o t h e m b y t h e l e g i s l a t u r e and n o t a s s u b -
j e c t t o a n y m o d i f i c a t i o n t o b e made b y t h e C o u r t 
u n d e r A r t i c l e 1 6 2 . 

We a r e n o t c o n c e r n e d h e r e w i t h t h e p o w e r s 
o f H i s M a j e s t y u n d e r t h a t A r t i c l e w h i c h h a v e 
n e v e r b e e n e x e r c i s e d i n t h i s c o n n e c t i o n and a r e 
now s p e n t , b u t s o f a r a s t h e p o w e r s o f t h e C o u r t 
a r e c o n c e r n e d , t h e s e s h o u l d o n l y be e x e r c i s e d i f 
i t i s n e c e s s a r y t o e x e r c i s e t h e m and h e r e i t i s 
n o t n e c e s s a r y t o do s o b e c a u s e t h e A r t i c l e i t -
s e l f e n v i s a g e s t h e p o s s i b i l i t y o f t h e e x i s t i n g 
l a w d i f f e r i n g f r o m t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e C o n s t i -
t u t i o n . 

10 

I am t h u s l e d t o t h e v i e w t h a t t h e Com-
m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e a f t e r 3 1 s t A u g u s t , 1 9 5 7 , 
s t i l l h a d t h e power t o a p p o i n t s u p e r i o r p o l i c e , 
o f f i c e r s and t h e r e f o r e t h e r e was n o t h i n g i n A r t - 2 0 
i c l e 1 3 5 ( 1 ) w h i c h a f f e c t e d h i s p o w e r u n d e r s e c -
t i o n 4 5 o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e t o d i s m i s s s u c h 
o f f i c e r s i n g e n e r a l and I n s p e c t o r K a n d a i n p a r -
t i c u l a r . 

Al though, t h e a r g u m e n t i s n o t i n i t s e l f 
c o n c l u s i v e , I f i n d some s u p p o r t f o r t h e v i e w s I 
h a v e e x p r e s s e d i n t h e w o r d i n g o f A r t i c l e ' X 3 5 ~ ( l ) 
i t s e l f t o t h e e f f e c t t h a t n o member o f t h e s e r -
v i c e s m e n t i o n e d i n A r t i c l e 1 3 2 ( o t h e r t h a n t h e 
a r m e d f o r c e s ) s h a l l b e d i s m i s s e d b y a n a u t h o r i t y 3 0 
s u b o r d i n a t e t o t h a t w h i c h h a s power t c a p p o i n t 
a member o f t h a t s e r v i c e o f e q u a l r a n k . The 
w o r d i n g o f t h a t A r t i c l e c l e a r l y , c o n t e m p l a t e s 
t h a t w i t h i n a n y o f t h e s p e c i f i e d s e r v i c e s p e r -
s o n s - o f d i f f e r e n t r a n k s may b e a p p o i n t ; e d b y 
d i f f e r e n t a u t h o r i t i e s . I f . i n e v e r y c a s e o n l y 
t h e a p p r o p r i a t e C o m m i s s i o n h a d t h e power t o 
make a p p o i n t m e n t s t h e n one would h a v e e x p e c t e d 
A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( 1 ) t o r e a d t h a t n o member o f a n y 
s e r v i o e s h o u l d b e d i s m i s s e d e x c e p t b y t h e Com- 4 0 
m i s s i o n h a v i n g j u r i s d i c t i o n o v e r t h a t s e r v i c e . 

I am n o t , o f c o u r s e , o v e r l o o k i n g t h e . 
e x t r a o r d i n a r y f a c t w h i c h was d i s c l o s e d i n e v i d -
e n c e a t t h e t r i a l of t h e p r e s e n t c a s e t h a t s i n c e 
3 1 ' s t A u g u s t , 1 9 5 7 , s u p e r i o r p o l i c e o f f i c e r s h a v e 
i n f a c t b e e n a p p o i n t e d b y t h e P o l i c e s e r v i c e 
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C o m m i s s i o n and n o t "by t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e . 
U n l e s s t h e Government c a n p e r s u a d e some C o u r t i n 
t h e f u t u r e t o t a k e t h e v i e w t h a t t h e P o l i c e S e r -
v i c e C o m m i s s i o n h a s done s o b y r e a s o n o f some 
l e g a l l y p e r m i s s i b l e d e l e g a t i o n o f p o w e r t o i t b y 
t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , t h e c o n c l u s i o n s a t 
w h i c h I h a v e a r r i v e d , and a t w h i c h I h a s t e n t o 
add we h a v e b e e n i n v i t e d t o a r r i v e , would s e e m 
t o s u p p o r t t h e c o r o l l a r y t h a t n o n e o f t h e s e f u n c -
t i o n a r i e s a p p o i n t e d h y t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e Com-
m i s s i o n h a v e b e e n p r o p e r l y a p p o i n t e d and t h i s 
may c a s t some d o u b t on t h e i r l e g a l c a p a c i t y t o 
e x e r c i s e t h e p o w e r s and e n j o y t h e p r o t e c t i o n a c -
c o r d e d b y l a w t o P o l i c e O f f i c e r s . T h a t , h o w -
e v e r , i s b e s i d e t h e p o i n t . I am bound t o s t a t e 
t h e l a w a s I b e l i e v e i t t o be w i t h o u t r e g a r d t o 
a n y u n f o r t u n a t e c o n s e q u e n c e s t h a t may f o l l o w . 
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B e f o r e d e p a r t i n g f r o m t h i s p a r t o f t h e 
c a s e t h e r e a r e t w o o b s e r v a t i o n s I w o u l d w i s h t o 
m a k e . 

The f i r s t i s t h a t I h a v e n o t b e e n u n -
m i n d f u l o f t h e A t t o r n e y - G e n e r a l ' s a r g u m e n t b a s e d 
on t h e c a s e o f R . V e r k a t o Rao v . S e c r e t a r y o f 
S t a t e f o r I n d i a i n C o u n c i l " X T T t h a t a p a r t f r o m 
t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n Government 
s e r v a n t s h o l d t h e i r o f f i c e s d u r i n g t h e p l e a s u r e 
o f t h e P a r a m o u n t R u l e r and t h e r e f o r e t h e i r s e r -
v i c e s may he t e r m i n a t e d a t a n y t i m e . I t i s v e r y 
l i k e l y t h a t s i n c e t h e 1 9 6 0 amendments t h e r e i s 
s u c h a power i n t h e P a r a m o u n t R u l e r a l t h o u g h i t 
i s n o t a l t o g e t h e r c l e a r w h e t h e r t h e r e was s u c h 
a p o w e r p r i o r t o 1 9 6 0 . The q u e s t i o n , h o w e v e r , 
d o e s n o t a r i s e h e r e f o r t h e r e i s no q u e s t i o n o f 
I n s p e c t o r K a n d a h a v i n g h i s s e r v i c e s t e r m i n a t e d 
b y t h e e x e r c i s e o f a n y s u c h p o w e r o r p u r p o r t e d 
p o w e r . What h a p p e n e d h e r e , and i t i s t h e o n l y 
t h i n g t h a t h a p p e n e d , i s t h a t h e was d i s m i s s e d 
f o r m i s c o n d u c t b y t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e 
u n d e r t h e p o w e r s v e s t e d i n h i m b y t h e P o l i c e O r d -
i n a n c e and t h e r e h a s n e v e r b e e n a n y s u g g e s t i o n 
t h a t h i s s e r v i c e s w e r e i n f a c t t e r m i n a t e d h y a n y -
b o d y e l s e o r i n a n y o t h e r w a y . 

I n t h e s e c o n d p l a c e I w o u l d o b s e r v e t h a t 
a t t h e m a t e r i a l d a t e , w h i c h was b e t w e e n 3 1 s t A u g -
u s t , 1 9 5 7 , and 2 4 t h A u g u s t , 1 9 5 9 , I n s p e c t o r 

( 4 ) ( 1 9 3 7 ) A . C , 2 4 8 . 
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K a n d a ' s r i g h t o f a p p e a l was t o t h e M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e h u t t h e M i n i s t e r i n f a c t r e f e r r e d i t t o 
t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
and t h e C o m m i s s i o n c o n s i d e r e d i t and a d v i s e d 
i t s d i s m i s s a l a l t h o u g h i t i s c l e a r f r o m t h e c o r -
r e s p o n d e n c e t h a t t h e M i n i s t e r a l s o a p p l i e d h i s 
own mind t o i t " b e f o r e a c c e p t i n g t h e C o m m i s s i o n ' s 
a d v i c e . 

H a v i n g t h u s a r r i v e d a t t h e r e s u l t t h a t 
on t h e m a t e r i a l d a t e t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e 1 0 
h a d power t o d i s m i s s I n s p e c t o r K a n d a - t h e q u e s -
t i o n t h e n a r i s e s a s t o w h e t h e r R i g b y , J . , was 
r i g h t i n h o l d i n g t h a t t h e p u r p o r t e d e x e r c i s e o f 
t h a t power was b a d b y r e a s o n o f a f a i l u r e t o 
c o m p l y w i t h t h e r e q u i r e m e n t o f A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( 2 ) 
o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n t h a t he s h o u l d n o t h e d i s -
m i s s e d " w i t h o u t b e i n g g i v e n a r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r -
t u n i t y of b e i n g h e a r d " . 

I h a v e h a d t h e b e n e f i t o f r e a d i n g t h e 
j u d g m e n t s v / h i c h a r e a b o u t t o be d e l i v e r e d b y 2 0 
H i l l , J . A . and H e a l , J . , and I arc. i n a g r e e m e n t 
w i t h what t h e y h a v e t o s a y on t h i s p o i n t . I n 
t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s I p r o p o s e t o s a y o n l y a f e w 
w o r d s o f my ovrn. 

I t h a s n e v e r b e e n s u g g e s t e d t h a t I n s p e c -
t o r K a n d a h a s n o t h a d a n o p p o r t u n i t y o f b e i n g 
h e a r d . I n d e e d s i n c e t h e v e r y commencement o f 
t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s a g a i n s t him t h e 
v o i c e s o f h i m s e l f and h i s l a w y e r s h a v e b e e n s e l -
dom s i l e n t . What i s s a i d i s t h a t he h a s n o t 3 0 
b e e n g i v e n a " r e a s o n a b l e " o p p o r t u n i t y o f b e i n g 
h e a r d . T h i s a l l e g a t i o n i s b a s e d on a number o f 
m a t t e r s , some o f t h e m s u b s t a n t i a l and some o f 
t h e m s o t r i v i a l t h a t t h e y c a n s a f e l y be d e a l t 
w i t h somewhat s u m m a r i l y . 

As h a s b e e n p o i n t e d o u t , a t t h e d i s c i -
p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s b e f o r e M r . S t r a t h a i r n I n -
s p e c t o r K a n d a was f a c e d "with t w o s e t s o f a l t e r -
n a t i v e c h a r g e s , and i t was a l l e g e d b y I n s p e c t o r 
K a n d a t h a t a t t h e c o n c l u s i o n o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s 4 0 
h e was n o t i n f o r m e d on w h i c h o f t h e s e t w o s e t s 
o f c h a r g e s t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r h a d f o u n d 
t h e c a s e a g a i n s t h im t o be made o u t . T h i s 
a l l e g a t i o n i s p r o b a b l y b a s e d n o t • o n a n y r e c o l l e c -
t i o n of w h a t a c t u a l l y t o o k p l a c e , b u t on t h e 
r a t h e r c a r e l e s s l y w o r d e d l e t t e r o f d i s m i s s a l 
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a d d r e s s e d t o h i m on 7 t h J u l y , 1 9 5 8 , w h i c h i f 
r e a d l i t e r a l l y s u g g e s t e d t h a t he h a d b e e n f o u n d 
g u i l t y on b o t h s e t s o f c h a r g e s . The e v i d e n c e , 
h o w e v e r , was t o t h e e f f e c t t h a t a t t h e t e r m i n a -
t i o n o f t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s he was 
v e r b a l l y i n f o r m e d t h a t i t was on t h e f i r s t s e t 
o f c h a r g e s t h a t h e h a d b e e n c o n v i c t e d and t h i s 
was a c c e p t e d a s e v i d e n c e o f t r u t h b y t h e t r i a l 
J u d g e . I n a n y e v e n t i t i s d i f f i c u l t t o s e e how 

1 0 I n s p e c t o r K a n d a c o u l d h a v e b e e n p r e j u d i c e d i n 
a n y way e v e n t i f t h e r e h a d b e e n a f a i l u r e t o i n -
f o r m him on w h i c h o f t h e t w o s e t s o f c h a r g e s h e 
was f o u n d g u i l t y f o r a s h a s b e e n p o i n t e d o u t 
e a c h s e t o f c h a r g e s was b a s e d on p r e c i s e l y t h e 
same f a c t s and t h e o n l y d i f f e r e n c e b e t w e e n t h e m 
was t h a t i n t h e one s e t t h e f a c t s w e r e t r e a t e d 
a s s u p p r e s s i o v e r i w h i l e i n t h e o t h e r t h e y w e r e 
t r e a t e d a s s u g g e s t i o f a l s i . 

Then i t was s a i d t h a t a f t e r ~ h e hhcT'been 
2 0 i n f o r m e d t h a t t h e c h a r g e s a g a i n s t h i m w e r e 

f o u n d p r o v e d . I n s p e c t o r Kanda was e n t i t l e d t o a 
s e c o n d h e a r i n g bj ; t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e i n 
p e r s o n t o show c a u s e why t h e p u n i s h m e n t o f d i s -
m i s s a l s h o u l d n o t i n t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s be i n -
f l i c t e d upon h i m . 

T h a t a r g u m e n t i s b a s e d on t h e c a s e o f 
The H i g h C o m m i s s i o n e r f o r I n d i a and A n o r . v . 
I . E . L a l l ( 5 ) w h e r e i n e f f e c t i t was h e l d t h a t 
a member o f t h e I n d i a n C i v i l S e r v i c e a g a i n s t 

3 0 whom d i s c i p l i n a r y c h a r g e s w e r e made was e n t i t l -
e d t o b e h e a r d n o t o n l y b e f o r e t h e o f f i c e r e n -
q u i r i n g i n t o t h e s e c h a r g e s b u t a l s o when t h e 
r e p o r t o f s u c h o f f i c e r was b r o u g h t t o t h e P u b -
l i c S e r v i c e s C o m m i s s i o n w i t h a v i e w t o h i s d i s -
m i s s a l . T h a t c a s e , h o w e v e r , t u r n e d on t h e n a t -
u r e o f t h e a r r a n g e m e n t f o r d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d -
i n g s a g a i n s t C i v i l s e r v a n t s i n I n d i a w h i c h d i f -
f e r f r o m t h e s e h e r e and on t h e w o r d i n g o f s e c -
t i o n 2 4 0 ( 3 ) of t h e Government o f I n d i a A c t , 1 9 3 5 

4 0 (now A r t i c l e 3 1 1 ( 1 ) o f t h e I n d i a n c o n s t i t u t i o n ) 
w h i c h d i f f e r s f r o m t h e w o r d i n g o f A r t i c l e 1 3 5 
( 2 ) o f o u r C o n s t i t u t i o n . I n I n d i a a n o f f i c e r 
i s n o t t o be d i s m i s s e d w i t h o u t b e i n g g i v e n a 
r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r t u n i t y " o f s h o w i n g c a u s e a g a i n -
s t t h e a c t i o n p r o p o s e d t o b e t a k e n i n r e g a r d t o 
h i m " , w h e r e a s w i t h u s t h e r e q u i r e m e n t s i s s i m -
p l y t h a t he s h a l l be " g i v e n a r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r -
t u n i t y o f b e i n g h e a r d " . I n t h i s c o n n e c t i o n , 
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( 5 ) A . I . R . 1 9 4 8 ( P . C . ) 1 2 1 . 
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t o o , i t must b e b o r n e i n mind t h a t h e r e a P o l i c e 
O f f i c e r d e a l t w i t h b y t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e 
h a s a r i g h t of a p p e a l w h i c h was i n f a c t e x e r c i s -
e d b y I n s p e c t o r K a n d a w h e r e a s i n I n d i a t h e r e 
w o u l d a p p e a r t o b e no a p p e a l f r o m a d e c i s i o n o f 
t h e P u b l i c S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n . 

F i n a l l y , and t h i s was t h e h i g h ' w a t e r 
m a r k o f I n s p e c t o r K a n d a 1 s c a s e and was i n d e e d 
t h e g r o u n d on w h i c h he s u c c e e d e d i n t h e H i g h 
C o u r t , i t was s a i d t h a t w h e r e a s M r . S t r a t h a i r n , 
t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r i n t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y 
p r o c e e d i n g s , was f u r n i s h e d w i t h a c o p y o f t h e 
r e p o r t o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y w h i c h e n q u i r e d i n -
t o t h e f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s t r i a l a c o p y o f 
t h i s r e p o r t was n o t s u p p l i e d t o I n s p e c t o r K a n d a 
h i m s e l f , a l t h o u g h he h a d a s k e d f o r i t . 

Now i s i t i m p o r t a n t t o o b s e r v e t h a t t h i s 
was l o o k e d a t i n e n t i r e l y d i f f e r e n t w a y s b y I n -
s p e c t o r K a n d a and b y R i g b y , J . 

I n s p e c t o r K a n d a 1 s a t t i t u d e was t h a t t h i s 
r e p o r t was s o m e t h i n g he s h o u l d h a v e h a d p r i o r t o 
t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s i n o r d e r f u l l y t o 
a p p r e c i a t e t h e c a s e a g a i n s t h im and t h e c a s e 
w h i c h he h a d t o m e e t . I n my v i e w t h i s com-
p l a i n t i s e n t i r e l y w i t h o u t s u b s t a n c e when v i e w e d 
i n t h e l i g h t o f a l l t h e s u r r o u n d i n g c i r c u m -
s t a n c e s . The c h a r g e s a g a i n s t I n s p e c t o r Kanda 
d i d n o t come t o h im a s a b o l t o u t o f t h e b l u e . 
To b e g i n w i t h , h e was i n t i m a t e l y a c q u a i n t e d w i t h 
t h e P o l i c e i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f t h e f o r g e d l o t t e r y 
t i c k e t s c a s e f o r a t a l l m a t e r i a l t i m e s he was i n 
c h a r g e of t h a t i n v e s t i g a t i o n . I t i s d i f f i c u l t 
t o s u p p o s e t h a t h e d i d n o t know what h a p p e n e d a t 
t h e s u b s e q u e n t t r i a l o f t h a t c a s e . He knew, t o o , 
o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y b e i n g s e t u p . He was 
f u r n i s h e d w i t h f u l l s t a t e m e n t s made b y t h e w i t -
n e s s e s who g a v e e v i d e n c e b e f o r e t h a t B o a r d a l -
t h o u g h t h e r e i s some c o n t r o v e r s y a s t o w h e t h e r 
h e h a d a c c e s s a t t h a t t i m e , a l t h o u g h he must 
h a v e h a d i t e a r l i e r , t o t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n d i a r -
i e s o f t w o o f t h e d e t e c t i v e o f f i c e r s c o n c e r n e d . 
F i n a l l y he was g i v e n a cops'" o f t h e c h a r g e s 
a g a i n s t h i m w h i c h r e s u l t e d f r o m t h e B o a r d ' s e n -
q u i r i e s . He i s n o t m e n t a l l y d e f e c t i v e n o r i s h e 
e n t i r e l y i n n o c e n t o f a n y k n o w l e d g e o f t h e w o r k -
i n g s o f t h e P o l i c e o r g a n i s a t i o n . T h o s e t h i n g s 
b e i n g s o , i t i s i m p o s s i b l e e v e n t o s u p p o s e t h a t 
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h e w a s n o t a w a r e a n d f u l l y a w a r e o f t h e c o n c l u -
s i o n s r e g a r d i n g h i m s e l f a t w h i c h t h e B o a r d o f 
I n q u i r y h a d a r r i v e d . T o a n y o n e w i t h h i s g e n -
e r a l p o l i c e e x p e r i e n c e a n d w i t h h i s i n t i m a t e 
k n o w l e d g e o f t h e w h o l e l o t t e r y t i c k e t s a f f a i r 
t h e c h a r g e s t h e m s e l v e s m u s t h a v e c o n v e y e d t o 
h i m t h e v i e w r e g a r d i n g h i m s e l f w h i c h t h e B o a r d 
o f I n q u i r y h a d f o r m e d . The o n l y t h i n g h e w a s 
n o t a w a r e o f w a s t h e p r e c i s e w o r d s i n w h i c h 
t h e s e v i e w w e r e e x p r e s s e d . So much f o r h i s 
v i e w o f t h e m a t t e r . 

R i g b y , J . , h o w e v e r , l o o k e d a t t h e m a t t -
e r i n a way w h i c h c a l l s f o r much m o r e c a r e f u l 
c o n s i d e r a t i o n . H i s v i e w w a s t h a t i t w a s : 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d b y 
T h o m s o n , C . J . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

" i m p o s s i b l e t o s a y t h a t t h e f i n d i n g s 
o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y m u s t n o t i n e v i t -
a b l y h a v e p r e j u d i c e d t h e m i n d o f t h e A d -
j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r a g a i n s t t h e P l a i n t i f f 
i n r e l a t i o n t o t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y c h a r g e s 

2 0 p r e f e r r e d a g a i n s t h i m . I do n o t f o r a 
moment s u g g e s t t h a t on t h e e v i d e n c e t h a t 
h e h e a r d h e w o u l d n o t h a v e come t o p r e -
c i s e l y t h e same f i n d i n g on t h e d i s c i p l i n -
a r y c h a r g e . B u t t h e v e r y f a c t t h a t h e 
w a s f u r n i s h e d w i t h , a n d r e a d , t h e f i n d -
i n g s o f t h e B o a r d m u s t , i n my v i e w , t o 
p u t i t a t i t s l o w e s t , h a v e c r e a t e d a v e r y 
r e a l l i k e l i h o o d t h a t h e w o u l d h a v e a p r e -
d e t e r m i n e d b i a s - o r - ' t o u s e t f t e ~ w 6 r d s " 

3 0 o f l o r d O ' B r i e n , C . J . , ' i n t h e c a s e o f R . 
v . Q u e e n ' s C o u n t y , J J . , (6 ) ~ ' a n o p e r a t i v e 
p r e j u d i c e , w h e t h e r c o n s c i o u s o r u n c o n s c i -
o u s ' a g a i n s t t h e P l a i n t i f f i n r e s p e c t o f 
t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y c h a r g e s u p o n w h i c h h e 
w a s t o a d j u d i c a t e . " 

T h e n , a s I h a v e a l r e a d y s a i d , h e came 
t o t h e c o n c l u s i o n t h a t t h e f u r n i s h i n g o f a c o p y 
o f t h e f i n d i n g s o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y t o t h e 
A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r c o u p l e d w i t h t h e f a c t t h a t 

4 0 n o s u c h c o p y w a s f u r n i s h e d t o I n s p e c t o r K a n d a : 

" a u o u n t e d t o s u c h a d e n i a l o f n a t u r a l 
j u s t i c e a s t o e n t i t l e t h i s C o u r t t o s e t 
a s i d e t h e s e ' p r o c e e d i n g s on t h i s g r o u n d . 
I t a m o u n t e d , i n my v i e w , t o a f a i l u r e t o 
a f f o r d t h e P l a i n t i f f a r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r -
t u n i t y o f b e i n g h e a r d i n a n s w e r t o t h e 

(6) (1908) 2 I.R 285,294 
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R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f Appe a l 
( d e l i v e r e d b y 
Thomson, C . J . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

c h a r g e p r e f e r r e d a g a i n s t h i m - w h i c h r e s u l t -
ed i n h i s d i s m i s s a l " . 

I n o t h e r w o r d s I n s p e c t o r K a n d a was n o t 
g i v e n a " r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r t u n i t y " o f b e i n g h e a r d 
b e c a u s e t h e r e was a l i k e l i h o o d t h a t t h e A d j u d i -
c a t i n g O f f i c e r who h e a r d h i m w o u l d h a v e a " p r e -
d e t e r m i n e d b i a s " a g a i n s t h i m b y r e a s o n of h a v -
i n g r e a d t h e r e p o r t o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y , 
a l t h o u g h i t i s d i f f i c u l t t o u n d e r s t a n d how t h i s 
would h a v e b e e n o t h e r w i s e h a d a c o p y o f t h e r e - 1 0 
p o r t b e e n s u p p l i e d t o I n s p e c t o r K a n d a . 

I n p r o c e e d i n g s a t P o l i c e O r d e r l y Room 
t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r i s a c t i n g a t t h e ' v e r y 
l o w e s t i n a q u a s i - j u d i c i a l c a p a c i t y . T h a t b e -
i n g s o t h e m o s t s u i t a b l e t e s t t o be a p p l i e d i n 
t h e p r e s e n t c a s e i s p r o b a b l y t o b e f o u n d i n t h e 
j u d g m e n t o f S l a d e , J . , i n t h e c a s e o f R e g i n a v . 
Camborne J u s t i c e s & A n o r . E x p a r t e P e a r c e ( 7 ) . 
A f t e r c o n s i d e r i n g a number o f c a s e s i n c l u d i n g 
R e x v . J u s t i c e s o f Q u e e n ' s C o . ( S u p r a ) B!is 2 0 
L o r d s h i p s a i d ( a t p . 5 1 ) ^ 

" t o d i s q u a l i f y a p e r s o n f r o m a c t i n g i n 
a j u d i c i a l o r q u a s i - j u d i c i a l c a p a c i t y 
upon t h e g r o u n d o f i n t e r e s t ( o t h e r t h a n 
p e c u n i a r y o r p r o p r i e t a r y ) i n t h e s u b j e c t 
m a t t e r o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s , a r e a l l i k e l i -
h o o d o f b i a s m u s t be s h o w n . " 

A g a i n , w i t h r e g a r d t o t h e p o s s i b i l i t y o f a j u d i -
c i a l o f f i c e r b e i n g i n f l u e n c e d b y t h e o p i n i o n s o f 
o t h e r s I w o u l d q u o t e t h e w o r d s o f L o r d P a r k e r , 3 0 
C , J . , i n t h e c a s e o f B e g , v . D u f f y E x ffarte 
N a s h ( 8 ) Where h i s L o r d s h i p s a i d ( a t p . 3 2 7 ) : -

" The q u e s t i o n a l w a y s i s w h e t h e r a 
j u d g e w o u l d be s o i n f l u e n c e d b y t h e 
a r t i c l e t h a t h i s i m p a r t i a l i t y m i g h t w e l l 
b e c o n s c i o u s l y , o r e v e n u n c o n s c i o u s l y , 
a f f e c t e d . - I n o t h e r w o r d s , was t h e r e a 
r e a l r i s k , a s o p p o s e d t o a r e m o t e p o s s i -
b i l i t y , t h a t t h e a r t i c l e was c a l c u l a t e d 
t o p r e j u d i c e a f a i r h e a r i n g ? " 4 0 

W i t h r e g a r d t o t h i s q u e s t i o n o f w h e t h e r 

( 7 ) ( 1 9 5 5 ) 1 Q . B . 4 1 . 
( 8 ) ( 1 9 6 0 ) 3 W . L . R . 3 2 0 . 
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t h e r e was a n y r e a l l i k e l i h o o d o f M r . S t r a t h a i r n 
h e i n g p r e j u d i c e d i n a n y way "by h a v i n g s i g h t o f 
t h e r e p o r t o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y I would r e -
p e a t some o f what I h a v e s a i d i n r e l a t i o n t o 
I n s p e c t o r K a n d a . M r . S t r a t h a i r n w a s ' a ' P o l i c e 
O f f i c e r and h a v i n g r e a c h e d t h e p o s i t i o n o f h e i n g 
C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r i n t h e S t a t e o f P e n a n g i t 
i s s a f e t o a s s u m e t h a t he was a P o l i c e O f f i c e r 
o f v e r y l o n g e x p e r i e n c e and one v e r y f a m i l i a r 

1 0 w i t h t h e o r g a n i s a t i o n and w a y s o f t h e P o l i c e 
F o r c e , e v e n a l t h o u g h a s he h i m s e l f a d m i t t e d i n 
e v i d e n c e t h i s was t h e f i r s t o c c a s i o n on w h i c h 
h e h a d a c t e d a s A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r i n a c a s e 
o f t h i s s o r t . B y r e a s o n o f h a v i n g s e e n t h e 
s t a t e m e n t s made " b e f o r e t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y , 
w h i c h i t was n e c e s s a r y he s h o u l d s e e "by r e a s o n 
o f t h e n a t u r e o f t h e p r o c e d u r e a t a P o l i c e O r d -
e r l y Room and h a v i n g s e e n t h e c h a r g e s on w h i c h 
h e was i n s t r u c t e d t o a d j u d i c a t e h e would h a v e 

2 0 b e e n w e l l a w a r e o f t h e c o n t e n t s o f t h e B o a r d ' s 
r e p o r t e v e n i f h e h a d n o t s e e n i t . Some o f t h e 
a c t u a l w o r d s u s e d b y t h e B o a r d a r e p e r h a p s p e c u -
l i a r . The a c t u a l w o r d s , h o w e v e r , a r e o f l i t t l e -
i m p o r t a n c e . To a n y e x p e r i e n c e d P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
t o M r . S t r a t h a i r n and t o I n s p e c t o r Kanda a l i k e , 
g i v e n t h e s t a t e m e n t s and g i v e n t h e c h a r g e s i t 
was a s c l e a r ' a s a p i k e s t a f f t h a t t h e B o a r d h a d 
f o r m e d t h e o p i n i o n t h a t I n s p e c t o r K a n d a h a d 
p l a y e d a l e a d i n g p a r t i n a n a t t e m p t t o p r o d u c e 

3 0 v/hat v/ould h a v e b e e n a m i s c a r r i a g e o f j u s t i c e . 
T h a t i n t h e n a t u r e o f t h i n g s was u n a v o i d a b l e . 

The t r u t h , h o w e v e r , i s t h a t t h e r e i s n o t 
a s c r a p o f e v i d e n c e t o show t h a t M r . S t r a t h a i r n 
h a d a n y s o r t o f p e r s o n a l b i a s a g a i n s t I n s p e c t o r 
K a n d a . He h a d t h e b e n e f i t , w h i c h t h e - B o a r d - ' " o f 
I n q u i r y d i d n o t h a v e , o f h a v i n g t h e w i t n e s s e s 
c r o s s - e x a m i n e d b y I n s p e c t o r K a n d a . T h e r e i s 
n o t h i n g t o s u g g e s t t h a t he was n o t w e l l a w a r e 
o f what h i s d u t y w a s , t h a t i t was t o f o r m an u n -

4 0 b i a s e d i n d e p e n d e n t j u d g m e n t o f h i s own on t h e 
e v i d e n c e a s i t was g i v e n b e f o r e him n o r i s t h e r e 
a n y t h i n g t o s u g g e s t t h a t h e f a i l e d i n a n y way i n 
d o i n g h i s d u t y . 

I am n o t a t a l l s u r e w h a t L o r d O ' B r i e n , 
C . J . , h a d i n h i s mind i n r e f e r r i n g t o " a n o p e r -
a t i v e p r e j u d i c e , w h e t h e r c o n s c i o u s o r u n c o n -
s c i o u s " i n t h e I r i s h c a s e t h a t h a s b e e n m e n -
t i o n e d ( b u t o f w h i c h I h a v e n o t s e e n t h e r e p o r t ) . 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o , 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d b y 
T h o m s o n , C . J . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 
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Kuala Lumpur 
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R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d by-
Thomson, C . J . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

H e r e , h o w e v e r , I c a n f i n d no e v i d e n c e o f a n y t h i n g 
o f t h e s o r t and i t w o u l d b e w r o n g t o s p e c u l a t e a s 
t o t h e b a r e p o s s i b i l i t y o f i t s e x i s t e n c e . I t h a s 
l o n g b e e n a f o r e n s i c commonplace t h a t i t i s i m -
p o s s i b l e f o r a C o u r t t o know t h e c o n s c i o u s mind 
o f m a n . How t h e n c a n we know w h a t i s i n h i s u n -
c o n s c i o u s mind w h i c h i s s o m e t h i n g he h i m s e l f 
d o e s n o t know? I n a l l t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s o f t h e 
p r e s e n t c a s e I s h o u l d h a v e t h o u g h t i f t h e r e was 
a n y q u e s t i o n o f u n c o n s c i o u s b i a s i t w o u l d be a n 
u n c o n s c i o u s b i a s i n f a v o u r o f I n s p e c t o r K a n d a 
r e s u l t i n g f r o m t h e e f f o r t s o f an h o n e s t man 
( t h e r e i s n o s u g g e s t i o n t h a t M r . S t r a t h a i r n i s 
n o t a n h o n e s t man) t o do h i s d u t y and n o t a l l o w 
h i m s e l f t o b e a f f e c t e d b y i m p r o p e r c o n s i d e r a -
t i o n s . 

I t i s m o s t u n f o r t u n a t e t h a t t h e o a s e o f 
P e a r c e ( S u p r a ) was n o t b r o u g h t t o t h e n o t i c e o f 
t h e l e a r n e d t r i a l J u d g e . And o f c o u r s e R e g , v . 
D u f f y ( S u p r a ) was n o t d e c i d e d u n t i l a f t e r t h e 
p r e s e n t c a s e . Had t h e s e o a s e s b e e n a v a i l a b l e 
t o R i g b y , J . , and h a d h e i n t h e l i g h t o f t h e m 
a p p l i e d t h e t e s t o f w h e t h e r , i n t h e w o r d s " o f 
S l a d e , J . , t h e r e was a " r e a l l i k e l i h o o d • o f b i a s " 
o r w h e t h e r , i n t h e w o r d s o f l o r d P a r k e r , t h e r e 
was " a r e a l r i s k a s o p p o s e d t o a r e m o t e p o s s i -
b i l i t y " o f a f a i r h e a r i n g b e i n g p r e j u d i c e d , i t 
i s a t t h e l o w e s t p o s s i b l e t h a t , a s I do now, he 
w o u l d h a v e a n s w e r e d t h e q u e s t i o n s e m b o d i e d i n 
t h e s e t e s t s i n t h e n e g a t i v e . 

I n a l l t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s o f t h e c a s e I 
w o u l d a l l o w t h e a p p e a l and make an o r d e r i n f a v -
o u r o f t h e a p p e l l a n t f o r c o s t s h e r e and i n t h e 
C o u r t b e l o w and I w o u l d f o r m a l l y d i s m i s s I n s p e c -
t o r K a n d a ' s c r o s s - a p p e a l . 

S g d . J . B . Thomson 
K u a l a Lumpur , CHIEF J U S T I C E , 
9 t h D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 . F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

The Hon: t h e A t t o r n e y - G e n e r a l and I . T a l o g 
D a v i e s E s q . , f o r A p p e l l a n t . 

J a g - J i t S i n g h , E s q . , f o r R e s p o n d e n t . 

TRUE COPY 

P r i v a t e S e c r e t a r y 
t o C h i e f J u s t i c e . 
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT KUALA LUMPUR 

F , M . C i v i l A p p e a l N o ; 3 0 o f 1 9 6 0 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 1 8 

B e t w e e n 

The Government o f t h e 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a 

And 

B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h Kanda 

A p p e l l a n t 

R e s p o n d e n t 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d "by 
H i l l , J . A . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 

C o r a m : Thomson, C . J . 
H i l l , J . A . 
N e a l , J . 

JUDGMENT OF H I L L , J . A . 

T h i s i s a n a p p e a l b y t h e Government o f 
t h e F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a a g a i n s t t h e d e c i s i o n 
o f t h e H i g h C o u r t , P e n a n g , i n C i v i l S u i t 2 3 2 / 5 9 
g i v e n on t h e 2 4 t h M a r c h , 1 9 6 0 . 

The R e s p o n d e n t was t h e p l a i n t i f f i n t h e 
C o u r t b e l o w . H i s s u b s t a n t i v e r a n k i n t h e P o -
l i c e F o r c e was t h a t o f P o l i c e I n s p e c t o r . On 
t h e 7 t h d a y o f J u l y , 1 9 5 8 , he was d i s m i s s e d 
f r o m t h e P o l i c e F o r c e b y t h e t h e n C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e . 

The R e s p o n d e n t c l a i m e d a d e c l a r a t i o n 
t h a t h i s d i s m i s s a l f r o m t h e F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a -
y a P o l i c e F o r c e p u r p o r t e d t o be e f f e c t e d b y o n e , 
M r . W . L . R . C a r b o n e l l , t h e t h e n C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e o f t h e F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a , on t h e 7 t h 
d a y o f J u l y , 1 9 5 8 , was v o i d , i n o p e r a t i v e and o f 
n o e f f e c t ar.d t h a t h e was s t i l l a member o f t h e 
s a i d P o l i c e F o r c e . He f u r t h e r a s k e d f o r o r d e r s 
d i r e c t i n g t h a t a n a c c o u n t be t a k e n o f t h e s a l -
a r y and e m o l u m e n t s due t o h i m a s f r o m t h e d a t e 
o f h i s a l l e g e d l y i n v a l i d d i s m i s s a l and t h e p a y -
ment t o h i m o f t h e a m o u n t s f o u n d t o be d u e . 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d "by 
H i l l , J . A . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

The P l a i n t i f f b a s e d h i s c l a i m on t w o 
g r o u n d s , one a m a t t e r o f l a w , and t h e o t h e r o f 
m i x e d l a w and f a c t . F i r s t , h e c o n t e n d e d t h a t , 
a s a m a t t e r o f l a w , b y v i r t u e o f t h e F e d e r a l 
C o n s t i t u t i o n w h i c h b e c a m e t h e supreme' l a w of 
t h e F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a a s f r o m t h e 3 1 s t d a y 
o f A u g u s t , 1 9 5 7 , t h e p o w e r s o f a p p o i n t m e n t and 
d i s m i s s a l o f S u p e r i o r P o l i c e O f f i c e r s w e r e n o 
l o n g e r v e s t e d i n t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e 
b u t h a d become v e s t e d i n t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . S e c o n d l y , h e c o n t e n d e d t h a t 
e.ven i f t h e p o w e r o f d i s m i s s a l was s t i l l v e s t e d 
i n t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e h i s d i s m i s s a l was 
i n v a l i d i n t h a t he was d e p r i v e d o f t h e ' fundar-
m e n t a l r i g h t o f b e i n g g i v e n a r e a s o n a b l e " o p p o r -
t u n i t y of b e i n g h e a r d b e f o r e t h e o r d e r of d i s -
m i s s a l was made a g a i n s t h i m . 

10 

On t h e f i r s t g r o u n d , a f t e r c o n s i d e r i n g 
t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 , a n d 
t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n , t h e l e a r n e d t r i a l j u d g e 
s t a t e d : 

20 

" I n my v i e w , b e a r i n g i n mind what I c o n -
c e i v e t o be t h e p u r p o r t and i n t e n t o f t h e 
p r o v i s i o n s o f P a r t X o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n , 
t h e p r e v i o u s l y e x i s t i n g s t a t u t o r y p o w e r s 
o f t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e t o a p p o i n t , 
c o n f i r m , p r o m o t e , and d i s m i s s S u p e r i o r 
P o l i c e O f f i c e r s w e r e i m p l i e d l y r e v o k e d b y 
A r t i c l e 1 4 4 , w h i c h p l a c e s s u c h p o w e r s i n 
t h e ' h a n d s o f t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n 3 0 
a n d , t o t h a t e x t e n t , t h e r e l e v a n t S e c t i o n s 
o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e c o n f e r r i n g t h e s e 
p o w e r s u p o n t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e m u s t 
b e r e g a r d e d a s " m o d i f i e d " , t h a t i s t o s a y , 
r e p e a l e d . " 

F i n a l l y t h e l e a r n e d t r i a l j u d g e s t a t e d : 

" I n my v i e w , on a c o n s t r u c t i o n o f A r t i c l e 
1 4 4 ( 1 ) , r e a d i n c o n j u n c t i o n w i t h A r t i c l e 
1 3 5 ( 1 ) o f t h e F e d e r a l • C o n s t i t u t i o n , a t t h e 
t i m e of h i s d i s m i s s a l , t h e power t o a p p p o i n t 4 0 
and c o n s e q u e n t l y t h e p o w e r t o d i s m i s s " - ' t h e 
P l a i n t i f f was v e s t e d i n t h e P o l i c e " S e r v i c e -
C o m m i s s i o n , and t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
a s a n a u t h o r i t y s u b o r d i n a t e t o t h e P o l i c e 
S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n , h a d no power t o d i s m i s s 
h i m . I s h o u l d , p e r h a p s , add t h a t t h e f a c t 
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t h a t t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e i s a n 
a u t h o r i t y s u b o r d i n a t e t o t h e P o l i c e S e r -
v i c e C o : m n i s s i o n i s e x p r e s s l y a d m i t t e d b y 
t h e D e f e n d a n t s i n t h e i r p l e a d i n g s . I t 
f o l l o w s 
p u r p o r t e d 
s i o n e r o f 
1 9 5 8 , w a s 

t h a t , i n my v i e w , t h e P l a i n t i f f ' s 
d i s m i s s a l b y t h e t h e n 
P o l i c e on t h e 7 t h d a y 
v o i d and i n o p e r a t i v e , 

Commis-• 
o f J u l y , 
a n a h e i s 

a c c o r d i n g l y e n t i t l e d t o t h e d e c l a r a t i o n 
1 0 and c o n s e q u e n t i a l o r d e r s w h i c h h e s e e k s 

i n h i s S t a t e m e n t o f C l a i m . " 

The l e a r n e d t r i a l J u d g e t h e n d e a l t w i t h 
t h e s e c o n d g r o u n d o f t h e c l a i m . He d e a l t m o s t 
c o m p r e h e n s i v s l y w i t h t h e f a c t s . F o r t h e p u r -
p o s e s o f t h i s a p p e a l I t h i n k a b a r e o u t l i n e o f 
t h e f a c t s i s a l l t h a t i s n e c e s s a r y . 

I n D e c e m b e r 1 9 5 7 a B o a r d o f I n q u i r y w a s 
a p p o i n t e d b y t h e t h e n C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e t o 
e n q u i r e i n t o t h e f a i l u r e t o o b t a i n c o n v i c t i o n s 

2 0 i n a f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s c a s e . The B o a r d 
s a t d u r i n g D e c e m b e r 1 9 5 7 a n d J a n u a r y 1 9 5 8 a n d 
r e c o r d e d u n s w o r n s t a t e m e n t s f r o m a n u m b e r o f 
w i t n e s s e s . The f i n d i n g s o f t h e B o a r d " w e r e e x -
t r e m e l y a d v e r s e t o t h e R e s p o n d e n t . I t s R e p o r t 
s t a t e d i n t e r a l i a t h a t I n s p e c t o r K a n d a i s t h e 
v i l l a i n o f t h e p i e c e . The B o a r d f o u n d n o t 
o n l y t h a t I n s p e c t o r K a n d a h a d s u b o r n e d t h e P o -
l i c e w i t n e s s e s w i t h t h e o b j e c t o f s i m p l i f y i n g 
a n d s h o r t - c i r c u i t i n g c e r t a i n e v i d e n c e , b u t a l s o 

3 0 t h a t h e h a d s u b o r n e d t h e t w o P o l i c e i n f o r m e r s 
w i t h t h e v e r y much m o r e s i n i s t e r m o t i v e " d i s -
h o n e s t l y t o s t r e n g t h e n t h e c a s e a g a i n s t b o t h 
a c c u s e d i n o r d e r t o e n s u r e a c o n v i c t i o n i n 
C o u r t " . I n p a r a g r a p h 7 2 o f i t s R e p o r t t h e 
B o a r d s t a t e d t h a t t h e y w e r e " f o r c e d t o t h e c o n -
c l u s i o n t h a t I n s p e c t o r K a n d a i s a v e r y a m b i t i -
o u s a n d a t h o r o u g h l y u n s c r u p u l o u s o f f i c e r who 
i s p r e p a r e d t o g o t o a n y l e n g t h s , i n c l u d i n g t h e 
f a b r i c a t i o n o f f a l s e e v i d e n c e , t o a d d t o h i s 

4-0 r e p u t a t i o n a s a s u c c e s s f u l i n v e s t i g a t o r . The 
B o a r d c o u l d n o t h e l p w o n d e r i n g how many o f h i s 
p r e v i o u s s u c c e s s f u l c a s e s h a d b e e n a c h i e v e d b y 
s i m i l a r m e t h o d s . " 

The n e x t s t e p w a s t h e a p p o i n t m e n t o f ' M r . 
H . W . S t r a t h a i r n , a c t i n g C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g , a s A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r t o h e a r c h a r g e s 
t h a t h a d b e e n p r e f e r r e d a g a i n s t t h e R e s p o n d e n t . 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d b y 
H i l l , J . A . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

No . 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d h y 
H i l l , J . A . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1 9 6 0 
c o n t i n u e d 

E n c l o s e d w i t h h i s l e t t e r o f a p p o i n t m e n t was a 
c o p y o f t h e f i n d i n g s o f t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y . 

At t h i s s t a g e I t h i n k i t w i l l be c o n v e n i -
e n t t o d e a l s e p a r a t e l y w i t h t h e t w o g r o u n d s of 
t h e R e s p o n d e n t ' s c l a i m . 

I n d e a l i n g w i t h what I w i l l c a l l t h e C o n -
s t i t u t i o n a l q u e s t i o n t h a t i s w h e t h e r t h e P o l i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n o r t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e h a d t h e 
p o w e r on t h e 7 t h d a y o f J u l y , 1 9 5 8 , t o a p p o i n t ' 
and t o d i s m i s s o f f i c e r s o f t h e R e s p o n d e n t T s h r a n k , 1 0 
I t h i n k t h e f o l l o w i n g a r t i c l e s o f t h e C o n s t i t u -
t i o n a t t h a t d a t e s h o u l d h e c o n s i d e r e d , n a m e l y 
a r t i c l e s 4 ( 1 ) ; 1 3 5 ( 1 ) ; 1 4 0 ( 1 ) ; 1 4 4 ( 1 ) ; 1 6 0 and 
1 7 6 . 

P o r e a s e o f r e f e r e n c e t h e r e l e v a n t p o r -
t i o n s o f t h e s e a r t i c l e s a r e s e t o u t b e l o w : -

" 4 ( 1 ) . T h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n i s t h e supreme l a w 
o f t h e F e d e r a t i o n and a n y l a w p a s s e d 
a f t e r M e r d e k a Day w h i c h i s i n c o n s i s -
t e n t w i t h t h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n s h a l l , • 2 0 
t o t h e e x t e n t o f t h e i n c o n s i s t e n c y , 
b e v o i d . " 

" 1 3 5 ( 1 ) . No member o f a n y o f t h e s e n - r i c e s m e n -
t i o n e d i n p a r a g r a p h s ( b ) t o ( g ) o f 
C l a u s e ( 1 ) o f A r t i c l e 1 3 2 s h a l l be 
d i s m i s s e d o r r e d u c e d i n r a n k b y a n 
a u t h o r i t y s u b o r d i n a t e t o t h a t w h i c h , 
a t t h e t i m e o f t h e d i s m i s s a l o r r e -
d u c t i o n , h a s power t o a p p o i n t a mem-
b e r o f t h a t s e r v i c e o f e q u a l r a n k . " 3 0 

" 1 4 0 ( 1 ) . T h e r e s h a l l he a P o l i c e F o r c e Commis-
s i o n whose j u r i s d i c t i o n s h a l l e x t e n d 
t o a l l p e r s o n s who a r e members o f 
t h e p o l i c e f o r c e and w h i c h , s u b j e c t 
t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f a n y e x i s t i n g l a v / , 
s h a l l be r e s p o n s i b l e f o r t h e a p p o i n t -
m e n t , c o n f i r m a t i o n , emplacement ' ' " ' "oh 
t h e p e r m a n e n t o r p e n s i o n a b l e e s t a b -
l i s h m e n t , p r o m o t i o n , t r a n s f e r and e x -
e r c i s e o f d i s c i p l i n a r y c o n t r o l o v e r 4 0 
members o f t h e p o l i c e f o r c e . " 

" 1 4 4 ( 1 ) . S u b j e c t t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f a n y e x -
i s t i n g l a w and t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f 
t h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n , i t s h a l l b e t h e 
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d u t y o f a C o m m i s s i o n t o - w h i c h t h i s 
P a r t a p p l i e s t o a p p o i n t , c o n f i r m , 
e m p l a c e on t h e p e r m a n e n t o r p e n -
s i o n a b l e e s t a b l i s h m e n t , p r o m o t e , 
t r a n s f e r and e x e r c i s e d i s c i p l i n a r y 
c o n t r o l o v e r members o f t h e s e r -
v i c e o r s e r v i c e s t o w h i c h i t s j u r -
i s d i c t i o n e x t e n d s . " 

" 1 6 0 ( 2 ) . I n t h i s C o n s t i t u t i o n , u n l e s s t h e 
1 0 c o n t e x t o t h e r w i s e r e q u i r e s , t h e 

f o l l o w i n g e x p r e s s i o n s " h a v e " t h 6 
m e a n i n g s h e r e b y r e s p e c t i v e l y a s -
s i g n e d t o t h e m , t h a t i s t o s a y -

" E x i s t i n g l a w " m e a n s a n y l a w i n 
o p e r a t i o n i n t h e F e d e r a t i o n o r a n y 
p a r t t h e r e o f i m m e d i a t e l y b e f o r e 
M e r d e k a D a y ; " 

" 1 7 6 ( 1 ) . S u b j e c t t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t h i s 
C o n s t i t u t i o n and a n y e x i s t i n g l a w , 

2 0 a l l p e r s o n s s e r v i n g i n c o n n e c t i o n 
w i t h t h e a f f a i r s o f t h e F e d e r a t i o n 
i m m e d i a t e l y b e f o r e M e r d e k a Day 
s h a l l c o n t i n u e t o h a v e t h e same 
p o w e r s and t o e x e r c i s e t h e same 
f u n c t i o n s on M e r d e k a Day on t h e 
same t e r m s and c o n d i t i o n s a s w e r e 
a p p l i c a b l e t o t h e m i m m e d i a t e l y b e -
f o r e t h a t d a y . 

( 2 ) . T h i s A r t i c l e d o e s n o t a p p l y t o t h e 
3 0 H i g h C o m m i s s i o n e r o r t h e C h i e f 

S e c r e t a r y . " 

A r t i c l e 4 ( l ) a p p e a r s t o e s t a b l i s h t h a t l a w s 
e x i s t i n g b e f o r e M e r d e k a Day a r e n o t v o i d b e c a u s e 
o f i n c o n s i s t e n c y w i t h t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n . 

B y A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( l ) t h e power t o d i s m i s s i s 
v e s t e d i n t h e a u t h o r i t y h a v i n g t h e p o w e r t o 
a p p o i n t . 

A r t i c l e 1 4 0 ( 1 ) g i v e s t h e P o l i c e C o m m i s s i o n 
t h e • n e c e s s a r y j u r i s d i c t i o n , s u b j e c t t o A r t i c l e 

4 0 1 4 4 , o v e r members o f t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e . 

A r t i c l e 1 4 4 ( 1 ) i m p o s e s on a l l C o m m i s s i o n s 
t h e d u t i e s t h e r e i n s e t o u t , s u b j e c t t o t h e p r o -
v i s i o n s o f a n y e x i s t i n g l a w and t o t h e p r o v i -
s i o n s o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n . 

I n t h e C o u r t 
o f A p p e a l a t 

K u a l a Lumpur 

No . 1 8 
R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
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The q u e s t i o n t h a t t h i s C o u r t i s r e q u i r e d 
t o a n s w e r i s w h a t i s t h e m e a n i n g o f a r t i c l e 1 4 4 
( l ) o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n . I n t h e f i r s t p l a c e I 
t h i n k i t i s e s s e n t i a l t o b e a r i n mind t h a t t h e 
j u r i s d i c t i o n o f t h e P o l i c e C o m m i s s i o n c o n f e r r e d 
b y a r t i c l e 1 4 0 i s s u b j e c t t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f 
a r t i c l e 1 4 4 and t h e r e f o r e a l s o s u b j e c t i n my 
v i e w t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f e x i s t i n g l a w . 

I c o n s i d e r t h e w o r d s " s u b j e c t t o " s h o u l d 
b e c o n s t r u e d i n t h i s c o n t e x t a s w o r d s o f l i m i t a - 1 0 
t i o n o r r e s t r i c t i o n i n c o n f o r m i t y w i t h w h a t was 
s a i d i n S m i t h v . London T r a n s p o r t E x e c u t i v e 
( 1 9 5 1 ) A . G . 5 5 5 . 

I t s e e m s t o me t h a t t h e a n s w e r t o t h e 
a b o v e q u e s t i o n m u s t d e p e n d on what i s m e a n t b y 
e x i s t i n g l a w . 

B y t h e d e f i n i t i o n o f " e x i s t i n g law1 1 i n 
a r t i c l e 1 6 0 t h e A t t o r n e y - G e n e r a l c " o n t e n d e d ~ t h a t 
•meant a l a w i n o p e r a t i o n i m m e d i a t e l y b e f o r e " " M e r -
cLeka D a y . T h a t t h e d e f i n i t i o n d o e s n o t r e f e r t o 2 0 
a l a w i n o p e r a t i o n on M e r d e k a Day and t h a t t h e r e -
f o r e e x c l u d e d a n y q u e s t i o n t h a t " e x i s t i n g l a w " 
m e a n t a l a w m o d i f i e d b y a r t i c l e 1 6 2 b e c a u s e t h a t 
a r t i c l e was n o t i t s e l f i n o p e r a t i o n i m m e d i a t e l y 
b e f o r e M e r d e k a D a y . 

When c o n s i d e r e d i n r e l a t i o n t o a r t i c l e 
1 7 6 ( 1 ) t h e A t t o r n e y - G e n e r a l ' s c o n t e n t i o n a p p e a r s 
t o me e m i n e n t l y r e a s o n a b l e . The p o w e r s and f u n c -
t i o n s c o n t a i n e d u n d e r t h i s a r t i c l e r e m a i n i n e x -
i s t e n c e u n l e s s and u n t i l m o d i f i e d i n a c c o r d a n c e 3 0 
w i t h t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f a r t i c l e 1 6 2 . 

At t h e r i s k o f o v e r - s i m p l i f y i n g what i s 
u n d o u b t e d l y a n i m p o r t a n t c o n s t i t u t i o n a l i s s u e , 
I f i n d i t s u f f i c i e n t t o s a y t h a t I am i n a g r e e -
m e n t w i t h t h e a r g u m e n t of t h e l e a r n e d A t t o r n e y -
G e n e r a l . I t a p p e a r s t o me t o b e c o n s i s t e n t w i t h 
e a c h and e v e r y o f t h e a r t i c l e s I h a v e r e f e r r e d 
t o and w h i c h a r e r e l e v a n t t o t h i s a p p e a l . 

The P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 , was t h e r e f o r e 
i n my o p i n i o n , a n " e x i s t i n g l a v / " a s d e f i n e d b y 4 0 
a r t i c l e 1 6 0 . By S e c . 9 ( l ) o f t h i s O r d i n a n c e t h e 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e i s empowered t o a p p o i n t a 
S u p e r i o r P o l i c e O f f i c e r , and S e c . 4 5 i n c o n j u n c -
t i o n w i t h t h e 1 s t S c h e d u l e t o t h e O r d i n a n c e 
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empowers t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e t o d i s m i s s 
s u c h a n o f f i c e r who i s f o u n d g u i l t y o f a n o f -
f e n c e a g a i n s t d i s c i p l i n e . The R e s p o n d e n t was 
a s u p e r i o r p o l i c e o f f i c e r . 

What t h e n i s t h e m e a n i n g o f A r t i c l e 1 4 4 
( 1 ) ? I s e e n o r e a s o n why t h e w o r d s o f t h i s 
A r t i c l e s h o u l d n o t be g i v e n t h e i r p l a i n , o r d i n -
a r y m e a n i n g and f e e l t h a t b y d o i n g s o no i n c o n -
s i s t e n c y o r f r u s t r a t i o n o f t h e A r t i c l e i s c r e a t -

1 0 ed i n t h e l i g h t o f A r t i c l e 4 ( 1 ) and t h e d e f i n i -
t i o n i n A r t i c l e 1 6 0 . M o r e o v e r , i t i s t o b e o b -
s e r v e d a g a i r . t h a t b y A r t i c l e 1 7 6 t h e p o w e r s o f 
t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e w e r e c o n t i n u e d on 
M e r d e k a D a y . 

The d i s c i p l i n a r y p o w e r s r e m a i n i n g w i t h 
t h e P o l i c e C o m m i s s i o n a r e t o be f o u n d i n S e c t i o n 
8 ( 1 ) o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e and i t f o l l o w s i n 
my o p i n i o n t h a t t h e p u r p o s e o f A r t i c l e 1 4 4 ( 1 ) i s 
n o t d e f e a t e d o r f r u s t r a t e d b y g i v i n g i t t h e 

2 0 a b o v e m e a n i n g . 

We w e r e r e f e r r e d t o t h e r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s 
i n t h e R e i d r e p o r t w i t h r e g a r d t o t h e p r e s e r v a -
t i o n o f t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e ' s " p o w e r s . " 
W i t h o u t , h o w e v e r , t a k i n g t h i s a s p e c t i n t o c o n -
s i d e r a t i o n I am o f t h e o p i n i o n t h a t on t h e 7 t h 
d a y o f J u l y , 1 9 5 8 t h e t h e n C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e h a d t h e p o w e r t o d i s m i s s t h e R e s p o n d e n t . 

I a p p r e c i a t e t h a t t h e a b o v e o p i n i o n , i f 
c o r r e c t , w i l l mean t h a t a p p o i n t m e n t s o f P o l i c e 

3 0 I n s p e c t o r s made b y t h e P o l i c e C o m m i s s i o n s i n c e 
M e r d e k a a r e u l t r a v i r e s t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n , t h e 
p o w e r t o a p p o i n t s u c h p e r s o n s b e i n g s t i l l v e s t -
e d i n t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e . I t i s n o t , 
h o w e v e r , f o r me t o s u g g e s t t h e r e m e d y . M o r e -
o v e r , i n v i e w o f my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n o f A r t i c l e 
1 4 4 ( 1 ) I do n o t c o n s i d e r a n y m o d i f i c a t i o n o f 
t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e i s n e c e s s a r y , a s c o n t e m -
p l a t e d b y A r t i c l e 1 6 2 ( 6 ) , b y t h i s C o u r t . 

The o n l y o t h e r m e a n i n g I c a n c o n t e m p l a t e 
4 0 f o r A r t i c l e 1 4 4 ( 1 ) i s t o i n t e r p r e t i t a s p r o v i d -

i n g b y i m p l i c a t i o n f o r t h e s u b s t i t u t i o n o f t h e 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n f o r t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e i n t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e and i m p o s i n g 
on t h e C o m m i s s i o n t h e d u t y t o a p p o i n t , e t c . , 
s u b j e c t t o t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e P o l i c e 
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c o n t i n u e d 

I n t h e C o u r t O r d i n a n c e . B u t . t h i s i s i n i t s e l f a m o d i f i c a t i o n 
o f A p p e a l a t b y w a y - o f amendment o f t h a t O r d i n a n c e a n d , a s I 
K u a l a Lumpur s e e i t , d o e s n o t g i v e t o t h e w o r d s o f t h e A r t i -

c l e t h e i r p l a i n o r d i n a r y m e a n i n g . F o r t h e s e 
N , o r e a s o n s I f e e l c o m p e l l e d t o r e j e c t t h i s a l t e r -

n a t i v e . 

R e a s o n s f o r W i t h . r e g a r d t o t h e s e c o n d g r o u n d o f R e -
n ^ S Mp Armani s p o n d e n t ' s c l a i m R i g b y , J . f e l t o b l i g e d t o s e t 
y o u r i , 01 ^ P P e c l i - a s i d e t h e O r d e r l y Room p r o c e e d i n g s b e f o r e t h e 
H i l l T A ) A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r a s h e f e l t t h e r e h a d b e e n 1 0 
b t h !D e b e s u c h a d e n i a l o f n a t u r a l j u s t i c e . E e s e t o u t 
1 9 6 0 l l i s r e a s o n s f o r "fckis c o n c l u s i o n a s f o l l o w s : -

" B u t t h e i n f e r e n c e a p p e a r s t o ' i r e i r r e -
s i s t i b l e t h a t h i s mind must h a v e b e e n 
s e r i o u s l y p r e j u d i c e d , w h e t h e r c o n s c i o u s l y 
o r u n c o n s c i o u s l y , a g a i n s t t h e P l a i n t i f f b y 
t h e m o s t damning F i n d i n g s t h a t h e h a d b e -
f o r e h i m c o n t a i n e d i n t h e u n a n i m o u s R e p o r t 
o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y p r e s i d e d o v e r b y 
M r . Y a t e s . I n my v i e w , i t was c o n t r a r y t o 2 0 
t h e f u n d a m e n t a l p r i n c i p l e s o f j u s t i c e 
w h i c h g o v e r n a f a i r t r i a l t h a t t h e A d j u d i -
c a t i n g O f f i c e r s h o u l d h a v e h a d b e f o r e h i m , 
b o t h b e f o r e and d u r i n g t h o s e d i s c i p l i n a r y 
p r o c e e d i n g s , t h e w h o l l y a d v e r s e R e p o r t o f 
t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y a g a i n s t t h e a c c u s e d 
p e r s o n whom he was t h e n t r y i n g on t h e s e 
c h a r g e s . 

B u t t h e m a t t e r d o e s n o t end t h e r e . 
• W h i l s t t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r h a d b e f o r e 3 0 

h i m a c o p y o f t h e s e F i n d i n g s n o s u o h c o p y 
h a d b e e n s u p p l i e d t o t h e P l a i n t i f f e v e n 
t h o u g h t h e y m o s t m a t e r i a l l y and i n j u r i o u s -
l y a f f e c t e d him n o t o n l y i n r e l a t i o n t o 
t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y c h a r g e s w h i c h he was t h e n 
f a c i n g , b u t a l s o a s t o t h e m a t t e r o f s e n -
t e n c e u p o n h i s c o n v i c t i o n on t h o s e c h a r g e s . 
He h a d n o o p p o r t u n i t y t o d e a l w i t h t h e 
F i n d i n g s c o n t a i n e d i n t h a t R e p o r t o r t o 
r e f u t e o r c h a l l e n g e t h e m i n a n y w a y . 4 0 

I n my v i e w , t h e f u r n i s h i n g o f a _ c o p y ~ o f 
t h e F i n d i n g s o f t h e B o a r d o f I n c u i r y t o 
t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r • a p p o i n t e d t o h e a r 
t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y c h a r g e s , c o u p l e d w i t h t h e 
f a c t t h a t n o s u c h c o p y was f u r n i s h e d t o 
t h e P l a i n t i f f , a m o u n t e d t o s u c h a d e n i a l 



185. 

10 

o f n a t u r a l j u s t i c e a s t o e n t i t l e t h i s 
C o u r t t o s e t a s i d e t h o s e p r o c e e d i n g s on 
t h i s g r o u n d . I t a m o u n t e d , i n my v i e w , 
t o a f a i l u r e t o a f f o r d t h e P l a i n t i f f a 
r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r t u n i t y o f b e i n g h e a r d i n 
a n s w e r t o t h e c h a r g e p r e f e r r e d a g a i n s t 
h i m w h i c h r e s u l t e d i n h i s d e m i s s a l . " 

I f u l l y a p p r e c i a t e t h e l e a r n e d t r i a l 
J u d g e ' s a n x i e t y t o e n s u r e t h a t j u s t i c e s h o u l d -
n o t o n l y b e done b u t s h o u l d a p p e a r t o b e d o n e , 
b u t i n t h e f i n a l r e s u l t i t i s t h e r e a l i t y n o t 
t h e a p p e a r a n c e t h a t i s t h e u l t i m a t e a i m . I n 
t h i s i n s t a n c e i t i s t o be o b s e r v e d t h a t t h e R e -
s p o n d e n t d i d n o t b a s e h i s c l a i m on b i a s o r p r e -
j u d i c e on t h e p a r t o f t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r 
n o r d i d He p r o d u c e a n y e v i d e n c e t o s u g g e s t s u c h 
a s t a t e o f m i n d . 
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The R e s p o n d e n t ' s c a s e was t h a t i n b r e a c h 
o f t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( 2 ) o f t h e C o n -

2 0 s t i t u t i o n he h a d b e e n d i s m i s s e d w i t h o u t b e i n g 
g i v e n a r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r t u n i t y o f b e i n g h e a r d 
( a ) b e f o r e c o n v i c t i o n , and ( b ) a f t e r c o n v i c t i o n 
and b e f o r e s e n t e n c e . 

I t i s p o s s i b l e t h a t t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f -
f i c e r was u n c o n c i o u s l y p r e j u d i c e d o w i n g t o t h e 
p r o c e d u r e a d o p t e d , b u t t h e r e i s no e v i d e n c e t h a t 
h e w a s . On t h e c o n t r a r y , w i t h r e f e r e n c e t o t w o 
w i t n e s s e s who t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r was i n -
s t r u c t e d t o c a l l a f t e r t h e t e r m i n a t i o n o f h i s 

3 0 i n q u i r y on 1 0 t h May, 1 9 5 8 , h e h a d t h i s t o s a y 
( p a g e 8 2 o f r e c o r d ) j: 

" I n c o n s i d e r i n g w h i c h w i t n e s s e s s h o u l d b e 
c a l l e d a t t h e D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t p r o c e e d i n g s 
I h a d d e l i b e r a t e l y o m i t t e d " c a l l i n g " " " t h e s e 
t w o w i t n e s s e s s i n c e I r e a l i s e d " t h a t t h e i r 
e v i d e n c e m i g h t b e v e r y p r e j u d i c i a l t o t h e 
a c c u s e d . " 

To my mind s u c h a s t a t e m e n t i n d i c a t e d a 
c o m p l e t e l a c k o f b i a s on t h e p a r t o f t h e A d j u d i -

4 0 e a t i n g O f f i c e r . 

I t i s t o b e r e m e m b e r e d t o o t h a t t h e p r o -
c e e d i n g s a d o p t e d w e r e t h e u s u a l p o l i c e p r o c e e d -
i n g s and i n c o n f o r m i t y w i t h t h e P o l i c e r e g u l a -
t i o n s . S u c h p r o c e e d i n g s c o u l d i n v a r i a b l y r e -
s u l t i n u n c o n s c i o u s b i a s i n t h e mind o f a n y o r 
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a l l A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r s a s a r e s u l t o f k n o w -
l e d g e o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s b e f o r e and t h e f i n d -
i n g s o f B o a r d s o f I n q u i r y . 

The R e s p o n d e n t w a s c l e a r l y f a m i l i a r w i t h 
t h i s p r o c e d u r e and h e s t a t e d b e f o r e t h e A d j u d i -
c a t i n g O f f i c e r ( I h a v e s e e n t h e o r i g i n a l r e c o r d 
o f t h e O r d e r l y Room I n q u i r y ) t h a t h e k n e w , t h e 
c h a r g e s a g a i n s t h i m w e r e t h e r e s u l t o f i n v e s t i -
g a t i o n s o f t h e B o a r d o f I n q u i r y . Had i t 
n e c e s s a r y f o r t h i s a s t u t e o f f i c e r t o know 
f i n d i n g s o f t h e B o a r d f o r t h e p u r p o s e s o f 

f o r t h e m . d e f e n c e , h e c o u l d h a v e a s k e d 
n o t b e l i e v e t h a t h e c o u l d n o t h a v e known o f 
t h e i r e x i s t e n c e . 

b e e n 
t h e 

h i s 
c a n -

10 

A r t i c l e 1 3 5 ( 2 ) o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n s t a t e s 
t h a t n o member o f s u c h a s e r v i c e a s a f o r e s a i d 
s h a l l b e d i s m i s s e d o r r e d u c e d i n r a n k w i t h o u t 
b e i n g g i v e n a r e a s o n a b l e o p p o r t u n i t y o f b e i n g 
h e a r d . 

On t h i s a s p e c t o f t h e c a s e t h e l e a r n e d 2 0 
t r i a l J u d g e f o u n d a s f o l l o w s : ( p . 1 2 9 and 1 3 0 o f 
R e c o r d ) . 

" The a r g u m e n t p u t f o r w a r d on g r o u n d ( a ) i s 
t h a t c o p i e s o f v a r i o u s s t a t e m e n t s made b y 
w i t n e s s e s a n d c o p i e s o f P o l i c e d o c u m e n t s 
f o r w h i c h h e h a d a s k e d b e f o r e h i s t r i a l 
a s b e i n g r e l e v a n t t o h i s d e f e n c e w e r e 
e i t h e r n o t s u p p l i e d t o h i m a t a l l , o r 
s u p p l i e d t o o l a t e t o g i v e h i m a n a d e q u a t e 
o p p o r t u n i t y t o p r e p a r e h i s d e f e n c e . S u b - 3 0 
j e c t t o one v i t a l l y i m p o r t a n t q u a l i f i c a -
t i o n , t o w h i c h I s h a l l l a t e r r e f e r , I am 
s a t i s f i e d t h a t c o p i e s o f a l l d o c u m e n t s 
r e l e v a n t t o h i s d e f e n c e w e r e s u p p l i e d t o 
h i m , a n a I f i n d n o s u b s t a n c e i n t h i s c o n -
t e n t i o n . 

As t o g r o u n d ( b ) , M r . J a g - J i t S i n g h s u b -
m i t t e d on t h e a u t h o r i t y o f t h e d e c i s i o n 
o f t h e P r i v y C o u n c i l i n t h e c a s e o f t h e , . 
H i g h C o m m i s s i o n e r f o r I n d i a v . I . M . L a l l w 4 0 
t h a t t h e P l a i n t i f f h a d a r i g h t t o b e h e a r d 
b o t h a t t h e t i m e when t h e c h a r g e s a g a i n s t 

( 1 ) ( 1 9 4 8 ) A . I . R . ( P . O . ) V o l . 3 5 , p .121. 
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h i m w e r e "being i n q u i r e d i n t o b y t h e Ad-
j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r and a f t e r c o n v i c t i o n 
when t h e q u e s t i o n a r o s e a s t o t h e p r o -
p e r p i m i s h m e n t t o b e a w a r d e d . I a c c e p t 
t h a t a s c o r r e c t . I h a v e a l r e a d y s a i d 
t h a t I am s a t i s f i e d t h a t t h e A d j u d i c a t -
i n g O f f i c e r , a f t e r n o t i f y i n g t h e P l a i n -
t i f f t h a t t h e c a s e a g a i n s t h i m •on t h e 
o r i g i n a l c h a r g e h a d b e e n p r o v e d , i n t i m -
a t e d t o h i m s u f f i c i e n t l y c l e a r l y t h a t 
i n v i e w o f t h e s e r i o u s n a t u r e o f t h e 
c h a r g e he p r o p o s e d t o recommend h i s d i s -
m i s s a l . The P l a i n t i f f was t h e n a s k e d 
i f h e h a d a n y t h i n g t o s a y and what he 
d i d s a y was d u l y r e c o r d e d b y t h e A d j u d i -
c a t i n g O f f i c e r and f o r w a r d e d t o t h e Com-
m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , f o r h i s c o n s i d e r a -
t i o n a s t o w h e t h e r o r n o t he s h o u l d c o n -
f i r m t h e r e c o m m e n d a t i o n f o r h i s d i s m i s s -
a l . I n my v i e w t h a t was a s u f f i c i e n t 
c o m p l i a n c e w i t h t h e r e q u i r e m e n t s o f A r t -
i c l e 1 3 5 ( 2 ) . " 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

No . 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d b y 
H i l l , J . A . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

W i t h t h i s f i n d i n g I r e s p e c t f u l l y a g r e e 
a n d t h i s q u i t e i r r e s p e c t i v e o f w h e t h e r t h e d e -
c i s i o n o f t h e P r i v y C o u n c i l i n t h e c a s e o f t h e 
H i g h C o m m i s s i o n e r f o r I n d i a v . I . M . L a l l 
a p p l i e s . 

3 0 

R i g b y , J . f u r t h e r s t a t e d 2 

I do n o r f o r a moment s u g g e s t t h a t t h e 
p r o c e e d i n g s w e r e n o t c o n d u c t e d b y t h e 
A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r w i t h t h e maximum 
f a i r n e s s and i m p a r t i a l i t y n o r , I r e p e a t , 
do I s u g g e s t t h a t on t h e e v i d e n c e c a l l e d 
b e f o r e h i m h e was n o t p e r f e c t l y e n t i t l e d 
t o f i n d t h e c h a r g e s a g a i n s t t h e P l a i n -
t i f f f u l l y p r o v e d and t o recommend h i s 
d i s m i s s a l . " 

40 

W i t h t h i s v i e w I e n t i r e l y a g r e e . B u t I 
c a n n o t a g r e e a s t h e L e a r n e d J u d g e went on t o 
s t a t e t h a t t h e i n f e r e n c e a p p e a r s i r r e s i s t i b l e 
t h a t t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r ' s mind must h a v e 
b e e n s e r i o u s l y p r e j u d i c e d , w h e t h e r c o n s c i o u s l y 
o r u n c o n s c i o u s l y , a g a i n s t t h e R e s p o n d e n t . I 
r e p e a t t h a t i n my v i e w s u c h a p r e j u d i c e i s a 
b a r e p o s s i b i l i t y o n l y and n o t t o b e i n f e r r e d a s 
a n i r r e s i s t i b l e i n f e r e n c e f r o m t h e e v i d e n c e o r 
f r o m t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s o f t h e O r d e r l y Room p r o -
c e e d i n g s . 



188. 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 1 8 

R e a s o n s f o r 
J u d g m e n t o f 
C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
( d e l i v e r e d b y 
H i l l , J . A . ) 
9 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

I t f o l l o w s t h e r e f o r e t h a t I am u n a b l e 
t o a g r e e w i t h t h e l e a r n e d t r i a l J u d g e t h a t t h e 
p r o c e e d i n g s b e f o r e t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r 
w e r e i n a n y way a d e n i a l o f n a t u r a l j u s t i c e . 

I h a v e n o t m e n t i o n e d t h e " n u m e r o u s " d e -
c i s i o n s w h i c h w e r e c i t e d t o u s f o r t h o u g h I 
h a v e r e f e r r e d t o t h e m I h a v e come t o t h e a b o v e 
c o n c l u s i o n s on my own i n t e r p r e t a t i o n o f t h e 
r e l e v a n t A r t i c l e s o f t h e C o n s t i t u t i o n and f o r 
t h e o t h e r p a r t on t h e f a c t s f o u n d t o b e e s t a b -
l i s h e d b y t h e l e a r n e d t r i a l J u d g e and f r o m 
t h e r e c o r d . 

I w o u l d t h e r e f o r e a l l o w t h i s a p p e a l and 
s e t a s i d e t h e w h o l e o f t h e d e c i s i o n o f t h e 
l o w e r C o u r t . The A p p e l l a n t t o h a v e t h e c o s t s 
h e r e and i n t h e C o u r t b e l o w . I would a l s o 
d i s m i s s t h e c r o s s - a p p e a l . 

10 

( S g d . ) R . D . R . H i l l 

JUDGE OF APPEAL 
FEDERATION OF MALAYA 20 

K u a l a Lumpur , 

9 t h D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 . 

C e r t i f i e d t r u e c o p y . 

S d / -
( C . S . K u m a r ) l O / l 2 / 6 0 . 

S e c r e t a r y t o J u d g e s o f A p p e a l 

C o u r t o f A p p e a l 

F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 



1 8 9 . 

N O . 1 9 ORDER OF COURT OF APPEAL 

IN THE SUPREME OOURT OF THE FEDERATION OF 

MALAYA 

IN THE OOURT OF APPEAL AT ICUALA LUMPUR 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA C I V I L APPEAL 

N O . 3 0 OF 1 9 6 0 

BETWEEN . 

The G o v e r n m e n t o f t h e 

F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a , . . A p p e l l a n t 

AND 
B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a . . . R e s p o n d e n t 

( I n t h e m a t t e r o f P e n a n g H i g h C o u r t 
C i v i l S u i t N o . 2 3 2 o f 1 9 5 9 

B e t w e e n 

B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a . . P l a i n t i f f 

And 

The Government o f t h e 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . . D e f e n d a n t ) 

BEFOREi 

THE HONOURABLE DATO' SIR JAMES THOMSON, 
P . M . N . , P . J . K . , CHIEF J U S T I C E , 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA; 

THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE H I L L , B . D . L . , 
JUDGE OF APPEAL; 

AND 

THE HONOURABLE MR.JUSTICE NEAL, B . E . M . , P . J . K . 

IN OPEN COURT' 
T h i s 9 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 . 

O R D E R 

THIS APPEAL c o m i n g on f o r h e a r i n g on 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kua'la Lumpur 

No . 1 9 

O r d e r o f C o u r t 
o f A p p e a l 
9 t h D e c e m b e r , 
1960. 



190. 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

No . 1 9 

O r d e r o f C o u r t 
o f A p p e a l 
9 t h D e c e m b e r , 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

t h e 22nd and 2 3 r d day o f A u g u s t , 1 9 6 0 , i n t h e 
p r e s e n c e o f M r . C.M. S h e r i d a n t h e A t t o r n e y -
G e n e r a l and M r . I . T a l o g D a v i e s , S e n i o r F e d e r -
a l C o u n s e l , f o r and on b e h a l f of t h e A p p e l l a n t 
and M r . J a g - J i t S i n g h o f C o u n s e l f o r t h e R e -
s p o n d e n t AND UPON_READING t h e R e c o r d o f 
A p p e a l and t h e N o t i c e o f G r o s s - A p p e a l f i l e d 
h e r e i n AND UPON HEARING t h e a r g u m e n t s o f 
C o u n s e l f o r b o t h p a r t i e s a s a f o r e s a i d IT WAS 
ORDERED t h a t t h e A p p e a l do s t a n d a d j o u r n e d ' 1 0 
f o r judgment and t h e seme coming on f o r ""judg-
ment t h i s day i n t h e p r e s e n c e o f C o u n s e l f o r 
b o t h p a r t i e s a s a f o r e s a i d IT I S ORDERED t h a t 
t h i s A p p e a l be and i s h e r e b y a l l o w e d and t h a t 
t h e whole of t h e judgment h e r e i n o f t h e H o n o u r -
a b l e M r . J u s t i c e R i g b y g i v e n on t h e 2 4 t h day 
o f M a r c h , 1 9 6 0 , a t P e n a n g he s e t a s i d e AND IT 
I S ORDERED "that t h e R e s p o n d e n t do p a y t o t h e 
X p p e i l a n t t h e c o s t s of t h i s A p p e a l and t h e 
c o s t s i n t h e C o u r t b e l o w a s t a x e d b y t h e n r o - 2 0 
p e r o f f i c e r of t h e C o u r t AND IT I S FURTHER 
ORDERED t h a t t h e simi o f / 5 0 0 T o 0 ~ T 1 j o 1 1 a r s f i v e 
h u n d r e d o n l y ) d e p o s i t e d b y t h e A p p e l l a n t i n 
t h e H i g h C o u r t a t P e n a n g a s s e c u r i t y f o r t h e 
c o s t s o f t h i s A p n e a l h e r e f u n d e d t o t h e A p p e l l -
a n y M P IT I S LASTLY ORDERED t h a t t h e C r o s s -
A p p e a l by t h e R e s p o n d e n t be and i s h e r e b y d i s -
m i s s e d . 

Given u n d e r my hand and t h e Seal, of t h e 
C o u r t t h i s 9 t h day o f D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 . 3 0 

( S d . ) SHIV CHARAN SINGH 

ASSISTANT REGISTRAR, 
COURT OF APPEAL, 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA. 
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT KUALA LUMPUR 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA C I V I L APPEAL N O . 3 0 OF 1 9 6 0 

BETWEEN 

The Government o f t h e 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a 

And 

3 . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a 

( I n t h e m a t t e r o f P e n a n g H i g h 
C o u r t C i v i l S u i t N o . 2 3 2 o f 1 9 5 9 

B e t w e e n 

B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a . . . 

And 

The G o v e r n m e n t o f t h e 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a 

A p p e l l a n t 

R e s p o n d e n t 

P l a i n t i f f 

D e f e n d a n t ) 

C o r a m : -
The H o n ' b l e D a t o S i r J a m e s 

Thomson, P . M . N . , P . J . K . , 
The C h i e f J u s t i c e , F e d e r a t i o n o f 

M a l a y a ; 

The H o n ' b l e M r . J u s t i c e Ong; 

The H o n ' b l e M r . J u s t i c e I s m a i l 
K h a n . 

IN OPEN COURT 

THIS 20TH DAY OF DECEMBER 1 9 6 0 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 2 0 

O r d e r G r a n t i n g 
C o n d i t i o n a l 
L e a v e t o A p p e a l 
2 0 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 

30 

O R D E R 

UPON MOTION b e i n g made u n t o t h e C o u r t 
on t h e 2 0 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r 1 9 6 0 b y M r . J a g - J i t 
S i n g h o f C o u n s e l f o r t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t 
i n t h e p r e s e n c e o f M r . I . T a l o g D a v i e s S e n i o r 
F e d e r a l C o u n s e l , f o r and on b e h a l f o f t h e D e -
f e n d a n t / A p p e l l a n t AND UPON READING t h e N o t i c e 
o f M o t i o n d a t e d t h e 1 2 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 , 
t h e A f f i d a v i t o f B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a d a t e d 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

H o . 2 0 

O r d e r G r a n t i n g 
C o n d i t i o n a l 
L e a v e t o A p p e a l 
2 0 t h D e c e m b e r 
1960 
c o n t i n u e d 

t h e 1 0 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r 1 9 6 0 and f i l e d h e r e i n 
on t h e 1 2 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r 1 9 6 0 AND UPON 
HEARING COUNSEL a s a f o r e s a i d f o r t h e p a r t i e s 
IT I S ORDERED t h a t l e a v e be and i s h e r e b y 
g r a n t e d t o t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t abovenamed 
t o a p p e a l t o H i s M a j e s t y t h e Y a n g d i - P B r t u a n 
Agong f r o m t h e j u d g m e n t o f t h e C o u r t o f A p p e a l 
d a t e d t h e 9 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 upon t h e 
f o l l o w i n g c o n d i t i o n s 

( a ) T h a t t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t do w i t h i n 1 0 
a p e r i o d o f t h r e e ( 3 ) m o n t h s f r o m t h e date-
h e r e o f e n t e r i n t o good and s u f f i c i e n t s e c u r i t y 
t o t h e s a t i s f a c t i o n o f t h e R e g i s t r a r o f t h e 
Supreme C o u r t i n t h e sum o f D o l l a r s F i v e t h o u -
s a n d o n l y ( / 5 0 0 0 / - ) f o r t h e due p r o s e c u t i o n o f 
t h e A p p e a l and t h e p a y m e n t of a l l s u c h c o s t s 
a s may b e c o m e p a y a b l e t o t h e D e f e n d a n t / A p p e l l -
a n t i n t h e e v e n t o f t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t 
n o t o b t a i n i n g a n O r d e r g r a n t i n g him f i n a l l e a v e 
t o a p p e a l o r o f t h e A p p e a l b e i n g d i s m i s s e d f o r 2 0 
n o n - p r o s e c u t i o n o r o f H i s M a j e s t y t h e Y a n g d i -
P e r t u a n Agong o r d e r i n g t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t 
t o p a y t h e D e f e n d a n t / A p p e l l a n t ' s c o s t s of t h e 
A p p e a l , a s t h e c a s e may b e ; and 

( b ) T h a t t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t do w i t h i n 
t h r e e ( 3 ) m o n t h s f r o m t h e d a t e h e r e o f t a k e t h e 
n e c e s s a r y s t e p s f o r t h e p u r p o s e of p r o c u r i n g 
t h e p r e p a r a t i o n o f t h e r e c o r d and t h e d e s p a t c h 
t h e r e o f t o E n g l a n d . 

AND IT I S LASTLY ORDERED t h a t t h e e x e c u t i o n o f 30 
t h e j u d g m e n t o f t h e C o u r t o f A p p e a l d a t e d t h e 
9 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r 1 9 6 0 be s t a y e d p e n d i n g t h e 
p r o s e c u t i o n o f t h e A p p e a l t o H i s M a j e s t y t h e 
Y a n g d i - P e r t u a n Agong and t h e d e c i s i o n t h e r e i n 
o f H i s M a j e s t y t h e Y a n g d i - P e r t u a n A g o n g , s u b -
j e c t t o t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e n t p a y i n g t h e 
D e f e n d a n t / A p p e l l a n t 1 s S o l i c i t o r t h e D e f e n d a n t / ' 
A p p e l l a n t ' s t a x e d c o s t s i n t h i s C o u r t and i n 
t h e C o u r t b e l o w upon t h e u n d e r t a k i n g b y t h e 
D e f e n d a n t / A p p e l l a n t ' s S o l i c i t o r t o r e f u n d t h e 40 
same i n t h e e v e n t o f t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e 3 p o n d e n t ' s 
A p p e a l b e i n g a l l o w e d . 

G i v e n u n d e r my h a n d and t h e s e a l of t h e 
C o u r t t h i s 2 0 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r 1 9 6 0 . 

S d . S h i v . C h a r a n S i n g h . 
A s s i s t a n t R e g i s t r a r , 

C o u r t o f A p p e a l , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 



193. 
N O . 2 1 ORDER GRANTING FINAL LEAVE TO APPEAL 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL AT KUALA LUMPUR 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA C I V I L APPEAL N O . 3 0 OF 1 9 6 0 

BETWEEN 

THE GOVERNMENT OF THE 
FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

- and -

B . SURINDER SINGH KANDA 

A p p e l l a n t 

R e s p o n d e n t 

In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 2 1 

O r d e r G r a n t i n g 
F i n a l L e a v e t o 
A p p e a l t o H i s 
M a j e s t y , t h e 
Y a n g d i - P e r t u a n 
A g o n g . 
7 t h F e b r u a r y 
1961 

( I N THE MATTER OF PENANG HIGH COURT 
1 0 C I V I L SUIT N o . 2 3 2 OF 1 9 5 9 

BETWEEN 

B . SURINDER SINGH KANDA 

- and -

THE GOVERNMENT OF THE 
FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

P l a i n t i f f 

D e f e n d a n t ) 

20 

BEFORE : 

THE HON'BLE DATO S I R JAMES THOMSON, 
P . M . N . P J" K . 

C H I E F " J U S TICE, 'PEDERATION OF MALAYA; 

THE HON'BLE MR.JUSTICE GOOD, JUDGE OF 
APPEAL: and 

THE HON'BLE MR.JUSTICE ISMAIL KHAN 

IN OPEN COURT 

THIS 7TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1 9 6 1 

O R D E R 

UPON MOTION b e i n g made u n t o t h e C o u r t 
t h i s d a y b y M r . R a n j i t S i n g h on b e h a l f o f M r . 
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In the Court 
of Appeal at 
Kuala Lumpur 

N o . 2 1 

O r d e r G r a n t i n g 
F i n a l L e a v e t o 
A p p e a l t o H i s 
M a j e s t y , t h e 
Y a n g d i - P e r t u a n 
A g o n g . 
7 t h F e b r u a r y 
1961 
c o n t i n u e d 

J a g - J i t S i n g h o f C o u n s e l f o r t h e P l a i n t i f f / 
R e s p o n d e n t i n t h e p r e s e n c e o f M r . I . T a l o g 
D a v i e s , S e n i o r F e d e r a l C o u n s e l , f o r and on 
b e h a l f of t h e D e f e n d a n t / A p p e l l a n t M P UPON 
READING t h e N o t i c e o f M o t i o n dated"~bho 2 1 s t 
d a y o f J a n u a r y , 1 9 6 1 , t h e A f f i d a v i t o f B . 
S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a d a t e d t h e 2 0 t h d a y o f 
J a n u a r y , 1 9 6 1 and f i l e d h e r e i n on t h e 2 1 s t 
d a y o f J a n u a r y , 1 9 6 1 , AND UPON HEARING 
COUNSEL a s a f o r e s a i d f o r t h e p a r t i e s IT I S 1 0 
ORDERED t h a t t h e P l a i n t i f f / R e s p o n d e i r t T a b d v e -
named be and i s h e r e b y g r a n t e d f i n a l l e a v e 
t o a p p e a l t o H i s M a j e s t y The Y a n g d i - P e r t u a n 
Agong f r o m t h e J u d g m e n t o f t h e C o u r t o f Ap-
p e a l d a t e d t h e 9 t h d a y o f D e c e m b e r , 1 9 6 0 . 

G i v e n u n d e r my h a n d and t h e s e a l o f 
t h e C o u r t t h i s 7 t h d a y o f F e b r u a r y , 1 9 6 1 . 

( S g d ) S h i v C h a r a n S i n g h 

A s s i s t a n t R e g i s t r a r , 

C o u r t o f A p p e a l , 2 0 

F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

L . S . 



1 9 5 . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s E x h i b i t s 

EXHIBIT ' A 2 ' - PLAINTIFF-'S LETTER TO C . P . O . 

Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

I n s p . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a , 
C o n t i n g e n t OIL H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
C e n t r a l P o l i c e S t a t i o n , 
P e n a n g . 

1 1 . 1 1 , 5 7 . 

10 

The C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g & P . W . 
P o l i c e H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
P e n a n g . 

A 2 . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s 
l e t t e r t o 
C . P . O . 
H t h . " November 
1 9 5 7 . 

T h r o u g h t h e p r o p e r c h a n n e l f 

S i r , 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o a p p l y f o r t h e f a v o u r 
o f a p e r s o n a l i n t e r v i e w w i t h y o u a t y o u r e a r l i -
e s t c o n v e n i e n c e . 

T h i s r e q u e s t i s i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h my a p -
p e a r a n c e b e f o r e a p r o m o t i o n b o a r d o f t h e P o l i c e 
S e r v i c e s C o m m i s s i o n on t h e 7 th . N o v . ' 5 7 , w h e r e -
i n one o f t h e members o f t h e b o a r d a f t e r r e f e r - r 

2 0 e n c e t o my p e r s o n a l f i l e a s k e d me t h e q u e s t i o n , 
" A r e y o u n o t a t t h e moment u n d e r a c l o u d r e -
g a r d i n g a c e r t a i n i n v e s t i g a t i o n " . I was t h e n 
r e q u e s t e d t o e x p l a i n a l l a b o u t i t . 

I was a s t o n i s h e d t h a t t h e B o a r d h a d b e e n 
g i v e n t o u n d e r s t a n d t h a t I was ' u n d e r a c l o u d ' 
when i n f a c t up t i l l now I h a v e b e e n a s s u r e d b y 
t h e OCCI P e n a n g t h a t t h e r e i s n o i n v e s t i g a t i o n 
on me o r a c h a r g e a g a i n s t m e . 

I f e e l v e r y p e r t u r b e d o v e r t h e a s k i n g o f 
3 0 t h i s q u e s t i o n h y one o f t h e members o f t h e P r o -

m o t i o n B o a r d , w h i c h I f e e l i s d e t r i m e n t a l t o my 
c a r e e r and h a s n e g a t e d my c h a n c e s o f p r o m o t i o n . 

I r e s p e c t f u l l y r e q u e s t t h a t I b e a l l o w e d 
t o s e e my p e r s o n a l f i l e t o a p p r i s e m y s e l f o f 
a n y a d v e r s e comments a g a i n s t me r e g a r d i n g t h i s 
c a s e i n o r d e r t h a t I may h e a l l o w e d a c h a n c e t o 
e x o n e r a t e m y s e l f . 

I make t h i s r e a d i e s t i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h t h e 



196. 
Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 2 . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s 
l e t t e r t o 
C . P . O . 
1 1 t h November 
1 9 5 7 
c o n t i n u e d 

A 3 . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s 
l e t t e r t o 
C . P . O . 
2 5 t h November 
1 9 5 7 . 

r e p l y , f r o m t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e t o The 
S e n i o r P o l i c e O f f i c e r ' s A s s o c i a t i o n , a t a m e e t -
i n g h e l d on t h e 2 0 t h N o v . ' 5 6 r e g a r d i n g a d v e r s e 
comments a g a i n s t an O f f i c e r . 

a l i a . 

( 1 ) 

(11) 

( 1 1 1 ) 

( I V ) 

The C o m m i s s i o n e r s r e p l y s t a t e d i n t e r -

T h a t a d v e r s e comments would i n v a r i a b l y 
b e c o m m u n i c a t e d t o t h e O f f i c e r c o n c e r n e d 
i n w r i t i n g . 

The O f f i c e r c o n c e r n e d would i n v a r i a b l y 
b e r e q u i r e d t o a c k n o w l e d g e r e c e i p t o f 
t h i s i n w r i t i n g . 

At t h e t i m e o f s e n d i n g t h i s a c k n o w l e d g -
ment t h e O f f i c e r c o n c e r n e d would be p e r -
m i t t e d t o make o b s e r v a t i o n s i n h i s d e -
f e n c e . 

The a c k n o w l e d g m e n t s and comments" 'would 
b e p e r m a n e n t l y f i l e d w i t h t h e ' c o n f i d e n -
t i a l r e p o r t p r o v i d e d t h e comments w e r e 
a d j u d g e d t o b e r e l e v a n t . 

T h a n k i n g y o u i n a n t i c i p a t i o n . 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o b e , 
S i r , 

Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 

( S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a ) 

EXHIBIT 1 A 3 1 - P L A I N T I F F ' S LETTER TO C . P . O . 

I n s p . B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a , 
C o n t i n g e n t 0 . 1 . P . H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
C e n t r a l P o l i c e S t a t i o n • P e n a n g . 

2 5 t h N o v e m b e r , 1 9 5 7 . 
The C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g & P . \ 7 . 
P o l i c e H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
P e n a n g . 

T h r o u g h P r o p e r C h a n n e l s . 

S i r , 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o humbly and r e s p e c t f u l l y 

10 

20 

3 0 



197. 
P l a i n t i f f ' s 

r e q u e s t f o r a r e p l y t o my l e t t e r d a t e d t h e E x h i b i t s 
1 1 t h November , 1 9 5 7 , r e q u e s t i n g f o r t h e f a v o u r 
o f a p e r s o n a l i n t e r v i e w w i t h you p l e a s e . A3 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o b e , 
S i r , 

Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 

Sds ( S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a ) . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s 
l e t t e r t o 
C . P . O . 
2 5 t h November 
1 9 5 7 
c o n t i n u e d 

A4 - P L A I N T I F F ' S LETTER TO C . P . O . A4 

2nd REMINDER TO ' A 2 ' , 1 0 . 1 2 . 5 7 . 

1 0 I n s p e c t o r B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a , 
C o n t i n g e n t C . I . D . H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
C e n t r a l P o l i c e S t a t i o n , 
PENANG. 

1 0 t h D e c e m b e r , 1 9 5 7 . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s 
l e t t e r t o 
C . P . O . 
1 0 t h December 
1 9 5 7 . 

The C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g & P r o v i n c e W e l l e s l e y , 
P o l i c e H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
PENANG. 

T h r o u g h t h e p r o p e r c h a n n e l s . 

20 S i r > 

I h a v e t h e honoui1 t o humbly and r e s p e c t f u l l y 
r e q u e s t f o r - a r e p l y t o my l e t t e r d a t e d t h e 1 1 t h 
November , 1 9 5 7 , r e q u e s t i n g f o r t h e f a v o u r o f a 
p e r s o n a l i n t e r v i e w w i t h y o u , and- t o t h e r e m i n d e r 
s e n t on 2 5 / 1 1 / 5 7 . 

T h a n k i n g y o u i n a n t i c i p a t i o n . 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r 1 0 b e , 
S i r , 

Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 

3 0 S d : ( B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a ) . 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A9 & A10 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o P l a i n t i f f 
and e n c l o s u r e . 
1 s t A p r i l 1 9 5 8 

EXHIBIT A 9 - 1 0 - LETTER EE 01! C . P . O . PEN ANG 

TO P L A I N T I F F , AND ENCLOSURE 

( S R ) 1 / 1 5 4 7 

C o n f i d e n t i a l 

CONTINGENT POLICE HEAD QUARTERS, 
PENANG 

1 APRIL, 1 9 5 8 . 

I n s p e c t o r B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a . 

T h r o ' 0 . 0 . C . I . P e n a n g . 

S u b : D e p a r t m e n t a l P r o c e e d i n g s 

I h a v e t o i n f o r m y o u t h a t f o l l o w i n g upon 1 0 
t h e r e p o r t o f t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y h e l d i n t o t h e 
a l l e g a t i o n s a r i s i n g f r o m P e n a n g H i g h C o u r t C r i m -
i n a l T r i a l N o . 1 1 / 5 7 D e p a r t m e n t a l P r o c e e d i n g s 
w i l l be t a k e n a g a i n s t y o u u p o n t h e a t t a c h e d 
c h a r g e s . 

2 . T h e s e c h a r g e s w i l l be h e a r d b y m y s e l f a t 
1 0 0 0 h r s . on W e d n e s d a y 9 t h A p r i l , 1 9 5 8 . You 
a r e a d v i s e d t h a t e v e r y o p p o r t u n i t y w i l l b e g i v e n 
t o y o u t o c a l l w i t n e s s e s on y o u r b e h a l f . 

3 . P l e a s e a c k n o w l e d g e r e c e i p t o f t h i s l e t t e r 2 0 
on t h e a t t a c h e d f o r m . 

(H.W. S t r a t h a i m ) 
C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r 

PENANG. 

T h a t y o u a t P e n a n g b e t w e e n t h e 2 9 o f May 
a n d 1 0 t h J u l y , 1 9 5 7 , w h i l s t p e r f o r m i n g y o u r d u -
t i e s a s a P o l i c e I n s p e c t o r e n g a g e d i n p r e p a r i n g 
G e o r g e Town l / p . 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 , d i d f a i l t o d i s c l o s e 
e v i d e n c e o f t h e f a c t s o f w h i c h p a r t i c u l a r s a r e 
s e t o u t b e l o w w h i c h , t o y o u r k n o w l e d g e , c o u l d be 3 0 
g i v e n f o r ( B l ) LOH MEOW KOOI and ( B 2 ) ANG KENG 
CHEOW, c h a r g e d w i t h t h e o f f e n c e o f p o s s e s s i o n o f 
f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s , a n o f f e n c e u n d e r S e c . 4 7 4 
P e n a l C o d e , and t h e r e b y c o m m i t t e d a n o f f e n c e 
a g a i n s t R e g u l a t i o n 2 ( a ) 4 4 o f t h e P o l i c e R e g u l a -
t i o n s 1 9 5 2 and p u n i s h a b l e u n d e r S e c . ( l ) o f t h e 
P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 . 
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Particulars 
( a ) T h a t ONG HUAN ENG a n d D / S g t . 6 4 7 

KOO CHENG HOE w e r e p r e s e n t a t t h e 
m e e t i n g a t S e p o y L i n e s , P e n a n g , 
on 2 5 a n d 2 6 t h M a y , 1 9 5 7 . 

( b ) T h a t I n s t ) TEOH E E SAN i n t r o d u c e d 
D / S g t . 3 5 6 LO THEAN GUAN t o KOE AH 
HUAT a t S e p o y L i n e s , P e n a n g , on 
2 5 . 5 . 1 9 5 7 . 

( c ) T h a t t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y 
t i c k e t s w a s c a r r i e d i n t o t h e r o o m 
a t t h e W h i t e h o u s e H o t e l , P e n a n g , 
on 2 9 . 5 . 5 7 b y KOE AH KUAT. 

( d ) T h a t ANG KENG CHEOW w a s n o t p r e - ' 
s e n t o u t s i d e t h e HOOI L A I A s s o c i -
a t i o n on 2 9 . 5 . 5 7 when f i r s t a c c u s -
e d LOH MEOW K 0 0 I o b t a i n e d t h e 
f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s . 

A l t e r n a t i v e l y , t h a t y o u a t P e n a n g on o r a b o u t 
1 0 J u l y 1 9 5 7 d i d s u b m i t G e o r g e - T o w n l / P . 
1 0 2 5 / 5 7 t o t h e 0 . G . C . I . P e n a n g , k n o w i n g t h e 
same t o b e f a l s e i n t h e p a r t i c u l a r s s e t o u t h e -
l o w , a n d t h a t y o u a r e t h e r e b y g u i l t y o f c o n d u c t 
t o t h e p r e j u d i c e o f g o o d o r d e r a n d d i s c i p l i n e , 
a n o f f e n c e a g a i n s t R e g u l a t i o n 2 ( a ) 6 5 o f t h e 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n 1 9 5 2 a n d p u n i s h a b l e u n d e r S e c . 
4 5 ( 1 ) o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 . 

Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A9 & A 1 0 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o P l a i n t i f f 
a n d e n c l o s u r e . 
1 s t A p r i l 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

P a r t i c u l a r s 

( a ) T h a t n o m e n t i o n w a s made o f t h e 
f a c t t h a t ONG HUAN ENG a n d D / S g t . 
6 4 7 w e r e p r e s e n t a t t h e m e e t i n g s 
a t S e p o y L i n e s 011 2 5 a n d 2 6 M a y , 
1 9 5 7 . 

( b ) T h a t t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n P a p e r d i s -
c l o s e d t h a t I n s p NG HOON EUAN 
i n t r o d u c e d D / S g t 3 5 6 LO THEAN GUM 
t o KOE AH HUAT a t t h e S e p o y L i n e s 
on 25th May 1 9 5 7 when t h i s i n t r o -
d u c t i o n w a s , i n f a c t , made b y I n s p 
TEOH E E S M . 

( c ) T h a t t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n P a p e r d i s -
c l o s e d t h a t t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A9 & A10 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o P l a i n t i f f 
and e n c l o s u r e 
1 s t A p r i l 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

l o t t e r y t i c k e t s was c a r r i e d i n t o t h e 
r o o m a t t h e W h i t e h o u s e H o t e l on 2 9 
May 1 9 5 7 b y f i r s t a c c u s e d LOH MEOW 
K 0 0 I when i n f a c t t h i s b u n d l e was 
c a r r i e d i n t o t h e r o o m b y KOE AH HUAT. 

( d ) T h a t t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n Papex- d i s c l o s -
e d t h a t s e c o n d a c c u s e d ANG KENG CHEOW 
h a n d e d t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y 
t i c k e t s t o f i r s t a c c u s e d LOH MEOW 
K 0 0 I o u t s i d e t h e ' W h i t e h o u & e H o t e l on 
2 9 May 1 9 5 7 when, i n f a c t , second" ' 
a c c u s e d ANG KENG CHEOW was n o t p r e -
s e n t on t h a t o c c a s i o n . 

A4-5 

C h a r g e u n d e r 
R e g u l a t i o n 
2 ( a ) ( 8 ) , 
P o l i c e R e g u -
l a t i o n 1 9 5 2 . 

EXHIBIT A45 - CHARGE UNDER REGULATION 2 ( a ) ( 8 ) , 

POLICE REGULATIONS, 1 9 5 2 

POLICE DEFAULTER REPORT 

S t a t i o n : C e n t r a l D i s t r i c t : G e o r g e Town 

C o n t i n g e n t : P e n a n g . 

Number 1 5 4 7 R a n k : I n s p e c t o r Name: B . S u r i n d e r 
S i n g h K a n d a , 

C h a r g e : 

T h a t y o u a t P e n a n g i n J u l y , 1 9 5 7 , d i d w i l -
f u l l y d i s o b e y a l a w f u l command i n t h a t y o u 
f a i l e d t o c a r r y o u t t h e i n s t r u c t i o n o f ASP 
T a n C h i n T e i k t o s u b p o e n a I n s p . T e o I i ' E e 
San t o a t t e n d - a h e a r i n g i n t h e S e s s i o n s 
C o u r t , P e n a n g , i n t o a c a s e c o n c e r n i n g f o r g -
e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s and y o u t h e r e b y c o m m i t t -
ed a n o f f e n c e a g a i n s t S e c . 2 ( a ) 8 o f t h e 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 p u n i s h a b l e u n d e r 
S e c . 4 5 ( 1 ) P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 . 
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EXHIBIT 1 A 7 0 ' - LETTER FROM PLAINTIFF TO 
C . o f P . 

CONTINGENT OIL HEADQUARTERS 
CENTRAL POLICE STATION 

CONFIDENTIAL PENANG. 

1 6 t h May, 1 9 5 8 

The C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a P o l i c e F o r c e , 
F e d e r a l P o l i c e H e a d q u a r t e r s , 

1 0 B l u f f R o a d , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

T h r o u g h t h e p r o p e r C h a n n e l s . 

S i r , 
APPEAL AGAINST CONVICTION & SENTENCE BY 

CPO PENANG IN ORDERLY ROOM CASE 
AGAINST INSPECTOR B.SURINDER SINGH KANDA 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o a p p e a l a g a i n s t c o n v i c -
t i o n and s e n t e n c e p a s s e d b y t h e C h i e f P o l i c e Of-
f i c e r , P e n a n g on 1 0 t h May, 1 9 5 8 . 

2 0 2 . 1 was c h a r g e d on t w o c o u n t s a s f o l l o w s : -

( i ) U n d e r S e c t i o n 2 ( A ) 4 4 P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 
1 9 5 2 

( i i ) U n d e r S e c t i o n 2 ( a ) 8 P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 
1 9 5 2 . 

On t h e f i r s t c h a r g e j u d g m e n t i s r e s e r v e d 
and on t h e 2nd c h a r g e I was a w a r d e d a S e v e r e 
R e p r i m a n d . 

3 . I would b e m o s t g r a t e f u l i f I may b e g i v e n 
a c o p y o f t h e O r d e r l y Room r e c o r d s t o e n a b l e me 

3 0 t o p u t up my f u l l g r o u n d s o f a p p e a l . _ _ 

4 . I s h a l l b e g r e a t l y o b l i g e d i f I may b e per-
m i t t e d t o p u t my a p p e a l b e f o r e y o u p e r s o n a l l y . 

5 . H o p i n g t h a t my a p p l i c a t i o n m e e t s w i t h y o u r 
k i n d and f a v o u r a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n and t h a n k i n g 
y o u i n a d v a n c e . 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o b e , 
S i r , 

Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 

( B . SURINDER SINGH KANDA) 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A70 

L e t t e r f r o m 
P l a i n t i f f t o 
t h e Commis-
s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e 
1 6 t h May 1 9 5 8 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 7 7 - A 7 8 

L e t t e r o f 
D i s m i s s a l f r o m 
C . P . O . P e r a k 
t o P l a i n t i f f 
7 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 

EXHIBIT ' A 7 7 - 7 8 ' - LETTER OF DISMISSAL 

FROM C . P . 0 . P E R A K TO PLAINTIFF 

( S R ) 1 / 1 5 4 7 

CONFIDENTIAL 

CONTINGENT POLICE HEADQUARTERS 
PERAK 

I p o h , 7 J u l y , 1 9 5 8 . 

I n s p e c t o r S u r i n d e r S i n g h Kanda 
s / o B h a g a t S i n g h , 

T h r o ' O . C . 2 . P . F . F . IPOH. 10 

V i d e a n i n s t r u c t i o n c o n t a i n e d i n Commis-
s i o n e r ' s S t a n d i n g O r d e r s A 2 0 5 ( l ) , y o u a r e h e r e -
b y n o t i f i e d i n w r i t i n g t h a t y o u a r e d i s m i s s e d 
f r o m t h e F o r c e b y t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e on 
b e i n g f o u n d g u i l t y o f a n o f f e n c e a g a i n s t d i s -
c i p l i n e v i d e P e n a n g C o n t i n g e n t D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t 
S e r i a l N o . 4 / 5 8 , t h e c h a r g e r e a d i n g a s f o l l o w s 

" T h a t y o u a t P e n a n g b e t w e e n t h e 29 o f 
May and 1 0 J u l y , 1 9 5 7 , w h i l s t p e r f o r m i n g 
y o u r d u t i e s a s a P o l i c e I n s p e c t o r e n g a g - 2 0 
ed i n p r e p a r i n g G e o r g e Town I . P . 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 , 
d i d f a i l t o d i s c l o s e e v i d e n c e o f "the 
f a c t s o f w h i c h p a r t i c u l a r s a r e s e t o u t 
b e l o w w h i c h , t o y o u r k n o w l e d g e , c o u l d b e 
g i v e n f o r ( B l ) L O H MEOW K 0 0 I and ( B 2 ) 
ANG KENG CHEOW, c h a r g e d w i t h t h e o f f e n c e 
o f p o s s e s s i o n o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s , 
a n o f f e n c e u n d e r S e c . 4 7 4 P e n a l C o d e , 
and t h e r e b y c o m m i t t e d a n o f f e n c e a g a i n s t 
R e g u l a t i o n 2 ( A ) 4 4 of t h e P o l i c e R e g u l a - 3 0 
t i o n s 1 9 5 2 and p u n i s h a b l e "under S e c . 4 5 
( l ) o f t h e p o l i c e O r d i n a n c e , 1 9 5 2 . 

P a r t i c u l a r s 

( a ) T h a t ORG HUM ENG and D / S g t . 6 4 7 KHOO 
CHENG HOE w e r e p r e s e n t a t t h e m e e t -
i n g a t S e p o y l i n e s , P e n a n g , on 2 5 
and 2 6 May, 1 9 5 7 . 

( b ) T h a t I n s p . TEOH EE S M i n t r o d u c e d 
D/Sgfc . 3 5 6 LO THEM GUM t o KOE M 
HUAT a t S e p o y L i n e s , P e n a n g , on 4 0 
2 5 . 5 . 1 9 5 7 . 
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( c ) T h a t t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y 
t i c k e t s was c a r r i e d i n t o t h e r o o m 
a t t h e W h i t e House H o t e l , P e n a n g , 
on 2 9 . 5 . 5 7 by KOE AH HUAP. 

( a ) T h a t ANG KENG CHEOW was not p r e s e n t 
o u t s i d e t h e H 0 0 I LAI ASSOCIATION 
on 2 9 . 5 . 5 7 when f i r s t a c c u s e d LOH 
MEOW K 0 0 I o b t a i n e d t h e f o r g e d l o t -
t e r y t i c k e t s . 

1 0 A l t e r n a t i v e l y , t h a t y o u a t P e n a n g on o r a b o u t 
1 0 J u l y 1 9 5 7 d i d s u b m i t G e o r g e Town I . P . 1 0 2 5 / 
57 t o t h e 0 . 0 . C . I . P e n a n g , k n o w i n g t h e same • 
t o b e f a l s e i n t h e p a r t i c u l a r s s e t o u t h e l o w , 
and t h a t y o u a r e t h e r e b y g u i l t y o f c o n d u c t t o 
t h e p r e j u d i c e o f good o r d e r and d i s c i p l i n e , 
a n o f f e n c e a g a i n s t R e g u l a t i o n 2 ( A ) 6 5 o f t h e 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n 1 9 5 2 and p u n i s h a b l e u n d e r 
S e c . 4 - 5 ( 1 ) o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 . 

P a r t i c u l a r s 

( a ) T h a t no m e n t i o n was made o f t h e 
f a c t t h a t ONG HUAN ENG and D / S g t . 
6 4 7 w e r e p r e s e n t a t t h e m e e t i n g s 
a t S e p o y L i n e s on 2 5 and 2 6 May 
1 9 5 7 . __ 

( b ) T h a t t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n P a p e r d i s -
c l o s e d t h a t I n s p . NG HONG FUAN i n -
t r o d u c e d D / S g t . 3 5 6 LO THEAN GUAN 
t o KOE AH HUAT a t t h e S e p o y L i n e s 
on 2 5 May 1 9 5 7 when t h i s i n t r o d u c -
t i o n w a s , i n f a c t , made b y I n s p . 
TEOH EE SAN. 

20 

3 0 

( c ) T h a t t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n P a p e r d i s -
c l o s e d t h a t t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t s was c a r r i e d i n t o 
t h e r o o m a t t h e W h i t e House H o t e l 
on 2 9 May 1 9 5 7 b y f i r s t a c c u s e d 
LOH MEOW K 0 0 I when i n f a c t t h i s 
b u n d l e was c a r r i e d i n t o t h e r o o m 
b y KOE AH HUAT. 

4 0 ( d ) T h a t t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n P a p e r d i s -
c l o s e d t h a t s e c o n d a c c u s e d ANG 
KENG CHEOW h a n d e d t h e b u n d l e o f 
f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s t o f i r s t 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A77 - A 7 8 

L e t t e r o f 
D i s m i s s a l f r o m 
C . P . O . P e r a k 
t o P l a i n t i f f 
7 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 
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Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A77 - A78 

L e t t e r o f 
D i s m i s s a l f r o m 
C . P . O . P e r a k 
t o P l a i n t i f f 
7 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

a c c u s e d LOH 1130?/ K 0 0 I o u t s i d e t h e 
W h i t e House H o t e l on 2 9 May 1 9 5 7 
when i n f a c t , s e c o n d a c c u s e d ANG 
KENG CHEOW was n o t p r e s e n t on t h a t 
o c c a s i o n . " 

Y o u r r i g h t of a p p e a l i s d e t a i l e d i n t h e 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s , 1 9 5 2 - R e g u l a t i o n 1 5 . 

S g d . J . R . H. BURNS 
CHIEF POLICE OFFICER, 

PERAK. 

c . c , t C o f P . ( p e r ) . 

10 

A79 

L e t t e r f r o m 
P l a i n t i f f t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e , and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
1 4 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 . 

EXHIBIT A79 - LETTER FROM PLAINTIFF TO 
MINISTER OF DEFENCE AND POLIOS SERYIOE 

COMMISSION. 

S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a , 
N o . 1 7 0 J a l a n B u n g a Chempaka, 
B u k i t G l u g e r , 
P e n a n g . 

1 4 t h J u l y , 1 9 5 8 . 

The H o n ' b l e t h e M i n i s t e r f o r D e f e n c e 
& I n t e r n a l S e c u r i t : 

K u a l a L u m p u r . 

20 
v t 

P o l i c e S e r v i c e s C o m m i s s i o n , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 
T h r o u g h : 
The C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a , 
K u a l a Rumour . 

S i r , 

A p p e a l a g a i n s t C o n v i c t i o n and s e n t e n c e o f 
d i s m i s s a l o f I n s p e c t o r S u r i n d e r S i n g h ~ K a n d a 
v i d e P n g . C o n t i n g e n t R e f e r e n c e SR l / l 5 4 7 

d a t e d 7 . 7 . 5 8 . 

30 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o a p p e a l a g a i n s t 
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c o n v i c t i o n and t h e d e c i s i o n o f t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e i n d i s m i s s i n g me f r o m t h e F e d e r a t i o n 
o f M a l a y a P o l i c e F o r c e n o t i f i e d t o me b y t h e 
C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r P e r a k v i d e l e t t e r S R / 1 5 4 7 
d a t e d 7 . 7 . 5 8 . 

I was c h a r g e d u n d e r : 

( 1 ) R e g . 2 ( a ) 4 4 o f t h e P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n 1 9 5 2 
and a l t e r n a t i v e l y u n d e r S e c t i o n 2 ( a ) 6 5 
o f P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 . 

( 2 ) U n d e r R e g . 2 ( a ) 8 o f t h e P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n 
1 9 5 2 . 

On t h e f o r m e r I was a w a r d e d D i s m i s s a l and 
on t h e l a t t e r S e v e r e R e p r i m a n d . 

As I am n o t s u r e a s t o who t h e a p p e l l a t e 
A u t h o r i t y i s I am a d d r e s s i n g t h e A p p e a l t o t h e 
H o n ' b l e The M i n i s t e r o f D e f e n c e & I n t e r n a l S e -
c u r i t y and t o t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e s C o m m i s s i o n . 

I h a v e r e t a i n e d D a t o R . P . S R a j a s o o r i a 
J . P . A d v o c a t e and S o l i c i t o r t o r e p r e s e n t me 
and h e w i l l b e f o r w a r d i n g t h e f u l l g r o u n d s o f 
A p p e a l s h o r t l y . 

I h a v e t h e h o n o u r t o b e , 
S i r , 

Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 
( S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a ) 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A79 

L e t t e r f r o m 
P l a i n t i f f t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e , and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
1 4 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

EXHIBIT ' A 8 0 1 LETTER FROM DATO RAJASOORIA TO 
MINISTER OF DEFENCE AND POLICE SERVICE COMMISSION 

D a t o R . P . S . R a j a s o o r i a J . P . 
B a r - a t - L a w ( M i d d l e T e m p l e ) 
A d v o c a t e and S o l i c i t o r 
and C o m m i s s i o n e r f o r O a t h s 

1 5 , Weld R o a d , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . . 

1 5 t h J u l y ' 5 8 . 

R e f . N o . R P S R / J A T / 5 8 . 
The H o n ' b l e The M i n i s t e r f o r D e f e n c e 

& I n t e r n a l S e c u r i t y , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

The P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n , 
Y o u n g R o a d , K u a l a Lumpur . 
T h r o u g h The C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a , 
F e d e r a l P o l i c e H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
B l u f f R o a d , K u a l a L u m p u r . 

S i r s , 
I am i n s t r u c t e d b y my c l i e n t M r . B . 

A 8 0 

L e t t e r f r o m D a t o 
R a j a s o o r i a t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n 
1 5 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 . 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 8 0 

L e t t e r f r o m D a t o 
R a j a s o o r i a t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n 
1 5 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a .who was a n I n s p e c t o r o f 
P o l i c e a t t a c h e d t o N o . 2 P o l i c e F i e l d F o r c e I p o h 
t o a p p e a l a g a i n s t h i s c o n v i c t i o n i n d i s c i p l i n a r y 
p r o c e e d i n g s and d i s m i s s a l f r o m t h e P o l i c e F o r c e 
b y t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e c o m m u n i c a t e d t o my 
c l i e n t h y l e t t e r N o . ( S R ) l / l 5 4 7 d a t e d 7 t h J u l y , 
1 9 5 7 f r o m t h e C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r P e r a k . 

My c l i e n t h a s y e s t e r d a y w r i t t e n t o y o u 
a p p e a l i n g a g a i n s t h i s c o n v i c t i o n and d i s m i s s a l . 

To e n a b l e me t o s u b m i t t h e f u l l g r o u n d s 
o f a p p e a l I h a v e t o o b t a i n a c o p y o f t h e d i s c i -
p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s , a c o p y o f t h e H i g h C o u r t 
P e n a n g C r i m i n a l T r i a l 1 1 o f 1 9 5 7 , "a c o p y o f t h e 
p r o c e e d i n g s o f t h e p r e l i m i n a r y I n q u i r y a t " t h e 
M a g i s t r a t e ' s C o u r t a t P e n a n g l e a d i n g t o t h e s a i d 
H i g h C o u r t T r i a l , and a c o p y o f t h e I n v e s t i g a -
t i o n D i a r y o f D e t e c t i v e S e r g e a n t 3 5 6 L o h . 

I s h a l l t h e r e f o r e b e o b l i g e d i f y o u w i l l 
g r a n t me a m o n t h ' s t ime t o s u b m i t t h e f u l l 
g r o u n d s o f a p p e a l . 

I s h a l l b e f u r t h e r o b l i g e d i f y o u w i l l 
g r a n t me and my c l i e n t a n o p p o r t u n i t y t o p e r s o n -
a l l y u r g e t h e a p p e a l b e f o r e y o u . 

Y o u r s f a i t h f u l l y , 
S g d : ? 

10 

20 

A 8 3 

L e t t e r f r o m D a t o 
R a j a s o o r i a t o 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e . 
2 3 r d J u l y 1 9 5 8 . 

EXHIBIT ' A 8 3 ' - LETTER FROM DATO RAJASOORIA 
TO COMMISSIONER OF POLICE 

R P S R / G D S / 5 8 

The C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a , 
F e d e r a l P o l i c e H e a d q u a r t e r s , 
B l u f f R o a d , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

2 3 r d J u l y , 1 9 5 8 

S i r , 

A p p e a l o f M r . S u r i n d e r S i n g h Kanda 
a g a i n s t d i s m i s s a l 

I am i n r e c e i p t of y o u r l e t t e r t o me 
d a t e d 1 8 t h J u l y 1 9 5 8 ~ b e a r i n g N o . ( S R ) l / l 5 4 7 on 
t h e a b o v e s u b j e c t . 

. 2. I n v i e w o f R e g u l a t i o n 1 5 ( l ) ( a ) o f t h e 

3 0 

4 0 
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P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 a s m o d i f i e d "by S e c t i o n s 
3 ( l ) ( i ) o f t h e F e d e r a l C o n s t i t u t i o n ( M o d i f i c a -
t i o n o f L a w s ) O r d e r 1 9 5 7 , I s h a l l "be o b l i g e d i f 
y o u w i l l f o r w a r d t o t h e H o n ' b l e t h e M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e and I n t e r n a l S e c u r i t y one o f t h e 3 s i g n -
ed c o p i e s o f my c l i e n t ' s a p p e a l d a t e d 1 4 t h J u l y , 
1 9 5 8 , and one of t h e 3 s i g n e d c o p i e s o f my l e t t -
e r d a t e d 1 5 t h J u l y , 1 9 5 8 . 

3 . To p r e p a r e t h e f u l l g r o u n d s o f a p p e a l ( 1 ) 
1 0 a c o p y o f t h e n o t e s o f t h e s a i d d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o -

c e e d i n g s P e n a n g C o n t i n g e n t D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t S e r i -
a l N o . 4 / 5 8 and ( 2 ) a copjr o f t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n 
D i a r y o f D e t e c t i v e S e r g e a n t N o . 3 5 6 L o h w h i c h 
f o r m s p a r t o f i / P G e o r g e Town 1 0 2 5 o f 1 9 5 7 a r e 
r e q u i r e d . 

4 . I s h a l l b e o b l i g e d i f y o u w i l l f u r n i s h me 
w i t h c e r t i f i e d c o p i e s o f s a m e . I s h a l l p a y y o u r 
f e e s on h e a r i n g f r o m y o u . 

5 . The l e t t e r N o . ( S R ) 1 / 1 5 4 7 d a t e d 7 t h J u l y , 
2 0 1 9 5 7 f r o m t h e C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r P e r a k t o my 

c l i e n t w h i c h c o n v e y s t o my c l i e n t t h a t y o u h a v e 
d i s m i s s e d him on b e i n g f o u n d g u i l t y o f a n o f f e n c e 
a g a i n s t d i s c i p l i n e s e t s o u t tv/o a l t e r n a t i v e 
c h a r g e a g a i n s t h i m b u t d o e s n o t s t a t e on w h i c h 
a l t e r n a t i v e c h a r g e h e was f o u n d g u i l t y . " T ' " s h a l l 
b e o b l i g e d i f y o u w i l l l e t me know on w h i c h a l -
t e r n a t i v e c h a r g e my c l i e n t was f o u n d g u i l t y . 

Y o u r s F a i t h f u l l y , 

Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A 8 3 

L e t t e r f r o m 
D a t o R a j a s o o r i a 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e . 
2 3 r d J u l y 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

3 0 

40 

EXHIBIT ' A 8 6 - 8 7 ' - LETTER FROM DATO RAJASOORIA TO 
MINISTER OF DEFENCE AND POLICE SERVICE COMMISSION 

R P S R / G d S / 5 7 

( 1 ) 

1 4 t h A u g u s t , 1 9 5 8 . 

The H o n ' b l e The M i n i s t e r f o r D e f e n c e & 
I n t e r n a l S e c u r i t y , F e d e r a t i o n . o f M a l a y a . 

( 2 ) The P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n , 
Y o u n g R o a d , K u a l a L u m p u r . 
T h r o u g h : 
The C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 

. F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

S i r , 

A 8 6 - A 8 7 

L e t t e r f r o m 
D a t o R a j a s o o r i a 
t o t h e M i n i s t e r 
o f D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
1 4 t h A u g u s t 
1 9 5 8 

A p p e a l a g a i n s t c o n v i c t i o n and d i s m i s s a l o f 
M r . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a P o l i c e r e f ,CP0 P e r a k ' s 
l e t t e r ( S R ) 1 / 1 5 4 7 d a t e d 7 t h J u l y , 1 9 5 8 , 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n r e f . P o l . S C D . / 8 6 / 

1 0 6 / 3 o f 1 9 t h J u l y , 1 9 5 8 . 

( A ) I am s u b m i t t i n g h e r e w i t h t h e g r o u n d s o f 



208. 
Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A 8 6 - A87 

L e t t e r f r o m 
D a t o R a j a s o o r i a 
t o t h e M i n i s t e r 
o f D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
1 4 t h A u g u s t 
1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

a p p e a l o f my c l i e n t M r . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a 
a g a i n s t h i s c o n v i c t i o n i n D i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c c e e d -
i n g s and p u n i s h m e n t i n c l u d i n g d i s m i s s a l a w a r d e d 
t h e r e f o r . 

( B ) B y my l e t t e r d a t e d 2nd J u l y , 1 9 5 8 t o t h e 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e I r e q u e s t e d i n t e r a l i a 
t h a t I s h o u l d "be f u r n i s h e d a c o p y o f t h e N o t e s 
o f t h e s a i d d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s - P e n a n g 
C o n t i n g e n t D e f a u l t e r S e r i a l N o . 4 / 5 8 . I n s p i t e 
o f t h e f a c t t h a t I s e n t h im a r e m i n d e r d a t e d 
7 t h A u g u s t , 1 9 5 8 , I h a v e n o t up t o d a t e r e c e i v -
e d a c o p y of t h e s a i d p r o c e e d i n g s . My c l i e n t 
i s t h e r e f o r e u n a b l e t o g i v e e x t r a c t s f r o m t h e 
s a i d p r o c e e d i n g s w h i c h w o u l d s u b s t a n t i a t e h i s 
a p p e a l s t i l l f u r t h e r . T h i s i s a n o t h e r i n s t a n c e 
w h e r e b y my c l i e n t h a s b e e n p r e v e n t e d f r o m p r e -
s e n t i n g h i s c a s e f u l l y i n t h i s m a t t e r . 

( C ) I s t r o n g l y u r g e t h a t t h e a p p e a l should""" " b e 
a l l o w e d and t h e c o n v i c t i o n and d i s m i s s a l s e t 
a s i d e f o r i n t e r a l i a t h e ' f o l l o w i n g r e a s o n s : 

( l ) T h a t t h e c h a r g e s on w h i c h my c l i e n t 
was t r i e d i n d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s w e r e n o t 
f r a m e d i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h r e g u l a t i o n 3 ( 2 ) o f 
t h e P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 , whose p r o v i s i o n s 
a r e i m p e r a t i v e . 

10 

20 

amed a c c o r d i n g t o 
t h e c h a r g e s w e r e i n 

t h e r e w e r e 
b y t h e c h a r g e s 
h a v e b e e n corn-
t r a n s a c t i o n , 
R e g . 3 ( 2 ) man-

The c h a r g e s w e r e n o t f 
R e g u l a t i o n 3 ( 2 ) i n t h a t ( a ) 
r e s p e c t o f a number o f o f f e n c e s , 
n i n e d i s t i n c t o f f e n c e s d i s c l o s e d 
and t h e o f f e n c e s w e r e a l l e g e d t o 
m i t t e d i n t h e c o u r s e o f t h e same 
a l t h o u g h t h e p r o v i s o t o t h e s a i d 
d a t o r i l y p r o v i d e s t h a t " i n s u c h c i r c u m s t a n c e s 
o n l y one c h a r g e s h a l l b e f r a m e d i n r e s p e c t o f 
t h e m o s t s e r i o u s o f f e n c e d i s c l o s e d " . ( b ) A l -
t h o u g h f i r s t c h a r g e d i s c l o s e d 8 d i s t i n c t o f f e n -
c e s t h e y w e r e a l l lumped t o g e t h e r a s one c h a r g e 
and c o n t r a v e n e d t h e m a n d a t o r y p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e 
s a i d r e g u l a t i o n 3 ( 2 ) w h i c h s a y s s -

"Where t h e r e a r e t w o o r m o r e d i s t i n c t o f -
f e n c e s a s e p a r a t e c h a r g e s h a l l b e f r a m e d i n r e -
s p e c t o f e a c h o f f e n c e . 

3 0 

40 

( c ) The f i r s t c h a r g e was f r a m e d i n t h e a l t e r -
n a t i v e and i s t h e r e f o r e v i t i a t e d a c c o r d i n g t o 



209. 

t h e a u t h o r i t i e s t h e r e o n s e t o u t i n my c l i e n t ' s 
g r o u n d s o f a p p e a l d a t e d 1 4 t h A u g u s t , 1 9 5 8 . 

( 2 ) The f i n d i n g o f g u i l t a g a i n s t my c l i e n t 
was on t h e f i r s t c h a r g e a s s e t o u t i n t h e a l t e r -
n a t i v e and i s t h e r e f o r e v i t i a t e d a c c o r d i n g t o 
t h e s a i d a u t h o r i t i e s . My c l i e n t d o e s n o t e v e n 
now know on w h i c h o f t w o a l t e r n a t i v e s h e h a s 
"been f o u n d g u i l t y a l t h o u g h "by my l e t t e r d a t e d 
2 3 r d J u l y 1 9 5 8 I r e q u e s t e d t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 

1 0 P o l i c e t o l e t me know t h i s . 

( 3 ) T h e r e was no s e p a r a t e f i n d i n g a s r e -
g a r d s e a c h o f t h e o f f e n c e s , w h i c h w e r e 8 . i n 
number i n t h e f i r s t c h a r g e . T h e r e b y t h e m a n d a -
t o r y p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e s a i d r e g u l a t i o n 3 ( 2 ) 
w h i c h s a y s : -

"A s e p a r a t e f i n d i n g s h a l l b e made on e a c h 
c h a r g e " w e r e c o n t r a v e n e d . 

( 4 ) The d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s w e r e n o t 
c o n d u c t e d a c c o r d i n g t o t h e p r i n c i p l e s o f N a t u r -

2 0 a l J u s t i c e i n t h a t 

( a ) My c l i e n t was n o t g i v e n a c o p y o f 
t h e G . T . I P . 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 t i l l a f t e r t h e c l o s e o f t h e 
d e f e n c e and h e was t h e r e b y p r e v e n t e d f r o m p r e -
s e n t i n g h i s c a s e a d e q u a t e l y and f u l l y t o t h e ad-
j u d i c a t i n g o f f i c e r . 

( h ) E v e n of t h e G . T . I P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 t h e I n -
v e s t i g a t i o n d i a r y of D / S g t . 3 5 6 h a s n o t b e e n g i v -
e n t o h i m uj> t o now. 

( c ) The n o t e s of e v i d e n c e o f P e n a n g 
3 0 H i g h C o u r t C r i m i n a l T r i a l 1 1 / 5 7 w e r e n o t g i v e n 

t o h i m , b y t h e C . P . O . P e n a n g e v e n t h o u g h h e a p -
p l i e d f o r t h e m f r o m t h e C . P . O . P e n a n g p r i o r t o 
t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s . 

( d ) The w i t h h o l d i n g o f t h e s e d o c u m e n t s 
c o n t r a v e n e d t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r ' s S t a n d i n g O r d e r 
P a r t A 2 0 7 p a r a . 8 . 

( 5 ) On t h e 1 0 t h o f May 1 9 5 8 he was c o n v i c t -
ed b y t h e a d j u d i c a t i n g o f f i c e r and t h e r e a f t e r 
my c l i e n t ' s c a s e was f o r w a r d e d t o t h e C o m m i s s -

4 0 i o n e r o f P o l i c e f o r a w a r d o f p u n i s h m e n t . B e f o r e 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A86- A87 

L e t t e r f r o m 
D a t o R a j a s o o r i a 
t o t h e M i n i s t e r 
o f D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n 
1 4 t h A u g u s t 
1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 



210. 
Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A 8 6 - A 8 7 

L e t t e r f r o m 
D a t o R a j a s o o r i a 
t o t h e M i n i s t e r 
o f D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n 
14 - th A u g u s t 
1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

t h e award o f p u n i s h m e n t o f d i s m i s s a l my c l i e n t 
was n o t g i v e n a n o p p o r t u n i t y t o a p p e a r b e f o r e and 
b e h e a r d b y t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c S c o n t r a r y 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r ' s S t a n d i n g O r d e r s P a r t A207 p a r a . 
2 1 . 

( 6 ) The c o n v i c t i o n i n t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o -
c e e d i n g s was a r r i v e d a t on p e r j u r e d e v i d e n c e a n d , 
on t h e a u t h o r i t i e s t h e r e o n s e t out i n my c l i e n t ' s 
s a i d g r o u n d s o f a p p e a l d a t e d 1 4 . 8 . 1 9 5 8 s h o u l d b e 
s e t a s i d e . 1 0 

( 7 ) The c o n v i c t i o n i n t h i s c a s e was a r r i v -
e d a t c o n t r a r y t o t h e R u l e s o f E v i d e n c e and l e g a l 
s t a n d a r d s o f P r o o f and s h o u l d t h e r e f o r e b e s e t 
a s i d e . 

(D) I s h a l l b e o b l i g e d i f y o u w i l l g i v e my c l i e n t 
and m y s e l f a n o p p o r t u n i t y o f u r g i n g t h i s a p p e a l 
p e r s o n a l l y b e f o r e y o u . 

Y o u r s f a i t h f u l l y , 

A d v o c a t e & S o l i c i t o r f o r A p p e l l -
a n t S u r i n d e r S i n g h Kanda 2 0 

A 1 3 1 - A 1 3 2 

P o l i c e F o r m 9 A . 
D e f a u l t e r 
R e p o r t S e r i a l 
N o . 4 / 5 8 
1 0 t h May 1 9 5 8 . 

EXHIBIT A 1 3 1 - 1 3 2 - POLICE FORM 9A DEFAULTER 
REPORT SERIAL NO. 4 / 5 8 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

POLICE DEFAULTER REPORT 
P e n a n g C o n t i n g e n t D/R 

S t a t i o n : C e n t r a l D i s t r i c t : G e o r g e 
C o n t i n g e n t P e n a n g : Number l / l 5 4 7 
Name: B . SURINDER SINGH KANDA. 

C h a r g e . ^ ^ ^ a ^ a ^ e d 

P l e a : NOT GUILTY 

S e r i a l N o . 4 / 5 8 

Town 
R a n k : I n s p e c t o r 

W i t n e s s e s : 

P r o s e c u t i o n 

ASP A l o y s i u s C h i n A l s 
Ong Huan E n g ( K . 2 6 7 6 2 8 ) A 2 : 
Kow Ah Huat ( P . 3 0 3 2 5 7 ) A 3 : 
Khoo Cheng Ho, D / S g t . 

6 4 7 A 4 : 
I n s p . Ng Hoong E u a n A 5 : 
C / l n s p . T e o h Ee San A 6 : 
L o T h e a n Guan, D / S g t . 

3 5 6 A 7 : 
DSP T a n C h i n T e i k A 8 : 

E x h i b i t s 
Rough S k e t c h P l a n o f 

S e s s i o n s C o u r t , 
P e n a n g D1 

L e t t e r f r o m I n s p . 
Kanda t o CPO P e n a n g 
d a t e d 1 1 D e c . ' 5 7 D2 

L e t t e r f r o m I n s p . 
K a n d a t o OCCI 
P e n a n g d a t e d 2 0 
J u n e «57 D3 

3 0 

40 



2 1 1 . 

P l a i n t i f f ' s 

P r o s e c u t i o n E x h i b i t s E x h i b i t s 

DSP J . R . S y k e s A 9 : Summing up b y A d j u d i c a t - A 1 3 1 - A 1 3 2 
L o h Meow Kooe i n g O f f i c e r D4 

( P . 3 6 9 3 7 0 ) A 1 0 : O r i g i n a l S t a t e m e n t o f P o l i c e F o r m 9A 
Ang Keng Cheow W i t n e s s A10 D5 D e f a u l t e r 

( P . 3 7 4 6 2 8 ) A l l : O r i g i n a l I . D . o f R e p o r t S e r i a l 
W i t n e s s A7 D6 N o . 4 / 5 8 

D e f e n c e O r i g i n a l S t a t e m e n t o f 1 0 t h May 1 9 5 8 
" A3 D7 c o n t i n u e d 

I n s p . B . S . S . ' O r i g i n a l S t a t e m e n t o f 
K a n d a 3 1 : » A2 D8 

F i r s t ID o f w i t n e s s A5 D9 
S e c o n d ID o f w i t n e s s 

A 5 D10 
S t a t e m e n t o f W i t n e s s 

A l l D l l 

F i n d i n g : GUILTY ON ORIGINAL CHARGE 

P u n i s h m e n t Recormnended: D i s m i s s a l f r o m t h e F o r c e . 

I c e r t i f y t h a t t h e c h a r g e ( s ) and s t a t e m e n t s 
2 0 o f e v i d e n c e w e r e r e a d o v e r t o t h e a c c u s e d i n t h e 

p r e s e n c e of t h e w i t n e s s e s i n a l a n g u a g e w h i c h h e 
u n d e r s t o o d and t h a t t h e a c c u s e d was g i v e n a n o p -
p o r t u n i t y t o c r o s s - e x a m i n e t h e w i t n e s s e s . I 
f u r t h e r c e r t i f y t h a t a l l t h e a b o v e e x h i b i t s h a v e 
b e e n p r o d u c e d i n O r d e r l y Room t o t h e a c c u s e d . 

S g d : C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g . 

A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r . 
D a t e : 1 0 May 1 9 5 8 . 

3 0 P u n i s h m e n t a p p r o v e d t o b e a s f o l l o w s : 
To b e d i s m i s s e d f r o m t h e F o r c e w i t h e f f e c t 
f r o m t h e d a t e upon w h i c h t h i s d e c i s i o n i s 
c o m m u n i c a t e d t o t h e A c c u s e d i n h i s p r e s e n t 
p o s t i n g i n I o o h . 

S g d . W . L . R . C a r b o n e l l , 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

2 7 . 6 . 5 8 . 
R e m a r k s : 

4 0 S e n t e n c e f o r m a l l y n o t i f i e d b y m y s e l f i n 
o r d e r l y r o o m on 7 . 7 . 5 8 . A c c u s e d a l s o 
n o t i f i e d r i g h t of a p p e a l . 

S g d . J . R . H . B u r n s 
C P O . , P e r a k . 

7 . 7 . 5 8 . 



212. 
Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A . 1 3 5 - A 1 3 6 

P o l i c e F o r m 9A 
D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t 
S e r i a l N o . 5 / 5 8 . 
1 0 t h May 1 9 5 8 . 

EXHIBIT A 1 3 5 - 1 3 6 - POLICE FORM 9 k DEFAULTER 

REPORT SERIAL NO. 5 / 5 8 

FEDERATION OF MALAYA 

POLICE DEFAULTER REPORT 

P e n a n g HQ D/R 
S e r i a l H o . 5 / 5 8 

S t a t i o n : C e n t r a l D i s t r i c t : G e o r g e Town 

C o n t i n g e n t : P e n a n g Number : 1 5 4 7 R a n k : I n s p e c t o 

Name: B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h Kanda 

C h a r g e : 

T h a t y o u a t P e n a n g i n J u l y , 1 9 5 7 , d i d 
w i l f u l l y d i s o b e y a l a w f u l command i n t h a t 
y o u f a i l e d t o c a r r y o u t t h e i n s t r u c t i o n 
o f ASP Tan C h i n T e i k t o s u b p o e n a I n s p . T e o h 
E e San t o a t t e n d a H e a r i n g i n t h e S e s s i o n s 
C o u r t P e n a n g , i n t o a c a s e c o n c e r n i n g f o r g -
ed l o t t e r y t i c k e t s and y o u t h e r e b y c o m m i t t -
ed a n o f f e n c e a g a i n s t S e e . 2 ( a ) 8 o f t h e 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 p u n i s h a b l e u n d e r 
S e c . 4 5 ( 1 ) P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 . 

P l e a : NOT GUILTY 

W i t n e s s e s and E x h i b i t s : 

P r o s e c u t i o n : D e f e n c e 

DSP T a n C h i n T e i k : I n s p . Kanda 

F i n d i n g : GUILTY 

P u n i s h m e n t A w a r d e d : S e v e r e r e p r i m a n d . 

I c e r t i f y t h a t t h e c h a r g e ( s ) and s t a t e -
m e n t s o f e v i d e n c e w e r e r e a d o v e r t o t h e a c c u s e d 
i n t h e p r e s e n c e o f t h e w i t n e s s e s i n a l a n g u a g e 
-which h e u n d e r s t o o d and t h a t t h e a c c u s e d was 
g i v e n a n o p p o r t u n i t y t o c r o s s e x a m i n e t h e w i t -
n e s s e s . 

S g d . C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P o l i c e . 

1 0 t h May, 1 9 5 8 . 



213. 

P u n i s h m e n t a p p r o v e d t o "be a s f o l l o w s 

S e v e r e R e p r i m a n d . 

S g d . W . L . R . C a r h o n e 1 1 

C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

2 7 . 6 . 5 8 . 

R e m a r k s : -

10 

S e n t e n c e f o r m a l l y n o t i f i e d "by m y s e l f 
i n o r d e r l y r o o m on 7 . 7 . 5 7 . 

S g d . J . R . H . BURNS 
CPO P e r a k 

7 . 7 . 5 8 . 

Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A 1 3 5 - A 1 3 6 

P o l i c e F o r m 9A 
D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t 
S e r i a l N o . 5 / 5 8 . 
1 0 t h May 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

20 

EXHIBIT ' A 1 9 1 - 1 9 2 ' - LETTER FROM PATO 
RAJASOORTA TO MINISTER OF DEFENCE 
M P POLICE SERVICE COMMISSION, 3 . 1 2 . 5 8 . 

R P S R / G d S / 5 8 1 5 , Weld R o a d , 

K u a l a L u m p u r . 

3 r d D e c e m b e r , 1 9 5 8 . 

The H o n ' b l e The M i n i s t e r o f D e f e n c e 
& I n t e r n a l S e c u r i t y , 

M i n i s t r y o f D e f e n c e , 
B r o c k m a n R o a d , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

The P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n , 
Y o u n g R o a d , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

A 1 9 1 - A 1 9 2 

L e t t e r f r o m D a t o 
R a j a s o o r i a t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e , and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
3 r d D e c e m b e r 1 9 5 8 

40 

G e n t l e m e n , 

R e f . A p p e a l a g a i n s t c o n v i c t i o n and 
d i s m i s s a l o f B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h 
K a n d a , f r o m t h e P o l i c e F o r c e , 
P o l i c e R e f . C . P . O . P e r a k ' s 
l e t t e r ( S R ) l / l 5 4 7 d a t e d t h e 

7 t h J u l y ' 5 3 

I t h a n k t h e H o n ' b l e The M i n i s t e r f o r h i s 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A191-A192 
L e t t e r f r o m D a t o 
R a j a s o o r i a t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e , and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
3 r d D e c e m b e r 
1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

( b ) T h i s v e r y much b e l a t e d s u p p l y o f a n i n -
c o m p l e t e r e c o r d s t r e n g t h e n s one o f t h e g r o u n d s 
o f A p p e a l of my c l i e n t t h a t t h e d e c i s i o n was a r -
r i v e d a t on p e r j u r e d e v i d e n c e - v i d e , i n p a r t i c - 2 0 
u l a r , P a g e s 2 - 4 o f A l , p a g e s 4 - 5 o f A 2 , 
p a g e s 2 - 4 o f A 3 , p a g e 2 o f A 4 , p a g e s 3 - 7 o f 
A 5 , p a g e s 3 - 4 o f A 7 , p a g e s 3 - 5 o f A8 and 
p a g e s 3 - 5 of 1 9 . 

3 . • I t i s n e a r l y P i v e m o n t h s s i n c e t h e d i s -
m i s s a l , and n e a r l y P o u r m o n t h s s i n c e t h e s u b -
m i s s i o n o f t h e g r o u n d s o f a p p e a l and y e t up t o 
d a t e h e h a s n o t r e c e i v e d a d e c i s i o n on h i s 
a p p e a l . T h i s p r o t r a c t e d a n a u n e x p l a i n e d d e l a y 
i n c o n s i d e r i n g t h e a p p e a l and g i v i n g a d e c i s i o n 3 0 
t h e r e o n h a s c a u s e d and i s c a u s i n g my c l i e n t 
g r a v e h a r d s h i p s i n t h e f o r m o f m e n t a l t o r t u e and 
e x c e e d i n g f i n a n c i a l e m b a r r a s s m e n t . He i s a t 
t h e moment u n c e r t a i n what t h e f u t u r e h o l d s . The 
k e e p i n g of a c i t i z e n i n s u s p e n s e a b o u t h i s f u -
t u r e i s g r o s s i n j u s t i c e . 

4. I n a d d i t i o n t o t h e h a r d s h i p s w h i c h " h a v e 
b e e n i m p o s e d on my c l i e n t t h e d e l a y i s t a n t a -
mount t o be r e f u s a l b y t h e a p p e l a t e a u t h o r i t y 
t o e x e r c i s e i t s j u r i s d i c t i o n . 4 0 

5 . I c a n n o t f o r one moment u n d e r s t a n d why 
t h e g o v e r n m e n t w i t h t h e v a s t m a c h i n e r y o f i t s 
L e g a l D e p a r t m e n t and o f C i v i l S e r v a n t s a t i t s 
d i s p o s a l i s u n a b l e t o b r i n g a b o u t a d e c i s i o n 
on t h e a l l e g e d L e g a l C o m p l i c a t i o n s a s s t a t e d i n 

l e t t e r r e f e r e n c e MIDS 5 8 4 / 5 8 ( 1 2 ) d a t e d t h e 8 t h 
N o v . ' 5 8 i n w h i c h i t was s t a t e d t h a t a d e f i n i t e 
r e p l y w i l l s h o r t l y b e made and t h e P o l i c e S e r -
v i c e C o m m i s s i o n f o r i t s l e t t e r r e f e r e n c e P o l . 
S.C.d/82/106/15 d a t e d 4 t h N o v . 1 9 5 8 . 

2 . ( a ) I am a l s o i n r e c e i p t o f l e t t e r ( S R ) 
l / l 5 4 7 d a t e d t h e 1 s t o f D e c e m b e r 1 9 5 8 a d d r e s s e d 
t o my c l i e n t and a n i n c o m p l e t e c o p y s e n t t h e r e -
w i t h o f t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p r o c e e d i n g s o f P e n a n g 
D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t s 4 / 5 8 & 5 / 5 8 . I t ' d o e s n o t " 1 0 
c o n t a i n , i n p a r t i c u l a r , t h e e x h i b i t ( D 3 ) l e t t e r 
f r o m my c l i e n t t o 0 . C . C . I . P e n a n g d a t e d 2 0 . 6 . 5 7 
t h a t t h e P e n a n g H o t e l K e e p e r s h a d c o l l e c t e d 
$ 2 0 , 0 0 0 t o f i n d ways t o p u t my c l i e n t i n t r o u b l e 
and ( D 4 ) t h e summing u p b y t h e A d j u d i c a t i n g O f -
f i c e r . 
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t h e l e t t e r o f t h e P o l i c e S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n 
R e f . P . S . C . D . 8 2 / 1 0 6 / 1 5 d a t e d t h e 1 4 t h N o v . 
' 5 8 , i n t h i s a p p e a l . W h a t , may I a s k a r e t h e 
l e g a l c o m p l i c a t i o n s ? The Law o f t h e c o u n t r y 
i s q u i t e e x p l i c i t on a l l p o i n t s p u t f o r w a r d " ' 
i n t h e a p p e a l . I t i s a s t r a i g h t f o r w a r d a p -
p e a l w h e r e i n i t i s e v i d e n t t o a n y o n e t h a t 

( i ) The c h a r g e s w e r e n o t f r a m e d i n a c c o r d -
a n c e w i t h t h e l a v ; and a r e t h e r e f o r e 

1 0 v i t i a t e d . 

( i i ) T h a t my c l i e n t ' w a s n o t a c c o r d e d a l l t h e 
p r i v i l e g e s p r o v i d e d f o r i n t h e p o l i c e 
R e g u l a t i o n s and C o m m i s s i o n e r ' s S t a n d i n g 
o r d e r s t o e n a b l e h im t o make h i s 
d e f e n c e . 

( i i i ) The d e c i s i o n , i n t h e O r d e r l y Room, was 
a r r i v e d a t on p e r j u r e d e v i d e n c e and 
c o n t r a r y t o t h e R u l e s o f E v i d e n c e and 
L e g a l S t a n d a r d s o f P r o o f , and c o n t r a r y 

2 0 t o t h e p r i n c i p l e s o f N a t u r a l J u s t i c e . 

( i v ) The C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e f a i l e d t o 
c o m p l y w i t h t h e C o m m i s s i o n e r ' s S t a n d -
i n g O r d e r P a r t A207 p a r a g r a p h 2 1 . 

Thus t h e w h o l e p r o c e e d i n g was a c l e a r 
c a s e o f m i s c a r r i a g e o f j u s t i c e . The Government 
s h o u l d t h e r e f o r e , w i t h o u t h e s i t a t i o n r e i n s t a t e 
my c l i e n t and r i g h t t h e o b v i o u s w r o n g done h i m . . 

6 . YThi ls t my c l i e n t was w i l l i n g t o w a i t f o r 
a r e a s o n a b l e t i m e f o r a d e c i s i o n t o b e g i v e n h e 

3 0 i s n e t w i l l i n g and n o t bound t o w a i t i n d e f i n i t e -
l y f o r s u c h d e c i s i o n . 

7 . B y r e a s o n o f t h e e x c e s s i v e h a r d s h i p my 
c l i e n t i s now s u b j e c t e d t o and t h e u t t e r l y r e a s -
o n a b l e d e l a y I am now i n s t r u c t e d t o n o t i f y y o u 
and I do h e r e b y on b e h a l f o f my c l i e n t n o t i f y 
y o u t h a t u n l e s s a d e c i s i o n on t h e a p p e a l i s g i v -
e n w i t h i n 1 4 d a y s f r o m t h e d a t e h e r e o f , s u c h 
l e g a l p r o c e e d i n g s a s may b e a p p r o p r i a t e w i l l b e 
i n s t i t u t e d t o e n a b l e my c l i e n t t o s e e k r e d r e s s 

4 0 i n a C o u r t o f L a w . 

Y o u r s f a i t h f u l l y , 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 1 9 1 - A 1 9 2 

L e t t e r f r o m D a t o 
R a j a s o o r i a t o 
M i n i s t e r o f 
D e f e n c e and 
P o l i c e S e r v i c e 
C o m m i s s i o n . 
3 r d D e c e m b e r 
1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

c . c . C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
E . O . M . 
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Plaintiff's 
E x h i b i t s E x h i b i t A 2 0 1 . L e t t e r f r o m S e c r e t a r y 

f o r D e f e n c e t o D a t o R a j a s o o r i a d a t e d 
A 2 0 1 5 . 6 . 5 9 . 

L e t t e r f r o m t h e A l a m a t K a w a t s 
S e c r e t a r y o f T e l e g r a p h i c A d d r e s s : 
D e f e n c e t o D a t o "DEFENCE 
R a j a s o o r i a K u a l a Lumpur" 
5 t h J u n e 1 9 5 9 

T a l i p o n : 

T e l e p h o n e K . L . 8 8 3 4 . 4 

N o . MD T / 0 . 5 8 4 / 5 8 ( 3 8 ) 

D a t o R . P . S . R a j a s o o r i a , J . P . , 
1 5 Weld R o a d , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

S i r , 

I am d i r e c t e d t o r e f e r t o y o u r l e t t e r 
R P S R / K S / 5 0 / 5 8 d a t e d 2 5 t h May, 1 9 5 9 t o t h e M i n i -
s t e r c o n c e r n i n g t h e a p p e a l o f M r . B . S u r i n d e r 
S i n g h K a n d a . The M i n i s t e r w i s h e s me t o s a y t h a t 2 0 
t h e a p p e a l h a s b e e n c o n s i d e r e d b y t h e P o l i c e 
S e r v i c e C o m m i s s i o n and t h a t h e h o p e s t o r e c e i v e 
t h e C o m m i s s i o n ' s r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s w i t h i n t h e n e x t 
t e n d a y s . 

I am, S i r , 
Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 

S i g n e d ( H . B . Chubb) 
f o r S e c r e t a r y f o r D e f e n c e 

K e m e n t r i a m P e r t a h a n a n 
P e r s e k u t u a n Tanali M e l a y u 

M i n i s t r y o f D e f e n c e , 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a , 
B r o c k m a n R o a d , ]_q 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

5 t h J u n e , 1 9 5 9 . 

A 2 2 0 

L e t t e r f r o m 
J a g - J i t S i n g h 
E s q r e ; t o L . A . 
M a s s i e , E s q r e . 
2nd November 
1 9 5 9 . 

E x h i b i t ' A 2 2 0 ' - L e t t e r f r o m J a g - J i t 
S i n g h E s q . , t o L . A . M a s s i e E s q . 

2nd N o v e m b e r , 1 9 5 9 
J J S / C H / 1 1 5 / 5 9 
L . A . M a s s i e E s q . , 
S e n i o r F e d e r a l C o u n s e l , • 
L e g a l A d v i s e r ' s C h a m b e r s , 
P e n a n g 

L e a r S i r , 
' P e n a n g H i g h C o u r t C i v i l S u i t N o . 2 3 2 / 5 9 

B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a 
v s . 

The Government o f t h e 
F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

I r e f e r y o u t o p a r a g r a p h 4 o f t h e S t a t e -
ment o f C l a i m h e r e i n w h i c h y o u h a v e a d d m i t t e d 

3 0 
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10 

i n y o u r D e f e n c e . 

2 . I t h a s now b e e n b r o u g h t t o my n o t i c e t h a t 
a f t e r t h e 1 0 t h o f May, 1 9 5 8 f u r t h e r e v i d e n c e 
was t a k e n f r o m c e r t a i n w i t n e s s e s . 

3 . I s h a l l h e o b l i g e d i f y o u c o u l d p l e a s e l e t 
me know t h e n a m e s o f t h e s e w i t n e s s e s and t h e 
d a t e s on w h i c h t h e i r e v i d e n c e was t a k e n . May I 
p l e a s e a l s o know what was t h e n e c e s s i t y o f t h i s 
a d d i t i o n a l e v i d e n c e and w h e t h e r t h e a d j u d i c a t -
i n g o f f i c e r t o o k i t i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n b e f o r e 
h e r e a c h e d t h e d e c i s i o n and w h e t h e r t h e P l a i n -
t i f f was t o l d a t a n y t i m e what e f f e c t t h i s a d -
d i t i o n a l e v i d e n c e h a d on h i s c a s e . 

4 . An e a r l y r e p l y w i l l b e v e r y much a p p r e c i -
a t e d . 

Y o u r s f a i t h f u l l y , 
S d . J a g - J i t S i n g h . 

Plaintiff's 
Exhibits 

A 2 2 0 

L e t t e r f r o m 
J a g - J i t S i n g h 
E s q r e ; t o L . A . 
M a s s i e , E s q r e . 
2nd November 
1 9 5 9 
c o n t i n u e d 

20 

3 0 

EXHIBIT ' 2 7 1 ' - LETTER FROM L . A . M A S S I E ESQ. 
TO J A G - J I T SINGE ESQ. 

( G e n . 1 2 5 2 ) 

T e l : P g . 3 2 7 9 

R e f : L A . P g . 8 4 0 . 

J a g - J i t S i n g h E s q . , 
A d v o c a t e & S o l i c i t o r , 
P . O . B o x 1 6 7 . 
P e n a n g . 

L e g a l A d v i s e r ' s C h a m b e r s , 

H i g h C o u r t B u i l d i n g , 

P e n a n g . 

1 9 t h November 1 9 5 9 . 

W i t h o u t P r e j u d i c e 

S i r , 

e n c e 

Y o u r R e f J J S / E J A / l l 5 / 5 9 / d a t e d 2nd i n s t . 
J J S / E J A / l l 5 / 5 9 / 4 1 d a t e d 1 9 t h i n s t . 

P e n a n g H i g h C o u r t C i v i l S u i t N o . 2 3 2 / 5 9 . 
B . S . S . K a n d a - v - The G o v e r n m e n t o f t h e 

F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a . 

I r e f e r t o y o u r l e t t e r s o f a b o v e r e f e r -

40 

2 . The n a m e s of t h e w i t n e s s e s f r o m whom 
f u r t h e r e v i d e n c e was t a k e n a r e ( l ) L o h Meow 
K o o i and ( 2 ) Ang Keng Gheow. 

A 2 7 1 

L e t t e r f r o m 
L . A . M a s s i e E s q r . 
t o J a g - J i t 
S i n g h , E s q r . 
1 9 t h November 
1 9 5 9 . 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 2 7 1 

L e t t e r f r o m 
L . A . M a s s i e E s q r , 
t o J a g - J i t 
S i n g h , E s q r . 
1 9 t h November 
1 9 5 9 
c o n t i n u e d 

3 . 
1 9 5 8 . 

T h e i r e v i d e n c e was t a k e n on 1 1 t h J u n e 

4. The n e c e s s i t y f o r t a k i n g t h e a d d i t i o n a l 
e v i d e n c e was t h a t i t was r e q u i r e d b y t h e Com-
m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e t o e n a b l e h im t o a r r i v e a t 
a j u s t d e c i s i o n i n m a k i n g h i s award a s t o p u n -
i s h m e n t . 

5 . P l a i n t i f f was n o t t o l d a t any t i m e what 
e f f e c t t h e a d d i t i o n a l e v i d e n c e h a d on h i s c a s e . 
He was p r e s e n t when t h e e v i d e n c e was r e c o r d e d 
and he was p e r m i t t e d t o c r o s s e x a m i n e t h e w i t -
n e s s e s . 

I am S i r , 

Y o u r o b e d i e n t s e r v a n t , 

S d : L . A . M a s s i e 

( L . A . M a s s i e ) 

A 3 6 2 - A 3 6 4 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e 
2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 . 

EXHIBIT A 3 6 2 - 3 6 4 - LETTER FROM O . P . O . 

PENANC- TO C. o f P . 

( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 
CONTINGENT.POLICE HEAD-

QUARTERS , PENANG. 
C o n f i d e n t i a l 

2 3 r d May, 1 9 5 8 . 

C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
( F o r M r . H i n d m a r s h ) , 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

S u b j e c t ; B o a r d o f E n q u i r y i n P e n a n g 
H i g h C o u r t 

C r i m i n a l T r i a l N o . 1 1 / 5 7 

R e f : Y r . ( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 d a t e d 1 2 M a r c h , 1 9 5 8 

I s e n d y o u h e r e w i t h t h e f i n a l i s e d p a p e r s 
i n t o P e n a n g C o n t i n g e n t D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t s 4 : & 
5 / 5 8 a g a i n s t I n s p . B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a . 

2 . I a p o l o g i s e f o r t h e d e l a y i n d e a l i n g w i t h 
t h i s m a t t e r . W i t n e s s e s h a v e h a d t o be b r o u g h t 
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i n a n d , a s y o u w i l l s e e f r o m t h e e v i d e n c e , r e -
c o r d i n g o f s t a t e m e n t s , p a r t i c u l a r l y t h e C r o s s -
e x a m i n a t i o n s t o o k an e x t r e m e l y l o n g t i m e . 

3 . I n s p . K a n d a , h a v i n g b e e n c h a r g e d w i t h 
t h e t w o o f f e n c e s i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h p a r a . 7 o f 
y o u r l e t t e r , s u b m i t t e d t h a t I h a v e n o a u t h o r i t y 
t o p r o c e e d a g a i n s t h im on b o t h c h a r g e s u n d e r 
S e c . 3 ( 1 1 ) o f P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 . I o v e r -
r u l e d h i m . 

1 0 4 . I f i n d l n s p . K a n d a ' G u i l t y ' i n t h e o r i g -
i n a l c h a r g e i n D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t 4 / 5 8 and on 
t h i s I recommend h i s d i s m i s s a l f r o m t h e F o r c e . 
I n D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t 5 / 5 8 I a w a r d e d a " S e v e r e 
R e p r i m a n d . " 

5 . I h a v e t h e f o l l o w i n g comments t o make on 
w i t n e s s e s who a p p e a r e d i n t h e O r d e r l y Room s -

( a ) A1 - ASP A l o y s i u s C h i n : D i d n ' t i m p r e s s . 
He t o l d one d i r e c t l i e w h i c h was 
b r o u g h t o u t i n Q u e s t i o n 3 i n C r o s s -

2 0 e x a m i n a t i o n and he a d m i t t e d t h a t 
h e d i d n o t t a k e a n y a c t i o n when he 
a p p a r e n t l y , knew t h a t a n a t t e m p t 
was b e i n g made b y I n s p . Kanda t o 
r i g t h e o r i g i n a l e n q u i r y . T h i s O f -
f i c e r g a v e f a l s e e v i d e n c e i n C o u r t 
and was n o t a n a c c e p t a b l e w i t n e s s . 

( b ) A2 - Ong Huan E n g : I s a c a s u a l i n f o r m e r 
and I would s a y n o t a v e r s e t o l o o k -
i n g a f t e r h i s own i n t e r e s t s . I 

3 0 c o n s i d e r , h o w e v e r , t h a t h i s e v i d -
e n c e w a s , on t h e w h o l e f a i r and h e 
s u p p o r t e d a l l t h e f o u r p a r t i c u l a r s 
i n t h e c h a r g e . 

( c ) A3 - K o a y Ah H u a t : I s a l s o a n i n f o r m e r 
and o f a s i m i l a r t y p e t o A 2 . I 
a c c e n t e d h i s e v i d e n c e w h i c h b e a r s 
o u t t h a t o f A 2 . 

( d ) A4 - Koo Cheng Ho D / S g t . 6 4 7 : S u p p o r t s 
t h e e v i d e n c e i n p a r t i c u l a r B i n t h e 

4 0 f i r s t c h a r g e r e g a r d i n g I n s p . T e o h 
E e S a n . 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 2 - A 3 6 4 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e 
2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

( e ) A5 - I n s p . N g . Hoong F u a n : T h i s O f f i c e r 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 2 - A 3 6 4 

l e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e 
2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

( f ) A6 - C / l n s p . T e o h E e Sans T h i s O f f i c e r 
b e a r s o u t i n p a r t i c u l a r B i n ' t h e 
f i r s t c h a r g e . He d i d n o t do w e l l 
u n d e r c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n b u t f r o m h i s 
b e a r i n g I c o n s i d e r t h a t t h i s was 
a g a i n a q u e s t i o n o f t i m e l a p s e and n o t 
an i n t e n t i o n a l m i s - s t a t e m e n t . 

( g ) A7 - D / S g t . 3 5 6 Do T h e a n Guan: T h i s S g t . 2 0 
w o r k s i n t h e CID a l o n g s i d e I n s p . K a n d a . 
A l l t h e o t h e r P o l i c e w i t n e s s e s , e x -
c e p t DSP S y k e s and DSP Tan C h i n T e i k , 
w e r e f r o m S p e c i a l B r a n c h . D / S g t . 3 5 6 
g a v e c l e a r e v i d e n c e i n O r d e r l y Room. 
He c o m m i t t e d P e r j u r y i n H i g h C o u r t 
b u t I c o n s i d e r t h e e v i d e n c e w h i c h h e 
g a v e b e f o r e me was t r u e . He s u p p o r t s 
t h e p a r t i c u l a r s A, B and C . 

( h ) A8 - DSP T a n C h i n T e i k : He s u p p o r t s t h e 3 0 
e v i d e n c e t h a t I n s p . r i g h a d b e e n t o l d 
t o make a f a l s e s t a t e m e n t i n C o u r t and 
h e a l s o i n s t r u c t e d I n s p . K a n d a t o s u b -
p o e n a T e o h . C r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n o f t h i s 
o f f i c e r was l a r g e l y on t h e b a s i s o f 
" s a k i t h a t i " . The f a c t t h a t he a d m i t s 
t h a t h e d i d n o t r e p o r t t o h i s S u p e r i o r 
O f f i c e r when I n s p . h a d b e e n u r g e d b y 
K a n d a t o i n i t i a l l y g i v e f a l s e e v i d -
e n c e , h a d a l r e a d y b e e n d e a l t w i t h b y 40 
t h e C o u r t o f E n q u i r y . I a c c e p t e d 
t h a t t h i s e v i d e n c e was t r u e , " e s p e c i - f 
a l l y t h e r e m a r k s a t t r i b u t e d ' t o ' S y k e s , 
r e f e r r e d t o i n t h e m i d d l e o f p a g e 2 
( S y k e s h i m s e l f i n C r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n 
d e n i e s t h i s ) . 

was c o n v i c t e d f o r P e r j u r y a f t e r h i s 
e v i d e n c e i n t h e H i g h C o u r t . He g a v e 
h i s e v i d e n c e c l e a r l y r e g a r d i n g p a r -
t i c u l a r s A & B o f t h e f i r s t c h a r g e . 
I was i m p r e s s e d w i t h h i s b e a r i n g and 
p a r t i c u l a r l y , w i t h t h e v e r y c o n v i n c -
i n g way i n w h i c h he a n s w e r e d Q u e s t i o n 
2 4 i n t h e C r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n . He d i d 
make a n e r r o r o v e r t h e number of one 
D / S g t . T h i s m a t t e r h a p p e n e d 1 2 m o n t h s 1 0 
a g o and I c o n s i d e r t h e r e b y t h a t t h i s 
was a v e r y l i k e l y e r r o r . 
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P l a i n t i f f ' s 

( i ) A9 - DSP J . R . S y k e s : T h i s O f f i c e r i s o b v i -
o u s l y u n a w a r e o f t h e b u i l d i n g up t o -
w a r d s t h e f a l s e e v i d e n c e w h i c h was 
p r o d u c e d i n C o u r t and s t a t e s c a t e g o r -
i c a l l y t h a t he d i d n o t g i v e U K a h d a a n y 
p e r m i s s i o n , t o do s u c h a t h i n g . 

( j ) B 1 - I n s p . B . S . S . K a n d a : R e l i e s v e r y l a r g e l y 
on t h e f a c t t h a t w i t n e s s e s w e r e e i t h e r 
p e r j u r e r s of one d e s c r i p t i o n o r a n o t h -

1 0 e r i n C o u r t and t h a t h e , a s a S i k h , 
c o u l d h a r d l y be e x p e c t e d t o p e r s u a d e 
C h i n e s e t o g i v e f a l s e e v i d e n c e . K a n d a 
i s a c o m p e t e n t H o k k i e n s p e a k e r a n d , i n 
f a c t on s e v e r a l o c c a s i o n s p o i n t e d o u t 
t o m y s e l f , t h a t t h e i n t e r p r e t a t i o n 
g i v e n f r o m H o k k i e n w i t n e s s e s was n o t 
c o r r e c t . He i s a n e x t r e m e l y p l a u s i b l e 
o f f i c e r and o f v e r y much h i g h e r m e n t a l 
a b i l i t y t h a n a n y o f t h e o f f i c e r s who 

2 0 a p p e a r e d i n t h e O r d e r l y Room w i t h t h e 
e x c e p t i o n - o f DSP Tan C h i n T e i k . E v e n 
a s a S i k h , w i t h h i s k n o w l e d g e o f Hok-
k i e n I c o n s i d e r t h a t h e w o u l d f i n d i t 
v e r y e a s y t o i m p r e s s O f f i c e r s j u n i o r 
t o h i m and i n f o r m e r s t o g i v e f a l s e 
e v i d e n c e . 

( k ) D1 - T h i s i s a c o p y o f t h e p l a n p r o d u c e d b y 
K a n d a b u t was o n l y r e f e r r e d t o i n t h e 
e v i d e n c e o f A 5 . 

3 0 ( l ) D2 - R e f e r r e d t o i n I n s p . K a n d a ' s e v i d e n c e . 

(m) D3 The o r i g i n a l w i t h a t t a c h m e n t s r e f e r r e d 
t o i n I n s p . K a n d a ' s e v i d e n c e . I t 
s h o u l d b e n o t e d t h a t on t h e a g e n d a 
t h e r e i s o f c o u r s e n o m e n t i o n o f a n y -
t h i n g t o do w i t h K a n d a . 

( n ) D4 - My b r i e f Summing Up and I n s p . K a n d a ' s 
f i n a l s t a t e m e n t . 

E x h i b i t s 

A 3 6 2 - 3 6 4 

l e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e • 
2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

( o ) 

40 

DE2 - Copy o f t h e ID o f D / S g t . 3 5 6 , t h e o r i g -
i n a l o f t h e ID was i n G e o r g e Town I P 
1 0 2 5 / 5 7 and was r e m o v e d f r o m t h e r e b y 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 2 - 3 6 4 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e 
2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

t h e C o u r t o f E n q u i r y . 

( p ) D5 and D6 a r e r e f e r r e d t o i n t h e " s t a t e -
ment o f I n s p . Ng Hoong F u a n and c o p i e s 
o f t h e s e c o n d d i a r i e s w h i c h h e was 
c a l l e d u p o n t o m a k e . 

( q ) G e o r g e Town I P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 . The r e l e -
v a n t s t a t e m e n t s of t h i s w e r e g i v e n t o 
I n s p . K a n d a t o w a r d s t h e end o f t h e c a s e . 
K a n d a was i n i t i a l l y g i v e n c o p i e s o f t h e 
r e l e v a n t p a p e r s f r o m t h e C o u r t o f E n - 1 0 
q u i r y and c e r t a i n o t h e r e n c l o s u r e s 
t h e r e i n w h i c h h e r e q u e s t e d i n c l u d i n g 
l e t t e r s w h i c h h e h a d w r i t t e n t o t h e 
C ? 0 . He was g i v e n t h e s e u n d e r CSO. 
A . 2 0 7 / 8 . He was n o t g i v e n t h e I P 
i n i t i a l l y a s I c o n s i d e r e d t h a t t h e 
c h a r g e was b a s e d on t h e e v i d e n c e o f 
t h e C o u r t of E n q u i r y . L a t e r , h o w e v e r , 
I r e a l i s e d t h a t c e r t a i n e v i d e n c e h a d 
t o he p r o v e d and he was g i v e n t h e n e c e s - 2 0 
s a r y c o p i e s o f s t a t e m e n t s . 

6 . I n s p . K a n d a h a s s u b m i t t e d a n a p p e a l 
a g a i n s t h i s c o n v i c t i o n and I a t t a c h i t h e r e w i t h . 

7 . I a l s o a t t a c h h e r e w i t h , t h e B o a r d o f 
E n q u i r y f i l e . 

S d . H . W . S t r a t h a i r n 
C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 

P e n a n g . 

A 3 6 5 - A 3 6 7 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e t o 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
5 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 

EXHIBIT A 3 6 5 - 3 6 7 - L E T T E R FROM Q . o f P . TO 
C . P . O . PENANG, AND ENCLOSURE. 

( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 . 

CONFIDENTIAL 

POLICE HEADQUARTERS, 
FEDERATION OF MALAYA, 

KUALA LUMPUR. 
URGENT 

H. W. S t r a t h a i r n E s q . , 
C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g . 

5 t h J u n e , 1 9 5 ' 

P e n a n g D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t s 4 and 5 / 5 8 

I am d i r e c t e d h y t h e D e p u t y C o m m i s s i o n e r 

3 0 
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t o r e f e r t o y o u r ( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 d a t e d 2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 
and t o r e t u r n t o y o u t h e f i l e c o n t a i n i n g t h e 
d e f a u l t e r r e p o r t s and c o p y N o . l o f t h e R e p o r t o f 
t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y c o n t a i n i n g t h e o r i g i n a l 
d o c u m e n t a r y e x h i b i t s . 

2 . I a t t a c h a t A p p e n d i x "A" c e r t a i n comments 
w h i c h I h a v e made a f t e r r e a d i n g t h r o u g h t h e R o t e s 
o f E v i d e n c e r e l a t i n g t o t h e s e d e f a u l t e r r e p o r t s . 

3» The D e p u t y C o m m i s s i o n e r h a s a c c e p t e d a l l t h e 
1 0 comments i n A p p e n d i x "A" w i t h t h e e x c e p t i o n o f my 

p a r a . 3 . He d o e s n o t c o n s i d e r t h a t t h e s e c o n d 
d e f a u l t e r c a s e i s p a r t o f t h e same t r a n s a c t i o n . 
However t h i s i s r e l a t i v e l y u n i m p o r t a n t a s t h e 
f i r s t d e f a u l t e r c a s e i s t h e i m p o r t a n t o n e . 

4 . The D e p u t y C o m m i s s i o n e r now w i s h e s y o u t o 
i m p l e m e n t a s p r o m p t l y a s p o s s i b l e , a l l t h e p o i n t s 
r a i s e d i n p a r a s . 2 and 4 o f A p p e n d i x " A " . 

5 - I f I n s p . K a n d a S i n g h o b j e c t s t o t h e r e c o r d i n g 
o f f u r t h e r e v i d e n c e by y o u a s A d j u d i c a t i n g O f f i c e r , 

2 0 h i s a t t e n t i o n s h o u l d b e drawn t o - R e g u l a t i o n 4 ( 7 A ) 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 - L . N . 3 1 3 / 5 4 . 

: ( S g d . ) D. W. Y a t e s 
S r . A s s i s t a n t C o m m i s s i o n e r 

C. I . D. H e a d q u a r t e r s 
f o r C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e . 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 5 - A 3 6 7 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e t o 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
5 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

A p p e n d i x "A" 

PGP. 

I h a v e r e a d t h r o u g h t h e R o t e s o f E v i d e n c e 
w i t h c a r e and i n my v i e w t h e r e i s a m p l e e v i d e n c e 

3 0 t o j u s t i f y a c o n v i c t i o n a g a i n s t I n s p . K a n d a S i n g h 
on t h e s e c h a r g e s . C . P . O . P e n a n g h a s d i r e c t e d 
h i s a t t e n t i o n t o t h e f a c t t h a t I n s p . Ng D/S 3 5 6 
and t h e i n f o r m e r s E n g and Ah H u a t a r e s e l f - c o n -
f e s s e d p e r j u r e r s , b u t n o t w i t h s t a n d i n g t h i s f a c t 
h e h a s a c c e p t e d t h e i r p r e s e n t e v i d e n c e a s t r u e 
w h i c h h e i s e n t i t l e d t o d o . The C o m m i s s i o n e r ' s 
B o a r d o f E n q u i r y f o r m e d t h e same o p i n i o n . Mr. 
C h i n a p p a r e n t l y t o l d a n o t h e r l i e i n t h e d e f a u l t e r 
p r o c e e d i n g s w h i c h i s somewhat d i s a p p o i n t i n g a f t e r 

4 0 t h e w a r n i n g I ga.ve him a t t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y . 
However t h i s was on a m i n o r p o i n t and d o e s n o t 
a f f e c t t h e main i s s u e . 
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 5 - A 3 6 7 

l e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e t o 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
5 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

2 . T h e r e a r e c e r t a i n p o i n t s w h i c h I c o n s i d e r 
r e q u i r e r e c t i f i c a t i o n b e f o r e CPO P e n a n g 1 s f i n d i n g s 
a n d r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s a r e s u b m i t t e d t o t h e Commis-
s i o n e r f o r c o n f i r m a t i o n : -

( a ) The C h a r g e . T h e r e i s a c l e r i c a l e r r o r i n 
l i n e 1 0 o f t h e o r i g i n a l c h a r g e " S e c . l o f 
t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 " - s h o u l d r e a d 
" S e c . 4 5 ( 1 ) o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 1 9 5 2 " . 

( b ) The a l t e r a t i o n s t o t h e a l t e r n a t i v e c h a r g e i n 
r e d i n k , made, I t h i n k i n t h e C P O ' s h a n d - 1 0 
w r i t i n g , s h o u l d b e i n i t i a l l e d b y h i m . T h i s 
i s n o t i m p o r t a n t a s a c c u s e d w a s n o t c o n v i c t e d 
on t h i s c h a r g e . 

( c ) F i n d i n g . I t h i n k t h e CPO s h o u l d make i t 
c l e a r on t h e D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t ( P o l 9A) t h a t 
h e h a s f o u n d a c c u s e d g u i l t y on t h e o r i g i n a l 
a s o p p o s e d t o t h e a l t e r n a t i v e c h a r g e . He 
h a s made t h i s c l e a r i n h i s c o v e r i n g l e t t e r , 
b u t I t h i n k i t w o u l d b e b e t t e r i f t h i s a l s o 
a p p e a r e d on t h e P o l 9A ( 4 / 5 8 ) . 2 0 

( d ) E x h i b i t s . I am n o t h a p p y a b o u t t h e e x h i b i t s . 
I n my v i e w t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n d i a r i e s marked 
by t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y DE2 ( D / S 3 5 6 ) , DE5 
and DE6 ( I n s p . N g ) s h o u l d h a v e b e e n marked 
a s e x h i b i t s . T h e s e d i a r i e s a r e r e f e r r e d 
t o i n t h e n o t e s o f e v i d e n c e and c o p i e s 
i n i t i a l l e d b y CPO. , a r e e n c l o s e d " i n t h e 
d e f a u l t e r r e p o r t f i l e , b u t t h e y a r e n o t 
i n c l u d e d i n t h e e x h i b i t s l i s t e d on t h e 
P o l . 9 A , a l t h o u g h t h e y a r e i n c l u d e d i n C P O ' s 3 0 
c o v e r i n g l e t t e r . I c o n s i d e r t h a t t h e 
o r i g i n a l s a t p r e s e n t i n t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y 
f i l e , s h o u l d b e m a r k e d a s e x h i b i t s and l i s t e d 
on t h e P o l 9A. A p a r t f r o m t h e g e n e r a l 
s t a t e m e n t i n p a r a 5 ( q ) o f C P O ' s c o v e r i n g 
l e t t e r d a t e d 2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 t h e r e i s n o t h i n g 
t o i n d i c a t e t h a t t h e s e d o c u m e n t a r y e x h i b i t s 
w e r e shown t o t h e a c c t i s e d a l t h o u g h I am s u r e 
t h a t t h i s was d o n e . I t w o u l d h a v e b e e n 
b e t t e r i f t h e o r i g i n a l s i n t h e B o a r d o f 4 0 
E n q u i r y f i l e h a d b e e n m a r k e d by t h e CPO a s 
e x h i b i t s shown t o t h e a c c u s e d . 

( e ) I n my o p i n i o n t h e o r i g i n a l s t a t e m e n t s o f t h e 
I n f o r m e r s Ah H u a t and E n g (DE3 and DE4) i n 
t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y f i l e , w h i c h a r e now 
a l l e g e d t o be f a l s e , s h o u l d b e p r o d u c e d and 
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m a r k e d a s e x h i b i t s r e l e v a n t t o t h e f o u r t h 
p a r t i c u l a r o f t h e o r i g i n a l c h a r g e . 

( f ) W i t n e s s e s . The f i r s t a c c u s e d L o h Meow K o o i 
and t h e s e c o n d a c c u s e d Ang K e n g Cheow s h o u l d 
b e c a l l e d , i f t h e y a r e s t i l l a v a i l a b l e , 
o t h e r w i s e t h e p r e s u m p t i o n w i l l b e t h a t t h e i r 
e v i d e n c e i s u n f a v o u r a b l e a s f a r a s t h e c a s e 
a g a i n s t I n s p . K a n d a S i n g h i s c o n c e r n e d - w h i c h , 
o f c o u r s e , i t i s n o t . T h e i r s t a t e m e n t s 

1 0 s h o u l d a l s o b e p u t i n a s e x h i b i t s . 

3 . W i t h r e g a r d t o t h e s e c o n d c h a r g e ( d i s o b e d i -
e n c e o f o r d e r s ) , I am i n c l i n e d t o a g r e e w i t h t h e 
a c c u s e d ' s c o n t e n t i o n ( s e e p a r a . 3 o f C P O ' s l e t t e r 
( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 d a t e d 2 3 r d May 1 9 5 8 ) t h a t t h i s c h a r g e 
i s r e d u n d a n t i n v i e w o f t h e p r o v i s o i n s e c . 3 ( 2 ) 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 . O t h e r w i s e t h e r e i s a m p l e 
e v i d e n c e t o j u s t i f y a c o n v i c t i o n on t h i s c h a r g e . 

4 . I s h o u l d now l i k e t o comment on t h e p r i n t e d 
P o l i c e D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t Form ( P o l 9 A ) . I t h i n k 

2 0 t h e f i n a l p a r a g r a p h s h o u l d i n c l u d e t h e s t a t e m e n t 
t h a t a l l e x h i b i t s h a v e b e e n shown t o a c c u s e d . 

( S g d . ) D. W. Y a t e s . 

SAC/D 3 . 6 . 5 8 

Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 5 - A 3 6 7 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e t o 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
5 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

EXHIBIT A 3 6 8 - LETTER EROM C . P . O . PENANG TO GOM-
MISSIONER OE POLICE 

( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 . 
CONTINGENT POLICE HEADQUARTERS 

PENANG. ' 
1 4 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 

A 3 6 8 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e 
1 4 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 

3 0 C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , 
( S A C / D ) 
K u a l a L u m p u r . 

S u b : P e n a n g D e f a u l t e r R e p o r t s 4 & 5 / 5 8 
R e f : Y r . ( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 d a t e d 5 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 

I now r e t u r n t h e f i l e c o n t a i n i n g t h e D e f a u l t e r 
R e p o r t s , c o p y No. 1 o f t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y and 
G e o r g e Town I . P . N o . 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 -
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Plaintiff.'s 
Exhibit's 

A 3 6 8 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
t o C o m m i s s i o n e r 
o f P o l i c e 
1 4 t h J u n e 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

2 . The s t a t e m e n t s o f w i t n e s s e s L o h Meow K o o i 
and Ang K e n g Gheow a r e e m c l o s e d a s A 1 0 and A l l . 

3 . I h a v e r e - w r i t t e n t h e P o l . 9 A and t h e c o m p l e t e 
e x h i b i t s a s i n y o u r A p p e n d i x A h a v e b e e n p r o d u c e d 
a n d a r e i n c l u d e d t h e r e i n . 

( S g d . ) H. W. STRATHAIRN 

f . CHIEF POLICE OFFICER PENANG. 
AOD 

C . C . F i l e ( S R ) 1 / 1 5 4 7 -

A 3 7 7 EXHIBIT A377 - SUMMING UP BY ADJUDICATING 1 0 

Summing-up b y 
A d j u d i c a t i n g 1 0 t h May 1 9 5 8 
O f f i c e r 
1 0 t h May 1 9 5 8 A c c u s e d m a r c h e d i n b y D. S . P . I b r a h i m and 

i n f o r m e d by me t h a t I h a d h e a r d h i s e v i d e n c e . He 
i s a s k e d i f h e w i s h e s t o c r o s s - e x a m i n e a n y w i t -
n e s s e s , i n p a r t i c u l a r I n s p . Ng Hong F u a n i n h i s 
two d i a r i e s . He d o e s n o t w i s h t o do s o . 

A c c u s e d i n f o r m e d t h a t I " r e a l i z e t h a t c e r t a i n 
w i t n e s s e s h a v e c o m m i t t e d p e r j u r y i n c o u r t and 
t h a t some w i t n e s s e s i n t h i s D/R a r e c o n s i d e r e d t o ' 2 0 
h a v e g i v e n u n s a t i s f a c t o r y e v i d e n c e . N e v e r t h e l e s s , 
I r e l y upon c e r t a i n f a c t s w h i c h s t a n d o u t c l e a r l y 
and t h a t t h e o r i g i n a l c h a r g e i s p r o v e d and a c c o r -
d i n g l y I f i n d him g u i l t y . 

A c c u s e d a s k e d i f h e h a s a n y s t a t e m e n t w h i c h 
h e w i s h e s t o make and s a y s . 

I am i n n o c e n t o f t h i s . I h a v e c o n s c i e n t i o u s l y 
c a r r i e d o u t my d u t i e s t o t h e b e s t o f my a b i l i t y and 
my r e c o r d i t s e l f shows t h a t I was p e r f o r m i n g t h e 
d u t i e s o f 3 O f f i c e r s and w a s c o n s i d e r e d by my 3 0 
s u p e r i o r s a s an o f f i c e r o f h i g h i n t e g r i t y and i n 
f a c t was recommended f o r p r o m o t i o n t o G a z e t t e d 
R a n k . I h a v e n o t h i n g e l s e t o s a y . 

S d : H.W. S t r a t h a i r n 

C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
PENANG. 
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBITS 

EXHIBIT P 1 8 - LETTER FROM C. o f P . t o C . P . O . 
PENANG- AND ENCLOSURE 

( S R ) 1 3 3 / 4 / 8 POLICE HEADQUARTERS 
FEDERATION OF MALAYA 
KUALA LUMPUR 

1 2 t h M a r c h , 1 9 5 8 . 

H.W. S t r a t h a i r n E s q . , 
C h i e f P o l i c e O f f i c e r , 
P e n a n g . 

1 0 B o a r d o f E n q u i r y r e l a t i n g t o P e n a n g 
High C o u r t O r i m i n a l T r i a l 1 1 / 1 9 5 7 

The Deputy C o m m i s s i o n e r w i s h e s y o u p e r s o n a l l y 
t o a c t a s a d j u d i c a t i n g o f f i c e r i n a d e f a u l t e r c a s e 
a g a i n s t I n s p . KANDA SINGH, a r i s i n g o u t o f t h e 
r e p o r t o f t h e a b o v e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y . 

2 . I a t t a c h a s p e c i m e n c h a r g e w h i c h I h a v e d r a f t e d 
a f t e r c o n s u l t a t i o n w i t h t h e D e p u t y C o m m i s s i o n e r and 
A . C . P e r s o n n e l . T h i s c h a r g e i s , o f c o u r s e , m e r e l y 
a g u i d e and y o u may amend i t a t y o u r d i s c r e t i o n ; i n 

2 0 a n y e v e n t t h e D e p u t y C o m m i s s i o n e r w o u l d l i k e y o u t o 
d i s c u s s t h e c h a r g e w i t h ' t h e DPP b e f o r e y o u h e a r t h e 
c a s e a n d , i n p a r t i c u l a r , t o o b t a i n h i s a d v i c e 
w h e t h e r a l l s i x i t e m s i n t h e S c h e d u l e s h o u l d be 
i n c l u d e d , o r o n l y c e r t a i n s e l e c t e d i t e m s . 

3 . I f any i t e m i n t h e S c h e d u l e i s n o t s u p p o r t e d 
b y t h e e v i d e n c e c a l l e d , t h a t i t e m may b e amended, 
a l t e r e d o r s t r u c k o u t a t a n y t i m e b e f o r e t h e 
f i n d i n g u n d e r R e g . 3 ( 4 ) P o l i c e R e g s . 1 9 5 2 . 

4 . When I n s p . KANDA i s d e p a r t m e n t a l l y c h a r g e d , 
3 0 Mr. SYKES must a l s o b e c a l l e d a s a w i t n e s s t o 

s u p p o r t h i s s t a t e m e n t d u r i n g t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y 
t h a t h e n e v e r g a v e I n s p . KANDA SINGH p e r m i s s i o n t o ' 
i n s t r u c t c e r t a i n w i t n e s s e s t o make f a l s e s t a t e m e n t s , 
a s I n s p . KANDA i s a l l e g e d t o h a v e t o l d t h o s e w i t -
n e s s e s . 

5 . Mr. TAN CHIN TEIK, DSP, s h o u l d a l s o b e c a l l e d 
a s a w i t n e s s a s h i s e v i d e n c e i s e x t r e m e l y r e l e v a n t 
i n a n y c h a r g e d i r e c t e d a g a i n s t I n s p . KANDA, e s p e c i -
a l l y w i t h r e g a r d t o i t e m 2 i n t h e S c h e d u l e . 

4 0 6 . T h e r e may be o t h e r w i t n e s s e s whom y o u may w i s h 
t o c a l l d u r i n g t h i s O r d e r l y Room c a s e and t h i s m u s t 

Defendant; * s 
Exhibits 

P 1 8 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e t o 
G . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
1 2 t h M a r c h 1 9 5 8 
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Defendant; * s 
Exhibits 

P 1 8 

l e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e t o 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
1 2 t h M a r c h 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 

b e l o f t n e c e s s a r i l y t o y o u r own d i s c r e t i o n . 

7 . T h i s w i l l f o r m t h e p r i m a r y c h a r g e a g a i n s t 
I n s p . KANDA SINGH. T h e r e i s a s e c o n d a r y c h a r g e 
f o r " W i l f u l D i s o b e d i e n c e o f O r d e r s " u n d e r S e c t i o n 
2 ( a ) ( 8 ) P o l i c e R e g s . 1 9 5 2 u n d e r P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e 
1 4 / 5 2 , when I n s p . KANDA n e g l e c t e d t o c a r r y o u t Mr. 
TAN'S i n s t r u c t i o n s t o s u b p o e n a I n s p . TEOH E E SAN 
and c e r t a i n o t h e r w i t n e s s e s b e f o r e t h e h e a r i n g i n 
t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t ( i . e . b e f o r e a d e c i s i o n h a d 
b e e n t a k e n t o h o l d a p r e l i m i n a r y e n q u i r y ) . P a r a . 
2 4 on p a g e 6 o f t h e Summary o f P a c t s by t h e B o a r d 
o f E n q u i r y r e f e r s , and a l s o 
m e n t s o f w i t n e s s e s . 

: h e a t t e n d a n t s t a t e -

10 

8 . I r e t u r n t h e o r i g i n a l c o p y o f t h e B o a r d o f 
E n q u i r y p a p e r s f o r y o u r g u i d a n c e . I t w i l l , o f 
c o u r s e , b e n e c e s s a r y f o r y o u t o r e c o r d a f r e s h t h e 
s t a t e m e n t s o f a l l w i t n e s s e s who a t t e n d t h e d e -
p a r t m e n t a l e n q u i r y , b u t y o u may r e f e r t o t h e e v i -
d e n c e a l r e a d y g i v e n b y s u c h w i t n e s s e s a t t h e B o a r d 
o f E n q u i r y i t s e l f . 2 0 

s d . D.W. YATES 

S e n i o r A s s i s t a n t C o m m i s s i o n e r , 
C . I . D . H e a d q u a r t e r s , 

f o r COMMISSIONER OP POLICE. 

CHARGE 

T h a t y o u d i d b e h a v e i n a manner w h i c h i s 
l i k e l y t o b r i n g d i s c r e d i t o n - t h e r e p u t a t i o n o f t h e 
F o r c e i n t h a t y o u , a t P e n a n g , b e t w e e n 2 9 May 1 9 5 7 
a n d 1 0 J u l y 1 9 5 7 , w h i l s t p e r f o r m i n g y o u r d u t i e s a s 
a P o l i c e I n s p e c t o r i n p r e p a r i n g G e o r g e t o w n i n v e s - 3 0 
t i g a t i o n p a p e r 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 , d i d s u g g e s t t o c e r t a i n 
w i t n e s s e s t h a t t h e y s h o u l d make s t a t e m e n t s w h i c h 
y o u knew t o b e f a l s e , a s s t a t e d i n t h e f o l l o w i n g 
S c h e d u l e : -

S c h e d u l e 

( 1 ) Y o u d i d s u g g e s t t o I n s p . NG HONG FUAN, i n J u l y 
1 9 5 7 , t h a t he s h o u l d l e a v e o u t a l l r e f e r e n c e 
i n h i s i n v e s t i g a t i o n d i a r y t o t h e p r e s e n c e o f 
ONG HUAN ENG and D e t / S g t . 6 4 7 KHOO CHENG HOE 
a t m e e t i n g s a t t h e S e p o y L i n e s , when y o u knew 4 0 
t h a t t h e y had b e e n p r e s e n t a t s u c h m e e t i n g s . 

( 2 ) Y o u d i d s u g g e s t t o I n s p . NG HONG FUAN, i n J u l y 
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1 9 5 7 } t h a t h e s h o u l d s t a t e i n h i s i n v e s t i g a t i o n 
d i a r y t h a t he i n t r o d u c e d D e t / S g t . 3 5 6 LO THEAN 
CHAN t o KOE AH HUAT a t t h e Sepoy L i n e s on 2 5 
May 1 9 5 7 } when y o u knew t h a t t h i s i n t r o d u c t i o n 
was made "by I n s p . TEOH EE SAN. 

( 3 ) Y o u d i d s u g g e s t t o L e t / S g t . 3 5 6 LO THEAN GUAN, 
i n J u n e 1 9 5 7 } t h a t h e s h o u l d s t a t e i n h i s i n -
v e s t i g a t i o n d i a r y t h a t t h e 1 s t a c c u s e d LOH 
MEOW EOOI c a r r i e d t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y 

1 0 t i c k e t s i n t o t h e r o o m a t t h e W h i t e H o u s e H o t e l 
on 2 9 May 1 9 5 7 } when y o u knew t h a t t h e b u n d l e 
o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s was c a r r i e d i n t o 
t h i s room by KOE AH HUAT. 

( 4 ) Y o u d i d s u g g e s t t o ONG HUAN ENG i n J u n e 1 9 5 7 , 
when r e c o r d i n g h i s s t a t e m e n t , t h a t he s h o u l d 
s t a t e t h a t , on 2 9 May 1 9 5 7 , h e saw t h e s e c o n d 
a c c u s e d ANG KENG CHEOW h a n d t h e b u n d l e o f 
f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s t o t h e f i r s t a c c u s e d 
1 0 H MEOW KOOI, when y o u knew t h a t LOH MEOW KOOI 

2 0 h a d g o n e i n t o t h e HOOI LAI A s s o c i a t i o n t o o b t a i n 
t h e t i c k e t s and t h a t ONG HUAN ENG h a d n o t s e e n 
ANG KENG CHEOW on t h a t o c c a s i o n . 

( 5 ) Y o u d i d s u g g e s t t o KOE AH HUAT, i n J u n e 1 9 5 7 , 
when r e c o r d i n g h i s s t a t e m e n t , t h a t h e s h o u l d 
s t a t e t h a t , on 2 9 t h May 1 9 5 7 , h e saw t h e s e c o n d 
a c c u s e d ANG KENG CHEOW h a n d t h e b u n d l e o f 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t s t o t h e f i r s t a c c u s e d LOH MEOW 
KOOI, when y o u Irnew t h a t LOH MEOW KOOI h a d 
g o n e i n t o t h e HOOI LAI A s s o c i a t i o n t o o b t a i n 

3 0 t h e t i c k e t s a n d t h a t KOE AH HUAT h a d n o t s e e n 
ANG KENG CHEOW on t h a t o c c a s i o n . 

( 6 ) You d i d s u g g e s t t o KOE AH HUAT i n J u n e 1 9 5 7 , 
when r e c o r d i n g h i s s t a t e m e n t , t h a t h e s h o u l d 
s t a t e t h a t f i r s t a c c u s e d LOH MEOW KOOI c a r r i e d 
t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s i n t o t h e 
room a t t h e W h i t e H o u s e H o t e l , on 2 9 May 1 9 5 7 , 
when y o u knew t h a t t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y 
t i c k e t s was c a r r i e d i n t o t h i s room by KOE AH 
HUAT. 

4 0 An o f f e n c e u n d e r R e g u l a t i o n 2 ( a ) ( 1 3 ) o f t h e 
P o l i c e R e g u l a t i o n s 1 9 5 2 ; p u n i s h a b l e u n d e r S e c . 4 5 ( l ) 
o f t h e P o l i c e O r d i n a n c e , 1 9 5 2 . 

Defendant; * s 
Exhibits 

P 1 8 

L e t t e r f r o m 
C o m m i s s i o n e r o f 
P o l i c e t o 
C . P . O . P e n a n g 
and e n c l o s u r e 
1 2 t h M a r c h 1 9 5 8 
c o n t i n u e d 
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Defendant; * s 
Exhibits 

L e t t e r f r o m 
J a g - J i t S i n g h 
E s q . t o L . A . 
M a s s i e E s q . 
14-th D e c e m b e r 
1 9 5 9 

LETTER FROM J A G - J I T SINGH ESQ. TO L . A . 
MASSIE ESQ. 

JAG J I T SINGH 
A d v o c a t e & S o l i c i t o r 

My R e f : J J S / A D / l l 5 / 5 9 / 1 2 3 -

P . O . B o x 1 6 7 , 
2 5 L i g h t S t r e e t , 
P e n a n g . 

1 4 t h D e c e m b e r 1 9 5 9 -

L . A . M a s s i e E s q . , 
S e n i o r F e d e r a l C o u n s e l , 
L e g a l A d v i s e r ' s C h a m b e r s , 
P e n a n g . 

D e a r S i r , 

P e n a n g H i g h C o u r t C i v i l S u i t N o . 2 3 2 / 5 9 
B . S u r i n d e r S i n g h K a n d a 

v s 
The Government o f t h e F e d e r a t i o n o f M a l a y a 

10 

I r e f e r y o u t o o u r t e l e p h o n e c o n v e r s a t i o n t h i s 
m o r n i n g and t o my s u b s e q u e n t v i s i t t o y o u r Chambers 
f o r t h e p u r p o s e o f i n s p e c t i n g t h e l e t t e r o f t h e 
1 2 t h M a r c h , 1 9 5 8 , w h i c h Mr. S t r a t h a i r n t o l d t h e 
C o u r t , t h e o t h e r d a y , h e h a d r e c e i v e d f r o m t h e 2 0 
D e p u t y C o m m i s s i o n e r o f P o l i c e . 

2 . On r e a c h i n g y o u r C h a m b e r s y o u v e r y k i n d l y 
g a v e me a c o p y of t h i s l e t t e r t o g e t h e r w i t h a 
c o p y o f t h e c h a r g e and a l l o w e d me and t h e P l a i n -
t i f f t o c o m p a r e i t w i t h t h e o r i g i n a l . I am i n d e e d 
v e r y g r a t e f u l t o y o u f o r y o u r a s s i s t a n c e i n t h e 
m a t t e r and t h a n k y o u f o r w h a t y o u h a v e d o n e . 

3 . I n o t e upon r e a d i n g t h e l e t t e r t h a t i t h a s 
b e e n w r i t t e n b y Mr. D.W. Y a t e s , f o r t h e Commis-
s i o n e r o f P o l i c e , and on t h e i n s t r u c t i o n s o f t h e 3 0 
Deputy C o m m i s s i o n e r . 

4 . The l e t t e r d i s c l o s e s a n a l a r m i n g s t a t e o f 
A f f a i r s on w h i c h I r e s e r v e my c o m m e n t s . B u t I 
would l i k e t o s a y a t t h i s j u n c t u r e t h a t Mi1. 
S t r a t h a i r n w a s g i v e n i m p l i e d i n s t r u c t i o n s t o ' d a m n ' 
t h e P l a i n t i f f . The i n s t r u c t i o n s g i v e n t o Mr. 
S t r a t h a i r n w e r e t o " r e c o r d a f r e s h t h e s t a t e m e n t s 
o f a l l w i t n e s s e s who a t t e n d e d t h e D e p a r t m e n t a l 
E n q u i r y . " He was f u r t h e r t o l d t h a t he may r e f e r 
t o t h e e v i d e n c e a l r e a d y g i v e n b y s u c h w i t n e s s e s 4 0 
a t t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y i t s e l f . 
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5 . On g o i n g t h r o u g h t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y f i n d i n g s 
y o u w i l l f i n d t h a t t h e P l a i n t i f f h a d a l r e a d y "been 
condemned a t t h a t s t a g e . The C o m p l e t e R e c o r d of 
t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y and e s p e c i a l l y t h e f i n d i n g s 
made t h e r e i n w e r e a t n o t i m e g i v e n t o t h e P l a i n -
t i f f . 

6 . I am a t t h e moment c o n s i d e r i n g w h e t h e r I 
s h o u l d r e c a l l a n y w i t n e s s e s on t h e s e m a t t e r s , "but 
I c a n n o t make u p my mind a s y e t . A t t h e moment 
I t h i n k ' t h e l e t t e r i n q u e s t i o n i s s e l f e x p l a n a t o r y . 
H o w e v e r , I s i n c e r e l y hope t h a t i t w i l l n o t "be 
n e c e s s a r y f o r me t o c a l l a n y w i t n e s s e s . 

7 . I am s e n d i n g a c o p y o f t h i s l e t t e r t o g e t h e r 
w i t h a c o p y o f M r . Y a t e s ' l e t t e r t o M r . S t r a t h a i r n , 
t o t h e S e n i o r A s s i s t a n t R e g i s t r a r s o t h a t h i s L o r d -
s h i p may "be k e p t i n f o r m e d o f t h e s e new m a t t e r s . 

Y o u r s f a i t h f u l l y , 
S d : J a g J i t S i n g h . 
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L e t t e r f r o m 
J a g - J i t S i n g h 
E s q . t o L . A . 
M a s s i e E s q . 
1 4 t h D e c e m b e r 
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The S e n i o r A s s i s t a n t R e g i s t r a r , 
Supreme C o u r t , 
P e n a n g . 

BOARD OF INQUIRY - ( a ) CONVENING ORDER 
AND TERMS OF REFERENCE 

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE 
BOARD OE ENQUIRY 

I n r e l a t i o n t o t h e s u b j e c t m a t t e r o f P e n a n g 
( G e o r g e t o w n ) I n v e s t i g a t i o n P a p e r No. 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 
( P e n a n g H i g h C o u r t C r i m i n a l T r i a l 1 1 / 1 9 5 7 ) t h e 
B o a r d o f E n q u i r y i s a p p o i n t e d t o e n q u i r e i n t o t h e 
c i r c u m s t a n c e s w h i c h l e d t o one o f f i c e r o f t h e 
P o l i c e F o r c e b e i n g c h a r g e d w i t h p e r j u r y a s a r e s u l t 
o f t h e f a c t s w h i c h he had u s e d i n t h e C o u r t c a s e s 
c o n n e c t e d w i t h t h a t I n v e s t i g a t i o n p a p e r . 

2 . The B o a r d s h a l l c o n s i s t o f a P r e s i d e n t Mr . 
D.W. Y a t e s SAO ' D ' and t w o members , Mr. J . R . 
L a w r e n c e , D e p u t y CPO P e n a n g a n d Mr. Thoo Yam, A g . 
S u p e r i n t e n d e n t S p e c i a l B r a n c h . The B o a r d i s 
empowered t o c a l l b e f o r e i t and r e c o r d t h e e v i d e n c e 

E x t r a c t s f r o m 
t h e B o a r d o f 
Encsuiry 
( a T C o n v e n i n g 
O r d e r and 
T e r m s o f 
R e f e r e n c e 
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E x t r a c t s f r o m 
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o f a n y member o f t h e P o l i c e F o r c e who i n t h e i r 
o p i n i o n h a s i n f o r m a t i o n o r e v i d e n c e r e l e v a n t t o 
t h e p o i n t a t i s s u e . 

3 . B u t i n t h e t e r m s o f r e f e r e n c e : -

( i ) t o d e t e r m i n e t h e m e t h o d s o f c o n t r o l and 
s u p e r v i s i o n o f t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n i n P e n a n g 
( G e o r g e t o w n ) i / P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 ; 

( i i ) t o e x a m i n e t h e r e a s o n s p u t f o r w a r d by P e n a n g 
S p e c i a l B r a n c h , t o e n s u r e s e c u r i t y of t h e 
o r i g i n a l i n f o r m a n t s and t o a s s e s s t h e 1 0 
n e c e s s i t y o r o t h e r w i s e f o r s u c h a c t i o n ; 

( i i i ) t o d e t e r m i n e w h e t h e r a l l i n f o r m a t i o n a v a i l -
a b l e t o S p e c i a l B r a n c h o f f i c e r s w a s made 
a v a i l a b l e t o t h e i n v e s t i g a t i n g o f f i c e r s , 
C . I . D . , when a s s e s s i n g what e v i d e n c e w o u l d 
b e p r o d u c e d i n C o u r t ; 

( i v ) t o d e t e r m i n e t h e d e g r e e o f s u p e r v i s i o n o v e r 
t h e w o r k o f t h e I n v e s t i g a t i n g O f f i c e r b y 
OGGI P e n a n g , o r a n y a s s i s t a n t o f h i s , d u r i n g 
t h e c o u r s e o f t h e I n v e s t i g a t i o n ; 2 0 

( v ) t o e x a m i n e t h e m a n n e r i n w h i c h t h e e v i d e n c e 
t o b e a d d u c e d a t t h e t r i a l s was p r e s e n t e d 
t o t h e D . P . P . p r i o r t o h e a r i n g o f t h e c a s e ; 

( v i ) t o d e t e r m i n e w h e t h e r t h e a l l e g e d c r i m i n a l 
a c t o r a n y o t h e r c r i m i n a l a c t s a r i s i n g f r o m 
t h e p r e s e n t a t i o n o f e v i d e n c e i n t h i s c a s e 
was due t o l a c k o f s u p e r v i s i o n , l a n k o f 
l i a i s o n o r w i t h h o l d i n g of e v i d e n c e b y e i t h e r 
S . B . o r C . I . D . P e n a n g . 

CONFIDENTIAL 3 0 

BOARD OF INQUIRY - ( b ) SUMMARY OF FACTS 
( b ) Summary ( P A B f 

( P a r t ° l ) BOARD OF ENQUIRY 
PART I 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

INTRODUCTION 

The f a c t s o f t h e c a s e a r e somewhat i n v o l v e d 
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a s n o f e w e r t h a n e i g h t I P s / P E P s a r e c o n c e r n e d , 
e x c l u d i n g one w h i c h was m i s s i n g and was p r o d u c e d 
b e f o r e t h e B o a r d by I n s p . KANDA. P o r t h e s a k e o f 
s i m p l i c i t y , t h e p r i n c i p a l w i t n e s s e s - a p a r t f r o m 
P o l i c e p e r s o n n e l - a r e r e f e r r e d t o a s f o l l o w s : -

S o u r c e 
S u b - S o u r c e 
1 s t A c c d . 
2nd A c c d . 

ONG HUAN ENG 
KOE AH HUAT 
LOH MEOW KOOI 
ANG KENG CHEOW 

ENG 
AH HUAT 
LOH 
ANG 

1 0 2 . I t s h o u l d be n o t e d t h a t , a l t h o u g h i n t h e i / P 
and i n C o u r t ENG was r e f e r r e d t o a s s o u r c e and AH 
HUAT a s s u b - s o u r c e - a p p a r e n t l y i n d e f e r e n c e t o 
S p e c i a l B r a n c h s u s c e p t i b i l i t i e s - i n f a c t ENG was 
a c a s u a l i n f o r m e r , r e p o r t i n g c r i m i n a l i n f o r m a t i o n 
t o SB o f f i c e r s , and AH HUAT was a f r i e n d o f ENG 
and h a d n e v e r h i m s e l f g i v e n i n f o r m a t i o n t o t h e 
P o l i c e . ENG i s " a d o u b t f u l c h a r a c t e r , w i t h two 
p r e v i o u s c o n v i c t i o n s , and t h e r e was an a l l e g a t i o n 
t h a t some y e a r s a g o he h a d a b s c o n d e d w i t h $ 2 , 0 0 0 / -

2 0 g i v e n t o him by a f o r m e r OCOI i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h 
a t r a p , some o f w h i c h money he h a d l a t e r r e f u n d e d . 

3 . P a r t I i s a summaiy o f t h e f a c t s a s t h e y 
a p p e a r e d t o t h e B o a r d ; h u t i t w i l l be a p p r e c i a t e d 
t h a t t h e r e a r e d i s c r e p a n c i e s , p a r t l y due t o t h e 
f a c t t h a t t h e e v e n t s r e f e r r e d t o o c c u r r e d o v e r s i x 
m o n t h s a g o a n d w e r e n o t f r e s h i n t h e m e m o r i e s o f 
t h e w i t n e s s e s , and p a r t l y due t o t h e f a c t t h a t 
n o t a l l t h e w i t n e s s e s w e r e s p e a k i n g t h e t r u t h . 

SUMMARY OF FACTS. 

3 0 4 . On 2 3 A p r i l 5 7 , Mr. CHIN, ASP o f SB and DS 
6 4 7 CHENG HOE m e t s o u r c e ENG a t a h o t e l ' and w e r e 
i n t r o d u c e d t o a man named LIM KIM 0 H 0 0 I , who 
w i s h e d t o make a c o m p l a i n t o f a t t e m p t e d e x t o r t i o n 
a g a i n s t a n e x SB I n s p e c t o r and two members o f t h e 
SOVF. A f u r t h e r m e e t i n g w i t h KIM CH00I was 
a r r a n g e d f o r t h e f o l l o w i n g m o r n i n g a t t h e Sepoy 
L i n e s , near t h e G e n e r a l H o s p i t a l , i n o r d e r t h a t a 
c o n f i d e n t i a l r e p o r t c o u l d b e r e c o r d e d f r o m KIM 
CHOOI. 

Defendant; * s 
Exhibits 

E x t r a c t s f r o m 
t h e B o a r d o f 
E n q u i r y : -
( b ) Summary 
o f F a c t s 
( P a r t I ) 
c o n t i n u e d 

4 0 5 . On t h e f o l l o w i n g m o r n i n g , 2 4 A p r i l , s u b - s o u r c e 
AH HUAT g a v e s o u r c e ENG a f o r g e d S o c i a l W e l f a r e 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t w h i c h he h a d o b t a i n e d f r o m 1 s t a c c d . 
LOH. T h e s e f o r g e d t i c k e t s w e r e s a i d t o be on 
s a l e f o r $ 3 5 / - a h u n d r e d a n d AH HUAT d e s i r e d ENG 
t o f i n d a p u r c h a s e r - any amount o b t a i n e d i n e x c e s s 
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E x t r a c t s f r o m 
t h e B o a r d o f 
E n q u i r y : -
( b ; Summary 
o f F a c t s 
( P a r t I ) 
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o f 035/- a h u n d r e d r e p r e s e n t i n g t h e i r p r o f i t . I t 
i s n o t c l e a r w h e t h e r i t w a s t h e n and t h e r e a g r e e d 
t o p a s s t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n on t o t h e P o l i c e , b u t a t 

a n y r a t e l a t e r t h e same m o r n i n g ' ENG c o n t a c t e d 
Mr. CHIN a t t h e G e n e r a l H o s p i t a l , w h e r e he was 
w a i t i n g t o m e e t KIM CHOOI a b o u t t h e e x t o r t i o n 
c a s e , a n d g a v e him t h e t i c k e t . W h e t h e r o r n o t 
t h i s m e e t i n g b e t w e e n ENG and Mr. CHIN a t t h e 
G e n e r a l H o s p i t a l was a c h a n c e m e e t i n g w i l l b e 
c o n s i d e r e d l a t e r . Mr . CHIN g a v e ENG # 3 5 / - " o u t 
o f h i s own p o c k e t and a s k e d him t o o b t a i n 1 0 0 
t i c k e t s . L a t e r , KIM CHOOI a r r i v e d and a c o n f i -
d e n t i a l r e p o r t a b o u t t h e e x t o r t i o n c a s e was 
r e c o r d e d . S u b s e q u e n t l y , ENG o b t a i n e d 1 0 0 t i c k e t s 
f r o m AH HUAT (who g o t t h e m f r o m 1 s t a c c d . LOH) and 
t h e same e v e n i n g , a t t h e S i n Chew H o t e l , ENG 
h a n d e d t h e s e t i c k e t s t o DS 6 5 7 who was r e p r e s e n t i n g 
Mr. CHIN. When t h e f o r g e d t i c k e t s w e r e c o u n t e d , 
i t was f o u n d t h a t t h e r e w e r e o n l y 9 0 . The f o l l o w i n g 
m o r n i n g ( 2 5 A p r i l ) , Mr. CHIN saw Mr. TAN ( t h e n 
ASP) o f C I D . , and t h e f o r g e d ' t i c k e t s w e r e h a n d e d 
t o OCCI w h o ' g a v e Mr. CHIN # 5 0 / - f r o m S e c r e t S e r v i c e , 
# 3 5 / - t o r e - i m b u r s e h i m s e l f and # 3 - 5 / - f o r ENG. 
OCCI was t o l d t h a t f u r t h e r e n q u i r i e s w e r e b e i n g 
made b y SB and t h a t a s s o o n as t h e d e t a i l s h a d 
b e e n t i e d u p , t h e c a s e w o u l d be h a n d e d o v e r t o 
01D. 

10 

20 

6 . On 1 2 May, b o t h Mr. CHIN and Mr. TAN w e n t on 
a c o u r s e t o KKB. Mr. CHIN h a n d e d o v e r h i s d u t i e s • ' 
t o I n s p . NG. The l a t t e r was t o l d t h a t ' M r . CHIN 3 0 
was i n c o n t a c t w i t h ENG, t h r o u g h DS 6 4 7 , and h a d 
o b t a i n e d t h e 9 0 f o r g e d t i c k e t s f r o m h i m . I f ENG 
h a d a n y i n f o r m a t i o n he would p a s s i t t o I n s p . NG 
t h r o u g h DS 6 4 7 . I f I n s p . NG r e c e i v e d any f u r t h e r 
i n f o r m a t i o n a b o u t t h e l o t t e r y t i c k e t s he was t o 
p a s s t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n t o Mr. GUKCBABAN SINGH 
( t h e n Ag. ASP) o f CID. 

7 . On 2 3 ( o r 2 4 ) May, ENG t o o k I n s p . NG t o AH 
HUAT's h o u s e and i n t r o d u c e d AH HUAT a s h i s f r i e n d 
who was i n c o n t a c t w i t h t h e s e l l e r o f t h e f o r g e d 4 0 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t s . A c c o r d i n g t o AH HUAT, i t was 
o n l y t h e n t h a t he r e a l i s e d t h a t ENG had i n f o r m e d 
t h e P o l i c e and t h a t i t w a s p r o p o s e d t o s e t a t r a p . 
H o w e v e r , h e t r u s t e d ENG a n d was a p p a r e n t l y n o t 
a n n o y e d t h a t , i n s t e a d o f f i n d i n g a p u r c h a s e r , he 
h a d i n f o r m e d t h e P o l i c e . ENG a s k e d AE HUAT t o 
make a l l a r r a n g e m e n t s w i t h t h e P o l i c e a b o u t t h e 
t r a p , b e c a u s e h e w a n t e d t o k e e p o u t o f i t a s much 
a s p o s s i b l e . 
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8 . A f t e r t h i s m e e t i n g , SB a p p r o a c h e d CID t o 
a r r a n g e f o r a d e t e c t i v e t o p o s e a s t h e p u r c h a s e r 
i n t h e t r a p w h i c h w a s t o he s e t . On 2 5 May, I n s p . 
KANDA t o l d OCOI t h a t t h e f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t 
c a s e h a d come up a g a i n and SB w a n t e d a CID d e t e c -
t i v e t o a c t a s p u r c h a s e r . I t was h o p e d t o buy 
3 , 2 0 0 t i c k e t s and $ 1 , 5 0 0 was . r e q u i r e d . OGCI 
s u g g e s t e d DS DO a s he h a d a c t e d i n a s i m i l a r 
c a p a c i t y p r e v i o u s l y . As f a r a s OCCI c a n r e m e m b e r , 

1 0 I n s p . KANDA h i m s e l f v o l u n t e e r e d t o t a k e o v e r t h e 
i n v e s t i g a t i o n and h e a g r e e d , "because I n s p . KANDA 
was O . C . S p e c i a l i s t C r i m e . He g a v e I n s p . KANDA 
$ 5 0 0 / - w h i c h was a s much a s h e was p r e p a r e d t o 
r i s k on t h i s v e n t u r e , and t h e l a t t e r s u g g e s t e d 
u s i n g a f u r t h e r $ 1 , 0 0 0 / - i n f o r g e d n o t e s , w h i c h -
unknown t o OGCI - I n s p . KANDA h a d i n h i s p o s s e s s i o n . 
The u s e o f t h e s e f o r g e d n o t e s w i l l h e t h e s u b j e c t 
o f l a t e r comment . I n s p . KANDA c l a i m s t h a t i t was 
Mr. GUROHARAN SINGH who i n s t r u c t e d him t o t a k e o v e r 

2 0 t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n , h u t t h i s i s d e n i e d hy Mr. 
GUROHARAN SINGH. 
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9 . A n o t h e r m e e t i n g w a s a r r a n g e d w i t h ENG and AH 
HUAT a t t h e Sepoy L i n e s on 2 5 May i n o r d e r t o 
i n t r o d u c e t h e ' p u r c h a s e r 1 DS LO t o AH HUAT. I n s p . 
NG, h o w e v e r , was u n a b l e t o a t t e n d t h i s m e e t i n g 
b e c a u s e h e was u n w e l l , and h e a s k e d I n s p . TEOH o f 
SB t o r e p r e s e n t h i m . I n s p . TEOH saw I n s p . KANDA 
and t o o k DS LO t o t h e Sepoy L i n e s i n h i s c a r . DS 
64-7 i n t r o d u c e d AH HUAT t o I n s p . TEOH who i n t u r n 

3 0 i n t r o d u c e d him t o DS LO. AH HUAT t h e n d i s c u s s e d 
a r r a n g e m e n t s f o r t h e t r a p w i t h DS LO. ENG was 
a l s o p r e s e n t a t t h i s m e e t i n g , b u t s t a y e d i n t h e 
b a c k g r o u n d and was n o t i n t r o d u c e d . 

1 0 ; A f u r t h e r m e e t i n g , t h i s t i m e a t t e n d e d hy I n s p . 
NG, was h e l d a t t h e Sepoy L i n e s t h e f o l l o w i n g d a y , 
2 6 May, ENG, AH HUAT, DS LO and o t h e r d e t e c t i v e s 
w e r e a l s o p r e s e n t , b u t a g a i n ENG k e p t i n t h e b a c k -
g r o u n d and d i d n o t t a k e p a r t i n t h e d i s c u s s i o n s . 

1 1 . The f i r s t t r a p was a r r a n g e d a t a c o f f e e s h o p a t 
4 0 6 4 K i m b e r l e y S t . a t 1 p . m . on 2 6 May. T h i s t r a p 

was u n s u c c e s s f u l b e c a u s e 1 s t a c c d . LOH d i d n o t 
b r i n g t h e t i c k e t s w i t h him and w a n t e d AH HUAT t o 
go and f e t c h t h e m . I n s p . KANDA was c o n c e a l e d i n a 
h o t e l , o v e r l o o k i n g t h e c o f f e e s h o p . 

1 2 . I n s p . KANLA i n f o r m e d OCCI t h a t a n o t h e r t r a p 
was t o h e l a i d a t t h e W h i t e H o u s e H o t e l a t 9 p . m . 
on 2 9 May. DS LO w o u l d b e w a i t i n g i n a room a t 
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s i c 

t h e h o t e l w i t h t h e money, and I n s p . KANDA w o u l d 
b e i n a n a d j a c e n t r o o m . T h i s t r a p w a s s u c c e s s -
f u l . 

1 3 . "ENG o b t a i n e d a s e l f - d r i v e c a r a n d a t 8 p . m . 
on 2 9 May met AH HUAT and 1 s t a c c d . LOH o u t s i d e 
t h e H o o i L a i A s s o c i a t i o n . 1 s t a c c d . LOH w e n t 
i n t o t h e a s s o c i a t i o n and came o u t w i t h a b u n d l e . 
A l l t h r e e d r o v e o f f i n t h e c a r , a r r i v i n g a t t h e 
W h i t e House H o t e l a t 9 p . m . AH HUAT l e d t h e way 
u p t h e s t a i r s , c a r r y i n g t h e b u n d l e a t t h e r e q u e s t 1 0 
o f 1 s t a c c d . LOH. ENG f o l l o w e d b e h i n d , h a v i n g 
p a r k e d t h e c a r . A l l t h r e e w e n t i n t o t h e room 
w h e r e DS LO w a s w a i t i n g , AH HUAT s t i l l c a r r y i n g 
t h e b u n d l e . DS LO w a s i n t r o d u c e d a s t h e p u r c h a s e r , 
AH BAH o f K a n g a r . A f t e r b e i n g i n t r o d u c e d t o DS 
LO, ENG l e f t . DS LO o p e n e d t h e b u n d l e w h i c h c o n -
t a i n e d e i g h t p a c k a g e s o f l o t t e r y t i c k e t s . He t h e n 
c a l l e d f o r b e e r , w h i c h was t h e s i g n a l f o r I n s p . 
KANDA and a d e t e c t i v e , who w e r e w a i t i n g i n a room 
o p p o s i t e , t o come i n and a r r e s t 1 s t a o c d . LOH and 2 0 
AH HUAT. The l a t t e r was a r r e s t e d b y a r r a n g e m e n t 
b e c a u s e i t was h o p e d t h a t h e would be a b l e t o 
o b t a i n m o r e i n f o r m a t i o n a b o u t t h e s o u r c e o f t h e 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t s f r o m 1 s t a o c d . LOH. The l o t t e r y 
t i c k e t s and t h e # 1 , 5 0 0 / - w e r e s e i z e d a s e x h i b i t s . 
( A c t u a l l y , o n l y # 1 0 2 0 i n g e n u i n e and f o r g e d n o t e s 
w e r e p r o d u c e d i n C o u r t and t h i s i s t h e s u b j e c t o f 
l a t e r comment by t h e B o a r d ) . 

1 4 . At 1 1 . 3 0 p . m . I n s p . KANDA phoned 0 G 0 I and 
r e p o r t e d t h e s u c c e s s o f t h e t r a p . OOCI came t o 3 0 
P o l i c e H.Q. w h e r e h e saw Mr.. GURCHAR1N SINGH, 
I n s p . KANDA, DS LO and 1 s t a c c d . LOH. At f i r s t , 
a c c d . LOH w o u l d n o t t a l k . H o w e v e r , DS LO c l a i m s 
t h a t h e a d m i t t e d t o him t h a t ho h a d o b t a i n e d t h e 
t i c k e t s f r o m a man c a l l e d ANG, ( 2 n d a c c d . ) and 
t h a t he was m e e t i n g ANG a t 64 K i m b e r l e y S t . a t 
9 a . m . t h e f o l l o w i n g m o r n i n g t o hand o v e r t h e 
money o b t a i n e d f o r t h e t i c k e t s . OGCI l e f t CID 
HQ., w h e r e t h e y h a d a d j o u r n e d , a t 1 a . m . u n d e r t h e 
i m p r e s s i o n t h a t a c c d . was s t i l l n o t t a l k i n g . I n s p . 4 0 
KANDA c l a i m s t o h a v e r e c o r d e d a s t a t e m e n t f r o m 
a c c d . a t 1 1 . 4 5 p . m . t h a t n i g h t i n w h i c h h e a d -
m i t t e d t h a t he h a d o b t a i n e d t h e b u n d l e o f t i c k e t s 
f r o m end a c c d . ANG i n f r o n t o f t h e H o o i L a i 
A s s o c i a t i o n a t 8 p . m . t h a t e v e n i n g and t h a t he 
h a d a r r a n g e d t o m e e t h im a t 9 a . m . t h e f o l l o w i n g 
m o r n i n g . H o w e v e r , t h e r e i s r e a s o n t o b e l i e v e 
t h a t t h i s s t a t e m e n t ( t h e o r i g i n a l i s D5 i n G . T . 
l / P _ 1 9 4 6 / 5 7 . and i s now m a r k e d D o c u m e n t a r y E x h i b i t l ) 
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w a s w r i t t e n up b y I n s p . KANDA a t some l a t e r d a t e . 
PC 2 6 4 0 0 , who i s r e c o r d e d a s t h e i n t e r p r e t e r , 
s t a t e s t h a t n o s t a t e m e n t was t a k e n down i n w r i t i n g 
w h i l e he w a s i n t e r r o g a t i n g t h e a c c d . and t h a t h e 
c o u l d g e t n o i n f o r m a t i o n o u t o f t h e a o c d . 

1 5 . A t 8 . 3 0 a . m . t h e f o l l o w i n g m o r n i n g ( 3 0 M a y ) , 
OCCI was i n f o r m e d by I n s p . KANDA t h a t 1 s t a c c d . • 
LOH h a d a d m i t t e d t h a t 2nd a c c d . ANG was i n v o l v e d , 
a n d t h a t h e was m e e t i n g ANG i n K i m b e r l e y S t . a t 

1 0 9 a . m . t h a t m o r n i n g t o h a n d o v e r t h e money . 1 s t 
a c c d . LOH h a d a g r e e d t o a s s i s t i n l a y i n g a t r a p 
f o r ANG. OCCI i n s t r u c t e d I n s p . KANDA t o l a y a 
t r a p f o r ANG, u s i n g DS LO and 1 s t a c c d . LOH. 

1 6 . The t r a p was l a i d and 2nd a c c d . ANG a r r i v e d 
on a b i c y c l e . 1 s t a c c d . LOH c a l l e d him i n t o t h e 
c o f f e e s h o p and DS LO a s k e d him i f he h a d a n y more 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t s f o r s a l e . ANG r e p l i e d i n t h e 
a f f i r m a t i v e , and DS LO g a v e a s i g n a l t o I n s p . 
MOISSINAC who a r r e s t e d ANG. 

2 0 1 7 . When 2nd a c c d . ANG was b r o u g h t t o t h e p o l i c e 
s t a t i o n , he was q u e s t i o n e d by OCCI, b u t would n o t 
a d m i t a n y t h i n g . L a t e r , h o w e v e r , I n s p . KANDA 
r e p o r t e d t o OCCI t h a t ANG h a d t o l d DS LO t h a t he 
h a d o b t a i n e d t h e t i c k e t s f r o m a man named TAN who 
l i v e d a t 9 9 K l a n g R o a d , K u a l a L u m p u r . ANG was 
p r e p a r e d t o a s s i s t t h e p o l i c e i n t r a c i n g TAN. 
OCCI r e p o r t e d t o CPO and i t was a g r e e d t h a t I n s p . 
KANDA s h o u l d p r o c e e d t o K . L ; w i t h DS LO and ANG t o 
l o o k f o r TAN, and t h a t OCCI s h o u l d t e l e p h o n e SAC/D 

3 0 t o a s k f o r a s s i s t a n c e . I n s p . KANDA, DS LO and 
ANG l e f t f o r K u a l a Lumpur i n I n s p ; KANDA's c a r 
t h a t e v e n i n g . The f o l l o w i n g d a y , a f t e r r e p o r t i n g 
t o CID S e l a n g o r , DS LO and ANG w e n t o f f t o l o o k f o r 
TAN, b u t w e r e u n a b l e t o l o c a t e t h e a d d r e s s . ' ANG 
t u r n e d h o s t i l e and r e f u s e d t o h e l p . I t was , 
t h e r e f o r e , d e c i d e d t o r e t u r n t o P e n a n g , I n s p . KANDA -
a c c o r d i n g t o DS LO - c u r s i n g and s w e a r i n g a t ANG i n 
M a l a y . At 5 . 3 0 p . m . on 1 J u n e I n s p . KANDA r e p o r t e d 
h i s r e t u r n t o OCCI. He s a i d t h a t OCCI S e l a n g o r 

4 0 was c a r r y i n g o u t ' f u r t h e r e n q u i r i e s f o r TAN. He 
was d i s a p p o i n t e d , b u t d i d n o t a p p e a r t o b e p a r t i -
c u l a r l y a n n o y e d w i t h ANG. I t w a s d e c i d e d t o o b t a i n 
a w a r r a n t f o r ANG's a r r e s t and t o c h a r g e him i n 
C o u r t . 

1 8 . At 1 2 n o o n on 2 J u n e , I n s p . NG a l l e g e s t h a t -
on t h e i n s t r u c t i o n s o f I n s p . KANDA - h e b r o u g h t t h e 
i n f o r m e r s ENG a n d AH HUAT t o I n s p . KANDA's f l a t a t 
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P o l i c e H.Q. I t was a Sunday and I n s p . KANDA 
was i n b e d , a p p a r e n t l y s i o k . He s p o k e a b o u t t h e 
a b o r t i v e t r i p t o K u a l a Lumpur and a p p e a r e d t o b e 
v e r y a n g r y w i t h 2nd a c c d . ANG. He s a i d s o m e t h i n g 
a b o u t ' f i x i n g 1 ANG a n d t h a t when h e w a s b e t t e r , he 
w o u l d c a l l ENG and AH HUAT t o h i s o f f i c e a n d w o u l d 
t e a c h t h e m what t o s a y . I n s p . KANDA d e n i e s t h a t 
t h i s m e e t i n g e v e r t o o k p l a c e . 

1 9 . S h o r t l y a f t e r t h e r e t u r n f r o m K u a l a Lumpur, 
DS LO s u b m i t t e d h i s i n v e s t i g a t i o n d i a r y t o I n s p . 1 0 
KANDA. Two o r t h r e e d a y s l a t e r , he a l l e g e s I n s p . 
KANDA- s e n t f o r him and t o l d him t o p u t up a n o t h e r 
d i a r y , l e a v i n g o u t a l l r e f e r e n c e t o I n s p . TEOH, 
who h a d a t t e n d e d t h e m e e t i n g a t t h e S e p o y L i n e s on 
2 5 May i n p l a c e o f I n s p . NG. He was a l s o t o l d t o 
s a y t h a t a l l a r r a n g e m e n t s f o r t h e t r a p h a d b e e n 
made by I n s p . NG, AH HUAT and h i m s e l f and n o t t o 
m e n t i o n a n y o n e e l s e . I n s p . KANDA a l s o t o l d him 
t o s a y t h a t i t was 1 s t a c c d . LOH who c a r r i e d t h e 
b u n d l e o f l o t t e r y t i c k e t s i n t o t h e r o o m a t t h e 2 0 
W h i t e H o u s e H o t e l and n o t AH HUAT. DS LO i d e n t i -
f i e s t h e d i a r y m a r k e d G2 i n G.T. l / P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 (now 
m a r k e d D . E 2 ) a s t h e f a l s e d i a r y w h i c h h e p u t up 
on t h e i n s t r u c t i o n s o f I n s p . KANDA. The o r i g i n a l 
l / D c a n n o t be t r a c e d . 

2 0 . A b o u t 1 0 d a y s a f t e r t h e m e e t i n g i n I n s p . 
KANDA'S b e d r o o m , t h e i n f o r m e r s ENG and AH HUAT 
s t a t e t h a t t h e y w e r e c a l l e d t o I n s p . KANDA'S 
o f f i c e t o h a v e t h e i r s t a t e m e n t s r e c o r d e d . They 
b o t h a l l e g e t h a t I n s p . KANDA t o l d them t o s a y t h a t 3 0 
t h e y had s e e n 2nd a c c d . ANG g i v e t h e b u n d l e o f 
l o t t e r y t i c k e t s t o 1 s t a c c d . LOH o u t s i d e t h e H o o i 
L a i A s s o c i a t i o n a t 8 p . m . on 2 9 May. T h i s was n o t 
t r u e . 1 s t a c c d . LOH h a d g o n e i n t o t h e a s s o c i a t i o n 
t o g e t t h e t i c k e t s . When AH HUAT a s k e d how he 
c o u l d i d e n t i f y 2nd a e c d . ANG when h e h a d n e v e r s e e n 
h i m , I n s p . KANDA i s a l l e g e d t o h a v e r e p l i e d t h a t 
t h e r e would b e o n l y two a c c d . i n C o u r t , and t h e y 
b o t h knew t h e 1 s t a c c d . I n s p . KANDA i s a l s o 
a l l e g e d t o h a v e t o l d AH HUAT t o s a y t h a t h e 4 0 
c a r r i e d t h e b u n d l e u p s t a i r s a t 1 s t a c c d ' s r e q u e s t 
a n d g a v e i t t o 1 s t a c c d . when t h e y w e n t i n t o t h e 
r o o m . T h e r e a r e d i s c r e p a n c i e s i n t h e e v i d e n c e o f 
AH HUAT and ENG a h o u t t h e r e c o r d i n g o f t h e i r 
s t a t e m e n t s . The o r i g i n a l s t a t e m e n t s w e r e p r o -
d u c e d t o t h e B o a r d by I n s p . KANDA and a r e marked 
DE 3 and DE 4 . AH HUAT's s t a t e m e n t p u r p o r t s t o 
h a v e b e e n r e c o r d e d on 4 J u n e and ENG's on 1 3 J u n e . 
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2 1 . At t h e b e g i n n i n g o f J u l y , I n s p . KG g a v e I n s p . 
KANBA two c o p i e s o f h i s d i a r y , r e t a i n i n g a t h i r d 
c o p y . A b o u t t w o d a y s l a t e r , I n s p . NG a l l e g e s • 
t h a t I n s p . KANDA t o l d him h i s d i a r y w a s n o g o o d , 
a n d a s k e d him t o p u t up a f r e s h o n e , l e a v i n g o u t 
a l l r e f e r e n c e t o t h e i n f o r m e r ENG, DS 6 4 7 and 
I n s p . TEOII. I n s p . NG c l a i m s t h a t he o b j e c t e d b u t 
was t o l d t h a t i t was t h e b o s s ' s i n s t r u c t i o n s . 
I n s p . NG t y p e d o u t a new d i a r y , t w o c o p i e s o f w h i c h 

1 0 h e g a v e t o I n s p . KANDA, a g a i n r e t a i n i n g a t h i r d 
c o p y . He d e s t r o y e d t h e t h i r d c o p y o f h i s f i r s t 
d i a r y . I n s p . NG i d e n t i f i e s D5 and D6 i n G.T. i / P 
1 9 4 5 / 5 7 a s t h e o r i g i n a l and a c a r b o n c o p y o f h i s 
f i r s t d i a r y and D7 a s t h e t h i r d c o p y o f h i s s e c o n d 
l / D w h i c h h e g a v e t o OGCI a f t e r t h e c a s e i n t h e 
H i g h C o u r t . The o r i g i n a l c o p y o f t h e f i r s t d i a r y 
i s m a r k e d EE 5 and t h e o a r b o n c o p y o f t h e s e c o n d 
d i a r j r EE 6 . 

2 2 . B e t w e e n 1.0 and 1 3 J u l y , I n s p . KANDA b r o u g h t 
2 0 G.T. I / P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 t o OCCI. T h e r e i s a m i n u t e i n 

t h e I / P b y I n s p . KANDA t o OCCI d a t e d 1 0 J u l y , b u t 
a c c o r d i n g t o O O C I ' s o f f i c i a l d i a r y he saw DPP 
a b o u t t h i s c a s e on 1 3 J u l y . As f a r a s h e c a n 
r e m e m b e r , I n s p . KANDA was w i t h him and t h e y d i s -
c u s s e d t h e I / P w i t h DPP. I n s p . KANDA d e n i e s t h a t 
h e was p r e s e n t a t t h i s m e e t i n g . A t a n y r a t e , DPP 
g l a n c e d t h r o u g h t h e I / P and i n s t r u c t e d OCCI t o 
p r o c e e d a g a i n s t t h e t w o a c c d . i n t h e S e s s i o n s 
C o u r t , and OCCI m i n u t e d t h e i / P a c c o r d i n g l y t o 

3 0 I n s p . KANDA on 1 3 J u l y . OGCI a d m i t s t h a t he d i d 
n o t a t a n y t i m e b e f o r e t h e f i a s c o i n t h e H i g h 
C o u r t r e a d t h r o u g h t h e i / P . He r e g a r d e d i t a s a 
s i m p l e , s t r a i g h t f o r w a r d c a s e w h i c h I n s p . KANDA 
was w e l l a b l e t o h a n d l e . 
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23« Mr. TAN, ASP, was i n s t r u c t e d t o p r o s e c u t e 
t h e c a s e i n t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t . He r e c e i v e d t h e 
i / P on 1 5 J u l y . He d e s c r i b e d i t a s o n e o f t h e 
m o s t s l i p s h o d l / P s he h a d e v e r s e e n , c o n t a i n i n g 
o n l y a few s t a t e m e n t s a n d 3 / 4 d i a r i e s . He g a v e 

4 0 i t b a c k t o I n s p . KANDA t h e f o l l o w i n g m o r n i n g , 
t e l l i n g him w h a t h e t h o u g h t o f i t and i n s t r u c t i n g 
him t o r e c o r d f u r t h e r s t a t e m e n t s . H e r e c e i v e d 
t h e i / P b a c k on 1 7 J u l y , s h o r t l y b e f o r e t h e c a s e 
was due t o b e h e a r d i n t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t . H i s 
i n s t r u c t i o n s h a d n o t b e e n c a r r i e d o u t . The c a s e 
w a s p o s t p o n e d t o 2 4 J u l y . He g a v e t h e I / P b a c k 
t o I n s p . KANDA, m a k i n g him w r i t e down w h a t a d d i -
t i o n a l s t a t e m e n t s w e r e r e q u i r e d . The same day he 
r e p o r t e d I n s p . KANDA's s l a c k n e s s t o OCCI. He d i d 
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n o t r e c e i v e t h e i / P b a c k u n t i l t h e e v e n i n g o f 2 3 
J u l y . I t was s t i l l u n s a t i s f a c t o r y and h e r a n g 
up I n s p . KANDA and a s k e d him t o come r o u n d t o h i s 
q u a r t e r s t o d i s c u s s t h e c a s e . I n s p . KANDA d e -
c l i n e d on t h e g r o u n d s t h a t he h a d an i m p o r t a n t 
s o c i a l e n g a g e m e n t - a v i s i t t o a n I n d i a n w a r s h i p . 
I n s p . KANDA d e n i e s t h a t Mr . TAN r a n g him u p , 
c l a i m i n g t h a t he was i n C o u r t u n t i l 8 p . m . 

2 4 * The f o l l o w i n g day ( 2 4 J u l y ) , b e f o r e t h e 
h e a r i n g i n t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t , Mr. TAN s p o k e t o 
I n s p . NG and DS DO a b o u t t h e i r e v i d e n c e . I n s p . NG 
m e n t i o n e d t h a t I n s p . KANDA h a d i n s t r u c t e d him t o 
s a y s o m e t h i n g w h i c h w a s n o t t r u e , n a m e l y t h a t h e 
and n o t I n s p . TEOH w a s p r e s e n t a t t h e m e e t i n g a t 
S e p o y L i n e s on 2 5 May. Mr . TAN s e n t f o r I n s p . 
KANDA and a s k e d why h e h a d t o l d I n s p . NG t o g i v e 
f a l s e e v i d e n c e . I n s p . KANDA i s a l l e g e d t o h a v e 
r e p l i e d ' t o c u t s h o r t , S i r , on t h e O C C I ' s i n s t r u c -
t i o n s ' . Mr. TAN i n s t r u c t e d I n s p . KANDA t o s u b -
p o e n a I n s p . TEOH and c e r t a i n o t h e r w i t n e s s e s . 
When Mr. TAN l e f t , I n s p . KANDA i s a l l e g e d t o h a v e 
t o l d I n s p . NG and DS LO t o s t i c k t o t h e i r s e c o n d 
d i a r i e s w h i c h h a d b e e n s e e n b y OCCI and DPP a s i t 
w o u l d c o m p l i c a t e t h i n g s i f t h e y c h a n g e d t h e i r 
s t o r i e s . I n f a c t , I n s p . TEOH was n e v e r c a l l e d a s 
a w i t n e s s i n C o u r t . 

10 

20 

2 5 * The h e a r i n g was s t a r t e d i n t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t , 
b u t i t was t h e n d e c i d e d t o h e a r t h e c a s e i n t h e 
H i g h C o u r t and t h e p r e l i m i n a r y e n q u i r y was f i x e d • ' 
f o r 2 6 J u l y . Mr. TAN g a v e t h e I / P b a c k t o I n s p . 3 0 
KANDA, s a y i n g t h a t t h e p o s t p o n e m e n t w o u l d g i v e him 
t i m e t o c l e a r up t h e m e s s . 

2 6 . At t h i s t i m e , t h e r e w a s a PEP ( G . T . 7 3 / 5 7 ) 
a t t a c h e d t o t h e i / P , a l t h o u g h n e i t h e r M r . TAN n o r 
t h e OGCI r e m e m b e r t h i s . The PEP h a d o r i g i n a l l y 
b e e n o p e n e d on 2nd a c c d . ANG. Mr. TAN m i n u t e d 
on t h e PEP t o t h e OCCI, b u t made n o m e n t i o n o f h i s 
d i s s a t i s f a c t i o n w i t h I n s p . KANDA. T h i s m i n u t e i s 
u n d a t e d . The PEP w a s l a t e r d e t a c h e d f r o m t h e i / P 
a n d w a s n o t made a v a i l a b l e t o t h e B o a r d u n t i l 4 0 
I n s p . KANDA p r o d u c e d i t a t t h e E n q u i r y on r e q u e s t . 

2 7 • On t h e same day ( 2 4 J u l y ) , Mr. TAN c o m p l a i n e d 
a g a i n t o OCGI a b o u t I n s p . KANDA1s s l a c k n e s s ; a n d 
s u g g e s t e d h e s h o u l d b e d e f a u l t e d . H o w e v e r , h e 
a p p e a r s t o h a v e made n o m e n t i o n o f t h e s u p p r e s s i o n 
o f e v i d e n c e i n r e s p e c t o f I n s p . TEOH. A c c o r d i n g 
t o Mr. TAN, OCCI w a s n o t k e e n on d e f a u l t i n g I n s p . 



241. 

KANDA, a s i t was p a r t l y h i s own f a u l t f o r t r u s t i n g 
I n s p . KANDA t o o much and a l l o w i n g him t o " b r i e f him 
on t h e i / P . OGCI s t a t e s t h a t he s a i d t h a t i t 
w o u l d h e i n a d v i s a b l e t o p u t I n s p . KANDA on a 
d e p a r t m e n t a l c h a r g e u n t i l t h e c a s e w a s f i n i s h e d . 

2 8 . OCCI saw DPP a b o u t t h e c a s e on 2 4 J u l y a t 
5 p . m . and a g a i n a t 3 0 a . m . on 2 5 t h J u l y . The 
DPP a p p a r e n t l y a g r e e d t o t h e c h a r g e a g a i n s t 2nd 
a c c d . ANG h e i n g amended, h u t t h e r e i s n o r e c o r d 

1 0 o f t h e s e m e e t i n g s w i t h DPP on t h e l / P . 

2 9 . Mr. TAN was u n a b l e - t o l e a d t h e e v i d e n c e a t 
t h e p r e l i m i n a r y e n q u i r y , b e c a u s e he was e n g a g e d i n 
t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t a t B u t t e r w o r t h on 2 6 J u l y . When 
OCCI and Mr. TAN w e r e d i s c u s s i n g t h e c a s e on 2 4 
J u l y , i t was a g r e e d t h a t I n s p . SYED JALABUDIN would 
be a b l e t o c o n d u c t t h e p r e l i m i n a r y e n q u i r y . Mr . 
TAN h a d a l r e a d y d i s c u s s e d t h e c a s e w i t h I n s p . 
JALAENDIN and h a d w a r n e d him t h a t t h e i / P h a d b e e n 
b a d l y p u t u p by I n s p . KANDA. Mr. TAN saw I n s p . 

2 0 JA1A1UDIN on 2 5 J u l y and a s k e d him i f h e h a d 
r e c e i v e d t h e i / P . He r e p l i e d i n t h e n e g a t i v e and 
Mr. TAN t o l d him t o g e t h o l d o f I n s p . KANDA and s e e 
OCCI. I n s p . JMLALUDIN - s t a t e s t h a t h e e v e n t u a l l y 
r e c e i v e d t h e I / P a t 6 , 3 0 p . m . on 2 5 J u l y f r o m OCCI 
and was t o l d t o s t u d y i t and r e p o r t t o him i f he 
w a s i n any d i f f i c u l t y . OOCI d o e s n o t r e m e m b e r 
h a n d i n g t h e i / P t o I n s p . JALALUDIN. I n s p . KANDA 
d i s c u s s e d t h e i / P w i t h I n s p . JALALUDIN f o r a b o u t 
1 0 m i n u t e s ; t h e l a t t e r t h e n t o o k t h e i / P home 

3 0 and s a t up m o s t o f t h e n i g h t s t u d y i n g i t . I n s p . 
KANDA c l a i m s t h a t h e h a d p r e p a r e d a 5 p a g e t y p e d 
summary o f t h e e v i d e n c e f o r I n s p . JALALUDIN, b u t 
t h e l a t t e r s t a t e s t h a t t h i s was n o t i n t h e i / P when 
h e r e c e i v e d i t and t h a t h e h a s n e v e r s e e n i t b e f o r e . 
I t i s s i g n e d by I n s p . KANDA b u t i s u n d a t e d . A t 
t h i s s t a g e , PEP 7 3 / 5 7 was d e t a c h e d b y I n s p . KANDA 
and r e t a i n e d by h i m . 

3 0 . I n s p . JALALUDIN w a s a p p a r e n t l y s a t i s f i e d w i t h 
t h e i / P and t h e c a s e p r o c e e d e d w i t h o u t h i t c h i n 

4 0 t h e L o w e r C o u r t . H e a r i n g was c o n t i n u e d on 2 9 J u l y 
and f i n i s h e d on 7 A u g u s t when b o t h a c c u s e d w e r e 
c o m m i t t e d f o r t r i a l . Mr. OHIN, I n s p . NG, DS LO, 
ENG and AH HUAT a l l g a v e f a l s e e v i d e n c e , b u t I n s p . 
JALALUDIN h a d no r e a s o n t o s u p p o s e t h a t t h e i r e v i -
d e n c e was f a l s e . Mr. TAN h a d n o t t o l d him t h a t 
I n s p . TEOH and n o t I n s p . .NG was p r e s e n t a t t h e 
Sepoy L i n e s m e e t i n g on 2 5 May. I n s p . JALALUDIN i s 
p o s i t i v e t h a t he e x a m i n e d I n s p . NG on h i s s e c o n d 
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d i a r y (DE 6 ) and t h a t h e h a s n e v e r s e e n t h e 
o r i g i n a l d i a r y (DE 5 ) on w h i c h t h e J u d g e c r o s s 
e x a m i n e d l n s p . NG i n t h e High C o u r t . On 7 A u g u s t 
I n s p . JALALUDIN h a n d e d t h e i / P b a c k ' t o I n s p . 
KANDA, on c o n c l u s i o n o f t h e e n q u i r y , b e c a u s e I n s p . 
KANDA w i s h e d t o r e - a r r a n g e i t b e f o r e f o r w a r d i n g 
i t t o OCCI. I n s p . JALALUDIN d i d n o t m i n u t e on 
t h e I / P , b u t I n s p . KANDA made an u n d a t e d n o t e t o 
t h e e f f e c t t h a t b o t h a c c u s e d h a d b e e n c o m m i t t e d 
f o r t r i a l . 

3 1 . The i / P was i n I n s p . KANDA's p o s s e s s i o n u n t i l 
4 S e p t . when h e m i n u t e d i t t o DPP who h a d c a l l e d 
f o r i t f o r t h e A s s i z e s . 

10 

3 2 . The t r i a l t o o k p l a c e i n t h e H i g h C o u r t on 1 8 
and 1 9 S e p t e m b e r . ' The J u d g e f o u n d t h a t Mr. CHIN 
a n d I n s p . NG h a d g i v e n f a l s e e v i d e n c e a n d a c q u i t t e d 
and d i s c h a r g e d b o t h . a c c d . He c a l l e d f o r t h e i / P 
and c r o s s e x a m i n e d I n s p . NG on t h i s o r i g i n a l I / D 
(DE 5 ) * w h i c h , by some u n e x p l a i n e d m e a n s , h a d 
f o u n d i t s way o n t o t h e I / P i n p l a c e o f t h e s e c o n d 
d i a r y (DE 6 ) on w h i c h I n s p . NG h a d g i v e n e v i d e n c e 
i n t h e L o w e r C o u r t . 

20 

3 3 - Mr. CHIN i s a l l e g e d t o h a v e g i v e n f a l s e e v i -
d e n c e by s t a t i n g t h a t t h e m e e t i n g w i t h t h e i n f o r m e r 
ENG a t t h e G e n e r a l H o s p i t a l , on 2 4 A p r i l , when t h e 
f i r s t l o t t e r y t i c k e t w a s h a n d e d o v e r , was a c h a n o e 
m e e t i n g . DS 6 4 7 h a d s t a t e d t h a t he h a d r e c e i v e d 
a m e s s a g e f r o m ENG t h a t m o r n i n g a s k i n g him t o m e e t 
him a t S e p o y L i n e s and t h a t he h a d r e p o r t e d t h i s 
t o Mr. CHIN and h a d p r o c e e d e d t h e r e w i t h h i m . 3 0 

3 4 . I n s p . NG s t a t e d f a l s e l y i n t h e H i g h C o u r t : -

( i ) t h a t n e i t h e r ENG n o r AH HQAT knew t h a t 
t h e o t h e r was a c t i n g i n c o - o p e r a t i o n 
w i t h t h e P o l i c e . 

( i i ) t h a t ENG d i d n o t know t h a t a t r a p was 
b e i n g s e t . 

( i i i ) t h a t t h e w o r d s ' s o u r c e ENG' i n h i s 
o f f i c i a l P o l i c e d i a r y d i d n o t r e f e r 
t o t h e w i t n e s s ENG b u t t o a n o t h e r 
i n f o r m e r . 4 0 

* S e e - e o p y o f N o t e s o f E v i d e n c e i n H i g h C o u r t -
D3A, D3 and D4 i n G.T . I / P 1 9 4 5 / 5 7 now marked 
DE 7 . 
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( i v ) t h a t a t t h e m e e t i n g s a t S e p o y L i n e s AH 
HUAT was a l o n e - . 

( v ) t h a t h e was p r e s e n t a t t h e S e p o y L i n e s 
m e e t i n g on 2 5 May when i n f a c t h e w a s 
s i c k and I n s p . TEOH was a c t i n g f o r 
h i m . ( N o t e . T h i s f a l s e h o o d was n o t 
f o u n d o u t hy t h e J u d g e ) . 

ES LO, ENG and AH HUAT a l s o c o m m i t t e d p e r j u r y . 

3 5 - A t 4 . 3 0 p . m . on 1 9 S e p t . DPP s e n t f o r OCCI 
1 0 and t o l d him t h a t p o l i c e w i t n e s s e s , i n c l u d i n g 

p o l i c e o f f i c e r s , h a d g i v e n f a l s e e v i d e n c e . On 2 4 
S e p t e m b e r DPP m i n u t e d t h e i / P t o OCCI ( h i s o n l y 
m i n u t e i n t h e I / P ) , i n s t r u c t i n g him t o open i n v e s -
t i g a t i o n p a p e r s s e p a r a t e l y i n r e s p e c t o f p e r j u r y 
c o m m i t t e d b y I n s p . NG, ENG, AH HUAT and p o s s i b l y 
DS LO. He a l s o i n s t r u c t e d t h a t a s e p a r a t e i n v e s -
t i g a t i o n s h o u l d be s e t up on t h e f a i l u r e o f I n s p . 
SYED JALALUDIN t o b r i n g o u t c l e a r l y i n t h e d e p o s i -
t i o n s t h e r e l e v a n t m a t e r i a l c o n t a i n e d i n t h e s t a t e -

2 0 m e n t s i n t h e I / P . 

3 6 . On 1 8 S e p t e m b e r Mr . GURCHARAN SINGH and I n s p . 
KANDA went t o K u a l a Lumpur t o a t t e n d t h e SPOA C o n -
f e r e n c e . I n s p . KANDA h a d j u s t g i v e n e v i d e n c e i n t h e 
H i g h C o u r t and was w o r r i e d b e c a u s e t h e J u d g e h a d 
t a k e n away h i s d i a r y . The f o l l o w i n g m o r n i n g I n s p . 
KANDA was s t u d y i n g ' t h e r e p o r t s o f t h e c a s e i n a l l 
t h e m o r n i n g p a p e r s , and Mr. GURCHARAN SINGH f o r m e d 
t h e i m p r e s s i o n t h a t h e h a d done s o m e t h i n g w r o n g . 

3 7 . OCCI, a s s i s t e d by Mr. KAY KIM SENG, t h e AOCCI, 
3 0 commenced h i s i n v e s t i g a t i o n . On 2 8 S e p t e m b e r Mr. 

KAY r e c o r d e d s t a t e m e n t s f r o m t h e i n f o r m e r s ENG and 
AH HUAT. T h e s e s t a t e m e n t s d i s c l o s e d t h a t I n s p . 
KANDA h a d ' f r a m e d ' 2nd a c c d . ANG b y i n s t r u c t i n g ENG 
and AH HUAT t o s a y t h a t t h e y had s e e n 2nd a c c d . ANG 
h a n d t h e b u n d l e o f f o r g e d l o t t e r y t i c k e t s t o 1 s t 
a c c d ; LOH o u t s i d e t h e H o o i L a i A s s o c i a t i o n a t 8 p . m . 
on 2 9 May. He i m m e d i a t e l y r e p o r t e d t o OCCI. 

3 8 . On 7 November Mr. KAY r e c o r d e d a s t a t e m e n t 
f r o m Mr. TAN i n w h i c h t h e l a t t e r s e v e r e l y c r i t i c i s e d 

4 0 I n s p . KANDA. The f o l l o w i n g ,day I n s p . KANDA came 
t o s e e him and s a i d t h a t h e knew what Mr. TAN h a d 
s a i d a b o u t h i m . He a s k e d Mr. KAY n o t t o b e l i e v e 
t h i s b e c a u s e Mr. TAN h a d a g r u d g e a g a i n s t h i m . He 
c l a i m e d t h a t Mr. TAN s u s p e c t e d him o f w o r k i n g t o -
g e t h e r w i t h Mr. HARRIES, t h e f o r m e r OCCI, t o g e t 
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Mr. TAN i n t o t r o u b l e i n a c o r r u p t i o n c a s e . Mr. 
KAY i m m e d i a t e l y r e p o r t e d t h i s c o n v e r s a t i o n t o 
OCCI. I n s p . KANDA made s i m i l a r a l l e g a t i o n s t o 
OGCI who s u s p e c t e d t h a t h e h a d s e e n Mr. TAN's 
s t a t e m e n t when i t h a d b e e n p a s s e d o u t s i d e f o r 
t y p i n g . 

3 9 . On 1 1 November I n s p . KANDA w r o t e t o CPO 
P e n a n g a s k i n g f o r a p e r s o n a l i n t e r v i e w b e c a u s e , 
when h e a t t e n d e d a S e l e c t i o n B o a r d i n K u a l a Lumpur 
on 7 N o v e m b e r , h e h a d b e e n i n f o r m e d t h a t h e was 
' u n d e r a c l o u d ' . He f o l l o w e d t h i s l e t t e r u p w i t h 
r e m i n d e r s d a t e d 2 5 November and 1 0 D e c e m b e r . On 
2 5 December he was i n f o r m e d t h a t CPO w o u l d o n l y 
s e e him a f t e r t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y . (DE 8 , 9 and 
1 0 ) . 

10 

4 0 . DS LO s t a t e s t h a t a f t e r t h e 0 G 0 I h a d s t a r t e d 
h i s i n v e s t i g a t i o n s , I n s p . KANDA came t o s e e h i m i n 
t h e S e c r e t S o c i e t i e s B r a n c h and a s k e d i f h e h a d 
made a s t a t e m e n t a b o u t I n s p . NG. Y/hen h e r e p l i e d 
i n t h e n e g a t i v e , I n s p . KANDA t o l d him n o t t o s a y 
t h a t h e h a d r e c e i v e d any i n s t r u c t i o n s f r o m him and 
t o s t i c k t o w h a t h e h a d s a i d i n C o u r t . 

20 

4 1 . On 1 0 D e c e m b e r , I n s p . NG w a s p r o s e c u t e d on 
t h r e e c h a r g e s o f p e r j u r y i n t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t . Two 
c h a r g e s w e r e w i t h d r a w n , and h e p l e a d e d g u i l t y t o 
t h e t h i r d c h a r g e on w h i c h h e was hound o v e r , n o 
c o n v i c t i o n b e i n g r e c o r d e d . The t w o c h a r g e s w e r e 
w i t h d r a w n ' b e c a u s e t h e e v i d e n c e had b e e n r e c o r d e d 
i n s h o r t h a n d by t h e J u d g e ' s S e c r e t a r y and n o t i n 
l o n g h a n d by t h e J u d g e . 3 0 

4 2 . On 1 7 D e c e m b e r , L . A . P e r a k ( f o r m e r l y DPP and 
L . A . P e n a n g ) w r o t e t o CPO P e n a n g on t h e s u b j e c t o f 
t h e p e r j u r y c o m m i t t e d by M r . CHIN (DE 1 1 ) . A l t h o u g h 
Mr. CHIN c o u l d n o t b e p r o s e c u t e d f o r p e r j u r y i n 
C o u r t b e c a u s e t h e J u d g e h a d n o t r e c o r d e d h i s r e p l y 
i n h i s N o t e s , t h e J u d g e w a s p r e p a r e d t o make a 
s t a t e m e n t t o t h e B o a r d o f E n q u i r y a s t o w h a t was 
s a i d . The B o a r d c o n s i d e r e d i t u n n e c e s s a r y t o 
r e c o r d s t a t e m e n t s e i t h e r f r o m t h e J u d g e o r t h e 
L . A . b e c a u s e b o t h M r . CHIN and DS 6 4 7 a d m i t t e d 4 0 
w h a t t h e y h a d b e e n r e c o r d e d a s s a y i n g i n e v i d e n c e 
i n C o u r t , a l t h o u g h t h e y a t t e m p t e d t o e x p l a i n t h e 
d i s c r e p a n c y . The B o a r d comment on t h i s m a t t e r i n 
P a r t I I o f t h i s r e p o r t . 
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6 5 . I n s p . BHAGAT SURINDER SINGH KANDA. 

The B o a r d a r e u n a n i m o u s l y o f o p i n i o n t h a t 
I n s p . KANDA i s t h e ' v i l l a i n o f t h e p i e c e 1 . As f a r 
a s t h e f a l s e e v i d e n c e a b o u t t h e m e e t i n g s a t t h e 
Sepoy L i n e s i s c o n c e r n e d , i t w o u l d a p p e a r t h a t 
I n s p . KANDA's m o t i v e was t o s i m p l i f y t h e c a s e and 
t o c u t s h o r t t h e e v i d e n c e . However , w i t h r e g a r d 
t o t h e f a l s e e v i d e n c e o f t h e i n f o r m e r s ENG and AH 
HUAT a b o u t 2nd a c c d . ANG h a n d i n g t h e b u n d l e o f 
f o r g e d t i c k e t s t o 1 s t a c c d . LOH, and t h e f a l s e 
e v i d e n c e o f DS LO a b o u t 1 s t a c c d . LOH b r i n g i n g t h e 
b u n d l e o f t i c k e t s i n t o t h e room a t t h e W h i t e House 
H o t e l , t h e r e was n o d o u b t i n t h e minds o f t h e B o a r d 
t h a t t h e m o t i v e was d i s h o n e s t l y t o s t r e n g t h e n t h e 
c a s e a g a i n s t b o t h a c c d . i n o r d e r t o e n s u r e a c o n -
v i c t i o n i n C o u r t . I t was a l s o a p p a r e n t t h a t I n s p . 
KANDA b o r e a g r u d g e a g a i n s t 2nd a c c d . ANG b e c a u s e 
o f t h e a b o r t i v e t r i p t o K u a l a Lumpur . 
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6 6 . A p a r t f r o m t h e f a l s e d i a r i e s o f I n s p . NG and 
DS LO, i t was c o n s i d e r e d d o u b t f u l w h e t h e r t h e 
s t a t e m e n t , a l l e g e d t o h a v e b e e n r e c o r d e d by I n s p . 
KANDA f r o m 1 s t a c c d . LOH (D5 i n G . T . i / P 1 9 4 6 / 5 7 now 
m a r k e d DE 1 ) a t 1 1 . 4 5 p . m . on 2 9 May, w h i c h i m p l i -
c a t e d 2nd a c c d . ANG, was e v e r a c t u a l l y r e c o r d e d f r o m 
1 s t a c c d . P . O . 2 6 4 0 0 , who i s r e c o r d e d on t h e s t a t e -

3 0 ment a s t h e i n t e r p r e t e r , d e n i e d t h a t any s t a t e m e n t 
was w r i t t e n down by I n s p . KANDA w h i l e he was q u e s -
t i o n i n g 1 s t a o c d . 1 s t a c c d . LOH h i m s e l f d e n i e d 
e v e r m a k i n g t h i s s t a t e m e n t , a l t h o u g h he c a n n o t be 
r e g a r d e d a s a t r u t h f u l w i t n e s s . I t was a l s o c o n -
s i d e r e d d o u b t f u l w h e t h e r t h e o r i g i n a l s t a t e m e n t o f 
t h e i n f o r m e r AH HUAT (DE 3 ) , w h i c h was p r o d u c e d by 
I n s p . KANDA and i s u n s i g n e d , was r e c o r d e d on 4 J u n e . 
The d a t e a p p e a r e d t o h a v e b e e n a d d e d l a t e r and i t 
was n o t e d t h a t t h e t y p e d c o p y o f t h i s s t a t e m e n t 

4 0 on G.T . I / P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 was u n d a t e d . AH HUAT c l a i m e d 
t h a t he h a d made t h i s s t a t e m e n t at- t h e same t i m e 
a s ENG whose" s t a t e m e n t was d a t e d 1 3 J u n e . P . C . I 3 6 8 3 
KOK TUCK SUN, who i s r e c o r d e d a s i n t e r p r e t e r , w a s 
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c o n t i n u e d 

q u e s t i o n e d b y D/CPO P e n a n g , b u t was u n a b l e t o 
s h e d a n y l i g h t on t h i s . 

6 7 * The B o a r d a c c e p t e d a s damning e v i d e n c e 
a g a i n s t I n s p . KANDA t h e a c c o u n t b y I n s p . NG, ENG 
a n d AH HUAT o f t h e m e e t i n g i n I n s p . • K A N D A 1 s b e d -
room on 2 J u n e , w h i c h i s , o f c o u r s e , d e n i e d b y 
I n s p . KANDA. 

6 8 . The B o a r d c o n s i d e r e d w i t h g r e a t c a r e t h e 
p o s s i b i l i t y t h a t I n s p . KANDA w a s b e i n g ' f r a m e d ' 
b y h i s b r o t h e r o f f i c e r s . I t was known t h a t , 1 0 
b e c a u s e o f t h e s u c c e s s e s h e h a d a c h i e v e d and o f 
h i s s u p e r i o r a t t i t u d e , h e w a s u n p o p u l a r w i t h o t h e r 
I n s p e c t o r s . The ' f r a m i n g ' o f e v i d e n c e a g a i n s t 
1 s t a c c d . LOH and 2nd a c c d . ANG by DS LO and ENG 
and AH HUAT was n o t d i s c o v e r e d u n t i l t h e p o l i c e 
e n q u i r y s t a r t e d a f t e r t h e H i g h C o u r t t r i a l . I f 
t h e r e h a d b e e n a c o n s p i r a c y a g a i n s t I n s p . KANDA, 
i t w o u l d f o l l o w t h a t a t l e a s t ENG, AH HUAT, I n s p . 
NG a n d DS LO w e r e i n v o l v e d . ENG and AH HUAT a r e 
w i t n e s s e s who a r e o b v i o u s l y p r e p a r e d t o s a y a n y - 2 0 
t h i n g t h e y a r e t o l d t o s a y . I n s p . NG and DS LO 
a r e s e l f c o n f e s s e d p e r j u r o r s . I f I n s p . KANDA 
h a s b e e n ' f r a m e d ' , i t f o l l o w s t h a t 2nd a c c d . ANG 
was p r e s e n t o u t s i d e t h e H o o i L a i A s s o c i a t i o n on 
2 9 May. The e v i d e n c e i s a g a i n s t t h i s . 1 s t a c c d . 
LOH d e n i e s i t and a l s o d e n i e s m a k i n g t h e s t a t e m e n t 
i n w h i c h he i s a l l e g e d t o h a v e a d m i t t e d r e c e i v i n g 
t h e t i c k e t s f r o m 2 n d ' a c c d . ANG. I n t h i s h e i s 
s u p p o r t e d b y PC 2 6 4 0 0 who i s a l l e g e d by Insp.KANDA 
t o h a v e i n t e r p r e t e d t h e s t a t e m e n t . 2nd a c c d . ANG 3 0 
h a s p r o d u c e d two w i t n e s s e s t o s t a t e t h a t h e was a t 
home a t t h e m a t e r i a l t i m e - A 1 3 and A 1 4 i n G. T. 
I / P 1944/57 - a l t h o u g h t h e i r s t a t e m e n t s w e r e n o t 
r e c o r d e d u n t i l 9 O c t o b e r . A f t e r c a r e f u l c o n s i d -
e r a t i o n , and t a k i n g i n t o a c c o u n t t h e d e m e a n o u r of 
t h e w i t n e s s e s i n t e r v i e w e d b y t h e m , t h e B o a r d u n -
h e s i t a t i n g l y r e j e c t e d t h e p o s s i b i l i t y of a c o n -
s p i r a c y a g a i n s t I n s p . KANDA by h i s b r o t h e r o f f i c e r s . 

6 9 . The B o a r d a l s o r e j e c t e d I n s p . KANDA1s a l l e g a -
t i o n t h a t " A S P TAN h a d a g r u d g e a g a i n s t h i m . I n s p . 4 0 
KANDA c l a i m e d t h a t Mr . TAN s u s p e c t e d t h a t h e h a d 
a s s i s t e d t h e f o r m e r OOCI, Mr. HARRIES, i n a c o r -
r u p t i o n i n v e s t i g a t i o n , i n v o l v i n g Mr. TAN and o t h e r 
p o l i c e o f f i c e r s . T h e r e was s u e h a n e n q u i r y i n -
v o l v i n g Mr. TAN, h u t OOCI s t a t e d t h a t i t was f i l e d 
a f t e r r e f e r e n c e t o SAC/D and DCP. The B o a r d n o t e d 
t h a t t h i s a l l e g a t i o n was o n l y made b y I n s p . KANDA 
a f t e r h e h a d a p p a r e n t l y s e e n Mr. TAN's s t a t e m e n t 
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a b o u t h i s s l a c k n e s s i n p r e p a r i n g t h e I / P . The 
B o a r d i n s p e c t e d G.T . i / P s 1 1 2 6 / 5 5 , 1 1 2 8 / 5 5 and 
1 1 2 9 - 1 1 3 1 / 5 5 a n d w e r e o n l y a b l e t o f i n d two b r i e f 
r e f e r e n c e s t o Mr. TAN i n s t a t e m e n t s bjr d e t e c t i v e 
s e r g e a n t s , a l l e g i n g t h a t Mr. TAN was b e i n g p a i d 
t o i g n o r e c h a r a c t e r l o t t e r i e s . 

7 0 . The B o a r d a t t a c h e d n o w e i g h t t o a f u r t h e r 
a l l e g a t i o n b y I n s p . KANDA t h a t h e h a d q u a r r e l l e d 
w i t h Mr. TAN b e c a u s e , a s p r o s e c u t i n g o f f i c e r , h e 

1 0 h a d c r i t i c i s e d a c . b . t . c a s e w h i c h Mr. TAN h a d 
i n v e s t i g a t e d . 

7 1 . I n s p . KANDA a l s o p r o d u c e d a l e t t e r (DE 1 2 ) , 
w h i c h he h a d w r i t t e n t o OCCI on 2 0 J u n e 5 7 , r e p o r t i n g 
i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t c e r t a i n h o t e l k e e p e r s p l a n n e d t o 
• f i x * him b e c a u s e o f t h e s u c c e s s f u l b r o t h e l r a i d s 
w h i c h h e h a d c a r r i e d o u t , and w e r e p r e p a r e d t o s u b -
s c r i b e $ 2 0 , 0 0 0 / ' - t o t h a t e n d . OCCI h a d n o e v i d e n c e 
t h a t h o t e l k e e p e r s w e r e t r y i n g t o g e t I n s p . KANDA 
i n t o t r o u b l e and t h e B o a r d d i d n o t b e l i e v e i t . 

2 0 7 2 . The B o a r d f o u n d i t d i f f i c u l t t o b e l i e v e t h a t 
a n o f f i c e r i n I n s p e c t o r KANDA's p o s i t i o n , h i g h l y 
r e g a r d e d b y b o t h CPO a n d OCCI, w i t h a r e p u t a t i o n a s 
a s u c c e s s f u l i n v e s t i g a t o r and b e l i e v e d t o b e on t h e 
v e r g e o f p r o m o t i o n , would f a b r i c a t e e v i d e n c e a g a i n s t 
a n a c c u s e d p e r s o n p u r e l y o u t o f s p i t e - t h e m o t i v e 
f o r r e v e n g e i n t h i s c a s e b e i n g t h e ' w i l d g o o s e c h a s e * 
t o K u a l a L u m p u r . The B o a r d w e r e f o r c e d t o t h e c o n -
c l u s i o n t h a t I n s p . KANDA i s a v e r y a m b i t i o u s and a 
t h o r o u g h l y u n s c r u p u l o u s o f f i c e r who i s p r e p a r e d t o 

3 0 go t o a n y l e n g t h s , i n c l u d i n g t h e f a b r i c a t i o n of 
f a l s e e v i d e n c e , t o a d d t o h i s r e p u t a t i o n a s a 
s u c c e s s f u l i n v e s t i g a t o r . The B o a r d c o u l d n o t h e l p 
w o n d e r i n g how many o f h i s p r e v i o u s s u c c e s s f u l c a s e s 
h a d b e e n a c h i e v e d b y s i m i l a r m e t h o d s . 
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BOARD OF INQUIRY - ( d ) FINDINGS OE THE 
BOARD (PART I I I ) 

PART I I I ( d ) F i n d i n g s 

FINDINGS OF BOARD ON TERMS OF REFERENCE. ( P a r t 6 ! ! ! ) 1 ^ 

( i ) TO DETERMINE THE METHODS OE CONTROL 
4 0 AND SUPERVISION OF THE INVESTIGATION 

IN PENANG (GEORGE TOWN) i / P 1 0 2 5 / 5 7 . 

7 6 . The i n v e s t i g a t i o n w a s l e f t t o I n s p . KANDA who 
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w a s t r u s t e d i m p l i c i t l y by OCCI. I n s p . KANDA k e p t 
OCCI i n f o r m e d o f t h e p r o g r e s s o f t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n 
- o r o f a s much o f i t a s h e w i s h e d . OCCI a d m i t s 
t h a t h e d i d n o t e v e n r e a d t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n p a p e r . 

( i i ) TO EXAMINE THE REASONS PUT FORWARD BY 
PENANG SPECIAL BRANCH TO ENSURE SECURITY 
OF THE ORIGINAL INFORMANTS AND TO ASSESS 
THE NECESSITY OR OTHERWISE FOR SUCH 
ACTION. 

7 7 « The s o - c a l l e d s o u r c e ENG was i n f a c t a low 1 0 
g r a d e c a s u a l " i n f o r m e r n o t on m o n t h l y p a y . Most -
i f n o t a l l - o f h i s i n f o r m a t i o n r e l a t e d t o c r i m i n a l 
m a t t e r s . He h a d two p r e v i o u s c o n v i c t i o n s w h i c h 
was a p p a r e n t l y n o t known t o S . B . - and t h i s was 
p r o b a b l y why he was r e l u c t a n t t o c o n t a c t CID 
o f f i c e r s . SB d i d n o t c h e c k him a g a i n s t OID 
r e c o r d s . The s o - c a l l e d s u b - s o u r c e AH HUAT i s n o t 
a p o l i c e i n f o r m e r . T h e r e a p p e a r e d t o b e n o r e a s o n 
t o a f f o r d a n y m o r e p r o t e c t i o n t o t h e s e p e r s o n s t h a n 
t h a t n o r m a l l y a c c o r d e d t o p o l i c e i n f o r m e r s . T h e r e 2 0 
i s n o e v i d e n c e t h a t SB b r o u g h t a n y p r e s s u r e t o b e a r 
on CID t o p r o t e c t t h e s e p e r s o n s , o t h e r t h a n b y 
s u g g e s t i n g t h a t i t was i n a d v i s a b l e t o c a l l ENG a s 
a w i t n e s s i n C o u r t a s h e was an i n f o r m e r who m i g h t 
b e o f f u r t h e r u s e t o t h e P o l i c e . 

( i i i ) TO DETERMINE WHETHER ALL INFORMATION 
AVAILABLE TO SPECIAL BRANCH OFFICERS 
WAS MADE AVAILABLE TO THE INVESTIGATING 
OFFICERS CID WHEN ASSESSING WHAT EVIDENCE 
WOULD B E PRODUCED IN COURT. 3 0 

7 8 . No e v i d e n c e a p p e a r s t o h a v e b e e n w i t h h e l d b y 
S p e c i a l B r a n c h , b u t i t i s t h e o p i n i o n o f t h e B o a r d 
t h a t t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f t h i s c a s e should h a v e b e e n 
t a k e n o v e r by CID a s s o o n a s t h e i n f o r m a t i o n d i s -
c l o s e d a c r i m i n a l o f f e n c e . I t s h o u l d c e r t a i n l y 
h a v e b e e n t a k e n o v e r b y GID when t h e 9 0 f o r g e d 
t i c k e t s w e r e h a n d e d t o OCCI on 2 5 A p r i l . I t i s 
a p p r e c i a t e d t h a t t h e i n f o r m e r ENG h a d a n e x c e l l e n t 
r e a s o n f o r n o t w i s h i n g t o b e h a n d e d o v e r t o CID, 
b u t i t i s c o n s i d e r e d t h a t t h e r e was no r e a s o n why 4 0 
SB s h o u l d n o t h a v e d i s c l o s e d ENG's i d e n t i t y t o OCCI 
a t a much e a r l i e r s t a g e . I n t h i s c o n n e c t i o n , i t 
i s o f i n t e r e s t t o n o t e t h a t Mr. TAN s t a t e d t h a t , 
when h e t h o u g h t he w a s g o i n g t o p r o s e c u t e t h i s 
e a s e i n t h e S e s s i o n s C o u r t , h e e x e r c i s e d c o n s i d e r -
a b l e c a r e b e c a u s e he knew t h a t ENG was a r o g u e and 
a c o n f i d e n c e t r i c k s t e r . He d o e s n o t , h o w e v e r , 
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a p p e a r t o h a v e p a s s e d t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n on t o a n y -
one e l s e . 

( i v ) TO DETERMINE THE DEGREE OP SUPERVISION 
OVER THE WORK OP THE INVESTIGATING 
OPPICER BY OOCI PENANG, OR ANY ASSISTANT 
OP HIS, DURING THE COURSE OP THE INVES-
TIGATION. 

7 9 . T h e r e was v e r y l i t t l e s u p e r v i s i o n hy OOCI 
o v e r t h e i n v e s t i g a t i n g o f f i c e r who a p p e a r s t o h a v e 

1 0 "been t r u s t e d c o m p l e t e l y . The I . O . , a l t h o u g h a 
j u n i o r I n s p e c t o r , h a d - a t t h a t t i m e - t h e r e p u t a -
t i o n o f - b e i n g a v e r y c o m p e t e n t i n v e s t i g a t i n g 
o f f i c e r , a n d OCCI h a d n o r e a s o n t o d o u b t h i s 
a b i l i t y t o h a n d l e t h e c a s e . H o w e v e r , t h e B o a r d 
a r e o f o p i n i o n t h a t , i n a c a s e w h i c h i n v o l v e d t h e 
s e t t i n g o f a t r a p and t h e u s e o f ' a g e n t s p r o v o c a -
t e u r s ' , t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n s h o u l d h a v e b e e n u n d e r -
t a k e n by a g a z e t t e d o f f i c e r , u n d e r t h e s u p e r v i s i o n 
o f t h e OCCI. 

2 0 ( v ) TO EXAMINE THE MANNER IN V/HICH THE 
EVIDENCE TO B E ADDUCED AT THE TRIAD 
WAS PRESENTED TO THE DPP PRIOR TO THE 
HEARING OP THE CASE. 

8 0 . T h e r e a p p e a r t o h a v e b e e n a t l e a s t t h r e e d i s -
c u s s i o n s w i t h t h e DPP, b u t no r e c o r d o f h i s i n s t r u c -
t i o n s w a s made on t h e i / P , o t h e r t h a n a s h o r t m i n u t e 
b y OCCI, d a t e d 1 3 J u l y , i n w h i c h h e n o t e d t h a t DPP 
h a d i n s t r u c t e d t h a t t h e t r i a l s h o u l d b e h e l d i n t h e 
S e s s i o n s C o u r t . T h i s i s t h e o n l y m i n u t e i n t h e 

3 0 I / P b y OCCI, a n d DPP d i d n o t m i n u t e on t h e I P u n t i l 
a f t e r t h e t r i a l i n t h e H i g h C o u r t when p e r j u r y h a d 
b e e n c o m m i t t e d . OCCI d i d n o t r e a d t h e i / P , n e i t h e r 
d o e s t h e DPP a p p e a r t o h a v e done s o . 

( v i ) TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE ALLEGED CRIMINAL 
ACT, OR AMY OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS, ARISING 
PROM THE PRESENTATION OP EVIDENCE IN THIS 
CASE WAS DUE TO LACK OP SUPERVISION, LACK 
OP LIAISON OR WITHHOLDING OP EVIDENCE BY 
EITHER SB OR CID PENANG. 

4 0 8 1 . The v a r i o u s c r i m i n a l a c t s c o m m i t t e d b y p o l i c e 
o f f i c e r s w e r e due t o s t u p i d i t y , l a c k o f s u p e r v i s i o n 
and t h e d i s h o n e s t y o f t h e i n v e s t i g a t i n g o f f i c e r , 
c o u p l e d w i t h t h e f a c t t h a t I n s p . NG r e g a r d e d I n s p . 
KANDA a s h i s s u p e r i o r o f f i c e r . The I / P i t s e l f i s 

Defendant; * s 
Exhibits 

E x t r a c t s f r o m 
t h e B o a r d o f 
E n q u i r y : -
( d ; B i n d i n g s 
o f t h e B o a r d 
( P a r t I I I ) 
c o n t i n u e d 



250. 
D e f e n d a n t ' s 

E x h i b i t s 

E x t r a c t s f r o m 
t h e B o a r d o f 
E n q u i r y : -
( d ) B i n d i n g s 
o f t h e B o a r d 
( P a r t I I I ) 
c o n t i n u e d 

l a r g e l y a f a b r i c a t e d d o c u m e n t . The B o a r d c o n -
s i d e r t h a t Mr. TAN s h o u l d h a v e r e p o r t e d i m m e d i -
a t e l y , i n more s p e c i f i c t e r m s , a s s o o n a s he d i s -
c o v e r e d t h a t I n s p . KANDA h a d i n s t r u c t e d I n s p . NG 
t o s a y i n e v i d e n c e t h a t h e had a t t e n d e d t h e 
m e e t i n g a t Sepoy L i n e s on 2 5 May, when i n f a c t 
t h i s m e e t i n g was a t t e n d e d b y I n s p . TEOH. 


